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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as

adopted by the European Union

The consolidated financial statements of the BNP Paribas Group are presented for the years ended
31 December 2007 and 31 December 2006. In accordance with Article 20.1 of Annex I of European
Commission Regulation (EC) 809/ 2004, the consolidated financial statements for 2005 are provided in the
registration document filed with the Autorité des marches financiers on 7 March 2007 under number

D.07-0151.

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 DECEMBER 2007

tn millions of suros

ACERCEANELRIH (Year to 31 Dec. 2005

Note
Interestincome 2a 59,141 44582
Interest expense 2a (49.433) (35.458)
Cammission income 10,721 10,395
Commission expense {4,399) (4,291)
Netgainfoss on financial instruments at fair value through profitorloss  2.c 7,843 75713
Net gaindoss on available-for-sale financial assets 24d 2,507 1367
Income from other activiies 2e 22,601 23130
Expense on other activities 2e {17,944) (19,355)
NET BANKING INCOME 31,037 27943
Operating expense (17.773) (18,137)
Dep_recialion. ar.nunisz.ation and impairment of property, plant and 5k (991) (328)
equipment and intangible assets
GROSS OPERATING INCOME 12,273 10,878
Costof risk 2f (1.725) (783)
OPERATING INCOME 106,548 10,085
Share of eamings of associates 358 293
Net gain on non-current assets 153 195
Change in value of goodwill {1) (13}
PRE-TAX NET INCOME 11,068 10,570
Corporate income tax 29 {2,747) {2,762}
NET INCOME 8311 7.808
Net income attributable o minority interests 489 500
NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS 1822 7,308
Basic earings per share 8a 8.49 803
Dituted eamings per share 8a 842 795




BALANCE SHEET AT 31

DECEMBER 2007

fin millions of eros ]
31 December 2007 Rl vl LT el
L o
ASSETS
Cash and amounts due from central banks and post office banks 18,542 9,642
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 5a 931,706 744,858
Derivatives used for hedging purposes 5b 2,154 2803
Available-for-sale financial assets S5¢c 112,594 96,739
Loans and receivables due from creditinstitutions 5d 71116 75,170
Loans and receivables due from customers S5e 445,103 393,133
Remeasurement adjusiment on interest-rate risk hedged portfolios (264) {295)
Held-fo-maturity financia! assets 59 14,808 15,149
Cument and deferred tax assets 5h 2965 3443
Accrued income and other assets 5. 60,608 66,915
Investments in associates §j 3333 2,712
Investment property 5% 6,693 5813
Property, plant and equipment 5k 13,165 12470
Intangible assets 5k 1,687 1,569
Goodwill 51 10,244 10,162
TOTAL ASSETS 1,694,454 1,440,343
LIABILITIES
Due to central banks and post office banks 1,724 939
Financial liabilities at fair value through profitor loss S.a 796,125 653,328
Derivatives used for hedging purposes 5b 1,261 1,335
Due to credit institutions 5d 170,182 143,650
Due to customers 5e 346,704 298,652
Debt securities 5t 141,056 121,559
Remeasurement adjusiment on intarest-rate risk hedged portiolios 20 367
Cumentand deferred tax liabiliies 5h 2475 2,306
Accrued expenses and other liabilies 5. 58,815 53,661
Technical resenves of insurance companies 5m 93,320 87,044
Prosisions for contingencies and charges 5n 4738 4,718
Subardinated debt 5f 18641 17,96C
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,635,061 1,385,519
CONSOLIDATED EQUITY
Share capital and additional paid-in capital 13472 15,589
Retained eamings 29,233 21,590
Net income for the period aftributable o shareholders 7,822 7,308
T otal capital and retained eamings attributable to shareholders 50,527 44 487
Unrealised or deferred gains and losses aftributable to shareholders 3272 5025
Shareholders’ equity 53,799 49,512
Minorityinterests 5594 5312
Total consolidated equity 59,393 54,824
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 1,694,454 1,440,343




BNF PARIBAS GROUP

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’

Shareholders’ equity

Preferred Retined
Share capital Simintonof || oo Total capital
ia - i, shares and . eamings and )
millions of euros and additional . Own equity ) and retained
aicHn capital equnalent instruments netincome 1 earnings
P R instruments the period 9
Consolidated equity at 31 Decamber 2005 before appropriation of netincome 9,701 2424 {165} 23,287 35247
Appropriation of netincome for 2005 (2,163} {2,163)
Consolidated equity at 31 Dacember 2005 after appropriation of net income 9,701 2424 {165} 21,124 33,084
Movemants arising from relations with shareholders
crease in share capital 5,905 5905
tssue and redemption of preferred shares 2023 2023
Movements in own equity instruments {1,706) {70 {1,776)
Share-based payment plans 85 30 115
Dividends on preferred shares 83 (80)
Interim dividends paid cut of natincome for the period -
knpact of the acquisiion of a controlling interestin BNL
knpacl‘ofa‘cquis‘iiio‘ns carried out subsequently to the acquisition of a 200 2080}
condroliing interest in BNL
Other transactions camed out with minontyinterests 13 16
5,905 2,023 {1,621} (2,134} 4,113
Other movements 7 {1} {18)
Unrealised or deferred gains and losses for the period :
Changes in fair value of financial insguments threugh shareholders equity
Changes in fair value of inancial instuments through profit or loss
Effect of movements in exchange rates
Share of changes in net assets of equiteaccounted joint enterprises
Net income for 2006 7.308 7,308
Consolidated equity at 31 December 2006 15,589 4,447 {1,786} 26,237 44,487
Appropriation of netincome for 2006 {2,801) {2,801}
Consolidated equity at 31 December 2006 after appropriatien of netincome 15,589 4,447 {1,786) 23438 41,686
Movements arising from relations with sharehalders
Increase in shara capital 28% 281
Reduction in share capital (2.428) 2428
Issue and redemplion of preferred shares 2,296 2,296
Movements in gwn equily instraments {1.236) {n (1237
Share-based payment plans {25) 51 26
Dividends on preferred shares (176 (178)
Interim dividends paid out of netincome for the pericd -
Additional impact of the acquisiion of Banca Nazonale del Laworo {1341 [134)
Other transactions cared outwith minorityinterests 18 21; (3
{2,129) 2,296 1,167 {281} 1053
Other movements 12 (46} (34)
Unrealised or deferred gains and Josses for the period :
Changes in fair vatue of financial instruments through sharehoiders' equity
Changes in fair value of financial instruments through profitor koss
Effect of movements in exchange rates
Share of changes in nel assets of equity-acceunied join! enlermprises
Net income for 2007 7822 7,822
Consolidated equity at 31 December 2007 13472 6,743 {619) 3093 50,527




a4 4 JR88LA4 AL RS RAARS AR

EQUITY BETWEEN 1 JAN. 2006 AND 31 DEC. 2007

f Shareholders’ equity {cont'd) Minority interasts j
P - Total
Retained Total
' Cumulative ‘ ' unreatised Totat Unrealised or :
i - i i inefi consolidated
ranslafon Aattadle-dor Hedging ordeferred [ shareholders’ ea‘,mngs and || defered gains Totat minofity .
csiment ‘ sale resene rasene sinsd it netincomedor | | L Interest equity
adjusime 9 ey the period
- B J losses
166 4857 248 5471 40,718 5,182 9 5275 45993
(2,163 125) {125) {2.208)
366 4857 248 5471 38,555 5,057 93 5,150 43,705
- 5905 - 5905
2023 (369) (369) 1,654
(1.776) - (1.776)
115 - 115
{80) (225} {225) {305)
. (13} (13) (13
- 2368 2358 2,368
(2.090) {2,360} (2.360) (4.450)
16 380 380 396
- - 4,113 {218} 1219} 3894
18 13 13 (s}
1,103 (340) 763 783 26 26 789
{553} 21} (574) (574) - {574)
{663) (663) (563) {158) (158) (821)
n 24 5 28 28 - 28
(664) 574 {356) {446} (446) - (132) {132) {578)
7308 500 500 7808
{298) 5431 {108) 5025 49,512 5,351 {30} Mz 54,824
{2,801) (164} {164} {2,965}
{298} 540 {108) 5,025 46,711 5187 [B+]] 5,148 61,859
- 281 281
- 2,296 {891) (891} 1405
- (1,237 - {1.237)
- 2% - 26
- (176) (150} {150) [326)
- - (42) (42) {42)
- {134) - (134)
. {3 1018 1018 1015
- - . 1,053 (65) (65) 988
& 4 170 1] 101 i
252 173 425 425 16 16 441
{13300 27 {1.357) (1.357) (1.357)
(924} (924) (924) (95) (95) (1.019)
{10) 69 59 59 59
(934) {1,008} 146 {1,797} {1,797} - {T9) {79} [1,876)
7822 439 489 8,311
{1.232) 4,466 38 3212 53,709 5712 {118) 5504 59,393
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2007

[
IIn millions of euros Note| REELSCIINVEIVINTE | Year to 31 Dec. 2006

Pre-taxnetincome 11,058 10,57¢
Non-monetary items included in pre-tax net income and other adjustments 4478 12,949
Net depreciation/amortisation expense on praperty, plant and equipment and intangible assets 2685 2,542
Impairment of goodwill and ather non-current assets 1 20
Net additon 1o provsions 8,385 8336
Share of eamings of associates (358) {293)
Netincome from investing activities (141) (194)
Netincome from financing activities (750) {249)
Other movements {5,344) 2,787
Net decrease in cash related to assets and liabilities generated by operating activities {2,459) 18,153)
Netincrease in cash related to ransactions with creditinsttutions 32022 4308
Nelincrease in cash related (o ransactions with customers 19670 11,485
Net decrease in cash related to transactions invalving other financial assets and liabilities (49,782) (19,576)
Netdecrease in cash related o ransactions involving non-financial assets and liabilities (2475) (2424)
Taxes paid {1,854) (1,946)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS GENERATED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 13,077 15,366
Netdecrease in cash related to acquisitions and disposals of cansolidated entifes 8.c {1,210) (11,661}
Net decrease related to preperty, plant and equipment and intangible assets {1,383) {1,348)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS RELATED TO INVESTING ACTIMTIES {2,593) {13,009)
(Decrease)ingrease in cash and equivalents related 1o transactions with shareholders {2,938) 1,750
Increases in cash and equivalents generated byother financing activies 1,066 3875
NET {DEREASE} INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS RELATED TO FINANCING ACTIMTIES {1,872} 5,625
EFFECT QF MOVEMENTS IN EXCHANGE RATES ON CASH AND EQUIVALENTS {648) 473)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 7964 7,508
Balance of cash and equivalent accounts atthe start of the period 15,074 8,565
Netbalance of cash accounts and accounts with central banks and post office banks 8712 6,642
Net balance of demand loans anc deposits - credit institutions . 77362 1923
Balance of cash and equivalent accounts atthe end of the period 24,038 16,074
Netbalance of cash accounts and accounts with central banks and post office banks 16,814 8712
Net balance of demand foans and deposits - credit institutions 7224 7362
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 7,964 7.509
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as
adopted by the European Union

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES APPLIED BY THE BNP PARIBAS GROUP

1.a  APPLICABLE ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) were applied to the consolidated financial
statements from 1 January 2005 (the date of first-time adoption} in accordance with the requirements
of IFRS 1 “First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards” and of other IFRS, based
on the version and interpretations of standards adopted within the European Union!, and excluding
therefore certain provisions of IAS 39 on hedge accounting.

The Group has applied those standards, amendments and interpretations endorsed by the European
Unicn and applicable as of 1 January 2007 {in particular [FRS 7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures”).
It has not early-adopted standards, amendments and interpretations whose application in 2007 is
optional.

1.b  CONSOLIDATION

Lb.1  SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements of BNP Paribas include all entities under the exclusive or joint
control of the Group or over which the Group exercises significant influence, with the exception of those
entities whose consolidation is regarded as immaterial to the Group. The consolidation of an entity is
regarded as immaterial if it fails to meet any of the following thresholds: a contribution of more than
EUR 8 million to consclidated net banking income, more than EUR 1 million to consolidated gross
operating income or net income before tax, or more than EUR 40 million to total consolidated assets.
Companies that hold shares in consolidated companies are also consolidated.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which the Group obtains effective control. Entities under
temporary control are included in the consolidated financial statements until the date of disposal.

The Group also consolidates special purpose entities (SPEs) formed specifically to manage a transaction
or a group of transactions with similar characteristics, even where the Group has no equity interest in
the entity, provided that the substance of the relationship indicates that the Group exercises control as
assessed by reference to the following criteria:

- the activities of the SPE are being conducted exclusively on behalf of the Group, such that the
Group obtains benefits from those activities;

- the Group has the decision-making and management powers to obtain the majority of the benefits
of the ordinary activities of the SPE (as evidenced, for example, by the power to dissolve the SPE, to
amend its bylaws, or to exercise a formal veto over amendments to its bylaws);

! The full set of standards adopted for use in the European Union can be consulted on the website of the European Commission
at: http:/fec.europa.ew/internal_market/accounting/ias_fr.htm#adopted-commission
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- the Group has the ability to obtain the majority of the benefits of the SPE, and therefore may be
exposed to risks incident to the activities of the SPE. These benefits may be in the form of rights to
some or all of the SPE's earnings (calculated on an annual basis), to a share of its net assets, to
benefit from one or more assets, or to receive the majority of the residual assets in the event of
liquidation;

- the Group retains the majority of the risks taken by the SPE in order to obtain benefits from its
activities. This would apply, for example, if the Group remains exposed to the initial losses on a
portfolio of assets held by the SPE.

1Lb.2  CONSOLIDATION METHODS

Enterprises under the exclusive control of the Group are fully consolidated. The Group has exclusive
control over an enterprise where it is in a position to govern the financial and operating policies of the
enterprise so as to obtain benefits from its activities. Exclusive control is presumed to exist when the
BNP Paribas Group owns, directly or indirectly, more than half of the voting rights of an enterprise. It
also exists when the Group has power to govern the financial and operating policies of the enterprise
under an agreement; to appoint or remove the majority of the members of the Board of Directors or
equivalent governing body; or to cast the majority of votes at meetings of the Board of Directors or
equivalent governing body.

Currently exercisable or convertible potential voting rights are taken into account when determining the
percentage of control held.

Jointly-controlled companies are consclidated by the proportional method. The Group exercises joint
contrel when under a contractual arrangement, strategic financial and operating decisions require the
unanimous consent of the parties that share control.

Enterprises over which the Group exercises significant influence (asscciates) are accounted for by the
equity method. Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy
decision-making of an enterprise without exercising control. Significant influence is presumed to exist
when the Group holds, directly or indirectly, 20% or more of the voting power of an enterprise. Interests
of less than 20% are excluded from consolidation unless they represent a strategic investment and the
Group effectively exercises significant influence. This applies to companies developed in partnership
with other groups, where the BNP Paribas Group participates in the strategic decision-making of the
enterprise through representation on the Board of Directors or equivalent governing body, exercises
influence over the enterprise’s operational management by supplying management systems or decision-
making tools, and provides technical assistance to support the enterprise’s development.

Changes in the net assets of associates (companies accounted for under the equity method} are
recognised in “Investments in associates” on the assets side of the balance sheet, and in the relevant
component of shareholders’ equity. Goodwill on associates is also included in “Investments in
associates”.

If the Group’s share of losses of an associate equals or exceeds the carrying amount of its investment in
the associate, the Group discontinues including its share of further losses. The investment is reported
at nil value, Additional losses of the associate are provided for only to the extent that the Group has a
legal or constructive obligation to do so, or has made payments on behalf of the associate.

Minority interests are presented separately in the consolidated profit and loss account and balance
sheet. The calculation of minority interests takes account of outstanding cumulative preferred shares
classified as equity instruments and issued by subsidiaries, and held outside the Group.

Realised gains and losses on investments in consolidated undertakings are recognised in the profit and
loss account under “Net gain on non-current assets”.

-10 -




1.b.3  CONSOLIDATION PROCEDURES

The consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for reporting like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances.

¢ Elimination of intragroup balances and transactions

Intragroup balances arising from transactions between consolidated enterprises, and the transactions
themselves (including income, expenses and dividends), are eliminated. Profits and losses arising from
intragroup sales of assets are eliminated, except where there is an indication that the asset sold is
impaired. Unrealised gains and losses included in the value of available-for-sale assets are maintained
in the consolidated financial statements.

s Translation of financial statements expressed in foreign currencies

The consolidated financial statements of BNP Paribas are prepared in euros.

The financial statements of enterprises whose functional currency is not the euro are translated using
the closing rate method. Under this method, all assets and liabilities, both monetary and non-monetary,
are translated using the spot exchange rate at the balance sheet date. [ncome and expense items are
translated at the average rate for the period.

The same method is applied to the financial statements of enterprises located in hyperinflationary
economies, after adjusting for the effects of inflation by applying a general price index.

Differences arising on the translation of balance sheet items and profit and loss items are recorded in
shareholders’ equity under “Cumulative translation adjustment” for the portion attributable to
shareholders, and in “Minority interests” for the portion attributable to outside investors. Under the
optional treatment permitted by IFRS 1, the Group has reset at zero, by transfer to retained earnings,
all cumulative translation differences atiributable to shareholders and to minority interests in the
opening balance sheet at 1 January 2004.

On liquidation or disposal of some or all of the interest held in a foreign enterprise, the portion of the
cumulative translation adjustment recorded in shareholders’ equity in respect of the interest liguidated
or disposed of is recognised in the profit and loss account.

1.b.4  BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND MEASUREMENT OF GOODWILL

+ Business combinations

Business combinations are accounted for by the purchase method. Under this method, the acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the IFRS recognition criteria are
measured at fair value at the acquisition date except for non-current assets classified as assets held for
sale, which are accounted for at fair value less costs to sell. The Group may recognise any adjustments
to the provisional accounting within 12 months of the acquisition date.

The cost of a business combination is the fair value, at the date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities
assumed, and equity instruments issued to obtain control of the acquiree, plus any costs directly
attributable to the combination.

Goodwill represents the difference between the cost of the combination and the acquirer’s interest in the
net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the acquiree at the
acquisition date. Positive goodwill is recognised in the acquirer's balance sheet, and badwill is
recognised immediately in profit or loss, on the acquisition date.

Goodwill is recognised in the functional currency of the acquiree and translated at the closing exchange
rate.

-1l -
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The BNP Paribas Group tests goodwill for impairment on a regular basis.

As permitted under IFRS 1, business combinations that took place before 1 January 2004 and were
recorded in accordance with the previously applicable accounting standards (French GAAP), have not
been restated in accordance with the principles set out above.

+ (Cash-generating units

The BNP Paribas Group has split all its activities into cash-generating units?, representing major
business lines. This split is consistent with the Group’s organisational structure and management
methods, and reflects the independence of each unit in terms of results and management methods; it is
subject to regular review in order to take account of events likely to affect the composition of cash-
generating units, such as acquisitions, disposals and major reorganisations.

s Testing cash-generating units for impairment

Goodwill allocated to cash-generating units is tested for impairment annually and whenever there is an
indication that a unit may be impaired, by comparing the carrying amount of the unit with its
recoverable amount. If the recoverable amount is less than the carrying amount, an irreversible
impairment loss is recognised, writing down the goodwill by the excess of the carrying amount of the
unit over its recoverable amount.

» Recoverable amount of a cash-generating unit

The recoverable amount of a cash-generating unit is the higher of the fair value of the unit and its value
in use.

Fair value is the price that would be obtained from selling the unit at the market conditions prevailing
at the date of measurement, as determined mainly by reference to actual prices of recent transactions
involving similar entities or on the basis of stock market multiples for comparable companies.

Value in use is based on an estimate of the future cash flows to be generated by the cash-generating
unit, derived from the annual forecasts prepared by the unit’s management and approved by Group
Executive Management and from analyses of long-term trends of the market positioning of the unit’s
activities. These cash flows are discounted at a rate that reflects the return that investors would require
from an investment in the business sector and region involved.,

1.c  FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

l.el LOANS AND RECEIVABLES

Loans and receivables include credit provided by the Group, the Group’s share in syndicated loans, and
purchased loans that are not quoted in an active market, unless they are held for trading purposes.
Loans that are quoted in an active market are classified as “Available-for-sale financial assets” and
measured using the methods applicable to this category.

Loans and receivables are initially measured at fair value, which is usually the net amount disbursed at
inception including directly attributable origination costs and certain types of fees or commission
{syndication commission, commitment fees and handling charges) that are regarded as an adjustment

? As defined by 1AS 36.

-12-
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to the effective interest rate on the loan.

Loans and receivables are subsequently measured at amortised cost. The income from the loan,
representing interest plus transaction costs and fees/commission included in the initial value of the
loan, is calculated using the effective interest method and taken to profit or loss over the life of the loan.

Commission earned on financing commitments prior to the inception of a loan is deferred and included
in the value of the loan when the loan is made.

Commission earned on financing commitments where the probability of drawdown is low, or there is
uncertainty as to the timing and amount of drawdowns, is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
life of the commitment.

1.c.2 REGULATED SAVINGS AND LOAN CONTRACTS

Home savings accounts (Comptes Epargne-Logement - “CEL”) and home savings plans (Plans d'Epargne
Logement - “PEL") are government-regulated retail products sold in France. They combine a savings
phase and a loan phase which are inseparable, with the loan phase contingent upon the savings phase.

These products contain two types of obligation for BNP Paribas: (i} an obligation to pay interest on the
savings for an indefinite period, at a rate set by the government on inception of the contract (in the case
of PEL products} or at a rate reset every six months using an indexation formula set by law {in the case
of CEL products); and (ii) an obligation to lend to the customer {at the customer’s option} an amount
contingent upon the rights acquired during the savings phase, at a rate set on inception of the contract
(in the case of PEL products) or at a rate contingent upen the savings phase (in the case of CEL
products).

The Group’s future obligations in respect of each generation (in the case of PEL products, a generation
comprises all products with the same interest rate at inception; in the case of CEL products, all such
products constitute a single generation) are measured by discounting potential future earnings from at-
risk outstandings for that generation.

At-risk outstandings are estimated on the basis of a historical analysis of customer behaviour, and
equate to:

- for the loan phase: statistically probable loan outstandings and actual loan outstandings;

- for the savings phase: the difference between statistically probable outstandings and minimum
expected outstandings, with minimum expected outstandings being deemed equivalent to
unconditional term deposits.

Earnings for future periods from the savings phase are estimated as the difference between (i) the
reinvestment rate and (ii} the fixed savings interest rate on at-risk savings outstandings for the period in
question. Earnings for future periods from the loan phase are estimated as the difference between (i) the
refinancing rate and (ii) the fixed loan interest rate on at-risk lean ocutstandings for the peried in
question.

The reinvestment rate for savings and the refinancing rate for loans are derived from the swap yield
curve and from the spreads expected on financial instruments of similar type and maturity. Spreads are
determined on the basis of actual spreads on (i) fixed-rate home loans in the case of the loan phase and
(ii} euro-denominated life assurance products in the case of the savings phase. In order to reflect the
uncertainty of future interest rate trends, and the impact of such trends on customer behaviour models
and on at-risk outstandings, the obligations are estimated using the Monte Caric methed.

Where the sum of the Group’s estimated future obligations in respect of the savings and loan phases of
any generation of contracts indicates a potentially unfavourable situation for the Group, a provision is
recognised (with no offset between generations) in the balance sheet in “Provisions for contingencies and
charges”. Movements in this provision are recognised as interest income in the profit and loss account.
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1.c3

SECURITIES

+ Categories of securities

Securities held by the Group are classified in one of three categories.

- 14-

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss comprise:
- financial assets held for trading purposes;

- financial assets that the Group has opted, on initial recognition, to recognise and measure
at fair value through profit or loss using the fair value option available under IAS 39. The
conditions for applying the fair value opticn are set out in section 1.c.10.

Securities in this category are measured at fair value at the balance sheet date. Transaction
costs are directly posted in the profit and loss account.Changes in fair value (excluding accrued
interest on fixed-income securities) are presented in the profit and loss account under “Net
gain/loss on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss”, along with dividends
from variable-income securities and realised gains and losses on disposal.

Income earned on fixed-income securities classified in this category is shown under “Interest
income” in the profit and loss account.

Fair value incorporates an assessment of the counterparty risk on these securities.

Held-to-maturity financial assets

Held-to-maturity financial assets are investments with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturity that the Group has the intention and ability to hold until maturity. Hedges contracted
to cover assets in this category against interest rate risk do not qualify for hedge accounting as
defined in [AS 39.

Assets in this category are accounted for at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
which builds in amortisation of premium and discount (corresponding to the difference between
the purchase price and redemption value of the asset) and incidental acquisition costs {(where
material). Income earned from this category of assets is included in “Interest income” in the
profit and loss account.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are fixed-income and variable-income securities other than
those classified as “fair value through profit or loss” or “held-to-maturity”.

Assets included in the available-for-sale category are initially recorded at fair value plus
transaction costs where material. At the balance sheet date, they are remeasured to fair value,
with changes in fair value (excluding accrued interest) shown on a separate line in shareholders’
equity, “Unrealised or deferred gains or losses”. On disposal, these unrealised gains and losses
are transferred from shareholders’ equity to the profit and loss account, where they are shown
on the line “Net gain/loss on available-for-sale financial assets”.

Income recognised using the effective interest method derived from fixed-income available-for-
sale securities is recorded in “Interest income” in the profit and loss account. Dividend income
from variable-income securities is recognised in “Net gain/loss on available-for-sale financial
assets” when the Group’s right to receive payment is established.
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* Repurchase agreements and securities lending/borrowing

Securities temporarily sold under repurchase agreements continue to be recorded in the Group's
balance sheet in the category of securities to which they belong. The corresponding liability is
recognised in the appropriate debt category in the balance sheet except in the case of repurchase
agreements contracted for trading purposes, where the corresponding liability is classified in “Financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss”.

Securities temporarily acquired under reverse repurchase agreements are not recognised in the Group’s
balance sheet. The corresponding receivable is recognised in “Loans and receivables” except in the case
of reverse repurchase agreements contracted for trading purpoeses, where the corresponding receivable
is recognised in “Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”.

Securities lending transactions do not result in derecognition of the loaned securities, and securities
borrowing transactions do not result in recognition of the borrowed securities in the balance sheet,
except in cases where the borrowed securities are subsequently sold by the Group. In such cases, the
obligation to deliver the borrowed securities on maturity is recognised in the balance sheet under
“Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss”.

» Date of recognition for securities transactions

Securities classified as at fair value through profit or loss, held-to-maturity or available-for-sale
financial assets are recognised at the trade date.

Regardless of their classification (at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables or debt),
temporary sales of securities as well as sales of borrowed securities are initially recognised at the
settlement date.

Securities transactions are carried on the balance sheet until the Group’s rights to receive the related
cash flows expire, or until the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards incident to
ownership of the securities.

lcd FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

The methods used to account for assets and liabilities relating to foreign currency transactions entered
into by the Group, and to measure the foreign exchange risk arising on such transactions, depends
upon whether the asset or liability in question is classified as a monetary or a non-monetary item,

- Monetary assets and liabilities!® expressed in foreign currencies

Monetary assets and liabilities expressed in foreign currencies are translated into the functional
currency of the relevant Group entity at the closing rate. Translation differences are recognised
in the profit and loss account, except for those arising on financial instruments designated as a
cash flow hedge or a net foreign investment hedge, which are recognised in shareholders’ equity.

- Non-monetary assets and liabilities expressed in foreign currencies

Non-monetary assets may be measured either at historical cost or at fair value. Non-monetary
assets expressed in foreign currencies are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the
transaction if they are measured at historical cost, and at the closing rate if they are measured
at fair value.

3 Monetary assets and liabilities are assets and liabilities to be received or paid in fixed or determinable amounts of money.
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Translation differences on non-monetary assets expressed in foreign currencies and measured at
fair value (variable-income securities) are recognised in the profit and loss account if the asset is
classified in “Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”, and in shareholders’ equity if
the asset is classified in “Available-for-sale financial assets”, unless the financial asset in
question is designated as an item hedged against foreign exchange risk in a fair value hedging
relationship, in which case the translation difference is recognised in the profit and loss account.

IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

* Impairment of loans and receivables and held-to-maturity financial assets, provisions for financing
and guarantee commitments

An impairment loss is recognised against loans and held-to-maturity financial assets where (i) there is
objective evidence of a decrease in value as a result of an event occurring after inception of the loan or
acquisition of the asset; (ii} the event affects the amount or timing of future cash flows; and (iii} the
consequences of the event can be measured reliably. Loans are assessed for evidence of impairment
initially on an individual basis, and subsequently on a portfolio basis. Similar principles are applied to
financing and guarantee commitments given by the Group, with the probability of drawdown taken into
account in any assessment of financing commitments.

At individual level, objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired includes observable data about
the following events:
- the existence of accounts more than three months past due {six months past due for real estate
loans and loans to local authorities);
knowledge or indications that the borrower is in significant financial difficulty, such that a risk
can be considered to have arisen regardless of whether the borrower has missed any payments;
- concessions in respect of the credit terms granted to the borrower that the lender would not
have considered had the borrower not been in financial difficulty.

The amount of the impairment is the difference between the carrying amount before impairment and
the present value, discounted at the original effective interest rate of the asset, of those components
(principal, interest, collateral, etc.) regarded as recoverable. Changes in the amount of impairment
losses are taken to the profit and loss account under “Cost of risk”. Any subsequent decrease in an
impairment loss that can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised is credited to the profit and loss account, also under “Cost of risk”. Once an asset has been
impaired, the notional interest earned on the carrying amount of the asset (calculated at the original
effective interest rate used to discount the estimated recoverable cash flows) is recognised in “Interest
income” in the profit and loss account.

Impairment losses taken against loans and receivables are usually recorded in a separate provision
account which reduces the amount for which the loan or receivable was recorded in assets upon initial
recognition. Provisions relating to off-balance sheet financial instruments, financing and guarantee
commitments or disputes are recognised in liabilities. Impaired receivables are written off in whole or in
part and the corresponding provision reversed for the amount of the loss when all other means available
to the Bank for recovering the receivables or guarantees have failed, or when all or part of the
receivables has been waived.

Counterparties that are not individually impaired are risk-assessed on the basis of portfolios of loans
with similar characteristics. This assessment draws upon an internal rating system based on historical
data, adjusted as necessary to reflect circuamstances prevailing at the balance sheet date. It enables the
Group to identify groups of counterparties which, as a result of events occurring since inception of the
loans, have collectively acquired a probability of default at maturity that provides objective evidence of
impairment of the entire portfolio, but without it being possible at that stage to allocate the impairment
to individual counterparties. This assessment also estimates the amount of the loss on the portfolios in
question, taking account of trends in the economic cycle during the assessment period. Changes in the
amount of portfolio impairments are taken to the profit and loss account under “Cost of risk”,
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Based on the experienced judgement of the Bank’s divisions or Risk Management, the Group may
recognise additional collective impairment provisions in respect of a given economic sector or
geographic area affected by exceptional economic events. This may be the case when the consequences
of these events cannot be measured with sufficient accuracy to adjust the parameters used to
determine the collective provision recognised against affected portfolios of leans with similar
characteristics.

» Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets (which mainly comprise securities) is recognised on an
individual basis if there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events occurring
since acquisition.

In the case of variable-income securities quoted in an active market, a prolonged or significant (>20%)
decline in quoted price below the acquisition cost is regarded as an indication of impairment and
prompts the Group to carry out a qualitative analysis. Where appropriate, the impairment loss is
calculated based on the quoted price for the securities.

A similar quantitative and qualitative method is applied for unlisted variable-income securities.

In the case of fixed-income securities, impairment is assessed based on the same criteria as applied to
individually impaired loans and receivables.

Impairment losses taken against variable-income securities are recognised as a component of net
banking income on the line “Net gain/loss on available-for-sale financial assets”, and may not be
reversed through the profit and loss account until the securities in question are sold. Any subsequent
decline in fair value constitutes an additional impairment loss, recognised in the profit and loss
account.

Impairment losses taken against fixed-income securities are recognised in “Cost of risk”, and may
be reversed through the profit and loss account in the event of an increase in fair value that
relates objectively to an event occurring after the last impairment was recognised.

l.c.6 ISSUES OF DEBT SECURITIES

Financial instruments issued by the Group are qualified as debt instruments if the Group company
issuing the instruments has a contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset to the
holder of the instrument. The same applies if the Group may be obliged to exchange financial assets or
financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are potentially unfavourable to the Group,
or to deliver a variable number of the Group’s own equity instruments.

Issues of debt securities are initially recognised at the issue value including transaction costs, and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Bonds redeemable for or convertible into equity instruments of the Group are accounted for as hybrid
instruments with a debt component and an equity component, determined on initial recognition.

1.c.7 OWN EQUITY INSTRUMENTS AND OWN EQUITY INSTRUMENT DERIVATIVES

The term “own equity instruments” refers to shares issued by the parent company (BNP Paribas SA) or
by its fully-consolidated subsidiaries.

Own equity instruments held by the Group, also known as treasury shares, are deducted from
consolidated shareholders’ equity irrespective of the purpose for which they are held. Gains and losses
arising on such instruments are eliminated from the consolidated profit and loss account.

When the Group acquires equity instruments issued by subsidiaries under the exclusive control of BNP
Paribas, the difference between the acquisition price and the share of net assets acquired is recorded in
retained earnings attributable to BNP Paribas shareholders. Similarly, the liability corresponding to put
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options granted to minority shareholders in such subsidiaries, and changes in the value of that liability,
are offset initially against minority interests, with any surplus offset against retained earnings
attributable to BNP Paribas shareholders. Until these options have been exercised, the portion of net
income attributable to minority interests is allocated to minority interests in the profit and loss account.
A decrease in the Group’s interest in a fully consoclidated subsidiary is recognised in the Group's
accounts as a change in shareholders' equity.

Own equity instrument derivatives are treated as follows, depending on the method of settlement:

- as equity instruments if they are settled by physical delivery of a fixed number of own equity
instruments for a fixed amount of cash or other financial asset. Such instruments are not revalued;

- as debt instruments if the contract includes an obligation, whether contingent or not, for the issuer
to repurchase its own shares;

- as derivatives if they are settled in cash, or if the issuer can choose whether they are settled by
physical delivery of the shares or in cash. Changes in value of such instruments are taken to the
profit and loss account.

1.c.8 DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING

All derivative instruments are recognised in the balance sheet on the trade date at the transaction price,
and are remeasured to fair value on the balance sheet date.

+ Derivatives held for trading purposes

Derivatives held for trading purposes are recognised in the balance sheet in “Financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss” when their fair value is positive, and in “Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss” when their fair value is negative. Realised and unrealised gains and losses are
taken to the profit and loss account on the line “Net gain/loss on financial instruments at fair value
through profit or loss”.

s Derivatives and hedge accounting

Derivatives contracted as part of a hedging relationship are designated according to the purpose of the
hedge.

Fair value hedges are used in particular to hedge interest rate risk on fixed-rate assets and liabilities,
both for identified financial instruments {securities, debt issues, loans, borrowings} and for portfolios of
financial instruments (in particular, demand deposits and fixed-rate loans).

Cash flow hedges are used in particular to hedge interest rate risk on floating-rate assets and liabilities,
including rollovers, and foreign exchange risk on highly probable forecast foreign currency revenues.

At the inception of the hedge, the Group prepares formal documentation of the hedging relationship
identifying the instrument (or portion of the instrument or portion of risk) that is being hedged; the
hedging strategy and the type of risk covered; the hedging instrument; and the methods used to assess
the effectiveness of the hedging relationship.

On inception and at least quarterly, the Group assesses, consistently with the original documentation,
the actual (retrospective] and expected (prospective) effectiveness of the hedging relationship.
Retrospective effectiveness tests are designed to assess whether actual changes in the fair value or cash
flows of the hedging instrument and the hedged item are within a range of 80% to 125%. Prospective
effectiveness tests are designed to ensure that expected changes in the fair value or cash flows of the
derivative over the residual life of the hedge adequately offset those of the hedged item. For highly
probable forecast transactions, effectiveness is assessed largely on the basis of historical data for
similar transactions.
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Under IAS 39 as adopted by the European Union (which excludes certain provisions on
portfolio hedging), interest rate risk hedging relationships based on portfolios of assets or
liabilities qualify for fair value hedge accounting as follows:

- the risk designated as being hedged is the interest rate risk associated with the interbank rate
component of interest rates on commercial banking transactions (leans to customers, savings
accounts and demand deposits];

- the instruments designated as being hedged correspond, for each maturity band, to a portion of the
interest rate gap associated with the hedged underlyings;

- the hedging instruments used consist exclusively of “plain vanilla” swaps;

- prospective hedge effectiveness is established by the fact that all derivatives must, on inception, have
the effect of reducing interest rate risk in the portfolio of hedged underlyings. Retrospectively, a
hedge will be disqualified from hedge accounting once a shortfall arises in the underlyings
specifically associated with that hedge for each maturity band (due to prepayment of loans or
withdrawals of deposits).

The accounting treatment of derivatives and hedged items depends on the hedging strategy.

In a fair value hedging relationship, the derivative instrument is remeasured at fair value in the balance
sheet, with changes in fair value taken to profit or loss in “Net gain/loss on financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss”, symmetrically with the remeasurement of the hedged item to reflect the
hedged risk. In the balance sheet, the fair value remeasurement of the hedged component is recognised
in accordance with the classification of the hedged item in the case of a hedge of identified assets and
liabilities, or under “Remeasurement adjustment on interest rate risk hedged portfolios” in the case of a
portfolio hedging relationship.

If a hedging relationship ceases or no longer fulfils the effectiveness crileria, the hedging instrument is
transferred to the trading book and accounted for using the treatment applied to this asset category. In
the case of identified fixed-income instruments, the remeasurement adjustment recognised in the
balance sheet is amortised at the effective interest rate over the remaining life of the instrument. In the
case of interest rate risk hedged fixed-income portfolios, the adjustment is amortised on a straight-line
basis over the remainder of the original term of the hedge. If the hedged item no longer appears in the
balance sheet, in particular due to prepayments, the adjustment is taken to the profit and loss account
immediately.

In a cash flow hedging relationship, the derivative is stated at fair value in the balance sheet, with
changes in fair value taken to shareholders’ equity on a separate line, “Unrealised or deferred gains or
losses”. The amounts taken to shareholders’ equity over the life of the hedge are transferred to the profit
and loss account under “Net interest income” as and when the cash flows from the hedged item impact
profit or loss. The hedged items continue to be accounted for using the treatment specific to the asset
category to which they belong.

Cash flow hedges contracted to protect the Group against foreign currency risk qualified for cash flow
hedge accounting up to 31 December 2005, whenever the currency hedged was a currency other than
the euro. In an amendment to [AS 39 effective 1 January 2006, transactions carried out in the
functional currency of the entity initiating the transaction may no longer be designated as the hedged
item in a foreign currency cash flow hedge. Any such hedges existing at that date were therefore
disqualified from hedge accounting.

If the hedging relationship ceases or no longer fulfils the effectiveness criteria, the cumulative amounts
recognised in shareholders’ equity as a result of the remeasurement of the hedging instrument remain
in equity until the hedged transaction itself impacts profit or loss, or until it becomes clear that the
transaction will not occur, at which point they are transferred to the profit and loss account.

If the hedged item ceases te exist, the cumulative amounts recognised in shareholders’ equity are
immediately taken to the profit and loss account.

Whatever the hedging strategy used, any ineffective portion of the hedge is recognised in the profit and
loss account under “Net gain/loss on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss™.

Hedges of net foreign-currency investments in subsidiaries and branches are accounted for in the same
way as cash flow hedges. The gains and losses initially recognised in shareholders’ equity are taken to
the profit and loss account when the net investment is sold or liquidated in full or in part. Hedging
instruments may be currency hedges or any other non-derivative financial instrument.
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s Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in hybrid financial instruments are extracted from the value of the host contract
and accounted for separately as a derivative if the hybrid instrument is not recorded as a financial asset
or liability at fair value through profit or loss and if the economic characteristics and risks of the
embedded derivative are not closely related to those of the host contract.

1e9 DETERMINATION OF FAIR VALUE

Financial assets and liabilities classified as fair value through profit or loss, and financial assets
classified as available-for-sale, are measured and accounted for at fair value upon initial recognition
and at subsequent dates. Fair value is defined as the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or
a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm's length transaction. On initial
recognition, the value of a financial instrument is generally the transaction price (i.e. the value of the
consideration paid or received).

Method of determining fair value
Fair value is determined:
— on the basis of quoted prices in an active market; or
- using valuation techniques involving :
- mathematical calculation methods based on accepted financial theories; and

-  parameters derived in some cases from the prices of instruments traded in active
markets, and in others from statistical estimates or other quantitative methods.

The distinction between the two valuation methods is made according to whether or not the instrument
is traded in an active market.

A market for an instrument is regarded as active, and hence liquid, if there is regular trading in that
market or instruments are traded that are very similar to the instrument being valued.

The Bank distinguishes between three categories of financial instruments based on the characteristics
of the instrument and the measurement method used. This classification is used as the basis for the
information provided in the notes to the consolidated financial statements in accordance with
international accounting standards:

- Category 1: financial instruments quoted on an active market;

- Category 2: financial instruments measured using valuation models based on observable
parameters;

- Category 3: financial instruments measured using valuation models based wholly or partly on non-
observable parameters. A non-observable parameter is defined as a parameter whose value results
from assumptions or correlations which are not based on observable current market transactions in
the same instrument at the valuation date, or on observable market data at that date.

e Instruments traded in active markets

If quoted prices in an active market are available, they are used to determine fair value. This method is
used for quoted securities and for derivatives traded on organised markets such as futures and options.

The majority of over-the-counter derivatives, swaps, forward rate agreements, caps, floors and standard
options are traded in active markets, Valuations are determined using generally accepted models
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{discounted cash flows, Black-Scholes model, interpolation techniques) based on quoted market prices
for similar instruments or underlyings.

The valuation derived from these models is adjusted for liquidity and credit risk.

Starting from valuations derived from median market prices, price adjustments are used to value the
net position in each financial instrument at bid price in the case of short positions, or at asking price in
the case of long positions. Bid price is the price at which a counterparty would buy the instrument, and
asking price is the price at which a seller would sell the same instrument.

A counterparty risk adjustment is included in the valuation derived from the model in order to reflect
the credit quality of the derivative instrument.

. Instruments traded in inactive markets

- Products traded in inactive markets and valued using an internal valuation model based on
directly observable parameters or on parameters derived from observable data

Some financial instruments, although not traded in an active market, are valued using methods
based on observable market data.

These models use market parameters calibrated on the basis of observable data such as yield
curves, implicit volatility layers of options, default rates, and loss assumptions obtained from
consensus data or from active over-the-counter markets, Valuations derived from these models
are adjusted for liquidity, credit and model risk.

The margin generated when these financial instruments are traded is taken to the profit and loss
account immediately.

- Products traded in inactive markets and valued using an internal valuation model based on
parameters that are not observable or only partially observable

Some complex financial instruments, which are usually tailored, illiquid or have long maturities,
are valued using internally-developed techniques and techniques that are based on data only
partially observable on active markets.

In the absence of observable data, these instruments are measured on initial recognition in a
way that reflects the transaction price, regarded as the best indication of fair value. Valuations
derived from these models are adjusted for liquidity risk and credit risk.

The margin generated when these complex financial instruments are traded (day one profit] is
deferred and taken to the profit and loss account over the period during which the valuation
parameters are expected to remain non-observable. When paramneters that were originally non-
observable become observable, or when the valuation can be substantiated by comparison with
recent similar transactions in an active market, the unrecognised portion of the day one profit is
released to the profit and loss account.

- Unlisted equity securities

The fair value of unquoted equity securities is measured by comparison with recent transactions
in the equity of the company in question carried out with an independent third party on an
arm’s length basis. If no such reference is available, the valuation is determined either on the
basis of generally accepted practices (EBIT or EBITDA multiples) or of the Group’s share of net
assets as calculated using the most recently available information.
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1.c.10 FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS (FAIR VALUE OPTION)

The amendment to IAS 39 relating to the “fair value option” was adopted by the European Union on
15 November 2005, with effect from 1 January 2005.

This option allows entities to designate any financial asset or financial liability on initial recognition as

measured at fair value, with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss, in the following cases:

- hybrid financial instruments containing one or more embedded derivatives which otherwise would
have been extracted and accounted for separately;

- where using the option enables the entity to eliminate or significantly reduce a mismatch in the
measurement and accounting treatment of assets and liabilities that would arise if they were to be
classified in separate categories;

- where a group of financial assets and/or financial liabilities is managed and measured on the basis
of fair value, under a properly documented management and investment strategy.

BNP Paribas applies this option primarily to financial assets related to unit-linked business (in order to
achieve consistency of treatment with the related liabilities), and to structured issues containing
significant embedded derivatives.

l.c.1l INCOME AND EXPENSES ARISING FROM FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL
LIABILITIES

Income and expenses arising from financial instruments measured at amortised cost and from fixed-
income securities classified in “Available-for-sale financial assets” are recognised in the profit and loss
account using the effective interest method.

The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash flows through the
expected life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount of the asset or liability in the balance sheet. The effective interest rate calculation takes account
of (i) all fees received or paid that are an integral part of the effective interest rate of the contract, (ii)
transaction costs, and (iii) premiums and discounts.

The method used by the Group to recognise service-related commission income and expenses depends
upon the nature of the service. Commission treated as an additional component of interest is included
in the effective interest rate, and is recognised in the profit and loss account in “Net interest income”.
Commission payable or receivable on execution of a significant transaction is recognised in the profit
and loss account in full on execution of the transaction, under “Net commission income”. Commission
payable or receivable for recurring services is recognised over the term of the service, also under “Net
commission income”.

Commission received in respect of financial guarantee commitments is regarded as representing the fair
value of the commitment. The resulting liability is subsequently amortised over the term of the
commitment, under commission income in net banking income.

External costs that are directly attributable to an issue of new shares are deducted from equity net of
all related taxes.

lc.12 COST OF RISK

Cost of risk includes movements in provisions for impairment of fixed-income securities and loans and
receivables due from customers and credit institutions, movements in financing and guarantee
commitments given, losses on irrecoverable loans and amounts recovered on loans written off. This
caption also includes impairment losses recorded in respect of default risk incurred on counterparties
for over-the-counter financial instruments, as well as expenses relating to fraud and to disputes
inherent to the financing business.
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1.c.13 DERECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

The Group derecognises all or part of a financial asset either (i) when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the asset expire or (ii) when the Group transfers the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset. Unless these conditions
are fulfilled, the Group retains the asset in its balance sheet and recognises a liability for the obligation
created as a result of the transfer of the asset.

The Group derecognises all or part of a financial liability when the liability is extinguished in full or in
part.

L.c.14  NETTING OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

A financial asset and a financial liability are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet
if, and only if, the Group has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts, and intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

1.d INSURANCE

The specific accounting policies relating to assets and liabilities generated by insurance contracts and
financial contracts with a discretionary participation feature written by fully-consolidated insurance
companies are retained for the purposes of the consolidated financial statements. These policies comply
with IFRS 4.

All other insurance company assets and liabilities are accounted for using the policies applied to the
Group's assets and liabilities generally, and are included in the relevant balance sheet and profit and
ioss account headings in the consolidated financial statements.

1.d.1 ASSETS

Financial assets and non-current assets are accounted for using the policies described elsewhere in this
note. The only exceptions are shares in civil property companies [SCls) held in unit-linked insurance
contract portfolios, which are measured at fair value on the balance sheet date with changes in fair
value taken to profit or loss.

Financial assets representing technical provisions related to unit-linked business are shown in
“Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”, and are stated at the realisable value of the
underlying assets at the balance sheet date.

1.d.2 LIABILITIES

The Group’s obligations to policyholders and beneficiaries are shown in “Technical reserves of insurance
companies” and comprise liabilities relating to insurance contracts carrying a significant insurance risk
{e.g., mortality or disability) and to financial contracts with a discretionary participation feature, which
are covered by [FRS 4. A discretionary participation feature is one which gives life policyholders the
right to receive, as a supplement to guaranteed benefits, a share of actual profits.

Liabilities relating to other financial contracts, which are covered by IAS 39, are shown in “Due to
customers”.

Unit-linked contract liabilities are measured by reference to the fair value of the underlying assets at
the balance sheet date.

The technical reserves of life insurance subsidiaries consist primarily of mathematical reserves, which
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generally correspond to the surrender value of the contract.

The benefits offered relate mainly to the risk of death (term life insurance, annuities, loan repayment,
guaranteed minimum on unit-linked contracts} and, for borrowers insurance, to disability, incapacity
and unemployment risks. These types of risks are controlled by the use of appropriate mortality tables
{certified tables in the case of annuity-holders), medical screening appropriate to the level of benefit
offered, statistical monitoring of insured populations, and reinsurance programmes.

Non-life technical reserves include unearned premium reserves (corresponding to the portion of written
premiums relating to future periods) and outstanding claims reserves, inclusive of claims handling
costs.

The adequacy of technical reserves is tested at the balance sheet date by comparing them with the
average value of future cash flows as derived from stochastic analyses. Any adjustments to technical
reserves are taken to the profit and loss account for the period. A capitalisation reserve is set up in
individual statutory accounts on the sale of amortisable securities in order to defer part of the net
realised gain and hence maintain the yield to maturity on the portfolio of admissible assets. In the
consolidated financial statements, the bulk of this reserve is reclassified to “Policyholders’ surplus” on
the liabilities side of the consolidated balance sheet; a deferred tax liability is recognised on the portion
taken to shareholders' equity.

This item also includes the policyholders’ surplus reserve resulting from the application of shadow
accounting. This represents the interest of policyholders, mainly within French life insurance
subsidiaries, in unrealised gains and losses on assets where the benefit paid under the policy is linked
to the return on those assets. This interest is an average derived from stochastic analyses of unrealised
gains and losses attributable to policyholders in various scenarios.

1.d.3  PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Income and expenses arising on insurance contracts written by the Group are recognised in the profit
and loss account under “Income from other activities” and “Expenses on other activities”.

Other insurance company income and expenses are included in the relevant profit and loss account
item. Consequently, movements in the policyholders’ surplus reserve are shown on the same line as
gains and losses on the assets that generated the movements.

l.e  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets shown in the consolidated balance sheet comprise
assets used in operations and investment property.

Assets used in operations are those used in the provision of services or for administrative purposes, and
include non-property assets leased by the Group as lessor under operating leases.

Investment property comprises property assets held to generate rental income and capital gains.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are initially recognised at purchase price plus
directly attributable costs, together with borrowing costs where a long period of construction or
adaptation is required before the asset can be brought into service.

Software developed internally by the BNP Paribas Group that fulfils the criteria for capitalisation is
capitalised at direct development cost, which includes external costs and the labour costs of emplayees
directly attributable to the project.

Subsequent to initial recognition, property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation or amortisation and any impairment losses. The only exceptions are
shares in civil property companies {SCls) held in unit-linked insurance contract portfolies, which are
measured at fair value on the balance sheet date, with changes in fair value taken to profit or loss.

The depreciable amount of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets is calculated after
deducting the residual value of the asset. Only assets leased by the Group as lessor under operating
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leases are presumed to have a residual value, as the useful life of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets used in operations is generally the same as their economic life.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are depreciated or amortised using the straight-
line method over the useful life of the asset. Depreciation and amortisation expense is recognised in the
profit and loss account under “Depreciation, amortisation and impairment of property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets”.

Where an asset consists of a number of components that may require replacement at regular intervals,
or that have different uses or different patterns of consumption of economic benefits, each component is
recognised separately and depreciated using a method apprepriate to that component. The BNP Paribas
Group has adopted the component-based approach for property used in operations and for investment
property.

The depreciation periods used for office property are as follows: 80 vears or 60 years for the shell {for
prime and other property respectively); 30 years for facades; 20 years for general and technical
installations; and 10 years for fixtures and fittings.

Software is amortised, depending on its type, over periods of no more than 8 years in the case of
infrastructure developments and 3 years or 5 years in the case of software developed primarily for the
purpose of providing services to customers.

Software maintenance costs are expensed as incurred. However, expenditure that is regarded as
upgrading the software or extending its useful life is included in the initial acquisition or production
cost.

Depreciable property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are tested for impairment if there is an
indication of potential impairment at the balance sheet date. Non-depreciable assets are tested for
impairment at least annually, using the same method as for goodwill allocated to cash-generating units.

If there is an indication of impairment, the new recoverable amount of the asset is compared with the
carrying amount. If the asset is found to be impaired, an impairment loss is recognised in the profit and
loss account. This loss is reversed in the event of a change in the estimated recoverable amount or if
there is no longer an indication of impairment. Impairment losses are taken to the profit and loss
account in “Depreciation, amortisation and impairment of property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets”.

Gains and losses on disposals of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets used in
operations are recognised in the profit and loss account in “Net gain on non-current assets”.

Gains and losses on disposals of investment property are recognised in the profit and loss account in
“Income from other activities” or “Expenses on other activities”.

1.f LEASES

Group companies may be either the lessee or the lessor in a lease agreement.

1.f.1 LESSOR ACCOUNTING:

Leases contracted by the Group as lessor are categorised as either finance leases or operating leases.
e Finance leases:

In a finance lease, the lessor transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset
to the lessee. It is treated as a loan made to the lessee to finance the purchase of the asset.
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The present value of the lease payments, plus any residual value, is recognised as a receivable. The net
income earned from the lease by the lessor is equal to the amount of interest on the loan, and is taken
to the profit and loss account under “Interest income”. The lease payments are spread over the lease
term, and are allocated to reduction of the principal and to interest such that the net income reflects a
constant rate of return on the net investment outstanding in the lease. The rate of interest used is the
rate implicit in the lease.

Individual and pertfolic impairments of lease receivables are determined using the same principles as
applied to other loans and receivables.

s Operating leases:

An operating lease is a lease under which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an
asset are not transferred to the lessee,

The asset is recognised under property, plant and eguipment in the lessor’s balance sheet and
depreciated on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The depreciable amount excludes the residual
value of the asset. The lease payments are taken to the profit and loss account in full on a straight-line
basis over the lease term. Lease payments and depreciation expense are taken to the profit and loss
account under “Income from other activities” and “Expenses on other activities”.

1.£2 LESSEE ACCOUNTING

Leases contracted by the Group as lessee are categorised as either finance leases or operating leases.
+ Finance leases:

A finance lease is treated as an acquisition of an asset by the lessee, financed by a loan. The leased
asset is recognised in the balance sheet of the lessee at the lower of its fair value or the present value of
the minimum lease payments calculated at the interest rate implicit in the lease. A matching liability,
equal to the fair value of the leased asset or the present value of the minimum lease payment, is also
recognised in the balance sheet of the lessee. The asset is depreciated using the same method as that
applied to owned assets, after deducting the residual value from the amount initially recognised, over
the useful life of the asset. The lease obligation is accounted for at amortised cost.

s Operating leases:

The asset is not recognised in the balance sheet of the lessee. Lease payments made under operating
leases are taken to the profit and loss account of the lessee on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

l.g NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Where the Group decides to sell non-current assets and it is highly probable that the sale will occur
within twelve months, these assets are shown separately in the balance sheet, on the line “Non-current
assets held for sale”. Any liabilities associated with these assets are also shown separately in the
balance sheet, on the line “Liabilities associated with non-current assets held for sale”.

Once classified in this category, non-current assets and groups of assets and liabilities are measured at
the lower of carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell.
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Such assets are no longer depreciated. If an asset or group of assets and liabilities becomes impaired,
an impairment loss is recognised in the profit and loss account. Impairment losses may be reversed.

Where a group of assets and liabilities held for sale represents a major business line, it is categorised as
a “discontinued operation”. Discontinued operations include operations that are held for sale,
operations that have been shut down, and subsidiaries acquired exclusively with a view to resale.

All gains and losses related to discontinued operations are shown separately in the profit and loss
account, on the line “Post-tax gain/loss on discontinued operations and assets held for sale”. This line
includes the post-tax profits or losses of discontinued operations, the post-tax gain or loss arising from
remeasurement at fair value less costs to sell, and the post-tax gain or loss on disposal of the operation.

1.h EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Employee benefits are classified in one of four categories:

- short-term benefits such as salary, annual leave, incentive plans, profit-sharing and additional
payments;

- long-term benefits, including compensated absences, long-service awards, and other types of
cash-based deferred compensation;

- termination benefits;

- post-employment benefits, including top-up banking industry pensions in France and pension
plans in other countries, some of which are operated through pension funds.

¢ Short-term benefits

The Group recognises an expense when it has used services rendered by employees in exchange for
employee benefits.

* Long-term benefils

These are benefits (other than post-employment benefits and termination benefits) which do not fall
wholly due within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the
associated service. This relates in particular to compensation deferred for more than twelve months,
which is accrued in the financial statements for the period in which it is earned.

The actuarial techniques used are similar to those used for defined-benefit post-employment benefits,
except that actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately and no “corridor” is applied. The
effect of any plan amendments regarded as relating to past service is also recognised immediately.

s Termination benefits

Termination benefits are employee benefits payable as a result of a decision by the Group to terminate a
contract of employment before the legal retirement age or a decision by an employee to accept voluntary
redundancy in exchange for a benefit. Termination benefits falling due more than twelve months after
the balance sheet date are discounted.
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¢+ Post-employment benefits

In accordance with IFRS, the BNP Paribas Group draws a distinction between defined-contribution
plans and defined-benefit plans.

Defined-contribution plans do not give rise to an obligation for the Group and consequently do not
require a provision. The amount of employer’s contributions payable during the period is recognised as
an expense, ’

Only defined-benefit schemes give rise to an cbligation for the Group. This obligation must be measured
and recognised as a liability by means of a provision.

The classification of plans into these two categories is based on the economic substance of the plan,
which is reviewed to determine whether the Group has a legal or constructive obligation to pay the
agreed henefits to employees.

Post-employment benefit obligations under defined-benefit plans are measured using actuarial
techniques that take account of demographic and financial assumptions.

The amount of the obligation recognised as a liability is measured on the basis of the actuarial
assumptions applied by the Group, using the projected unit credit method. This method takes account
of various parameters such as demographic assumptions, the probability that employees will leave
before retirement age, salary inflation, a discount rate, and the general inflation rate. The value of any
plan assets is deducted from the amount of the obligation.

Where the value of the plan assets exceeds the amount of the obligation, an asset is recognised if it
represents a future economic benefit for the Group in the form of a reduction in future contributions or
a future partial refund of amounts paid into the plan.

The amount of the obligation under a plan, and the value of the plan assets, may show significant
fluctuations from one period to the next due to changes in actuarial assumptions, thereby giving rise to
actuarial gains and losses. The Group applies the “corridor” method in accounting for actuarial gains
and losses. Under this method, the Group is allowed to recognise, as from the following period and over
the average remaining service lives of employees, only that portion of actuarial gains and losses that
exceeds the greater of (i) 10% of the present value of the gross defined-benefit obligation or (ii} 10% of
the fair value of plan assets at the end of the previous period.

At the date of first-time adoption, BNP Paribas elected for the exemption allowed under IFRS 1, under
which all unamortised actuarial gains and losses at 1 January 2004 are recognised as a deduction from
equity at that date.

The effects of plan amendments on past service cost are recognised in profit or loss over the full vesting
period of the amended benefits.

The annual expense recognised in the profit and loss account under “Salaries and employee benefits” in
respect of defined-benefit plans comprises the current service cost (the rights vested in each employee
during the period in return for service rendered), interest cost (the effect of discounting the obligation},
the expected return on plan assets, amortisation of actuarial gains and losses and past service cost
arising from plan amendments, and the effect of any plan curtailments or settlements.

1.i SHARE-BASED PAYMENT

Share-based payment transactions are payments based on shares issued by the Group, whether the
transaction is settled in the form of equity or cash of which the amount is based on trends in the value
of BNP Paribas shares.

IFRS 2 requires share-based payments granted after 7 November 2002 to be recognised as an expense.
The amount recognised is the value of the share-based payment made to the employee.

The Group grants stock subscription option plans and deferred share-based compensation plans to
employees, and also offers them the possibility of subscribing for specially-issued BNP Paribas shares at
a discount on condition that they retain the shares for a specified period.
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*« Stock option plans

The expense related to stock option plans is recognised at the date of grant if the grantee immediately
acquires rights to the shares, or over the vesting period if the benefit is conditional upon the grantee’s
continued employment. Stock option expense is recorded in salaries and employee benefits, and its
credit entry is posted to shareholders’ equity. It is calculated on the basis of the overall plan value,
determined at the date of grant by the Beard of Directors.

In the absence of any market for these instruments, mathematical valuation models are used. The total
expense of a plan is determined by multiplying the unit value per option by the estimated number of
options that will vest at the end of the vesting period, taking account of conditions regarding the
grantee'’s continued employment.

The only assumptions revised during the vesting pericd, and hence resulting in a remeasurement of the
expense, are those relating to the probability that employees will ieave the Group and those relating to
performance conditions that are not linked to the value of BNP Paribas shares.

A similar accounting treatment is applied to deferred share-based compensation plans.
+ Share subscriptions or purchases offered to employees under the comnpany savings plan

Share subscriptions or purchases offered to employees under the company savings plan (Plan
d’Epargne Entreprise) at lower-than-market rates over a specified period do not include a vesting period.
However, employees are prohibited by law from selling shares acquired under this plan for a period of
five years. This restriction is taken into account in measuring the benefit to the employees, which is
reduced accordingly. The benefit therefore equals the difference, at the date the plan is announced to
employees, between the fair value of the share (after allowing for the restriction on sale} and the
acquisition price paid by the employee, multiplied by the number of shares acquired.

The cost of the mandatory five-year holding period is equivalent to the cost of a strategy involving the
forward sale of shares subscribed at the time of the capital increase reserved for employees and the
cash purchase of an equivalent number of BNP Paribas shares on the market, financed by a loan repaid
at the end of a five-year period out of the proceeds from the forward sale transaction. The interest rate
on the loan is the rate that would be applied to a five-year general purpose loan taken out by an
individual with an average risk profile. The forward sale price for the shares is determined on the basis
of market parameters.

1.j PROVISIONS RECORDED UNDER LIABILITIES

Provisions recerded under liabilities (other than those relating to financial instruments, employee
benefits and insurance contracts) mainly relate to restructuring, claims and litigation, fines and
penalties, and tax risks.

A provision is recognised when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle an obligation arising from a past event, and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation. The amount of such obligations is discounted, where the impact of
discounting is material, in order to determine the amount of the provision.
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1.k CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAXES

The current income tax charge is determined on the basis of the tax laws and tax rates in force in each
country in which the Group operates during the period in which the income is generated.

Deferred taxes are recognised when temporary differences arise between the carrying amount of an
asset or liability in the balance sheet and its tax base.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences other than:
- taxable temporary differences on initial recognition of goodwill;

- taxable temporary differences on investments in enterprises under the exclusive or joint control of
the Group, where the Group is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused carryforwards of
tax losses only to the extent that it is probable that the entity in question will generate future taxable
profits against which these temporary differences and tax losses can be offset.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the liability method, using the tax rate which is
expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates
and tax laws that have been or will have been enacted by the balance sheet date of that period. They are
not discounted.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they arise within a group tax election under the
jurisdiction of a single tax authority, and there is a legal right of offset.

Current and deferred taxes are recognised as tax income or expense in the profit and loss account,
except deferred taxes relating to unrealised gains or losses on available-for-sale assets or to changes in
the fair value of instruments designated as cash flow hedges, which are taken to shareholders’ equity.

When tax credits on revenues from receivables and securities are used to settle corporate income tax
payable for the period, the tax credits are recognised on the same line as the income to which they
relate. The corresponding tax expense continues to be carried in the profit and loss account under
“Corporate income tax”.

1.1 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

The cash and cash equivalents balance is composed of the net balance of cash accounts and accounts
with central banks and post office banks, and the net balance of interbank demand loans and deposits.

Changes in cash and cash equivalents related to operating activities reflect cash flows generated by the
Group's operations, including cash flows related to investment property, held-to-maturity financial
assets and negotiable certificates of deposit.

Changes in cash and cash equivalents related to investing activities reflect cash flows resulting from
acquisitions and disposals of subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures included in the consolidated
group, as well as acquisitions and disposals of property, plant and equipment excluding investment
property and property held under operating leases.

Changes in cash and cash equivalents related to financing activities reflect the cash inflows and
outflows resulting from transactions with shareholders, cash flows related to bonds and subordinated
debt, and debt securities (excluding negotiable certificates of deposit).
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1.m USE OF ESTIMATES IN THE PREPARATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Preparation of the financial statements requires managers of core businesses and corporate functions to
make assumptions and estimates that are reflected in the measurement of income and expense in the
profit and loss account and of assets and liabilities in the balance sheet, and in the disclosure of
information in the notes to the financial statements. This requires the managers in question to exercise
their judgement and to make use of information available at the date of preparation of the financial
statements when making their estimates. The actual future results from operations in respect of which
managers have made use of estimates may in reality differ from those estimates. This may have a
material effect on the financial statements.

This applies in particular to:

impairment losses recognised to cover credit risks inherent in banking intermediation activities;

the use of internally-developed models to measure positions in financial instruments that are not
quoted in organised markets;

calculations of the fair value of unquoted financial instruments classified in “Available-for-sale
financial assets”, “Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss” or “Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss”, and {more generally} calculations of the fair value of financial
instruments subject to a fair value disclosure requirement;

impairment tests performed on intangible assets;

the appropriateness of the designation of certain derivative instruments as cash flow hedges, and
the measurement of hedge effectiveness;

estimates of the residual value of assets leased under finance leases or operating leases, and (more
generally) of assets on which depreciation is charged net of their estimated residual value;

the measurement of provisions for contingencies and charges.

This is also the case for assumptions applied to assess the sensitivity of each type of market risk and
the sensitivity of valuations to non-observable parameters.
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2. NOTES TO THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

2.a NET INTEREST INCOME

The BNP Paribas Group includes in “Interest income” and “Interest expense” all income and expense
from financial instruments measured at amortised cost {interest, fees/commissions, transaction costs),
and from financial instruments measured at fair value that do not meet the definition of derivative
instruments. These amounts are calculated using the effective interest method. The change in fair value
on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss (excluding accrued interest} is recognised in
“Net gain/loss on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss”,

Interest income and expense on derivatives accounted for as fair value hedges are included with the
revenues generated by the hedged item. In like manner, interest income and expense arising from
derivatives used to hedge transactions designated as at fair value through profit or loss is allocated to
the same accounts as the interest income and expense relating to the underlying transactions.

i millions of euras Year to 31 Dec. 2007 Yearto 31 Dec. 2006
rcone ] Eerse | | IO LTI
Customer items 26,269 {11,970 14,299 20,255 {8,481) 11,774
Deposits, loans and bormowings 24,732 (11,73) 13,001 18,984 (8,339) 10,643
Repurchase agreements 29 (157} (128) 12 {90) (783}
Finance leases 1,508 (82) 1426 1,259 {52) 1,207
Interbank items 5283 (8,137) (2,854) 4412 (6,329) (1,911
Deposits, loans and bormowings 4943 (7.363) (2,420) 4202 (5924) (1,722)
Repurchase agreements 340 {174 {434) 210 (405) {195)
Debt securities Issued - (7,091} (7,091} . {5,634) (5,634)
Cash flow hedge instruments 1,628 {899) 729 2,805 {1,455) 1,350
Interest rate portfolio hedge instruments 1,028 {685} 343 452 92} 360
Trading book 20,319 (20,651} {332) 12,724 (13467) (743)
Fixed-income secutijes 4285 - 4,285 2686 - 2,686
Repurchase agreements 15,944 (17.564) {1,620 9,945 (11,234) {1.288)
Loans / Borrowings a0 {194) {104) 92 {124) (32)
Debt securities - {2.893) {2.893) - {2,109) {2.10¢)
Available-for-sala financial assets 38m2 . 3872 3184 - 3184
Held-to-maturity financial assets 742 - 742 750 . 750
Total interest income/{expense) 59,141 (49.433) 9,708 44,582 (35,458) 9,124

Interest income on individually impaired loans amounted to EUR 316 million at 31 December 2007 and
EUR 309 million at 31 December 2006.

Gains and losses relating to cash flow hedges previously recorded under “Unrealised or deferred gains
or losses” and taken to the profit and loss account in 2007 amounted to EUR 27 million and
EUR 23 million in 2006.
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2.b COMMISSION INCOME AND EXPENSE

Commission income on financial assets and commission expense on financial liabilities which are not
measured at fair value through profit or loss amounted to EUR 2,553 million and EUR 312 million
respectively in 2007, compared with income of EUR 2,394 million and expense of EUR 379 million in
2006.

Net commission income related to trust and similar activities through which the Group holds or invests
assets on behalf of clients, trusts, pension and personal risk funds or other institutions amounted to
EUR 2,125 million in 2007, compared with EUR 1,891 million in 2006.

2.c  NET GAIN/LOSS ON FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR
LOSS

“Net gain/loss on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss” includes all profit and loss
items relating to financial instruments managed in the trading book and financial instruments
(inchuding dividends) that the Group has designated as at fair value through profit or loss under the fair
value option, other than interest income and expense which are recognised in “Net interest income”
(Note 2.a).

[

Assets Assets
designated at fair

designated at fair

Trading book yalue through Trading book value through Total
profit ot loss profitorloss
Fixed-income securifes (1,968) 758 (1.210) 266 2 539
Varable-income securities 1737 843 8,380 9,888 278 10,154
Derivative instruments 51 . 51 {3,935) - {3,935)
Repurchase agreements T 19 B89 {20} 12 [t:H
Loans (118} (120} (238) (3 (133) (136}
Bomowings {36) (12} (48) 29 32 61
Remeasurement of interest-rate risk hedjed portiolios 399 - 389 185 - 185
Remeasurement of cuency positions 420 - 420 703 - 703
Total 6555 1288 7843 7113 460 7,573

The net loss for the year on hedging instruments in fair value hedges amounted to EUR 314 million {net
loss of EUR 428 million in 2006) and the net profit on the hedged components amounted to EUR 275
million {net profit of EUR 507 million in 2006).

In addition, net gains on the trading bock included in 2007 and 2006 an immaterial amount related to
the ineffective portion of cash flow hedges.
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2.d NET GAIN/LOSS ON AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

“Net gain/loss on available-for-sale financial assets” includes net gains or losses on non-derivative
financial assets not classified as either loans and receivables or held-to-maturity investments.

[
In millions of euros

Year to 31 Dec. 2007

Year to 31 Dec. 2006

Fixed-income securities ™ k]| 38
Disposal gains and losses 3 33
Equities and other variable-income securities 2478 1329
Dividend income 634 452
Additions to impaimment provisions (55) i
Metdisposal gains 1,897 954
Total 2,507 1,367

(1) Interest income from available-for-sale fixed-income securities is included in “Net interest income”
{Note 2.a), and impairment losses related to potential issuer default are included in “Cost of risk”
[Note 2.1).

Unrealised gains and losses - previcusly recorded under “Unrealised or deferred gains and losses” in
shareholders’ equity - and taken to the profit and loss account amounted to EUR 1,886 million for the
year ended 31 December 2007 and EUR 725 million for the year ended 31 December 2006.
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- Year to 31 Dec. 2007 [
[ln millions of euros === =

Netincome from insurance aclivities 16,967 {14.091) 2876 18,066 (15,767) 2,299
Netincome from investment property 790 {219) 571 735 (225} 510
Netincame fram assets held under operating leases 3,948 (3,237 712 3,586 (3.018) 568
Netincome from property development activities 189 (36) 153 136 (34} 102
Other 706 {361) 345 607 (311} 296
Total net income from other activities 22,601 (17,944) 4,657 23130 (19,355) 3,778

. Net income from insurance activities

-
‘Iln millions of euros Year to 31 Dec. 2007

Year to 31 Dec. 2006/

Gross premiums wiitlen 14,914 14,701
Movementin technical reserves {6,247} (3.470)
Claims and benefts expense {6,689} (6.462)
Reinsurance ceded, net 43) (22)
Change in value of admissible investments related to unitlinked business 916 2,509
Other income and expense 25 43
Total netincome from insurance activities 2,876 2,299

“Claims and benefits expense" includes expenses arising from surrenders, maturities and claims
relating to insurance contracts. "Movement in technical reserves" reflects changes in the value of
financial contracts, in particular unit-linked contracts. Interest paid on such contracts is recognised in

“Interest expense".

+ QOperating leases

[

In millions of euros 31 December 2007

Future minimum lease payments receivable under non-cancellable leases 4011
Payments receivabla within 1 year 1,747
Payments receivabie after 1 year it within 5 years 2230
Payments receivable beyond 5 years 34

31 December 2006

3,404
1,584
1,781

39

Future minimum lease payments receivable under non-cancellable leases comprise payments that the

lessee is required to make during the lease term.
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2f COST OF RISK

“Cost of risk” represents the net amount of impairment losses recognised in respect of credit risks
inherent in the Group’s banking intermediation activities, plus any impairment losses in the case of
known counterparty risks on over-the-counter derivative instruments.

s Cost of risk for the period

r

T rigk for the period
Cestofrisk for the perio Year to 31 Dec. 2007 |\ Rt
Lm millions of euras

Net addifons to impaimment provisions (1,762) (775)
Recoveries on loans and receivables previously written off 329 247
Irecoverable loans and receivables not covered by impairment provisions (292) (255)
Total cost of risk for the period {1,725} (783)
(Costofrisk for the period by asset type AR TN | Year to 31 Dec. 2006
in millions of euros

Loans and receivables due from credit insShstions 5 2
Loans and receivables due from custcmers (1472) (810)
Available-for-sale financial assets (+30) 6
Cther assets (57) N
Cff-batance sheet commitments and other items 1) 26
Total cost of risk for the period (1,725) (783)
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» Provisions for impairment: credit risks

'Movementin impalrment provisions during the period
Iln millions of euros

-
oo o 2

Total impairment provisions at start of period 14,455 11,094
Net additions to impairment provisions 1,762 775
Uslisation of impairment provisions {2.409) (1429)
Impact of the consalidation of Banca Nadonale del Lavoro - 4,143
Effect of exchange rate movements ang other items (344} (128)
Total impairment provisions at end of period 13,464 14455

The main changes in impairment provisions in 2007 and 2006 are relaied © loans and recefvables due kom cusiomers

[
Impairment provisions by asset type, in millions of euros

Impairment of assets

31 December 2007

31 December 205

Loans and receivables due from creditinstitutions (Note 5.d) 54 92
Loans and receivables due from customers (Noke 5.8) 12,499 13525
Awailable-for-szle financial assets {Note 5.} 23 133
Other assets 2 27
Total impairment provisions against financial assets 12,806 13,1717
Provisions recognised as liabillties
Provisions for off-balance sheet commitments
- to creditinstitutions {Note 4.a) - 3
- to customers {Note 4.a) 202 235
Other items subject to provisions 456 440
Total provisions recognised as liabilities 658 678
Total impairment provisions 13,464 14,455

AFI AR L ITRARE
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2.g  CORPORATE INCOME TAX

+ Net corporate income tax expense

. 1]
[In millions of euros A AU RIETNIH Y [Year to 31 Dec, 2006

]
Current tax expense for the period (2,390} (2,304)
Net deferred tax expense for the period {Note 5.h) (357} (458)
Net corporate income tax expense (2,747} (2,762

The tax saving arising from the recognition of deferred taxes on unused carryforwards of tax losses and
on previous temporary differences was EUR 137 million for the year ended 31 December 2007,
compared with EUR 71 million for the year ended 31 December 2006.

* Analysis of effective tax rate

:1n millions of euros Year to 31 Dec. 2006
i
Netincome 8311 7.808
Corporate income lax expense {2,747) (2,762)
Average effective tax rate 248% 261%
Standard tax rate in France 33.3% 33.3%
Differential in tax rates applicable to foreign entities 4.9% -34%
ltemns taxed at reduced rate in France 2.4% -2.0%
Permanent differences - 0.1%
Otheritems 1.2% -19%
Average effective taxrate 24.8% 26.1%
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| 3. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group is composed of five core businesses:
s French Retail Banking;
s Italian Retail Banking (BNL banca commerciale);

* International Retail Banking and Financial Services (IRBFS): financial services {consumer credit,
leasing, equipment loans and home loans), plus retail banking activities in the United States
(BancWest) and in emerging and cverseas markets;

e Asset Management and Services (AMS): Securities Services, Private Banking, Asset Management,
Online Savings and Brokerage, Insurance and Real Estate Services;

o Corporate and Investment Banking (CIB), comprising Advisory & Capital Markets (Equities, Fixed
Income & Forex, Corporate Finance} and Financing (Structured Loans & Financing plus Commodity,
Energy and Project Financing).

Other activities mainly comprise the Private Equity business of BNP Paribas Capital, the Klépierre
property investment company, and the Group’s corporate functions.

Inter-segment transactions are conducted at arm’s length. The segment information presented
comprises agreed inter-segment transfer prices.

Segment assets and liabilities include all items shown in the consolidated balance sheet. Segment
assets are determined by extracting accounting data allocated for each segment. Segment liabilities are
determined on the basis of normalised equity by core business used for capital allocation purposes.

: This capital allocation is carried out on the basis of risk exposure, taking account of various

| assumptions relating primarily to the capital requirement of the business as derived from the risk-

| weighted asset calculations required under capital adequacy rules. Normalised equity income by
business segment is determined by attributing to each segment the income of its allocated equity.
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e Information by business segment

- Income by business segment(l)

In milli f

n milllons of euros French Retail Banking ENL banca commerciale IRBFS AMS “
RCEIR RN | Yearto 31 Dec. | REEIRINSEN | Yearto 31 Dec. | REWEINETM | Year to 31 Dec. | REEI RNV M | Year to 31 Dec.

2007 2006 2007 2008 2007 2006 2007 2006

Net banking income 5743 5,633 2608 1,861 1,955 7374 5329 4,409

Operating expense (3,834) (3.711) (1,725) {1,322) {4.625) (4,205) (3,369) (2,804)

Costof risk {158) (153} (318) (234) {1,228) {722) 17) 4}

Operating income 1,751 1,768 566 305 2,102 2,447 1,953 1,604

Share of eamings of associates 1 1 1 - 79 55 17 kL)

Other non-operaling ilems - 1) (10) 94 45 10 I}

Pre-tax netincome 1,752 1,770 566 285 2,275 2547 1980 1,64

- Assets and liabilities by business segment (U

I
In millions of euros French Retail Banking BNL banca commerciale iRBFS AMS
ACEUCRINERE | Yearto 31 Dec. | RCEACKLEN | Year to 31 Dec. | REEMGKINCENN | Year to 31 Dec. | REEIWKINELE | Year to 31 Dec.
2007 2008 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006

Total segment assets 135,771 123495 72,21 60,604 179,197 159,404 199,261 143,109
- of which goodwill 6n
acquisitions during the 46 . 96 1,601 25 432 264 184
period
- of which invesments in 6 5 13 8 1,123 756 403 464
associates

Totat segment liabilities 129,645 117,908 67,493 56,090 164,305 145,253 191,666 136,660

¢ Information by geographic area

The geographic split of segment results, assets and liabilities is based on the region in
which they are recognised for accounting purposes and does not necessarily reflect the
counterparty's nationality or the location of operations.

- Net banking income by geographic area

In milfions of euros [ France ][ Other European countries || Americas ] [ Asla - Oceania |
NCEIRW RN | Yearto 31 Dec. | REEWDEIROEE | Year o 31 Dec. | REEIRVEREVEM | Year to 31 Dec. | REEIGPRINVE N | Year bo 31 Dec.
2007 2008 2007 2006 2007 2008 2007 2006
Net banking income 14,446 13,658 9,737 8,281 4,197 3975 1,707 1,291

- Assets and liabilities by geographic area

In millions of sures France J LOther Eurcpean countries ] [ Americas j [ Asla-Qceania _}
ATV | Year to 31 Dec. | REEIGURANMEIN | Year to 31 Dec. | REEUCKRANSEN | Year o 31 Dec. | IRNCEISURARVET M | Yeoar to 31 Dec.
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2008 2007 2006
Total segment assets 969,771 834,373 370,598 291,870 217,177 199,799 113,306 99,286

Goodwill ¢n acquisitions
during the period

(1}: The creation of a new retail banking unit in Italy in the first half of 2007 led to certain transfers between business segments. In order to facilitate
period-on-period comparisons of segment results, assets and liabilities, the data for 2006 have been restated to reflect the new organisational

structure.

75 69 381 2508 - 3 18

(2): Including Klépierre and the entities ordinarily known as BNP Paribas Capital.

(3): In 2006, restructuring cosis incurred in connection with the acquisition of BNL were included in operating expense of “Other Activities” in an
amount of EUR 151 million.
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x| tBanki
[ Corporate & Investinent Banking 1 Other Activities ™ Tots)
[ Advisory & Caplital Markets ][ Financing ] 1
IR | Yearto 31 Dec. | K eIl | Yeario 31 Dec. | REdC Rl | Yearto 31 Dec. | KRGt CR| | Year to 31 Dec.
2007 2006 | 2007 2006 2007 2006 ™ 2007 2006
5625 5,396 2,668 2,604 1,108 576 31,037 27,943
(3.588) {3.327) (1,197) (1,146) (426) {550} (18,764} (17,065}
(65) {16) 37 280 14 66 1,725 (783)
1972 2,053 1,508 1,828 636 92 10,548 10,095
8 10 - - 252 193 358 293
38 44 51 {12) {40) 19 152 182
2018 2,107 1,559 1816 908 404 11,058 10,570
|
Corporae & Investment Other Activities® Totat
Banking
R | Year lo 31 Dec. | REERCEIRE | Yearto 31 Dec. | REEWRRINVELE | Year o 31 Dec.
2007 2006 , 2007 2006 2007 2006
1,070,848 916,462 37,306 37,269 1,694,454 1,440,343
22 362 - 1 483 2,580
7 29 1,751 1,510 3,333 2,772
1,057,618 905,663 31,138 3,740 1,641,865 1,393,314

[ —

Other countries

”_ Total _]

Year to 31 Dec.
2007

Year o 31 Dec. | REEICEILI
[ 2007

Yearto 31 Dec.

2006 2006
950 738 31,037 271,943
L Other countries ][ Total J
ACEIRORANIN | Year to 31 Dec. YefrtoGI BV | Year fo 31 Dec.
2007 2006 | 2007 2006
23,002 15,015 1,694 454 1,440,343
9 . 483 2,580

-

- &
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4. RISK EXPOSURE AND HEDGING STRATEGIES
ORGANISATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk management is key in the business of banking. At BNP Paribas, operating methods and
procedures throughout the organisation are geared towards effectively addressing this matter. The
entire process is supervised by the Group Risk Management Department (GRM), which is responsible
for measuring and controlling risks at Group level. GRM is independent from the divisions, business
lines and territories and reports directly to Group Executive Management.

While front-line responsibility for managing risks lies with the divisions and business lines that propose
the underlying transactions, GRM is responsible for providing assurance that the risks taken by the
Bank comply and are compatible with its risk policies and its profitability and rating objectives. GRM
performs continuous, generally ex-ante controls that are fundamentally different from the periodic, ex-
post examinations of the Internal Auditors. The department reports regularly to the Internal Control
and Risk Management Committee of the Board on its main findings, as well as on the methods used by
GRM to measure these risks and consolidate them on a Group-wide basis.

GRM's role is to hedge all financial risks resulting from the Group's business operations. It intervenes
at all levels in the process of risk taking and risk monitoring. Its remit includes formulating
recommendations concerning risk policies, analysing the loan portfolio on a forward-looking basis,
approving corporate loans and trading limits, guaranteeing the quality and effectiveness of monitoring
procedures, defining and/or validating risk measurement methods, and producing comprehensive and
reliable risk reporting data for Group management. GRM is also responsible for ensuring that all the
risk implications of new businesses or products have been adequately evaluated. These evaluations are
performed jointly by the sponsoring business line and all the functions concerned (legal affairs,
compliance, financial security, tax affairs, information systems, general and management accounting}.
The quality of the validation process is overseen by GRM which reviews identified risks and the
resources deployed to mitigate them, as well as defining the minimum criteria to be met te ensure that
growth is based on sound business practices.

The GRM function is organised based on a differentiated approach by risk-type: Credit and
Counterparty Risk, Market and Liquidity Risk; and Operational Risk, supported by specialist units
responsible for analysing, summarising and reporting risk data.
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4.a CREDIT RISK

Credit risk is the risk of incurring an economic loss on loans and receivables (existing or potential due
to commitments given) as a result of a change in the credit quality of the Bank's debtors, which can
ultimately result in default. Credit quality is measured primarily based on probability of default and
loss given default. Credit risk is measured at portfolio level, taking into account correlations between
the values of the loans and receivables making up the portfolio concerned.

Credit risk arises in relation to lending activities as well as market, investing and/or payment
transactions that potentially expose the Bank to the risk of default by the counterparty.

Counterparty risk is the risk that the other party in a credit transaction will default. The amount of this
risk may vary over time in line with market parameters that impact the value of the transaction.

GROUP’S GROSS EXPOSURE TO CREDIT RISK

The following table shows all of the BNP Paribas Group’s financial assets, including government bonds
and Treasury bills, exposed to credit risk. Credit risk exposure, determined without taking account of
unrecognised netting or collateral, equates to the carrying amount of financial assets in the balance
sheet net of impairment.

irln millions of euros J 31 December 2an 31 Dacember 2006
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (excluding variable-income securities) (Nofe 5.2) 787,022 607,541
Derivatives used for hedging purposes 2,154 2803
Available-for-sale financial assets {excluding variable-income securities) (Nofe 5.6} 90,725 78,033
Loans and receivables due from credit institutons 71,116 75,170
Loans and receivables dus from customers 445,103 393,133
Held-to-maturity financia) assets 14,808 15,149
Balance sheet commitment exposure, net of impairment provisions 1,410,928 1,171,829
Financing commitments given (Nofe G.a) 231,227 235,736
Guaraniee commitments given (Note 6.) 91,099 80,945
Provisions for off balance sheet commitments (Note 2.1) (202) (238)
Off-balance sheet commitment exposure, net of provisions 322124 36,443
Total net exposure 1,733,052 1,488,272

This exposure does not take into account the effect of master netting agreements in force during each
period or collateral on over-the-counter forward financial instruments. Based on calculations prepared
using the method provided for in banking regulations, the impact of these items would reduce the
Group's credit risk exposure by EUR 166 billion at 31 December 2007 (approximately EUR 123 billion
at 31 December 2006}. In addition, this exposure does not take into account collateral and other
security obtained by the Bank in connection with its lending activities, nor purchases of credit
protection.
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MANAGEMENT OF CREDIT RISK — LENDING ACTIVITIES

« QGeneral credit policy and credit control and provisioning procedures

The Bank's lending activities are governed by the Global Credit Policy approved by the Risk Policy
Committee, chaired by the Chief Executive Officer. The purpose of the Committee is to determine the
Group's risk management strategy. The policy is underpinned by core principles related to compliance
with the Group's ethical standards, clear definition of responsibilities, the existence and implementation
of procedures and thorough analysis of risks. It is rolled down in the form of specific policies tailored to
each type of business or counterparty.

- Decision-making procedures

A system of discretionary lending limits has been established, under which all lending decisions must
be approved by a formally designated member of GRM. Approvals are systematically evidenced in
writing, either by means of a signed approval form or in the minutes of formal meetings of a Credit
Committee. Discretionary lending limits correspond to aggregate commitments by business group and
vary according to internal credit ratings and the specific nature of the business concerned. Certain
types of lending commitments, such as loans to banks, sovereign loans and leans to customers
operating in certain industries, are required to be passed up to a higher level for approval. In addition,
an industry expert or designated specialist may also be required to sign off on the loan application. In
Retail Banking, simplified procedures are applied, based on statistical decision-making aids.

Loan applications must comply with the Bank's Global Credit Policy and with any specific policies, and
must in all cases comply with the applicable laws and regulations. In particular, before making any
commitments BNP Paribas carries out an in-depth review of any known development plans of the
borrower, and ensures that it has thorough knowledge of all the structural aspects of the borrower's
operations and that adequate monitoring will be possible.

The Group Credit Committee, chaired by one of the Chief Operating Officers or the head ¢f GRM, has
ultimate decision-making authority for all credit and counterparty risks.

- Monitoring procedures

A comprehensive risk monitoring and reporting system has been established, covering all Group
entities. The system is organised around Control and Reporting units which are responsible for
ensuring that lending commitments comply with the loan approval decision, that credit risk reporting
data are reliable and that risks accepted by the Bank are effectively monitored. Daily exception reports
are produced and various forecasting tools are used to provide early warnings of potential escalations of
credit risks. Monitoring is carried out at different levels, generally reflecting the organisation of
discretionary lending limits. Depending on the level, the monitoring teams report to GRM or to the
Group Debtor Committee. This Committee meets at monthly intervals to examine all sensitive or
problem loans in excess of a certain amount. Its responsibilities include deciding on any adjustments to
impairment provisions, based on the recommendations of the business line and GRM. A tailored system
is applied in the Retail Banking business.

- Impairment procedures

GRM reviews all corporate, bank and sovereign loans in default at monthly intervals to determine the
amount of any impairment loss to be recognised, either by reducing the carrying amount or by
recording a provision for impairment, depending on the applicable accounting standards. The amount
of the impairment loss is based on the present value of probable net recoveries, including from the
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realisation of collateral.

In addition, a portfolio-based impairment provision is established for each core business. A committee
comprising the Core Business Director, the Group Chief Financial Officer and the head of GRM meets
quarterly to determine the amount of the impairment. This is based on simulations of losses to maturity
on portfolios of loans whose credit quality is considered as impaired, but where the customers in
guestion have not been identified as in default {i.e. loans not covered by specific impairment provisions).
The simulations carried out by GRM use the parameters of the internal rating system described below.

+ Internal rating system

The Bank has a comprehensive internal rating system that has been upgraded in erder to comply with
the requirements of banking supervisors for determining risk-weighted assets used to compute capital
adequacy ratios. A periodic assessment and control process is being deployed to ensure that the system
is appropriate and is being correctly implemented. The system was formally validated by the French
banking supervisor {Commission Bancaire) in December 2007. For corporate loans, the system is based
cn a default probability rating and an overall recovery rate which depends on the structure of the
transaction. There are twelve counterparty ratings. Ten cover clients that are not in default with credit
assessments ranging from "excellent" to "very concerning”, and two relate to clients classified as in
default, as per the definition by the banking supervisor. Ratings are determined at least once a year, in
connection with the loan approval process, drawing on the combined expertise of business line staff and
GRM credit risk managers, who have the final say. High quality tools have been developed to support
the rating process, including analysis aids and credit scoring systems. The decision to use these tools
and the choice of technique depends on the nature of the risk. Various quantitative and other methods
are used to check rating consistency and the rating system’s robustness. Loans to private customers
and very small businesses are rated using statistical analyses of groups of risks with the same
characteristics. GRM has overall responsibility for the quality of the entire system. This responsibility is
fulfilled by either defining the system directly, validating it or verifying its performance.

* Portfolio policy

In addition to carefully selecting and evaluating individual risks, BNP Paribas follows a portfolic-based
policy designed to diversify risks among borrowers, industries and countries. The results of this policy
are regularly reviewed by the Risk Policy Committee, which may modify or fine-tune it as required,
based on GRM's analyses and recommendations. As part of this policy, BNP Paribas uses credit risk
transfer instruments (such as securitisation programmes or credit derivatives) to hedge individual risks,
reduce portfolio concentration or cap potential losses from crisis scenarios. The Bank also purchases
credit risks as part of its portfolio diversification and capital utilisation strategy, based on strict
risk/yield ratio guidelines.

¢ Risk mitigation techniques

- Coliateral and other security

The BNP Paribas Global Credit Policy stipulates how transactions should be structured in order to
mitigate risk. Collateral and other security are taken into account at fair value, and only accepted as
the main source of repayment in exceptional cases; cash generated by operations is regarded as the
primary source of the borrower's ability to repay. Guarantors are subject to the same rigorous upfront
assessment process as primary debtors.

Banking regulations set clear guidelines for assessing the risk-mitigating effect of collateral and other
security under the Basel II advanced IRB approach. The Bank’s diversified business base means that
loans are secured by many different types of collateral and security, particularly asset financing, which
may be secured by aircraft, ships or real estate for example. Risk assessments also take into account
direct guarantees issued by the counterparty’s parent company or other guarantors such as financial
institutions. Other guarantees assessed by the Bank include credit derivatives and export credit
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insurance written by government agencies and private insurers. Acceptance of these types of
guarantees is governed by strict criteria. A guarantee is considered as mitigating a risk only when the
guarantor is rated higher than the counterparty.

BNP Paribas’ system for assessing the risk-mitigating effects of collateral and other security has been
validated by the French banking supervisor (Commission Bancaire) as part of the implementation of the
new Basel Il capital adequacy ratio.

- Purchases of credit protection

In order to reduce the credit risk on certain portfolios, the Group carries out synthetic securitisations
that transfer part of the risk to the market using credit derivatives (purchases of options or credit
default swaps) contracted either via special purpose entities or directly with other banks.

The loans hedged by the credit derivatives remain on the consolidated balance sheet. BNF Paribas is
exposed to counterparty risk in relation to the sellers of the credit protection. This risk is subject to the
same decision-making and management process as that applied to derivatives used for other purposes.
For portfolio transactions, BNP Paribas retains part of the risk in the form of tranches which are
generally junior or mezzanine.

DIVERSIFICATION OF CREDIT RISKS OF FINANCING ACTVITIES

The gross value of the Bank’s portfolio of commercial loans and commitments amounts to EUR 788
billion at 31 December 2007 (EUR 715 bhillion at 31 December 2006}. The diversification analysis below
covers loans granted to customers and demand accounts with credit institutions and central banks as
well as financing commitments (excluding share repurchase agreements} and financial guarantees
given. No single counterparly gives rise to an excessive concentration of credit risk, due to the size of
the business and the high level industrial and geographic diversification of the client base. The
breakdown of credit risks by industry and by region is presented in the charts below,

» Diversification by counterparty

Diversification of commitments by counterparty is closely and regularly monitored. The Bank’s
concentration of credit risks is well below the thresholds set in the European Directive on major
banking risks, with the top 10 client groups representing less than 4% of total commitments as of 31
December 2007 (3% as of 31 December 2006).
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» Industry diversification

- Breakdown of the portfolio of commercial loans and commitments at 31 December 2007 by industry
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- Breakdown of the portfolic of commercial loans and commitments at 31 December 2006 by industry
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Geographic diversification

Geographical breakdown of the portfolio
31 December 2007
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QUALITY OF THE PORTFOLIO EXPOSED TO CREDIT RISK

The internal rating system developed by the Bank covers the entire Corporate and Investment Banking
(CIB) portfolio and French Retail Banking (FRB) portfolio, as well as a substantial proportion of the
other divisions’ portfolios, and is gradually being rolled out to all Group units.

The chart below shows the breakdown of CIB and FRB sound corporate loans and commitments
(corporates, government agencies, banks and institutions) based on the ratings used to calculate risk-
weighted assets under the advanced IRB approach. This represents almost one-half (EUR 377 billion} of
the gross amount of the Group’s portfolio of commercial loans and commitments as well as loans
outstanding with financial institutions (EUR 65 billion) granted by the Group as part of its ALM-
Treasury activities, i.e., a total amount of EUR 442 billion. The majority of commitments are towards
borrowers rated as good even excellent quality, reflecting the heavy weighting of large multinational
groups and financial institutions in the Bank’s client base. A significant proportion of commitments to
non-investment grade borrowers are highly structured or secured by high quality guarantees implying a
higher recovery in the event of default. They include export financing covered by export credit insurance
written by international agencies, project finance, structured finance and transaction financing.

¢ Breakdown by credit rating
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LOANS WITH PAST-DUE INSTALMENTS AND RELATED COLLATERAL OR OTHER SECURITY

The following table presents the carrying amounts of financial assets that are past due but not impaired
{by age of past due instalments), of impaired assets, as well as of related collateral held as security and
other credit enhancements. The amounts shown are stated before any portfolio impairment.

31 Dece | ber 2007

Maturities of unimpaired past-due [oans \

In millions of euros

Between 87 days ard 12 days
Between 180 days and | year

Mote than 1 year

Ftnangiat assets at rat value Mirougn prokt o 105S (eXCl, vanable-insome

Impaired
assets and
commitments
covered by
provisions

Total leans
and
commitments

Collateral
received in
respect of
these loans
and
commitments

securities) 6 - - - 6 - § -
Available-for-sale financial assets (excl. varizble-incame securities) F3 - - - 2 119 121 -
Loans and receivables due from creditinstitutons 151 66 24 13 48 kY 188 35
Loans and receivables due from customers 7,003 6,574 370 i) 29 5753 12,756 6,690
Past-due assets, net of Individual impalrment provisions 7.162 6,540 394 43 a5 5309 13,071 6,725
Financing commitments given 149 149 LR
Guarantee commitments given 517 517 12
Of-balance sheet non-performing commitments, net of provisions | 666 666 123
Total 7,162 6,640 394 43 85 6,575 13,737 6,848
31 December 2006 ]
Maturities of unimpaired past-due loans
Collateral
Impaired received in
In milliens of euros § 2 assetsand || Totalloans || o 1 of
8 = commitments and
o T these loans
Total 3 ' covered by | |commitments and
- & isi
F § 8 2’ provisions commitments
3 § 1 £
5 H | ]
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (excl. variable-ingome
securities) 6 - - - § - L] -
Available-for-sale financial assets (excl, variable-income securiies) 1 - - - 1 44 45 .
Loans and receivables due from creditinstiutions 77 58 - 7 12 81 158 44
Loans and receivables due from customers 6.570 6,065 362 40 103 6,151 12,72 6,676
Past-due assets, net of individual impairment provisions 6,654 6,123 362 47 122 6276 12,930 6,720
Financing commitments given 21 231 a0
Guarantee commitments given 445 445 32
Off-balance sheet non-performing commitments, net of provisions f 676 676 112
Total 6,654 6123 362 47 122 6,952 13,606 6,032

The amounts shown for collateral and other security correspond to the lower of the value of the

collateral or other security and the value of the secured assets.
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MANAGEMENT OF COUNTERPARTY RISK ON MARKET ACTIVITIES

BNPF Paribas is exposed to counterparty risk on its capital markets transactions. This risk is managed
through the widespread use of standard close-out netting and collateral agreements and through a
dynamic hedging policy. Changes in the value of the Bank’s exposure are taken intc account in the
measurement of over-the-counter financial instruments through a credit adjustment process.

+ Netting agreements

Netting is a technique used by the Bank to mitigate counterparty risks on derivatives transactions. The
Bank primarily uses close-out netting, which enables it to close out all positions at current market
value in the event of default by the counterparty. All amounts due to and from the counterparty are
then netted, to arrive at the net amount payable or receivable. The net amount may be secured by
collateral in the form of cash, securities or deposits.

The Bank also uses bilateral payment flow netting to mitigate counterparty risk on foreign currency
payments. Bilateral payment flow netting consists of replacing payment streams in a given currency by
a cumulative balance due to or from each party, representing a single net sum in each currency to be
settled on a given day between the Bank and the counterparty.

The transactions are executed according to the terms of bilateral or multilateral master agreements that
comply with the general provisions of national or international master agreements. The main bilateral
agreement models used are those of the Fédération Bancaire Francaise (FBF), or those of the
International Swaps and Derivatives Association (ISDAJ for international agreements. The BNP Paribas
Group also participates in EchoNetting, enabling it to use multilateral netting for transactions with
other participants within the organisation.

e Credit adjustments to over-the-counter financial instruments

The fair values of financial instruments traded over-the-counter by the Fixed Income, Equities &
Derivatives and Commeodity Derivatives units include credit adjustments. A credit adjustment is an
adjustment to a portfolio of transactions with a counterparty, to reftect the fair value of the credit risk
corresponding to potential default by the counterparty. It is calculated based on the probability of
default and the loss given default for the existing exposure.

¢+ Dynamic counterparty risk management

The credit adjustment varies according to changes in the existing exposure and in the prices quoted for
the counterparty’s credit risk, which may be reflected in particular in the credit default swap (CDS)
spread variations used to calculate the probability of default.

To reduce the risk resulting from a deterioration in the inherent credit quality of a portfolic of financiat

instruments, BNP Paribas has developed a dynamic hedging strategy based on the purchase of market
instruments such as credit derivatives.
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4.b MARKET RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Market risk is the risk of gains or losses due to changes in market parameters such as interest rates,
exchange rates, and equity or commodity prices. The main market risks faced by the Group are defined
below:

Interest rate risk covers potential fluctuations in the value of fixed-rate financial instruments or
financial instruments indexed to a market benchmark due to changes in market interest rates, and
in future cash flows on floating-rate financial instruments.

Currency risk is the risk that the value of an instrument or of future cash flows from that
instrument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates.

Price risk arises from changes in market prices, whether caused by factors specific to an individual
instrument or issuer or by factors affecting all instruments traded on the market. This may relate,
for example, to changes in the price or volatility of shares, stock market indices or commodities.
Variable-income securities, equity derivatives and commodity derivatives are exposed to this risk.

Credit spread risk on the trading book: BNP Paribas trades actively in credit derivatives to meet the
needs of its customers. Transactions include trades in ordinary instruments such as credit default
swaps, and structured transactions with complex risk profiles tailored to targeted strategies. As part
of this trading activity, BNP Paribas buys and sells protection; the net position is subject to strict
limits. Market risks generated by these products are tracked by the Capital Market Risk unit, in the
same way as for other derivatives risks. The underlying counterparty risk is also covered by normal
risk management processes.

Options give rise to an intrinsic volatility and correlation risk, whose parameters can be determined
from observable prices of options traded in an active market.

Market risks arise mainly from the trading activities carried out by the Fixed Income and Equities
teams within Corporate and Investment Banking.

RISK ACCEPTANCE PROCESS

The trading book market risk acceptance structure is based on:

General exposure limits. These take the form of GEaR (Gross Earnings at Risk} limits or "nominal”
limits (limits on trading volumes and activities in financial instruments exposed to country risk,
issuer risk limits, and sensitivity limits to contain certain specific risks not fully captured by GEaR
or stress tests).

Rolled-down exposure limits. These are derived from the powers of the Chief Executive Officer and
the Capital Market Risk Committee. For secondary market trading, they are expressed in terms of
GEaR or OYE (One Year Equivalent); for underwriting activities, they refer to a signature quality
scale.

Decision-making rules. Risk acceptance invoives a two-pronged decision-making process, combining
a validation process for new activities or new risks with an approval process for transactions arising
from routine business. Large or complex transactions must be approved by the Executive Position
Committee (EPC), an offshoot of the Capital Market Risk Committee. Responsibility for analysing
credit risk on trading activities lies with the Group Credit Committee.

Risk monitoring is based on:

Daily calculation of the value of the Group's trading positions and related exposures.

Daily monitoring of compliance with the limits set for each activity, with accidental or authorised
temporary trading limit overruns logged in a central database.
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- Periodic reviews of market risk measurement and management models, with the measurement
process subject to regular audits by. individuals from outside the business line whe review and
assess the economic validity of the models, check the prices and parameters used, and check
observability criteria.

- A weekly report aggregating all significant positions by activity.

- The Capital Market Risk Committee, which meets monthly to approve the main market risks
incurred by the Group.

MEASUREMENT OF MARKET RISK ON TRADING ACTIVITIES

Market risk on trading activities is measured and assessed by performing detailed sensitivity analyses
of each type of position, and global analyses, such as GEaR and stress tests that measure aggregate
EXposures.

s Analysis of sensitivity to market parameters

In the first instance, market risk is analysed by systematically measuring portfolio sensitivity to the
various market parameters. The information obtained is used to set tolerance ranges for maturities and
for option strike prices. These sensitivity indicators, compiled at various aggregate position levels, are
compared with the market limits, and are reported to Executive Management and to the heads of the
trading units by the Capital Market Risk unit.

* Value at Risk

BNP Paribas uses an internal Value at Risk (VaR) model, approved by the banking supervisor, to
estimate the potential loss arising from an unfavourable change in market conditions, the key element
in market risk measurement.

Potential losses are measured using "Value at Risk" {(VaR). VaR takes into account a large number of
variables that could affect portfolio values, including interest rates, credit spreads, exchange rates,
securities prices, commodity prices, and the volatility of and correlation between these variables.

The system uses the latest simulation techniques and includes processing of non-linear (convex)
positions, as well as the volatility risk generated by options. Daily movements in the different variables
are simulated to estimate potential losses on market transactions under normal market conditions and
normal market liquidity. VaR calculation methods are continually fine-tuned to better reflect the
specific features of each business, especially as regards exotic products. The accuracy of the model is
constantly tested by comparing any daily losses with 1-day VaR.

The banking supervisor has approved this internal model and the underlying methodolegies, which
include:

- Capturing the correlation between interest rate, currency, commodity and equity risks, to factor in
the knock-on effects of risk diversification.

- Capturing the specific interest rate risk arising from potential fluctuations in credit spreads, to
accurately and dynamically measure the risk associated with trading in credit derivatives.

The Values at Risk set out below were determined using the internal model, which uses parameters that
comply with the method recommended by the Basel Committee for determining estimated values at risk
{"Supplement to the Capital Accord to Incorporate Market Risks"). The main parameters ars:

- Change in the value of the portfolic over a holding period of 10 trading days.

- Confidence level of 99% (i.e. over a 10-day holding period, any losses should be less than the
corresponding VaR in 99% of cases);

- Historical data covering one year (260 days) of trading.
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In 2007, total average Value at Risk was EUR 156 million (with a minimum of EUR 41 million and a
maximum of EUR 378 million), after taking into account the EUR 152 million effect of netting the
different types of risk. These amounts break down as follows:

[ Year to 31 Dec, 2007 I Year to 37 Dac. 2006,

31 December 2007 31 December 2006
T ot T TN " ST
Interest rate risk - 26 110 &2 42 45
Credit risk 79 42 160 147 55 70
Currency risk 17 3 41 41 7 8
Equityprice risk 134 38 k7] 152 55 66
Commadity price risk 17 10 28 12 16 17
Effoct of netting {152} | ] (189) (104) {142)
TOTAL 156 # ) 245 71 64
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4.c  MARKET RISKS RELATED TO BANKING INTERMEDIATION ACTIVITIES AND
INVESTMENTS

Interest rate and currency risks related to banking intermediation activities and investments mainly
concern retail banking activities in France and abroad, the specialised financing and savings
management subsidiaries, and investments made by the Group. They are managed centrally by the
Asset/Liability Management unit, which forms part of the Asset/Liability Management & Treasury
(ALM-Treasury) Department.

ALM-Treasury is part of the Corporate and Investment Banking Division and reports directly to one of
the Chief Operating Officers. Strategic decisions are made by ALM committees tasked with overseeing
ALM-Treasury’s activities. These committees have been set up within each division (AMS, FRB, CIB,
BNL, IRBFS) and at the level of the business lines and/or the main subsidiaries.

INTEREST RATE RISK
s Interest rate risk management structure

Interest rate risk on the commercial transactions of the French and International Retail Banking
divisions, the specialised financing subsidiaries, and the savings management business lines in the
AMS and Corporate Banking divisions are managed centrally by ALM-Treasury through the client
intermediation book, with the exception of transactions initiated in the United States by BancWest
Corp. subsidiaries. Interest rate risk on the Bank's equity and investments is also managed centrally by
ALM-Treasury, in the equity intermediation and investments book.

Transactions initiated by the Bank in France are transferred to ALM-managed positions via internal
contracts booked in the management accounts. Interest rate and liquidity positions on: commercial
transactions initiated by Group subsidiaries (other than BancWest) are transferred in the form of loans
and borrowings based on the entity’s net position.

Positions are measured and transfers to ALM-Treasury are controlled at monthly or quarterly committee
meetings for each business line. These meetings are attended by the management of the business line,
ALM-Treasury, and the business line ALM managers (who have a dotted-line reporting relationship with
ALM-Treasury).

Interest rate risk on the commercial activities of the subsidiaries of BancWest Corp. is independently
managed by the Bank of the West and First Hawaian Bank ALM units, which report to each
subsidiary’s executive management via monthly committee meetings.

¢ Measurement of interest rate risk

Banking book interest rate gaps are measured, with embedded behavioural options translated into delta
equivalents. Maturities of outstanding assets are determined based on the contractual characteristics of
the transactions and historical custoemer behaviour., For retail banking products, behavicural models
are based on historical data and econometric studies. The models deal with early repayments, regulated
savings accounts and current accounts in credit and debit. Theoretical maturities of equity capital are
determined according to internal assumptions.

In the case of retail banking activities, structural interest rate risk is also measured on a going-concern
basis, incorporating dynamic changes in balance sheet items. Due to the existence of partial or even
zero correlations between customer interest rates and market rates, and the volume sensitivity caused
by behavioural options, rotation of balance sheet items generates a structural sensitivity of revenues to
interest rate changes.
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Lastly, for products with underlying behavioural options, a specific option risk indicator is analysed in
order to fine-tune hedging strategies.

These indicators are systematically presented to specialist committees, and serve as the basis for
hedging decisions taking into account the nature of the risk involved. In 2007, teams with no reporting
relationship with product control units were set up to oversee the production of these indicators. In
addition, Group Risk Management continued to control risks arising from the use of behavioural models
by the ALM unit. The results of these controls are presented once a year to the Board of Directors and
periodically to the ALM committees.

+ Risk limits

The euro customer banking intermediation book is subject to a primary limit, based on the sensitivity of
revenues to gradual changes in nominal and real interest rates and in the inflation rate over a five-year
timeframe. The changes are defined by reference to historical volatility data and correlations between
the various parameters. The limit is based on annual revenues, in order to control uncertainty about
future fluctuations in revenues caused by changes in interest rates. This limit is supplemented beyond
the five-year timeframe by an interest rate gap limit, expressed as a percentage of customer deposits.
This percentage is a declining function of the management period. This limit is used to manage long-
term interest rate risk.

The exposure to interest rate risk of BancWest Corp. subsidiaries is controlled by means of limits on the
sensitivity of annual revenues to an immediate change in nominal rates. Sensitivity is monitered at
quarterly meetings of the BancWest ALM committee.

Global interest rate risk on the other intermediation books is controlled by interest rate gap limits,
which are monitored monthty and adjusted annually by the ALM Commercial Banking Committee.

The specialised financing subsidiaries are exposed to very low levels of interest rate risk, considering
the centralisation of risks at ALM-Treasury level. The residual risk is controlled by technical interest
rate gap limits that are monitored by the ALM committee of the relevant business line.

s  Sensitivity of the value of banking intermediation books

Since the books of financial instruments resulting from the Group’s banking intermediation activities
are not intended to be scld, they are not managed on the basis of their value. To comply with the
financial reporting rules prescribed by IFRS, BNP Paribas determines the value of the financial
instruments that make up these books (see note 8.f) and the sensitivity of that value to interest rate
fluctuations.

The table below shows the sensitivity of the value of consclidated banking intermediation books, by
currency and by maturity band, to an instantaneous movement of one basis point across the entire
yield curve. This analysis takes into account all future cash flows generated by transactions
outstanding at the reporting date, irrespective of maturity. The sensitivity data shown take account of
the replication portfolios used to model theoretical maturities, especially on the Bank’s equity.

The sensitivity of the value of banking intermediation books to an instantaneous change of one basis
point in interest rates was an increase in value in the event of a fall and a decrease in value in the event
of a rise of approximately EUR 2,146,000 at 31 December 2007, compared with approximately EUR
315,000 at 31 December 2006.
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Interest rate sensitivity of the value of the Group’s customer banking and equity intermediation books:

EUR 550 {1.274) (646) 2.022) 3244 (148)
usp 74 (309) (856) (209} {1,197} (2,497}
GBP 85 {25) (59} (20} )] {26)
Other cumencies 4 {11} {22} (12} 566 525
TOTAL T3 (4,619} {1,583} {2,263) 2,606 (2,146}
In thousands of euros i 31 December 2006 ]
[less than 3 months“ 3 to 12 months ][ 1to 3years _H Jto 5 years JLmore than 5 years u TOTAL ]
EUR (33 (362) (1,146) {1.681) 4468 1,246
Ust (99} T (390) {185) (768) {1,371)
GBP (8) (57) 61) {49) {5 (180)
Other cumencies (20} (53) (12) 17 58 {10)
TOTAL {160} {401) (1,609) {1,898) 3,753 {315)

CURRENCY RISK
s Currency risk and hedging of earnings generated in foreign currencies

The Group's exposure to currency risks relates in particular to the earnings of foreign subsidiaries and
branches. The ALM unit is responsible for hedging the variability of Group earnings due to currency
movements, including positions arising from foreign-currency earnings generated by activities located in
France. Local treasury managers at foreign sites manage currency risk arising in relation to their
functional currency. Positions relating to portfolio impairment are managed centrally by the ALM
function.

* Currency risk and hedging of net investments in foreign operations

The Group's currency position on investments in foreign operations arises mainly on branch capital
allocations and equity interests denominated in foreign currencies, financed by purchasing the
currency in question.

Group policy is usually to borrow the investment currency in order to protect the investment against
currency risk. Such borrowings are documented as hedges of net investments in foreign operations.
However, for most of soft currencies, the investment is financed by purchasing the currency in
question.

HEDGING OF INTEREST RATE AND CURRENCY RISKS

Hedging relationships initiated by the Group mainly consist of interest rate or currency hedges in the
form of swaps, options, forwards or futures.

Depending on the hedging objective, derivative financial instruments used for hedging purposes are
designated as either fair value hedges, cash flow hedges, or hedges of net investments in foreign
operations. Each hedging relationship is formally documented at inception. The documentation
describes the hedging strategy; identifies the hedged item and the hedging instrument, and the nature
of the hedged risk; and describes the methodology used to test the expected (prospective) and actual
(retrospective) effectiveness of the hedge.
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» Hedging of financial instruments recognised in the balance sheet (fair value hedges)

Fair value hedges of interest rate risks relate either to identified fixed-rate assets or liabilities, or to
portfolios of fixed-rate assets or liabilities. Derivatives are contracted to reduce the exposure of the fair
value of these instruments to changes in interest rates.

Identified assets consist mainly of available-for-sale securities; identified liabilities consist mainly of
debt issued by the Group.

Hedges of portfolios of financial assets and liabilities, constructed by currency, relate to:
- Fixed-rate loans (property loans, equipment loans, consumer credit and export loans),
- Fixed-rate customer deposits ([demand deposits, funds deposited under home savings contracts).

To identify the hedged amount, the residual balance of the hedged item is split into maturity bands,
and a separate amount is designated for each band. The maturity split is determined on the basis of the
contractual terms of the transactions and historical observations of customer behaviour (prepayment
assumptions and estimated default rates).

Demand deposits, which do not bear interest at contractual rates, are qualified as fixed rate medium-
term financial liabilities. Consequently, the value of these liabilities is sensitive to changes in interest
rates. Estimates of future cash outflows are based on historical analyses. No allowance is made
prospectively for the effects of potential increases in customer wealth or for the effects of inflation.

For each hedging relationship, expected hedge effectiveness is measured by ensuring that for each
maturity band, the fair value of the hedged items is greater than the fair value of the designated
hedging instruments.

Actual effectiveness is assessed on an ex-post basis by ensuring that the monthly change in the fair
value of hedged items since the start of the month does not indicate any over-hedging.

s Cash flow hedges

In terms of interest rate risk, the Group uses derivative instruments to hedge fluctuations in income
and expenses arising on floating-rate assets and liabilities. Highly probable forecast transactions are
also hedged. Hedged iterns are split into maturity bands by currency and benchmark interest rate. After
factoring in prepayment assumptions and estimated default rates, the Group uses derivatives to hedge
some or all of the risk exposure generated by these floating-rate instruments.

In terms of currency risk, the Group hedges against variability in components of consolidated earnings.
In particular, the Group may hedge future revenue flows (especially interest and fee/commission
income) derived from operations carried out by its main subsidiaries and/or branches in a currency
other than their functional currencies. As in the case of interest rate hedges, the effectiveness of these
hedging relationships is documented and assessed on the basis of forecast maturity bands.

The table below shows the amount of hedged future cash flows, split by forecast date of realisation:

tn millions of euros : 31 December 2007 l 31 December 2006 ]

J Less than 1 More than 5 Less than 1 Mors than 5
Period to realisation | MM oretnan I rotal 1105 years | Tota
I year | years year years i

Hedged cash flows 1,042 2,080 3445 6,567 657 1,988 2,720 5365

In the year ended 31 December 2007, no hedges of forecast transactions were requalified as ineligible
for hedge accounting on the grounds that the related future event would be no longer highly probable.
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4.d LIQUIDITY AND REFINANCING RISK

Liquidity and refinancing risk is the risk of the Bank being unable to fulfil current or future foreseen or
unforeseen cash or collateral requirements without affecting routine transactions or its financial
position.

Liquidity and refinancing risk is managed through a global liquidity policy approved by Group Executive
Management. This policy is based on management principles designed to apply both in normal
conditions and in a liquidity crisis. The Group's liquidity position is assessed on the basis of internal
standards, warning flags and regulatory ratios.

LIQUIDITY RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

+  Objectives

The objectives of the Group's liquidity management policy are to (i} secure a balanced financing mix to
support BNP Paribas' development strategy; (i} ensure that the Group is always in a position to
discharge its obligations to its customers; (iii) ensure that it does not trigger a systemic crisis solely by
its own actions; (iv} comply with the standards set by the local banking supervisor; (v) keep the cost of
refinancing as low as possible; and (vi) cope with any liquidity crises.

¢ Roles and responsibilities in liquidity risk management

The ALM-CIB Committee, acting on recommendations from ALM-Treasury, reviews and approves the
general principles of the liquidity policy. The Committee is informed on a regular basis of liquidity
indicators and the results of stress tests, as well as of the execution of financing programmes. It is also
informed of any crisis situation, and is responsible for deciding on the allocation of crisis management
roles and approving emergency plans.

ALM-Treasury draws up and recommends the general principles of the liquidity policy. Once these have
been approved by the ALM-CIB Committee, ALM-Treasury is responsible for implementing the policy at
both central and individual entity level. It is also owner of the systems used to manage liquidity risk.

The business line ALM committees and local ALM committees implement at local level the strategy
approved by the ALM-CIB Committee.

GRM contributes to defining liquidity policy principles and exercises oversight of the related models,
risk indicators, limits and market parameters, as well as performing liquidity stress tests.

¢ Centralised liquidity risk management

Liquidity risk is managed centrally by ALM-Treasury across all maturities.

The Treasury unit is responsible for refinancing and for short-term issues (certificates of deposit,
commercial paper, etc), while the ALM unit is responsible for senior and subordinated debt issues
(MTNs, bonds, medium/long-term deposits, covered bonds, etc), preferred share issues, and loan
securitisation programmes for the retail banking business and the financing business lines within
Corporate and Investment Banking. ALM-Treasury is also tasked with providing financing to the
Group's core businesses and business lines, and investing their surplus cash.
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LIQUIDITY RISK MANAGEMENT AND SUPERVISION

Day-to-day liquidity management is based on a full range of internal standards and warning flags at
various maturities:

1. An overnight target is set for each Treasury unit, limiting the amount raised on interbank overnight
markets. This applies to the major currencies in which the Group does business.

2. The refinancing capacity needed to cope with an unexpected surge in liquidity needs is regularly
measured at Group level. It mainly comprises available securities and loans eligible for central bank
refinancing, available ineligible securities that can be sold under repurchase agreements or immediately
on the market, and overnight loans not liable to be renewed.

3. BNP Paribas uses indicators to monitor the diversification of its sources of short-term funds on a
worldwide basis to ensure that it is not over-dependent on a limited number of providers of capital.

4. Three internal ratios are used to manage medium /long-term liquidity at Group level:

- The one-year internal liquidity ratio for financing with contractual maturities, corresponding to the
maturity gap beyond one year between sources of funds with the same characteristics and
maturities and uses of funds with the same characteristics and maturities.

- The one-year internal liquidity ratio for total financing, corresponding to the maturity gap beyond
one year between sources of funds with the same maturities and uses of funds with the same
maturities, and carried on and off-balance sheet in the form of contractual commitments with no
fixed maturity. The ratio was capped at 25% until 2006 and at 20% in 2007.

- The own funds and permanent capital ratio, corresponding to the ratio between (i} Tier One capital
less non-current assets plus net customer demand deposits and (ii) the maturity gap beyond one
year for financing with contractual maturities. The minimum ratio is 60%.

These three internal ratios are based on maturity schedules of balance sheet and off-balance sheet
items for all Group entities, whether contractual (including undrawn confirmed credit facilities
contracted with banks - 100% weighted, and with customers - 20% or 30% weighted), theoretical (i.e.
based on customer behaviour: prepayments in the case of loans, behaviour modelling in the case of
regulated savings accounts) or statistical (demand deposits, regulated savings deposits, trust deposits,
non-performing loans and general accounts).

The Group's consolidated liquidity position by maturity (1 month, 3 months, 6 months, then annually
to 10 years, then 15 years) is measured regularly by business line and currency.

In addition, regular stress tests are performed, based on market facters and factors specific to BNP
Paribas that would adversely affect its liquidity position.

Regulatory ratios represent the final plank in the liquidity risk management system.

These include the 1-month liquidity ratio and observation ratios, which are calculated monthly for the
parent company BNP Paribas SA (French operations and branches) and separately by each subsidiary
concerned by the regulations.

Foreign subsidiaries and branches may be required to comply with local regulatory ratios.

RISK MITIGATION TECHNIQUES

As part of the day-to-day management of liquidity, in the event of a temporary liquidity crisis, the
Group's most liquid assets constitute a financing reserve enabling the Bank to adjust its treasury
position by selling them on the repo market or discounting them with the central bank. If there is a
prolonged liquidity crisis, the Bank may have to gradually reduce its total balance sheet position by
selling assets outright.
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Less liquid assets may be swiftly converted into cash as part of the day-to-day management of liquidity,
by securitising pools of home loans and consumer loans granted to retail banking customers, as well as
pools of corporate loans.

Liquidity risk is also reduced by the diversification of financing sources in terms of structure, investors,

and secured/unsecured financing. In the last quarter of 2006, BNP Paribas set up a EUR 25 billion
covered bond programme. Issuance under this programme at 31 December 2007 totalled EUUR 9 billion.
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4.e  INSURANCE RISKS

The insurance subsidiaries' risk exposures result from the sale, in France and abroad, of savings and
personal risk contracts.

FINANCIAL RISKS

Financial risks arise in the Savings business, which accounts for over 95% of the insurance
subsidiaries' liabilities.

There are three types of financial risk:

s Interest rate risk

Policyholder yields on life insurance policies are based on either a fixed rate specified in the policy or a
variable rate, with or without a yield guarantee. All of these policies give rise to an interest rate risk,
corresponding to the risk that the return on admissible assets (i.e. assets acquired by investing
premiums) is less than the contractual yield payable to policyholders.

This risk is managed centrally by the BNP Paribas Assurance Asset/Liability Management unit, which
coordinates its activities with the BNP Paribas ALM-Treasury Department. Regular asset-liability
matching reviews are performed to measure and manage the financial risks, based on medium and/or
long-term income statement and balance sheet projections prepared according to various economic
scenarios. The results of these reviews are analysed in order to determine any adjustments to assets
{through diversification, use of derivatives, etc.) that are required to reduce the risks arising from
changes in interest rates and asset values.

To cover potential financial losses estimated over the life of the policies, a provision for future adverse
deviation (provision pour aléas financiers) is booked when the guaranteed yield payable te policyholders
is not covered by 80% of the yield on the admissible assets. No provision for future adverse deviation
was booked at 31 December 2007 or 2006 as the yields guaranteed by the insurance subsidiaries are
low and the guarantees are for short periods, resulting in only limited exposure.

¢ Surrender risk

Savings contracts include a surrender clause allowing customers to request reimbursement of all or
part of their accumulated savings. The insurer is exposed to the risk of surrender rates being higher
than the forecasts used for ALM modelling purposes, forcing it to sell assets at a loss in order to free up
the necessary cash for surrenders in excess of forecast.

The surrender risk is limited, however, as:

- Most policies provide for the temporary suspension of surrender rights in the event that the
insurer's financial position were to be severely impaired such that the surrenders would deprive
other policyholders of the ability to exercise their rights.

- Policyholder behaviour is monitored on an ongoing basis, in order to regularly align the duration of
assets with that of the corresponding liabilities and reduce the risk of abrupt, large-scale asset
sales. Changes in assets and liabilities are projected over periods of up to 40 years, in order to
identify mismatches giving rise to a liquidity risk. These analyses are then used to determine the
choice of maturities for new investments and the assets to be sold.
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- In addition to the guaranteed vield, policyholders are paid dividends that raise the total yield to a
level in line with market benchmarks. These dividends, which are partly discretionary, reduce the
risk of an increase in surrender rates in periods of rising market interest rates.

- The return on financial assets is protected mainly through the use of hedging instruments.

¢ Unit-linked contracts with a capital guarantee

Certain unit-linked contracts include whole life cover providing for the payment of a death benefit at
least equal te the cumulative premiums invested in the contract, whatever the conditions on the
financial markets at the time of the insured's death. The risk on these contracts is both statistical
{probability of a claim} and financial (market value of the unitsj.

The capital guarantee is generally subject to certain limits. In France, for example, most contracts limit
the guarantee to one year and a maximum of EUR 765,000 per insured. In addition, the guarantee is
not normally available beyond the insured's 80t birthday.

The carrying amount of linked liabilities is equal to the sum of the fair values of the assets held in the
unit-linked portfolios. The insurer's liability is therefore covered by corresponding assets. The match
between linked liabilities and the related assets is checked at monthly intervals.

The capital guarantee reserve takes into account the probability of death, based on a deterministic
scenarig, and stochastic analyses of changing financial market prices. The capital guarantee reserve
amounted to EUR 27 million at 31 December 2007, compared with EUR 40 million at 31 December
2006.

RISKS OF SUBSCRIPTION OF INSURANCE

The risks of subscription of insurance arise mainly in the Personal Risk business, which accounts for
some 5% of the insurance subsidiaries' liabilities.

They result mainly from the sale of annuity policies in France and lean protection insurance worldwide.

The actuarial oversight system set up to prevent and control actuarial risks in France and
internationally is based on guidelines and tools that describe (i) the principles, rules, methods and best
practices to be followed by each actuary throughout the policies' life cycle, (ii} the tasks to be performed
by the actuaries and their reporting obligations and (iii) practices that are banned or that are allowed
only if certain conditions are met.

Underwriting limits are set at various local and central levels, based on capital at risk, estimated
maximum acceptable losses and estimated margins on the policies concerned. The experience acquired
in managing geographically diversified portfolios is used to regularly update risk pricing databases
comprising a wide range of criteria such as credit risk, the type of guarantee and the insured
population. Each contract is priced by reference to the margin and return-on-equity targets set by the
executive management of BNP Paribas Assurance.

Risk exposures from annuity and loan protection insurance business are monitored at quarterly
intervals by BNP Paribas Assurance's Executive Committee, based on an analysis of loss ratios.

Loss ratios for annuity contracts are based on mortality tables applicable under insurance regulations,
as adjusted by independent actuaries where appropriate. Annuity risks are low.

Loan protection insurance covers death, total or partial disability, loss of employment and financial loss
risks for personal loans and home loans. The insurance book comprises a very large number of
individual policies representing low risks and low premiums. Margins depend on the size of the
insurance book, effective pooling of risks and tight control of administrative costs.
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Actual loss ratios are compared with forecast ratios on a regular basis by the actuarial department, and
premium rates are adjusted when necessary.

The risks of subscription of insurance are covered by various technical reserves, including the unearned
premiums reserve generally calculated on an accruals basis policy-by-policy, the outstanding claims
reserve, determined by reference to reported claims, and the IBNR (clairns incurred but not reported)
reserve, determined on the basis of either observed settlements or the expected number of claims and
the average cost per claim.
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4.f IMPACT OF THE SUBPRIME CRISIS IN SECOND-HALF 2007

BACKGROUND

During the second half of 2007, financial market players were hit by the effects of the housing market
downturn in the United States. Subprime borrowers (borrowers with poor credit histories) in the US,
who had been aggressively targeted by mortgage lenders, were plunged into serious financial difficulties
by rising interest rates, at a time when house prices were falling, leading to a growing number of
defaults.

These high interest home loans were the subject of intense securitisation activity, creating synthetic
financial assets that were placed with vast numbers of investors. Anticipating a significaat decline in
interest and capital flows from the underlying loans, as a result of the subprime crisis, investars moved
quickly to sell these synthetic assets, leading to a sharp drop in their market prices.

The subprime mortgage-backed securities were insured by credit enhancement companies in the United
States, known as monoline insurers because they write only one type of business. The potential scale of
the losses on subprime business as a result of the crisis was such that the monolines’ financial position
was severely weakened. Holders of the insured securities and the monolines' counterparties in
derivatives transactions alsc had to assess the risk of the monolines being unable to fulfil their
commitments in the case of default by subprime borrowers.

In addition to the effects related directly to the financing of the subprime mortgage market in the United
States, investors started turning their backs on assets created through a securitisation process and
there was also a fall in demand for credit instruments. This led to a broadbased increase in the
premiums expected by investors to cover the risk from non-sovereign issuers. With spreads becoming
too expensive for certain issuers, the long-term fixed income market contracted sharply, while
structured products with a concentrated issuer risk fell in value.

The discount on debt products affected debt syndications that were in the process of being arranged
when the crisis erupted. In particular, banks that were lead-managing leveraged buy-outs experienced a
fall in value of the instruments they were planning to sell to other banks, due to the sharp deterioration
in market conditions since they made their initial commitment to the borrower.

The liguidity crisis triggered by the risk-averse climate also affected the rollover of short-term issues by
securitisation conduits. Certain banks that manage their own conduits had to provide replacement
financing, thereby increasing their own positions in the asset classes held by the conduits.

Lastly, the money market funds significantly reduced their investments in short-term assets and
focused on overnight investments. This created an imbalance on the money markets and an unusually
broad spread between overnight rates and short-term rates, leading to an increase in banks' financing
costs.

REVIEW OF BNP PARIBAS POSITIONS EXPOSED TO THE EFFECTS OF THE CRISIS

In this environment, BNP Paribas' management gave the risk surveillance and financial control teams
the task of identifying all of the Bank's positions that may be affected by the crisis and reviewing the
methods and parameters used to value these positions. The identified risks at 31 December 2007 are
described below.
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+ Exposure to subprime risks

Within Corporate and Investment Banking, the net positions of the capital markets business lines on
products exposed to subprime risk are very limited. The small position in subprime Residential
Mortgage Backed Securities (RMBSs) is offset by purchased protection consisting of subprime
Collateralized Debt Obligations (CDOs).

The counterparty risk on the subprime protection for a nominal amount of approximately EUR 3 billion
purchased from monoline insurers amounted to EUR 1,089 million at 31 December 2007, net of
purchased protection amounting to EUR 245 million against monoline default. The risk is covered by a
EUR 388 million credit adjustment, reflecting the CDS market's most conservative assessment of the
monoline insurers as of the approval date of the Group’s consolidated financial statements. [n addition,
credit adjustments totalling EUR 80 million have been recorded in respect of counterparty risks on
purchased protection for non-subprime assets obtained from the monolines. In all, credit adjustments
on monoline counterparties totalled EUR 468 million.

Following the credit adjustment, at 31 December 2007 the Bank had no residual position with the only
monoline insurer in default at that date.

BancWest's mortgage loan policy consists of lending essentially to prime and superprime borrowers,
with subprime borrowers representing just 1% of the mortgage loan book. Including the risks in the
investment portfolio, after provisions for impairment, BancWest's net expeosure to subprime risks is
limited to around EUR 300 million.

* Exposure on leveraged buyouts in progress

The Bank's gross exposure at 31 December 2007 was approximately EUR 2,500 million. Negative fair
value adjustments of EUR 238 million were recorded in the second half,

s Exposure on sponsored conduits

BNP Paribas manages six securitisation conduits on behalf of clients, representing total assets of some
EUR 11,000 million. These assets, which are presented in note 6.c, are relatively low risk. They include
some EUR 4,200 million in US assets, including arcund EUR 200 million in mortgage-backed assets of
which the subprime portion is not material.

These conduits have not been conselidated since they do not meet the consolidation criteria set out in
Note 1.b.1 “Scope of consolidation”. Although the Group provided liquidity assistance to some of these
conduits during certain periods (debt securities issued by these conduits and provisionally carried in
the Group's balance sheet represented EUR 4,095 million at 31 December 2007), the analysis of criteria
demonstrating the absence of control by the Group has not been substantially modified.
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DIRECT EFFECTS OF THE SECOND HALF 2007 CRISIS ON PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

in millions of euros

EFFECTS ON CORPORATE AND INVESTMENT BANKING NET BANKING INCOME

2007

Asset impairments
Loan syndications in progress
Securitisations

Credit adjustments to reftect counterparty risks on over-the-counter derivative financial instruments

Monoline insurers
Other counterparties

{238)
(68)

{468)
(57}

Total effects on net banking income

(851)

EFFECTS ON COST OF RISK

Bancwest securities portiolio
Bancwest customerloans
Corporate and Investment Banking

(131)
{87)
(208)

Total effects on cost of risk

(424}
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5. NOTES TO THE BALANCE SHEET AT
31 DECEMBER 2007

5.a  FINANCIAL ASSETS, FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AND DERIVATIVES AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss consist of trading account
transactions (including derivatives) and certain assets and liabilities designated by the Group as at fair
value through profit or loss at the time of acquisition or issue.

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Trading bock assets include proprietary securities transactions, repurchase agreements, and derivative
instruments contracted for position management purposes. Assets designated by the Group as at fair
value through profit or loss include admissible investments related to unit-linked insurance business,
and to a lesser extent assets with embedded derivatives that have not been separated from the host
contract.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Trading book liabilities comprise securities borrowing and short selling transactions, repurchase
agreements, and derivative instruments contracted for position management purposes. Financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss mainly comprise issues originated and structured on behalf
of customers, where the risk exposure is managed in combination with the hedging strategy. These
types of issue contain significant embedded derivatives, whose changes in value are cancelled out by
changes in the value of the hedging instrument.

The nominal value of firancial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss at 31 December 2007 was
EUR 57,579 million (EUR 61,521 million at 31 December 2006). Their fair value takes into account any
change attributable to issuer risk relating to the BNP Paribas Group itself insofar as this change is
considered material in respect of the Group’s conditions of issuance. The Group has recognised a
EUR 141 million reduction in the fair value of its debt, taking into consideration the increase in the
value of it’s own credit spread observed during the crisis affecting the financial markets in the second
half of 2007.
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In millions of euros I 31 Decemteer 2006 ]
Assets Assats

designated at designated at!

Teading book ]  fair value Trading book! | fair value TOTAL

through through

profitor loss profitor loss

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Negotiable certificates of deposit 82,476 554 83,030 48,633 174 48,807
Treasurybills and other bills eligible for central bank refinancing 65,077 12 65,089 34,680 ] 34,689
Other negotiable certificates of deposit 17.399 542 7541 13,953 165 14,118
Bends 121,314 6,488 127,802 131,938 6,577 138515
Gaovernment bonds 56,294 491 56,785 66,962 206 67,168
Other nonds 65,020 5997 M7 64,976 6,371 71,347
Equities and other variable{ncome securities 100,709 43975 144,684 94,989 42,328 137,317
Repurchase agreements 334,033 95 33428 254 967 103 255,070
Loans 2,191 2,351 5,142 2 3451 3682

to cradit institutions - 2,248 2,240 7 3,407 3414

to corporate customers 2,781 111 2,892 214 44 258

{o private individual customers 10 - 10 18 10
Trading book derivatives 236,920 . 236,920 161,467 - 161,467
Currency derivatives 23,627 - 23627 17,799 - 17,799
Interest rale derivatives 95,308 - 99,308 78,707 - 78,707
Equity dedvatives 75243 - 75243 51,661 - 51,661
Credit derivatives 30,342 - 30,342 9487 . 9,487
Other derivatives 6,400 - 8,400 3813 - 3813
TOTAL FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS 878,243 53,463 931,706 692,225 52,633 744,858

of which loaned secunties 40,530 40,530 28,307 28,367

sxcluding equities and other vanable-income securities (note 4.8) 787,022 607,541

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT QR LOSS

Borrowed securities and short selling 116,073 - 116,073 118,987 . 118987
Repurchase agreements 357,386 451 357837 289,711 . 289,711
Borrowings 1,517 2254 3m 748 4,392 5,140

Crodil institutions 81 1475 2,286 547 1436 1,683

Corporate cusiomers 706 779 1,485 201 2,956 3,157
Debt securities . 73,973 73873 55,279 53,279
Tradlng book derivatives 244411 - 244474 184,211 184,211
Currencyderivatives 26,017 - 26017 19,242 - 19,242
Interest rate derivatives 97412 - 97412 79.004 - 79,004
Equitydenivatives 83455 - 83,455 71983 - 71983
Creditderivatives 30,180 - 30,180 9634 - 9634
Qther derivatives 7407 - 7407 4,348 . 4348
TOTAL FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS 715,447 76,678 795,125 593,657 59,671 653328

The derivative instruments included in the trading book mostly relate to transactions initiated for
position management purposes, and may be contracted in connection with market-making or arbitrage
activities. BNP Paribas actively trades in derivatives so as to meet the needs of ils customers.
Transactions include trades in ordinary instruments such as credit default swaps, and structured
transactions with tailored complex risk profiles. The net position is in all cases subject to limits.

Trading account derivative instruments also include derivatives contracted to hedge financial assets or
financial liabilities but for which the Group has not documented a hedging relationship, or which do not
qualify for hedge accounting under IFRS. This applies in particular to credit derivative transactions
which are primarily contracted to protect the Group’s loan book.

The positive or negative fair value of derivative instruments classified in the trading book represents the
replacement value of these instruments. This value may fluctuate significantly in response to changes
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in market parameters such as interest rates or exchange rates.

The total notional amount of trading derivatives was EUR 29,510,170 million at 31 December 2007,
compared with EUR 24,354,680 million at 31 December 2006. The notional amounts of derivative
instruments are merely an indication of the volume of the Group's activities in financial instruments
markets, and do not reflect the market risks associated with such instruments.

Derivatives traded on corganised markets represented 42% of the Group’s derivatives transactions at
31 December 2007 (43% at 31 December 2006).

BREAKDOWN OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY TYPE OF FAIR PRICE MEASUREMENT

The breakdown of financial instruments by type of fair value measurement given in the following table
has been prepared in accordance with categories defined in note 1.¢.9 "Determination of fair value”

In milllons of euros at 31 December 2007 31 December 2006

Model with Model with
Model with non Mode! with non
Marketprice{ observable Total
observable obsenable
parameters parameters
parameters parameters

{cat2) {catd) (cat1} {cat2) {cat3)

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financial assets held for trading purpeses at fair

624,082 250,518 3643 878,243 516,399 173,257 2,569 692,225

value through profitor loss
Finangial assetslatfanvalu? through profit or 46,790 6673 ) 53483 46171 6.462 i 52633
loss under the fair value oplion
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities held for tradi

inancialliabites held for rading puraoses at a1 e31 229788 7828 719447 434873 152915 5869 593,657
fair valug through profitor loss
Financial liabilites at fair value through profit or 451 76227 ) 76,678 . 5967 i 59,671

loss under the fair value option

¢ Day one profit

Changes in the margin not taken to the profit and loss account and contained in the price of derivatives
sold to clients and measured using internal models based on non-observable parameters ("day one
profit"} can be analysed as follows over years 2006 and 2007:

En millions of euros Year to 31 Dec. 2007 BR{TIACKD LA

Deferred margin at 1 January ™ 708
Deferred margin on transactions during the year 419 503
Margin taken to the profit and loss account during fhe year {469) (480)
Deferred margin at 31 December 673 (&)

This deferred margin is recorded in “Financial assets held for trading purposes at fair value through
profit or loss held for trading purposes” or “Financial liabilities held for trading purposes at fair value
through profit or loss”, which are measured by models based on non-observable parameters.
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¢ Sensitivity to reasonable changes in assumptions

The fair value of certain complex derivatives is determined using measurement techniques or internally-
developed models based on assumptions which do not rely directly on currently-observable market
data. These models are based on methods widely used in the financial community, are subject to a
internal approval procedure and are regularly reviewed by Risk Management.

The uncertainty inherent to the use of these models is quantified through analyses of sensitivities to
non-observable parameters as well as through comparison with valuations resulting from alternative
models. Given this uncertainty, the Group uses reserves toc adjust the carrying amount of the
instruments concerned.

Day one profit is calculated net of these reserves, and is taken to the profit and loss account over the
pericd during which the valuation parameters are expected to remain unobservable (note 1.c.9}). The
unamortised amount is included in the balance sheet as a reduction in the fair value of these complex
transactions. ’

At 31December 2007, the sensitivity of the values resulting from reasonable alternative assumptions
likely to be used to quantify the parameters used can be estimated at approximately EUR 270 million.
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5.b DERIVATIVES USED FOR HEDGING PURPOSES

The table below shows the fair values of derivatives used for hedging purposes.

n millions of euros 31 December 2007 [ 31 December 2008 ]

|
Negative fair value Negative fair va!ue] i Positive fair value

DERIVATIVES USED AS FAIR VALUE HEDGES OF NON-DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Currency derivatives - 2 4 1
Interest rate derivatives 6§95 1,487 m 2134
Other derivatives 14 43 7 8
FAIR VALUE HEDGES 669 1,552 782 2,143

DERIVATIVES USED AS CASH FLOW HEDGES OF RON-DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Currency derivatves 162 173 B6 243
Interest rate denvatives 418 428 463 416
Other derivatives 2 - - 1
CASHFLOWHEDGES 582 601 549 660

DERIVATIVES USED AS NET FOREIGN INVESTMENT HEDGES

Cumrency derivatives 10 1 4
NET INVESTMENT HEDGES 10 1 4
DERIVATIVES USED FOR HEDGING PURPOSES 1,261 2,154 1,335 2,803

The total notional amount of derivatives used for hedging purposes stood at EUR 371,339 million at
31 December 2007, compared with EUR 328,354 million at 31 December 2006.

Derivatives used for hedging purposes are primarily contracted on over-the-counter markets and are
measured using models based on observable parameters.
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5.c  AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

{in millions of sures

31 December 2007

31 December 2006

Negotiable certificates of deposit 17499 12456
Treasury bills and other bills eligible for central bank refinancing 12,762 8,653
Other negotiable cerfificates of deposit 4737 3,803
Bonds 13457 65,710
Govemment bonds 48802 45935
Other bonds 24 655 19,775
Equities and other variable-income securities 22,610 19,730
of which listed secunties 14,454 12,750

of which unfisted securities 8216 6,980
Total available-for-sale financial assets, before impairment provisions 113,626 97,896
of which unrealised gains and iosses 5,025 7.026

of which fixed-income securities 90,956 78,166

of which loaned securilies 1,729 538
Provisions for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets {1,032) {1,157)
Fixed-income securities {231) (133)
Variable-income securities {801y (1.024)
Total avaitable-for-sale financial assets, net of impairment provisions 112,594 96,739
of which fixed-income securities, net of impairment provisions (note 4.} 90,725 78,033
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5.d INTERBANK AND MONEY-MARKET ITEMS

» Loans and receivables due from credit institutions

—
illn millions of euros 41 December 2006

Demand accounts 15,497 15,230
Loans 48,901 52,334
Repurchase agreements 6,772 7638
Total loans and receivables due from credit institutions, before impairment provisions 1,170 75,262
Provisions for impairment of loans and receiables due from creditinsttutions (54) (92)
Total loans and receivables due from credit institutions, net of impairment provisions 7,116 75,470

¢ Due to credit institutions

[
ltn millions of euros 31 Decamber 2006

Demand accounts 8,165 7.892
Borrowings 130,370 121417
Repurchase agreements 31,647 14,341
Tota! due to credit institutions 170,182 143,650

5.e CUSTOMER ITEMS

¢ Loans and receivables due from customers

I
iin milliens of euros KT LT Ol P | 31 December 2006

Demand accounts ) 29,794 26,271
Loans to customers 403,295 356,564
Repurchase agreements 247 1.065
Finance leases 24,266 22,758
Total loans and receivables due from customers, before impairment provisions 457,602 406,658
impairment of loans and receivables due from customers {12,499) {13,525)
Total loans and receivables due from customers, net of impairment provisions 445103 393,133
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. Breakdown of finance leases

{In millions of suros KRV YR LlTE | 31 December 2006

Gross investment 27,294 25486
Receivable within 1 year 7407 7,739
Receivable after 1 year but within 5 years 14,671 13,216
Receivable beyond 5 years 5216 45
Unearned interest income (3.028) {2.728)
Net investment before impairment provisions 24,266 22,758
Receivable within 1 year 6,258 6,895
Receivable after 1 year but within 5 years 13,453 11,833
Receivable beyond 5 years 4,555 4,030
Impairment provisions (431) {4370
Net investment after impairment provisions 23,835 22,31

) Due to customers

In millions of euros R LI EOUE (21 December 2006

Demand deposits 159,842 142,522
Tem accounts 130,869 100,988
Regulated savings accounts 40,198 40,469
Retail certificates of deposit 9,390 10,640
Repurchase agreements 6,405 4,033
Total due to customers 346,704 298,652
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S5.f DEBT SECURITIES AND SUBORDINATED DEBT

l]n milllons of euros KPIDELIGLEDPILEE |31 December 2006

Debt securities at fair value through profit or loss {note 5.2) 73973 55,2719
Other debt securities 141,056 121,559
Negotiable cerfificates of deposit 106,381 85,363
Bond issues 34675 36,196
Subordinated debt 18,641 17,960
Redeemable subordinated debt 17,393 16,376
Undated subordinated debt 1,248 1,584
TOTAL 233,670 194,798

REDEEMABLE SUBORDINATED DEBT

The redeemable subordinated debt issued by the Group is in the form of medium and long-term debt
securities, equivalent to ordinary subordinated debt; these issues are redeemable prior to the
contractual maturity date in the event of liquidation of the issuer, and rank after the other creditors but
before holders of participating loans and participating subordinated notes.

These debt issues may contain a call provision authorising the Group to redeem the securities prior to
maturity by repurchasing them in the stock market, via public tender offers, or (in the case of private
placements) over the counter.

Debt issued by BNP Paribas SA or foreign subsidiaries of the Group via placements in the international
markets may be subject to early redemption of the capital and early payment of interest due at maturity
at the issuer’s discretion on or after a date stipulated in the issue particulars (call option), or in the
event that changes in the then applicable tax rules oblige the BNP Paribas Group issuer to compensate
debt-holders for the consequences of such changes. Redemption may be subject to a notice period of
between 15 and 60 days, and is in all cases subject to approval by the banking supervisory authorities.

UNDATED SUBORDINATED DEBT
Undated subordinated debt consists of undated floating-rate subordinated notes (fitres subordonnés ad

durée indéterminée - TSDIs), other undated subordinated notes, and undated participating
subordinated notes (titres participatifs).

In millions of eurcs 31 December 31 December
2007 2005

Urdated floating-rate subordinated notes {TSDIs) 757 BO8
Other undated subordinated notes 140 406
Undated participating subordinated notes 274 290
Issue costs and tees, accrued interest 77 80

TOTAL 1,248 1,564
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s+  Undated floating-rate subordinated notes and other undated subordinated notes

The TSDIs and other undated subordinated notes issued by BNP Paribas are redeemable on liquidation
of the Bank after repayment of all other debts but ahead of undated participating subordinated notes.
They confer no rights over residual assets.

- Undated floating-rate subordinated notes

The various TSDI issues are as follows:

{In_millions of euros

31 December 2007 31 December 2006
Issuer lssue date Currency Ol-:ginal amount in Rats
SSue curmency

Paribas SA September 1984 uso 24 million  3-month Libor + 3/8% 16 18
BNP SA October 1985 EUR 305 million TMO - 0.25% 290 290
Parbas SA July 1988 us 165 million  3-month Libor + 1/8% 109 121
BNP SA September 1986 usD 500 million  &-month Libor + 0.75% 32 arno

TOTAL 757 808

The TSDIs issued in US dollars contain a specific call option provision, whereby they may be redeemed
at par prior to maturity at the issuer’s discretion at any time after a date specified in the issue
particulars, after approval of the banking supervisory authorities. They are not subject to any interest
step up clause. Payment of interest is obligatory, but the Board of Directors may postpone interest
payments if within the twelve months preceding the interest payment date the Ordinary General
Meeting of Shareholders approves a decision not to pay a dividend.

Payment of interest is obligatory on the TSDIs issued in Cctober 1985 (representing a nominal amount
of EUR 305 million), but the Board of Directors may postpone interest payments if within the twelve
months preceding the interest payment date the Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders notes that
there is no income available for distribution.

- Other undated subordinated notes

The other undated subordinated notes issued by the Group between 1997 and 1999 may be redeemed
at par prior to maturity on a date specified in the issue particulars, after approval of the banking
supervisory authorities, and are entitled to a step up in interest from this date if the notes have not
been redeemed. Payment of interest is obligatory, but the Board of Directors may postpone interest
payments if within the twelve months preceding the interest payment date the Ordinary General
Meeting of Shareholders Meeting approves a decision not to pay a dividend.

In_ milllons 6f euros |
] i Redemption 31 December 31 Dacamber 1 January
Qriglnal amount '| Inwrest stap up 2007 2006 205
iser Issue date Cumency nl currancy aptionfintare st sop Interest rats (basis points)
i up data

BNP SA January 1997 usD 50 million January 2007 J-month Libor + 0.65% +150 bp k] kn)
BNP SA May 1997 EUR 191 million May 2007 6.50% +200 me - 189 191
ENP SA Juty 1997 uso 50 million July 2007 Fmonth Libor + 0.56% +150 bp - 34 ar
BNP SA Now. 1997 EUR 9 milion  November 2007 6.36% +205 bp @ - 9 9
BNP SA Apnil 1998 EUA 77 million April 2008 3-month Libor + 0.70% +150 bp 77 ke n
Laser May 1999 EUR 110 enillion 17 May 2009 5.935% +2500p® 55 55
Others 8

TOTAL 140 A06 550

{1} Belore application of the properionate consolidaton rate
{2} Above the 3-month Evsibar
{3} Above the 3-monith Eurclibor

The four transactions which included a redemption option or interest step up date in 2007 were
redeemed in advance of the date provided in the issue particulars.

The USD 50 million in undated notes issued in January 1997 were redeemed prior to maturity in
January 2007. The EUR 191 million in undated notes issued in May 1997 were redeemed prior to
maturity in May 2007. The USD 50 million in undated notes issued in July 1997 were recdeemed prior
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to maturity in September 2007. The USD 9 million in undated notes issued in November 1997 were
redeemed prior to maturity in November 2007.

s Undated participating subordinated notes

Undated participating subordinated notes issued by the Bank between 1984 and 1988 for a total
amount of EUR 337 million are redeemable only in the event of liquidation of the Bank, but may be
retired on the terms specified in the law of 3 January 1983. Under this option, 325,560 notes were
retired in 2004 and 2006 and 108,707 notes in March 2007 and subsequently cancelled. Payment of
interest is obligatory, but the Board of Directors may postpone interest payments if the Ordinary
General Meeting of Shareholders Meeting held to approve the financial statements notes that there is no
income available for distribution.

BREAKDOWN OF DEBT SECURITIES AND SUBORDINATED DEBT BY CONTRACTUAL MATURITY

The carrying amount of debt securities (except for negotiable certificates of deposit, recorded within
“Other debt securities”, regarded mostly as having a maturity of less than one year) is broken down in
the table below by contractual maturity date, or in the case of undated notes, by interest uplift date (if
any). All BNP Paribas debt issues are converted to floating-rate, irrespective of the benchmark rate on
issue.

— TOTAL at
ri I in milli f

Maturity or call option date, In millions of euros 2013-2017 | After 2017 | 31 Dec
{unless otherwise indicated)

2007
Total senior and subordinated debt 28925 17,158 11,376 11,773 13,255 32,961 11,841 127,289
[ TOTAL at
iMaturi call option date, in millions of euros
Maturity or call option date, in millions of eu 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 |12012-2016 | | After2016 || 31 Dec
(unless otherwise indicated)

2006
Total senior and subordinated debt 16,085 11,457 9,390 7,748 11,730 32181 20,844 109,435

5.2 HELD-TO-MATURITY FINANCIAL ASSETS

In millions of euros ERILELLET YA YE 31 Dacember 2006

Negotiable certificates of deposit 2,904 2915
Treasury bills and other bills eligible for central bank refinancing 2,848 2,860
Qther negofiable certificates of deposit 56 55
Bonds 11,904 12,234
Government bonds 11,564 14,868
Other bonds 340 366
Total held-to-maturity financial assets 14,808 15,149
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5.h CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAXES

kI T | 31 December

In millions of euros 2007 2006

Cumen taxes 1287 1,926
Deferred taxes 1,668 1,517
Current and deferred tax assets 2,965 31443
Current taxes 1189 1309
Ceferred taxes 1,286 997
Current and deferred tax liabifities 2475 2,306

Deferred taxes on temporary differences relate to the following items:

;Cha'_'g,e in deferred taxes over the year SILEEL VEISNED | 31 December 2006
In millions of suros

Net deferred taxes at 1 January 520 {571}
Deferred ingome tax charge {357) {458)
Impact of the consolidation of Banca Nazionale del Lawro - 1,158
Effect of exchange rate and ofer movements 219 n

Net deferred taxes at 31 December 382 520
‘Breakdown of net deferred taxes by temparary differ

I ylemporary citterences EIDESENLTIS IS | 31 December 2006
itn millions of euros

Provisions for employee benefit obligations an 497
Other provsions 1537 1,591

Unrealised finance lease resene (755) (854)
Available-for-sale financial assets (552) (794)
Other items {221) 80
Net deferred taxes 382 520
of which

Deferved tax assets 1,668 1517
Defemred tax liabilities {1,286) {997)

Carryforwards of tax losses accounted for EUR 478 million of total deferred tax assets at

31 December 2007 (EUR 67 million at 31 December 2006).

Unrecognised deferred tax assets amounted to EUR 529 million at 31 December 2007 (EUR 626 million

at 31 December 2006).

The decrease in deferred tax assets related to the reduction in tax rates in Italy amounted to

EUR 146 million.
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5. ACCRUED INCOME/EXPENSE AND OTHER ASSETS/LIABILITIES

in millions of euros 31 December 2006

Guarantee deposits and bank guarantees paid 16,358 25,379
Setlement accounts related to securities ransactions 16,066 17,799
Callection accounts 2517 2,206
Reinsurers' share of technical reserves 2,554 2414
Accrued income and prepaid expenses 3919 2,330
Cther debtors and miscellanecus assets 19,194 16,787
Total accrued income and other assets 60,608 66,915
Guarantee depasits received 16,818 12,315
Setement accounts related to secunties transactions 23,154 21,681
Collection accounts 4 484
Accrued expenses and deferred incomaz 5,508 3,668
Other creditors and miscellaneous liab lities 12936 15,513
Total accrued expenses and other liabilities 58,815 53,661

The movement in “Reinsurers’ share of technical reserves” breaks down as follows:

{ln millions of euros 31 December 2007 JEMDELLE L

Reinsurers’ share of technical reserves at start of period 2,414 2,283
Increase in technical reserves bome by reinsurers 353 401
Amounts received in respect of claims and benefits passed on o reinsurers (232) {271}
Effect of changes in exchange rates and scope of consolidaton 19 1
Reinsurers’ share of technical reserves at end of period 2,554 2414
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5.j  INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

The Group's investments in asscciates (companies carried under the equity method), which represent
amounts in excess of EUR 100 million, are shown bhelow:

ﬂn millions of euros

31 December 2007

31 December 2006

Bank of Nanjing 136 78
Sahara Bank LSC 148 -
BNL Vil 179 229
Cofdis France 94 102
Erbe 1,396 1,164
JefFinance Inernatonal 172

Servicios Financieros Carrebur EFC 5A 105 99
Socié® de Paiement Pass 203 202
Verner Invesissement 334 308
Oher associales 566 530
Investments in associates 330 2,772

Financial data as published by the Group’s principal associates under local generally accepted

accounting principles are as follows:

Total assels

In millions of euros o131 Dec. 2007

Bank of Nanjng 7134
Sahara Bank LSC ¥ 1,623
BNL Via 10,555
Cofdis France 5932
Erbs 3829
JefFinance Internalonal 1M1
Servicios Financieros Carrafour EFC SA 1,284
Socéts da Paiement Pass 2989
Vamer Investssement™ 5190

Met banking income or
net revenue

Net income

Year to 31 Dec. 2007

Year to 31 Dec. 2007

253
420

(1) Data at 31 December 2006 or for the year then ended
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5.k PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS USED IN OPERATIONS,
INVESTMENT PROPERTY

in miltions of euros 31 December 2007 [ 31 December 2006

Accumuliated Accumulated
Gross value deprefnat{on. Carrying Gross valus depret.:latslnn. Carrying
amortisation amount amortisation amount
and impairment and impairment
INVESTMENT PROPERTY 7,738 {1,045) 6,693 6,704 {891} 5813
Land and buildings 5,010 {925) 4085 8015 (866) 4,149
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 4,055 (2.465) 1,580 3614 (2,230 1,384
Plantand equi tleased as| d
ant and equipmentleased as fessor unoer 9367 (3,086) 6,281 8536 (2.838) 5,698
operating leases
Other property, plant and equipment 1,830 (621) 1,203 1813 (574} 1,239
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 20,262 {7,007} 13,165 18,978 (6,508} 12,470
Purchased software 1,505 (1,018) 487 1,452 ($39) 513
Internally-developed software 1423 (661} 462 811 (454} 357
Other intangible assets 908 (170} 738 943 {244) 699
INTANGIBLE ASSETS 3,536 (1,849) 1,687 3,206 {1,637} 1,569

The main changes in investment property in the year to 31 December 2007 are attributable to the
acquisition by Klépierre of shopping centres for more than EUR 590 million.

. Investment property

Land and buildings leased by the Group as lessor under operating leases, and land and buildings held
as investments in connection with life insurance business, are recorded in “Investment property”.

The estimated fair value of investment property accounted for at cost at 31 December 2007 was
EUR 12,605 million, compared with EUR 10,157 million at 31 December 2006,

¢ Intangible assets

“Other intangible assets” comprise leasehold rights, goodwill and trademarks acquired by the Group.

s  Depreciation, amortisation and impairment

Net depreciation and amortisation expense for the year ended 31 December 2007 was EUR 987 million,
compared with EUR 907 million for the year ended 31 December 2006.

The net increase in impairment losses on property, plant and equipment and intangible assets taken to
the profit and loss account in the year ended 31 December 2007 amounted to EUR 4 million, compared
with a net increase of EUR 21 million for the year ended 31 December 2006.
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51 GOODWILL

—
i n miilions of euros MR CRARIRILTY [Year to 31 Dec. 2006
Gross value at start of period 10,194 8,093
Accumulated impairment at start of period (32) {14}
Carrying amount at start of period 10,162 8079
Acquisitions 483 2580
Divestments 2) {3t}
Impairment losses recognised during the period M (14)
Translaion adjustments {475) {448)
Subsidiaries prevously accounted for by the equity method 64 .
Other movements 13 2
Gross value at end of period 10,277 10,194
Accumulated impairment recognised during the pericd (33) {32
Carrying amount at end of period 10,244 10,162
Goodwill by core business is as follows:

Carrying amountat

In milliens of euros

Carrying amount at

31 December 2007

31 December 2006
]

International Retail Banking and Financial Services 6,108 6,503
of which BancWest Corp 3412 3771
of which Consumer Credit 1,546 1,525
of which Contract Hire and Fleet Management 649 897

Italian Retail Banking (BNL bc) 1,698 1,602

Asset Management and Services 1,705 1,408
of which BNP Paribas Personal Investors 403 385

Corporate and Investment Banking 445 428

French Retaii Banking 68 2

Qther Activities 220 198

Total 10,244 10,162

(1) : The creation of a new retail banking unit in Italy in the first half of 2007 led to certain transfers
between business segments. In order to facilitate period-on-period comparisons of goodwill, the carrying
amounts at 31 December 2006 have been restated to reflect the new organisational structure.
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5.m TECHNICAL RESERVES OF INSURANCE COMPANIES

[
in millicns of euros kRIS Il DEl (31 December 2006
Liabilities related to insurance contracts 82,471 74,795
Gross technical reseres
- UniHinked contracts 36,226 33,027
- Other insurance contracts 46,245 41,768
Liabilities related to financial contracts 8,014 8,457
Liabilities related to financial contracts with discretionary participation feature 8,014 8,457
Policyholders' surplus 2,835 3792
Teotal technical reserves of insurance companies 93,320 87,044
Liabilities related o unit-linked financial contracts 5450 4347
Total liabilities related to contracts written by insurance companies 98,770 91,391

(1) : Liabilities related to unit-linked financial contracts are included in *Due to customers” (Note 5.e)

The policyholders’ surplus reserve arises from the application of shadow accounting. it represents the
interest of policyholders, mainly within French life insurance subsidiaries, in unrealised gains and
losses on assets where the benefit paid under the policy is linked to the return on those assets. This
interest, set at 95% for France, is an average derived from stochastic analyses of unrealised gains and
losses attributable to policyholders in various scenarios.

The movement in liabilities related to insurance contracts breaks down as follows:

"™ Year 1o 31 Dec. Yeart» 31 Dec.
In mitlions of euros 2007 2008

Lizhilities related to contracts at start of period 91,391 80,613
Additions to insurance contract technical reserves and deposits taken on financial

contracts related to life insurance 13802 14533
Claims and benefits paid (6,744) (6,500)
Contracts portfolio disposals {294) -
Efect of changes in scope of consolidation 63 289
Effect of movements in exchange rates {364) {53)
Effect of changes in value of admissible investments related to unitinked business 916 2,509

Liabilities related to contracts at end of period 98,770 91,391

Please refer to Note 5.1 for details of reinsurers’ share of technical reserves.
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S.n  PROVISIONS FOR CONTINGENCIES AND CHARGES

[ Year to 31 Dec. Year to 31 Dec.
In milliens of eurcs
| 2007 2006

Total provisicns at start of period 4,718 3,850
Additons to provisions 1,050 1,154
Reversals of provisions {534) {962)
Provisions utilised (758) (890)
Impact of the consolidation of Banca Nazonale del Lavoro 260 1,620
Effectof movements in exchange rates and other movements 2 (54)
Total provisions atend of period 4,738 4,718

At 31 December 2006 and 31 December 2007, provisions for contingencies and charges mainly
included provisions for post-employment benefits {Note 7.b), for impairment related to credit risks
(Note 2.e), for risks on regulated savings products and for litigation in connection with banking
transactions.

+  Provisions for regulated savings product risks

- Deposits, loans and savings — home savings accounts (CEL) and home savings plans (PEL)}

Fn millions of euros 31 December 2006

Deposits collected under home savings accounts and plans 15,995 17,581
of which deposits collected under home savings plans 12,890 14417
Aged mare than 10 years 4,476 5223
Aged between 4 and 10 years 6,542 7,018
Aged fess than 4 years 1,872 2178
Qutstanding loans granted under home savings accounts and plans 552 643
of which loans granted under home savings plans 150 213
Provisions recognised for home savings accounts and plans 135 216
of which home savings plans 97 1
Aged more than 10 years 51 91
Aged hetwaen 4 and 10 years 33 65
Aged fess than 4 years 13 15

- Change in provisions for regulated savings products

' Year to 31 Dec. 2007 [ Year to 3t Dec. 2006

iIn millions of euros Provisions Provisions Provisions Provisions
recognised - home recognised - home recognised - home | | recognised - home
savings plans savings accounts savings plans savings accounts
Total provisions at start of period m 45 350 38
Additions to provisions during the period - 2 - 7
Provision reversals during the period (74) 9 (179 -
Total provisions atend of period 97 38 1m 45

-86-




afa 74 A JRARLAALAL AA AR S A&

6. FINANCING COMMITMENTS AND GUARANTEE
COMMITMENTS

6.2 FINANCING COMMITMENTS

Contractual value of financing commitments given and received:

In millions of sures AL LTl lirl | 31 December 2006

Financing commitments given:

-to credit institutions 25933 365412
-to customers: 205,294 199,324
Confirmed letters of credit 177,807 135,200
Qther commitments given to cuslomers 27,387 60,124
Total financing commitments given (Note 4.a) 231227 235,736
Financing commitments received:
- from credit institutions 100,593 71,398
-from customers 6,888 4,622
Total financing commitments received 107,481 76,020

Financing commitments given concern in particular liquidity facilities granted to entities created within
the scope of securitisation programmes described in section 6.c.

6.b GUARANTEE COMMITMENTS

* Financial instruments given and received as guarantees

The carrying amount of financial instruments given by the Group as guarantees of liabilities or
contingent liabilities amounted to EUR 43,621 million at 31 December 2007, compared with EUR
31,632 million at 31 December 2006). In addition, financial instruments given by the Group as
collateral in respect of notes, securities and receivables from central banks amounts to EUR 7,480
million at 31 December 2007, versus EUR 2,937 million at 31 December 2006,

Financial instruments received as guarantees by the Group which it is authorised to sell or give as
guarantees amounted to EUR 38,014 million at 31 December 2007 (EUR 13,775 million at 31
December 2006}).

¢  Guarantee commitments given

[
iIn millions of euros KA T OliEE | 31 December 2006

Guarantee commitments given:

to credit institutions 10,436 11,723

to customers: 80,663 69,222

- Property guarantees 2,142 1610

- Surefies provided to tax and other authorities, other sureties 36172 27,459

- Other guarantees 42,349 40,153

Total guarantee commitments given {note 4.3) 91,009 80,945
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6.c CUSTOMER SECURITISATION PROGRAMMES

The BNP Paribas Group carries out securitisation programmes involving the creation of special-purpose
entities on behalf of its customers. These programmes have liquidity facilities and, where appropriate,
guarantee facilities. Special-purpose entities over which the Group does not exercise control are not
consolidated.

¢  Short-term refinancing

At 31 December 2007, six non-consolidated multiseller conduits (Elicpée, Thésée, Starbird, J Bird,
J Bird 2 and Matchpoint) were managed by the Group on behalf of customers. These entities are
refinanced on the local short-term commercial paper market. The Group has issued letters of credit
guaranteeing the secondary default risk on securitised receivables managed for customers by these
entities up to an amount of EUR 655 million {(EUR 580 millionn at 31 December 2006), and has granted
liquidity facilities totalling EUR 15,012 million to these entities (EUR 12,518 million at 31 December
2006).

The financial instruments held by these entities have the following characteristics:

J

Issuing country United States Europe Europe Europe Japan
Ratings'" PN AP P1 MIPUIFY AP
Assets (in millions of euros) 4232 3,364 1,944 875 473 10,890
Portien invested in the United States (%) 100% 4% - - - 40%
Liquidity facilifes granted by BNP Paribas (in millions of euros) 1519 3,789 2,256 804 484 15,012

Breakdown by type of assets held

Auomobile loans 38% 35% - - - 2%
Trade receivables % 8% 100% 58% . 8%
CDOs etCLOs @ @ 17% 24% . - - 14%
CMBS - 18% . - . 5%
Consumer credit 23% 6% - 29% 100% 18%
Capital goods loans 9% - - - - 3%
Mortgages'® 5% 7% - - - 4%
Insurance - - - 13% . 1%
Other assets 1% 2% - - . 1%
Total 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

" Ralings regufarly confirmad by rating agencies

¥ CDOs & CLOs: Collateratisad debtand loan obligations

13 100% of the CDOs held by Starbird are AMA rated, 30% of the CLOs held by Starbird are AA or AdArated
100% of the CDO's and CLOs held by Matchpoint are strecturad by BNP Paribas and are AAA rated

# CMBS: Commercial morigage backed securities

5} Starbird's exposure to subprime loans is limited to EUR 5 milion, i.e. 0.2% of assets

* Medium/long-term bond refinancing

BNP Paribas also acts as arranger for customers, setting up funds that receive securitised customer
assets and issuing medium and long-term bonds which are then placed by the Group. However,
BNP Paribas does not manage these funds, and they are not consolidated. At 31 December 2007, the
BNP Paribas Group had granted liquidity facilities totalling EUR 309 million (EUR 289 million at
31 December 2006} to thirteen such funds (Meliadi SARL, Tenzing CFO, Forest Finance, Italfinance,
Emerald Assets, LFE Capital III, Cavendish, RMF Euro CDO IV, RMF Euro CDO V, Master Dolfin 2003,
CR Ferrara, CR Firenze and Halcyon), representing a total of EUR 4,580 million in securitised
receivables (EUR 6,480 million at 31 December 2006).
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7. SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

7.a  SALARY AND EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Salary and employee benefit expenses for the year to 31 December 2007 came to EUR 11,105 million
(EUR 10,260 million for the year to 31 December 20086).

Fixed and variable remuneration, incentive bonuses and profit-sharing amounted to EUR 8,391 millicn
(EUR 7,560 million in 2006); retirement bonuses, pension costs and social security taxes to
EUR 2,368 million (EUR 2,336 million in 2006); and payroll taxes to EUR 346 million (EUR 364 millicn
in 2006).

7.b  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS UNDER DEFINED-CONTRIBUTION PLANS

In France, the BNP Paribas Group pays contributions to various nationwide basic and top-up pension
schemes. BNP Paribas SA and certain subsidiaries have set up a funded pension plan under a
company-wide agreement. Under this plan, employees will receive an annuity on retirement in addition
to the pension paid by nationwide schemes.

In the rest of the world, defined-benefit plans have been closed to new employees in most of the
countries in which the Group operates (primarily the United States, Germany, Luxembourg, the United
Kingdom, Ireland, Norway and Australia). These employees are now offered defined-contribution plans.
Under these plans, the Group’s obligation is essentially limited to paying a percentage of the employee’s
annual salary into the plan.

The amount paid into defined-contribution post-employment plans in France and other countries for
the year to 31 December 2007 was approximately EUR 362 million (EUR 346 millicn for the year to 31
December 2006},

POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS UNDER DEFINED-BENEFIT PLANS

The legacy defined-benefit plans in France and other countries are valued independently using actuarial
techniques, applying the projected unit cost method, in order to determine the expense arising from
rights vested in employees and benefits payable to retired employees. The demographic and financial
assumptions used to estimate the present value of these obligations and of plan assets take account of
economic conditions specific to each country and Group company. Actuarial gains and losses outside
the permitted 10% “corridor” are amortised; these gains and losses are calculated separately for each
defined-benefit plan,

Provisions set up to cover obligations under defined-benefit post-employment plans at
31 December 2007 totalled EUR 1,391 million (EUR 1,554 million at 31 December 2006), comprising
EUR 469 million for French plans and EUR 930 million for other plans.
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e Pension plans and other post-employment benefits
- Pension plans

In France, BNP Paribas pays a top-up banking industry pension arising from rights acquired to
31 December 1993 by ex-employees in retirement at that date and active employees in service at that
date. The residual pension obligations are covered by a provision in the consolidated financial
statements or transferred to an insurance company outside the Group.

The defined-benefit plans previously granted to Group executives formerly employed by BNP, Paribas or
Compagnie Bancaire have all been closed and converted into top-up type schemes. The amounts
allocated to the beneficiaries, subject to their still being with the Group at retirement, were fixed when
the previous schemes were closed. These pension plans have been contracted out to insurance
companies. The fair value of the related plan assets in these companies’ balance sheets breaks down as
75% bonds, 18% equities and 7% property assets.

In other countries, pension plans are based either on pensions linked to the employee’s final salary and
length of service {United Kingdom), or on annual vesting of rights to a capital sum expressed as a
percentage of annual salary and paying interest at a pre-defined rate (United States). Sorne plans are
top-up schemes linked to statutory pensions (Norway). Some plans are managed by an insurance
company (Spain}, a foundation (Switzerland) or by independent fund managers (United
Kingdom/. At 31 December 2007, 88% of the gross obligations under these plans concerned
20 plans in the United Kingdom, the United States and Switzerland. The fair value of the related
plan assets was split as follows: 46% equities, 42% bonds, 12% other financial instruments.

- Other post-employment benefits

Group employees also receive various other contractual post-employment benefits such as bonuses
payable on retirement. BNP Paribas’ obligations for these bonuses in France are funded
through a contract taken out with a third-party insurer. In 2006, BNP Paribas paid a premium
of EUR 372 million under this contract, an amount that had previcusly been provisioned.

In other countries, the bulk of the Group’s obligations are in Italy (84%), where pension
reforms changed [talian termination indemnity schemes (TFR) into defined-contribution
plans with effect from 1 January 2007. Rights vested up to 31 December 2006 continue to be
classified as defined benefit obligations.

The tables below provide details relating to the Group’s obligations for both pensions and other post-
employment benefits:

- Reconciliation of assets and liabilities recognised in the balance sheet

{In millions of eures KLY Ol EE | 31 December 2006

Present value of obligation 4,047 3884
Present value of obligations whollyor partially funded by plan assets 3,156 2837
Present value of unfunded obligations 891 1.047
Fair value of plan assets (2474} (2,213)
of which financial instruments issued by BNP Paribas - 3
Fair value of surplus assets (68} 70}
Fair value of segregated assets (14} {(12)
Costnot yet recognised in accordance with 1AS 18 (280} {216)
Past senvice cost (245) (52)
Net actuarial losseskyains (35) {164)
Other amounts recognised in the balance sheat 50 54
Net obligation recognised in the batance sheet for defined-benefit plans 1,261 1427

(1) Segregated assets are ring-fenced assets held in the balance sheets of Group insurance
companies to cover post-employment benefit obligations transferred to the insurance companies for

certain categories of employees of other Group entities,
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- Movements in the present value of the cbligation and surplus assets

[
In millions of euros

l 31 Decomber 2006
Present value of obligation at start of period 3814 3073
Gross present value of obligation at start of period 3,884 3151

Fair value of surphss assets at start of period {70) {78)

Sence cost for the period "7 115
Expense arising on discounting of the obligation 166 144
Effect ofplan amendments 192 122
Effect of plan curtailments or setlements (80) (1n
Net actuanial gains and losses (17 (12)
Contributions by plan participants " 1
Benefits paid (205) (183)
Effect of movements in exchange rates (120} (55)
Effect of changes in scope of consolidation 222 700
Other movements (21} {74)
Present value of obligatien at end of period 3,979 3814
Gross present value of obligation at end of period 4,047 3,584

Fair valus of surpius assels at end of penod (68 70

- Movements in the fair value of plan assets and segregated assets

{ln millions of euros

KT T T:Idl Fl | 31 Deceraber 2006

Fair value of assels at start of period 2,225 1,808
Fairvalue of plan assets at start of period 2213 1,735
Fairvalue of segregated assets at start of period 12 73
Expecied retum on plan assets 123 100
Efiect of plan curtaiiments or setfements ] 3
Net actuarial gains and losses 15 16
Contributions by plan participants 11 1
BNP Paribas contributions to plan assels 122 463
Benefils paid b recipients of unded benefits {120) {103)
Effect of movements in exchange rates {105) {42)
Effect of changes in scope of consolidation 218 33
Other movements {54)
Fair value of assets at end of period 2488 2225
Fair value of pian assets at end of period 2474 2,213
Fair value of segregated assets at end of peniod 14 12
- Components of pension cost

e Year to 31 Dec.
In millions of euros

2007 2006

Sendce cost for the period "7 115
Expense arising on discounting of the obligation 166 144
Expected retum on plan assets (123} (100}
Amorfisation of actuarial gains and losses 4 4
Amortisation of past senice cost 3 141
Effect of plan curtailments or setiements {Tn (19)
Total expense recorded in "Salary and employee benefit expenses” 90 137
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- Main actuarial assumptions used in employee benefit calculations at the balance sheet date

s owemenw bt )

France Buro zone USA France Euro zone UK USA
excl. France excl. France
Discounting rate 411%-4.60% 4.15%-4.70% 5.69% 6.00% 392%4.13% 340%-4.13% 504% 5.50%
Future rate of satary increases 250%-5.00% 200%-500% 4.30%-475% 4.00%-5.00% 250%550% 200%-500% 4.00%450% 4.00%-500%

- Effective rate of return on plan assets during the year

%, ' Year to 31 Dec. 2007 [ Year to 31 Dec. 2006 ]

France Euro zone USA France || CoroIone UK USA
excl. France axcl. France
Expected return on plan assets 4.20% 200%-690% 4.80%-7.30% 6.50%-8.25% 4.00% 200%-660% 4.30%-6.30% 4.00%-8.50%
Actual retumn on plan assets ! 450%-4.70% 300%6.00% 6.00%-800% 500%-1200% 4.50%-500% 3.00%-16.00% 3.50%-10.00% 9.00%-13.00%

(1) Range of values, reflecting the existenca of several plans wrthin a single country or zone

Actuarial gains and losses arising in 2007 due to updating the assumptions used for
calculating employee benefits (e.g. discount rate and future rate of salary increases) and the
expected return on plan assets reduced the value of the Group's net obligation of
approximately EUR 132 million. Actuarial gains and leosses arising in France were not material,
while other countries reported mainly actuarial gains due to the increase in the discount rates applied.

s  Post-employment healthcare plans

In France, BNP Paribas no longer has any obligations in relation to healthcare benefits for its retired
employees.

Several healthcare benefit plans for retired employees exist in other countries, mainly in the United
States. Provisions for obligations under these plans at 31 December 2007 amounted to EUR 48
million (EUR 45 million at 31 December 2006).

Obligations under post-employment healthcare benefit plans are measured using the mortality tables
applicable in each country. They also build in assumptions about healthcare benefit costs, including
forecast trends in the cost of healthcare services and in inflation, which are derived from historical data.

TERMINATION BENEFITS

In France, BNP Paribas is encouraging voluntary redundancy among employees who meet certain
eligibility criteria. The obligations to eligible active employees under such plans are provided for where
the plan is the subject of an agreement or a draft bilateral agreement. In 2005, the Group set up a
provision of EUR 43 million to cover an Employment Adaptation Plan to be implemented from 2006 to
2008 by BNP Paribas in France, in anticipation of the effect of demographic changes and of quantitative
and qualitative changes in job requirements. A similar provision of EUR 114 million was recorded in
20086, primarily retating to BNL.

Provisions for voluntary redundancy and early retirement plans amounted to
EUR 264 million at 31 December 2007 (EUR 487 million at 31 December 2006}, of this total,
EUR 171 million related to the Group's operations outside France (EUR 366 million at
31 December 2006).
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7.c  SHARE-BASED PAYMENT

SHARE-BASED LOYALTY AND INCENTIVE SCHEMES

BNP Paribas has set up share-based payment systems for certain employees, including stock option
and share award plans implemented as part of loyalty schemes and a Global Share-Based Incentive
Plan.

¢ Loyalty schemes

As part of the Group’s variable remuneration policy, certain high-performing or newly-recruited
employees are offered a loyalty bonus scheme, entitling them to specific share-based remuneration (in
the form of shares or cash payments indexed to the BNP Paribas share price), payable over several
years, and subject to the condition that the employees remain within the Group. Under IFRS 2, these
plans are recognised as an expense over the vesting period of the rights. The expense
recognised in the year to 31 December 2007 related to awards made between 2004 and 2007.

* Global Share-Based Incentive Plan

Until 2005, various stock option plans were granted to Group employees by BNP, by Paribas and its
subsidiaries, and subsequently by BNP Paribas, under successive authorisations given by
Extraordinary Shareholders’ Meetings.

Since 2005, the Group has set up stock option plans on an annual basis with a view to actively
involving various categories of managers in creating value for the Group, and thereby encouraging the
convergence of their interests with those of the Group’s shareholders. The managers selected for these
plans represent the Group’s best talent, including the next generation of leaders: senior managers,
managers in key positions, line managers and technical experts, high-potential managers, high-
performing young managers with good career development prospects, and major contributors to the
Group’s results.

The option exercise price under these plans is determined at the time of issue in accordance with the
terms of the authorisation given by the corresponding Extraordinary Shareholders’ Meeting. No
discount is offered. Since the 2005 plan, the life of the options granted has been reduced to 8 years. The
plans are subject to vesting conditions under which a portion of the options granted is conditional upon
the performance of the BNP Paribas share relative to the Euro Stoxx Bank index. This relative
performance is measured at the end of the second, third and fourth years of the compulsory holding
period. Depending on the results of this measurement, the exercise price of the portion of the options
subject to this performance-related condition may be increased or their exercise may be deemed null
and void.
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In 2006, BNP Paribas used the authorisations granted by the Extraordinary Sharcholders’ Meeting of
18 May 2005 to set up a Global Share-Based Incentive Plan for the above-mentioned employee
categories, which consists of stock options with share awards. Under this plan, senior managers and
corporate officers are exclusively granted stock options, whereas managers in key positions receive both
stock options and share awards. High-potential managers and major contributors are exclusively
granted share awards.

Employees' rights under share awards vest after a period of 2 or 3 years depending on the case and
provided the employee is still a member of the Group. The compulsory holding period for the shares
granted free of consideration is two years. Share awards were only made to Group employees in France.

All unexpired plans involve potential settlement in BNP Paribas shares.

» Expense for the year

The expense recognised in the year to 31 December 2007 in respect of all the plans granted
amounted to EUR 107 million (EUR 90 million in the year to 31 December 2006).

In millions of euros Stock option | Share award ]
[ ETELE REIEIRRNIGELD (Total expense
PIELH] PELH
- - 19 19

Loyalty schemes 32
Global Share-Based Incentive Plan 44 44 - 88 58
Total 44 44 19 107 90
-04._
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+  Description of the plans

The tables below give details of the characteristics and terms of all unexpired plans at
31 December 2007:

- Stock subscription option plans

' _ ‘Opticns outstanding at end of
Characteristics of the plan A
period

. Remaining

Adjusted , X

Qriginating Number of Numfxer of Start da.te of Option expiry | exercise price | Number of peno.d until

company Date of grant grantees options exerFlse date {in euros) options expl.ry of
granted period (5} options
{years}
BNP e 1305/1998 259 2,074,000 140512003 130512008 36.95 207,476 1
BNP OIS 030511999 112 670,000 0470512004 03/05/2009 73 65,386 2
BNL® 1310911999 137 614,763 1310872001 130872011 82.05 443,822 4
BNP 14 22121999 42 564,000 231212004 221212009 4477 1,600,183 2
BNP OIS 0710412000 1214 1,754,200 0810472005 070472010 42.13 374,809 3
BNL® 2010/2000 164 504,926 201072003 201072013 10355 485,185 6
BNP Paribas SAW 23 15/05/2001 932 6,069,000 15/05/2005 141052011 4857 3,009,046 4
BNL® 2611012001 153 479,685 2611012004 26102012 6345 2074 5
BNL'® 26/10/2001 223 573,250 26110/2004 261102014 6345 4,740 7
BNP Paribas SA® ™ 310052002 1,384 2,158,578 31/05/2006 30052012 59.48 1,084,342 5
BNP Paribas SA® ™ 2100312003 1302 6693000 210372007 2032013 36.78 3812936 6
BNP Paribas SA® ™ 24003/2004 1458 1,779,850 24/03/2008 218312014 49.36 1,603,314 7
BNP Paribas SAA® 2500312005 2380 4,332,550 25032009 220312013 5462 4,186,385 6
BNP Paribas SA® 05/04/2006 2583 1,894,770 06/04/2010 04204/2014 7525 3,766,865 7
BNP Paribas SA® £8/03/2007 2023 330,185 08%3/2011 06/03/2015 82.10 3,602,090 8
BNP Paribas SA® 6/04/2007 219 405,680 06/4/2004 030412015 7850 399,630 8
Total options outstanding at end of perled 24,648,283

(1) The number of options and the exercise price have been adjusted for the two-for-one BNP Paribas share split that took place
on 20 February 2002.

(2) These options were subject to vesting conditions related to the financial performance of the Group as measured by the ratio of
net income to average shareholders’ equity for the year in question. The minimum requirentent is an average ratio of 16% over
four years starting in the year of grant, or alternatively over three rolling years starting in the second year after the year of grant.
This condition has been met for the plans concerned.

{3} The plan is subject to vesting conditions under which a proportion of the options granted to employees is conditional upon the
performance of the BNP Paribas share relative to the Dow Jones Euro Stoxx Bank index during the applicable holding period.

Based on this relative performance condition, the adjusted exercise price for these options has been set at:
- EUR 38.62 for 600,526 optinns under the 21 March 2003 plan, outstanding at the year-end.
- EUR 51.83 for 1,514 options under the 24 March 2004 plan, outstanding at the year-end.

(4) Plans granted to employees of the two pre-merger groups, BNP and Paribas. The options vested only in the event that no
payments were due in respect of the Contingent Value Rights Certificates attached to the shares issued at the time of the merger.
This condition has been met for the two plans concerned.

{5) The exercise prices for options granted under plans prior to 31 March 2006, as well as the number of options outstanding at
that date have been adjusted in accordance with the applicable regulations in order to take into account the issue of a preferential
subscription right on 7 March 2006.

(6} Following the merger between BNL and BNP Paribas on 1 October 2007, stock option plans granted by BNL between 1999 and
2001 entitle beneficiaries to subscribe to BNP Paribas shares as of the date of the merger. Beneficiaries may subscribe to the
shares based on a ratto of 1 BNP Paribas share for 27 BNL shares. The exercise price has been adjusted in line with this ratio.
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- Share award plans

Characteristics of the plan
Number of

Expiry date of

shares
Number of holdi :
Originating Number of umoero Vesting date of o198 1 outstanding at
Date of grant shares period for d of period
company grantees share granted ena of peno

granted shares
granted

BNP Paribas SA 05/04/2006 2034 544 370 07/04/2008 07042010 526,688

BNP Paribas SA 050412006 253 64,281 06/04/2009 060412011 60,420

BNP Paribas SA 08/03/2007 2,145 834,110 09/03/2008 09/03/2011 821,235

BNP Paribas SA 0810312007 327 76,813 28/08/2010 2610612012 75,287

Total shares outstanding at end of period 1,483,830

« Movements over the past two years

- Stock subscription option plans

2007 0 2006 ]
Weighted Weighted
Number of elghte . Number of g )
! average exercise ) awerage exercise
options ) oplions i
price (euros) price (euros})
Options outstanding at 1 January 24 474,326 50.63 25,388,170 4563
Options granted during the period 40355845 82.28 3,894,770 7525
Options arising from the 31 March 2008 capital increase - 218,317
Options arising from the conversion of BNL plansinta BNP Paribas shares 988317 -
Options exercised during the period (4,488,732} 40.86 (4,522,809) 4595
QOptions expired during the period (362,473} (504,122)
Options outstanding at 31 December 24,648,283 59.07 24,474,326 5063
Options exercisable at 31 December 10,154,176 44,16 8,299 495 4814

The average quoted stock market price for the option exercise period in 2007 was EUR 81.52
{EUR 78.11 in 2006}.

- Stock purchase option plans

] )
| |
Weighted Wei
Number of eignie . Number of Gighted X
) average exercise ) AvVerage exercise
oplions . oplions .
price {euros) price {euros)
Options outstanding at 1 fanuary 13,508 3160 1,504,355 2058
Options arising from the 31 March 2006 capital increase 11,198
Options exercised during the period (13,508} 3160 (1,498.931) 2032
Optigns expired during the period (3.14)
Options outstanding at 31 Dacember - - 13,508 3160
Options exercisable at 31 December . - 13,508 3160

The average quoted stock market price for the option exercise period in 2007 was EUR 81.11
(EUR 78.06 in 2006).
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- Share award plans

Number of Number of
shares shares

Shares cutstanding at 1 January §95,669

Shares granted during the period 910,923 608,651
Shares vested during the period (463} (265)
Shares expired during the period - {22,499) {12717)
Shares outstanding at 31 December 1,483,630 595,669

¢+  Value attributed to stock options and share awards

As required under IFRS 2, BNP Paribas attributes a value to stock options and share awards granted to
employees and recognises an expense, determined at the date of grant, calculated on the basis of the
fair value of the options and shares concerned. This initial fair value may not subsequently be adjusted
for changes in the quoted market price of BNP Paribas shares. The only assumptions that may result in
a revision to fair value during the vesting period, and hence to an adjustment in the expense, are those
related to the population of grantees (loss of rights). The Group’s share-based payment plans are valued
by an independent specialist firm.

e Measurement of stock subscription options

Binomial or trinomial tree algorithms are used to build in the possibility of non-optimal exercise of
options from the vesting date. The Monte Carlo method is used to price in the characteristics of certain
secondary grants linking options to the performance of the BNP Paribas share relative to a sector index.

The implied volatility used in measuring stock option plans is estimated on the basis of a range of
ratings prepared by various dealing rooms. The level of volatility used by the Group takes account of
historical volatility trends for the benchmark index and BNP Paribas shares over a 10-year period.

Stock subscription options granted on 8 March 2007 were valued at EUR 14.57 and EUR
12.90 depending on whether or not they are subject to performance conditions {compared with
EUR 15.36 and EUR 14.03, respectively, for stock subscription options granted in 2006). Stock
subscription options granted on 6 April 2007 were valued at EUR 16.68 and EUR 14.47, respectively.

B
Year to 31 Dec. 2007 Yearto 31 Dec.
g 2006
8 March 2007 Plan 6 ApriIiZ_UG? Plan 5 Aprit 2006 Plan

BNP Paribas share price on the grant date {in euros) 79.31 80.60 76.85
Option exercise price (in euros) 82.70 7550 75.25
tmplied wolatilityof BNP Paribas shares 233% 233% 22.4%
Expected option halding period 7 years 7 years 7 years
Expected dividend on BNP Paribas shares ™ 40% 40% 35%
Risk-free interest rate 4.1% 43% 40%
Expected proportion of options that will be forfeited 1.5% 15% 15%

{1} The dividend rate shown above is an average of the estimated annual dividends over the life of the option.
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¢ Measurement of share awards

The unit value used to measure shares awarded free of consideration is the value at the end
of the compulsory holding period plus dividends paid since the date of acquisition,
discounted at the grant date.

The value of shares awarded free of consideration by BNP Paribas in 2007 was EUR 72.43
for the shares whose holding period expires on 10 March 2011, and EUR 65.48 for shares
whose holding period expires on 29 June 2012.

SHARES SUBSCRIBED OR PURCHASED BY EMPLOYEES UNDER THE COMPANY SAVINGS PLAN

Year to 31 Dec. Year to 31 Dec.
2007 2006

Date plan announced 15 May 2007 18 May2006
Cuoted price of BNP Paribas shares at date plan announced (in euros) 9277 7225
Number of shares issued or transfered 5971476 4670388
Purchase or subscripon price {in euros) 69.20 60.50
Five-year risk-free inierest rate 4.16% 388%
Five-year borrowing cost 8.00% 7.20%
Borrowing cost during the holding period 16.56% 14.54%

The Group did not recognise an expense in relation to the Company Savings Plan in 2006 as the
discount granted to employees subscribing or purchasing shares under this plan represents a non-
material financial expense for BNP Paribas when valued taking into account the five-year compulsory
holding period applicable to the shares purchased. Of the total number of BNP Paribas Group
employees who were offered the opportunity of buying shares under the Plan in 2007, 52%
accepted the offer and 48% turned it down.

-98 -




LML X FRANGAN RO RFIMIV Y

8. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

8.a CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL AND EARNINGS PER SHARE
s Management of regulatory capital

The BNP Paribas Group is required te comply with the French regulations that transpose European
Union capital adequacy directives [Directive on the Capital Adequacy of Investment Firms and Credit
Institutions and Financial Conglomerates Directive) into French law.

[n the various countries in which the Group operates, BNP Paribas also complies with specific
regulatory ratios in line with procedures controlled by the relevant supervisory authorities. These ratios
mainly address the issues of capital adequacy, risk concentration, liquidity and asset/liability
mismatches.

The capital adequacy ratio corresponds to total regulatory capital expressed as a percentage of the sum
of:

- Risk-weighted assets, and

- The regulatory capital requirement for market risks, multiplied by 12.5.

Regulatory capital is determined in accordance with Comité de la Réglementation Bancaire et Financiére
(CRBF) regulation 90-02 dated 23 February 1990. It comprises three components - Tier One capital,
Tier Two capital and Tier Three capital — determined as follows:

- Tier One capital corresponds to consolidated equity (excluding unrealised or deferred gains and
losses), adjusted for certain items. The main adjustments consist of (i) deducting the planned
dividend for the year, as well as goodwill and other intangibles, (ii) excluding consolidated
subsidiaries that are not subject to banking regulations - mainly insurance companies — and (iij)
applying limits to the eligibility of certain securities, such as preferred shares and undated super
subordinated notes.

- Tier Two capital consists of subordinated debt {see Note 5.f) and part of unrealised gains on
variable-income securities.
A discount is applied to subordinated debt due in less than five years, and dated subordinated debt
included in Tier Two capital is capped at the equivalent of 50% of Tier One capital. Total Tier Two
capital is capped at the equivalent of 100% of Tier One capital.

- Tier Three capital comprises subordinated debt with shorter maturities and can only be allocated to
covering a certain proportion of market risks.

- The carrying amount of investments in associates (accounted for by the eqguity method),
subordinated debt towards credit institutions and finance companies and the regulatory capital of
companies subject to banking regulations that are more than 10% owned by the Group are
deducted for the purpose of calculating regulatory capital.
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The following table shows the main items taken into account in the calculation of regulatory capital:

In millions of euros at kAN LI RLDE (31 December 2006

Tier One capital 37,601 33,346
Shareholders' equity 53,199 49,512
Minority interests 5594 5312
Regulatory deductions * (21,792 (21478)
Tier Two capital 19,224 18,344
Deductions (3,254) {3,784)
Tier Three capital 1013 1,519
Total regulatory capital 54,584 49,425

{1) Including the dividend to be recommended at the Annual General Meeting.

Under the European Union regulation transposed into French law by regulation 91-05, the Group’s
capital adequacy ratio must at all times be at least 8%, including a Tier One ratio of at least 4%. Under
United States capital adequacy regulations, BNP Paribas is qualified as a Financial Holding Company
and as such is required to have a capital adequacy ratio of at least 10%, including a Tier One ratio of at
least 6%.

Ratios are monitored and managed centrally, on a consolidated basis, at Group level. Where a French or
international entity is required to comply with banking regulations at its own level, its ratios are also
monitored and managed directly by the entity.

Capital adequacy ratios are managed prospectively on a prudent basis that takes into account the
Group’s profitability and growth targets. The Group maintains a balance sheet structure that allows it
to finance business growth on the best possible terms while preserving its very high quality credit
rating. In line with the commitment to offering shareholders an optimum return on their investment,
the Group places considerable emphasis on efficiently investing equity capital and attentively managing
the balance between financial strength and shareholder return. In 2006 and 2007, BNP Paribas’ capital
adequacy ratios complied with regulatory requirements and its own targets.

Regulatory capital levels are managed using information produced during the budget process, including
forecast growth in earnings and risk-weighted assets, planned acquisitions, share buyback
programmes, planned issues of hybrid capital instruments and exchange rate assumptions. Changes in
ratios are reviewed by the Group’s executive management at quarterly intervals and whenever an event
occurs or a decision is made that will materially affect consolidated ratios.
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e QOperations affecting share capital

’ Date of
Number of value in authonsaton b Date of cecision
umber r 1€ | U
perations affacting share capltal ° Arvald ,y by Board of
shares | euros Shareholders
Directors
|, Meeting

Number of shares outstanding at 31 December 2005 838,247,872 2
Increase in share capital by exercise of stck subscripion optiens on 23 January 2006 1,369,623 2 (1) (1
increase in share capital by exercise of stack subscripion options on 27 March 2006 971,037 2 (1) (1)
Increase in share capital byissue of new shares on 31 March 2006 84,058,853 2 28May04 14 Febr06
Increase in share capital by issue of new shares on 6 June 2006 945 2 23May (6 27 March 06
Increase in share capital by exercise of stock subscription aptions on 26 July 2006 1,148,759 2 W] (1)
Capital increase reserved lor members of the Company Savings Plan on 26 July 2006 4,670,388 2 14 May03 14 Febr 06
Number of shares outstanding at 31 December 2006 930,467 477 2
Increase in share capital by exercise of stock subscription options on 22 january 2007 241113 2 {1) (1)
Increase in share capital by exercise of stock subscription options on 24 July 2007 3,820,865 2 1) {1}
Increase in capital resulling from the merger with BNL on 1 Oclober 2007 439,358 2 15Mayd7 31 July 07
Reduction in share capital by cancellation of treasury shares on 4 Qctober 2007 (32,111,135) 2 15May {7 31 hly07
Increase in share capital by exercise of stock subscription eptions on § October 2007 232,730 2 (1) (1)
Number of shares outstanding at 31 Decembre 2007 005,260,308 2

(1} Various resolutions voted in Shareholders' General Meetings and decisions of the Board of Directors authorising the granting of stock
subscription options that were exercised during the period.

At 31 December 2007, the share capital of BNP Paribas SA consisted of 905,260,308 fully-paid ordinary
shares with a par value of EUR 2 (compared with 930,467,477 ordinary shares at 31 December 2006).
During the fourth quarter of 2007, under BNP Paribas stock option plans, empioyees subscribed
435,137 new shares with a par value of EUR 2 each, carrying dividend rights from 1 January 2007. The
corresponding capital increase was placed on record on 28 January 2008 .

Authorisations to carry cut operations affecting share capital that were in force during 2007 resulted
from the following resclutions of Shareholders' General Meetings:

The 16th and 17th resolutions of the Shareholders’ General Meeting of 23 May 2006 authorised the
Board of Directors to increase the share capital by up to EUR 1 billion {representing 500 million shares)
with pre-emptive rights, and up to EUR 320 million (representing 160 million shares) without pre-
emptive rights. The aggregate nominal value of debt securities giving immediate and/or future access to
BNP Paribas shares issued under these authorisations is limited to EUR 10 billion in the case of
securities with pre-emptive rights, and EUR 7 billicn in the case of securities without pre-emptive
rights. These authorisations were granted for a period of 26 months.

The 19th resolution of the Shareholders’ General Meeting of 23 May 2006 authorised the Board of
Directors to increase the share capital by up to EUR 1 billion by capitalising, successively or
simultaneously, some or all of BNP Paribas SA’s retained earnings, profils or additional paid-in capital
and issuing and allotting consideration-free shares, or raising the par value of the shares, or applying a
combination of these two methods. This authorisation was granted for a period of 26 months.

The 20th resolution of the Shareholders’ General Meeting of 23 May 2006 set the maximum par value of
capital increases liable to be carried out immediately and/or in the future under the authorisations
granted under the 16th, 17th and 19th resolutions at EUR 1 billion and the maximum par value of debt
securities liable to be issued under the authorisations granted under the sixteenth and seventeenth
resolutions at EUR 10 billion.

The 22nd resolution of the Shareholders’ General Meeting of 23 May 2006, as amended by the 10th
resolution of the Shareholders’ General Meeting of 15 May 2007, authorised the Board of Directors to
increase the Bank's capital, on one or more occasions at its own discretion, by a maximum par value of
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EUR 36 million, via the issue of shares reserved for the members of the Corporate Savings Plan. The
authorisation may also be used to sell existing shares to Plan members. This authorisation was granted
for a period of 26 months from 23 May 2006.

During 2007, 5,971,476 shares were sold to members of the Corporate Savings Plan pursuant to this
authorisation.

The 11th resolution of the Shareholders’ General Meeting of 15 May 2007 authorised the Board of
Directors to cancel, on one or several occasions, some or all of the BNP Paribas shares that the Bank
currently holds or that it may acquire pursuant to the authorisation granted at the same Meeting,
provided that the number of shares cancelled in any twenty-four month period does not exceed 10% of
the total number of shares outstanding. The resolution also authorised the Board of Directors to cancel
the 2,638,403 own shares acquired at the time of the 23 May 2006 merger with Société Centrale
d'Investissments and to charge the difference between the carrying amount of the cancelled shares and
their par value against additional paid-in capital and distributable reserves, including the legal reserve
provided that the amount charged against this reserve does not exceed 10% of the par value of the
cancelled shares. These authorisations were granted for a period of 18 months from 15 May 2007.

On 4 October 2007, 32,111,135 shares were cancelled under this resolution.

The 12th resolution of the Shareholders’ General Meeting of 15 May 2007 approving the merger of BNL
into BNP Paribas, authorised the Board of Directors to issue BNP Paribas shares with a par value of
EUR 2 each to BNL shareholders in payment for their BNL shares. A total of between 402,735 and
1,539,740 shares were to be issued, depending on the number of BNL shares held by outside
shareholders on the merger completion date, which would be no later than 31 December 2007,

On 1 October 2007, 439,358 shares were issued under this resolution.

¢  Preferred shares and equivalent instruments

- Preferred shares issued by Group companies

In December 1997, BNP US Funding LLC, a subsidiary under the exclusive control of the Group, made
a USD 500 million issue of undated non-cumulative preferred shares governed by the laws of the United
States, which did not dilute BNP Paribas ordinary shares. The shares paid a fixed rate dividend for a
period of ten years. Thereafter, the shares were redeemable at par at the issuer’s discretion at the end of
each calendar quarter, with unredeemed shares paying a Libor-indexed dividend. The issuer had the
option of not paying dividends on these preferred shares if no dividends were paid on BNP Paribas SA
ordinary shares and no coupons were paid on preferred share equivalents (Undated Super
Subordinated Notes) in the previous year. Unpaid dividends were not carried forward. The preferred
shares were redeemed by the issuer in December 2007 at the end of the contractual ten-year period.

In October 2000, a USD 500 million undated non-cumulative preferred share issue was carried out by
BNP Paribas Capital Trust, a subsidiary under the exclusive control of the Group. These shares pay a
fixed rate dividend for a period of ten years. Thereafter, the shares are redeemable at par at the issuer's
discretion at the end of each calendar quarter, with unredeemed shares paying a Libor-indexed
dividend.

In October 2001, two undated non-cumulative preferred share issues, of EUR 350 million and EUR 500
million respectively, were carried out by two subsidiaries under the exclusive control of the Group, BNP
Paribas Capital Trust Il and Ill. Shares in the first issue paid a fixed rate dividend over five years
minimum, and shares in the second issue pay a fixed rate dividend over ten years. Shares in the first
issue were redeemed by the issuer in October 2006 at the end of the contractual five-year pericd.
Shares in the second issue are redeemable at the issuer's discretion after a ten-year period, and
thereafter at each coupon date, with unredeemed shares paying a Euribor-indexed dividend.
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In January and June 2002, two undated non-cumulative preferred share issues, of EUR 660 million
and USD 650 million respectively, were carried out by two subsidiaries under the exclusive control of
the Group, BNP Paribas Capital Trust IV and V. Shares in the first issue pay a fixed rate annual
dividend over ten years, and shares in the second issue paid a fixed rate quarterly dividend over five
years. Shares in the first issue are redeemable at the issuer's discretion after a ten-year peried, and
thereafter at each coupon date, with unredeemed shares paying a Euribor-indexed dividend. Shares in
the second issue were redeemed by the issuer in June 2007 at the end of the contractual five-year
peried.

In January 2003, a non-cumulative preferred share issue of EUR 700 million was carried out by BNP
Paribas Capital Trust VI, a subsidiary under the exclusive control of the Group. The shares pay an
annual fixed rate dividend. They are redeemable at the end of a 10-year period and thereafter at each
coupon date. Shares not redeemed in 2013 will pay a Euribor-indexed quarterly dividend.

In 2003 and 2004, the LaSer-Cofinoga sub-group — which is proporticnately consolidated by BNP
Paribas - carried out three issues of undated non-voting preferred shares through special purpose
entities governed by UK law and exclusively controlled by the LaSer-Cofinoga sub-group. These shares
pay a non-cumulative preferred dividend for a ten-year period, at a fixed rate for those issued in 2003
and an indexed rate for the 2004 issue. After this ten-year period, they will be redeemable at par at the
issuer’s discretion at the end of each quarter on the coupon date, and the dividend payable on the 2003
issue will become Euribor-indexed.

tssuer Date of issue Currency  Amount  Rate and term before 15t call date ; Rate after 1st call date
| |

BNPP Capital Trust Oclober 2000 USD 500 millions 9.003% 10 years 3-manth Libor + 3.26%
BNPP Capital Trust Il October 2001 EUR 500 millions  6.625% 10 years 3J-month Euribor + 2.6%
BNPP Capital TrustV  lanuary 2002 EUR 660 millions 6.342% 10 years 3-month Euribor + 2.33%
BNPP Capital Trust\Wi  January 2003 EUR 700 millions  5.868% 10 years 3-month Euribor + 2.48%
Cofinoga Funding ILP March 2003 EUR 100 millions'" 6.820% 10years  3-month Euribor + 3.75%
Cofinoga Funding ILP  Januaryand May2004  EUR  80millions'™ TEC 10 +1.35% 10years  TEC 10 +1.35%

(1) Before application of the proportionate consolidation rate
(2) TEC 10 is the daily long-term government bond index, corresponding to the yield to maturity of a ficticious 10-
year Treasury note

The proceeds of these issues are recorded under "Minority interests" in the balance sheet, and the
dividends are reported under "Minority interests” in the profit and loss account.

- Undated Super Subordinated Notes (preferred share equivalents) issued by BNP Paribas SA

In June 2005, BNP Paribas SA carried out an issue of Undated Super Subordinated Notes representing
USD 1,350 million. The notes pay a semi-annual fixed rate coupon. They are redeemable at the end of a
10-year period and thereafter at each coupon date. If the notes are not redeemed in 2015, they will pay
a quarterly Libor-indexed coupon.

In October 2005, BNP Paribas SA carried out two issues of Undated Super Subordinated Notes
representing EUR 1,000 million and USD 400 million respectively. The notes in both issues pay an
annual fixed rate coupon. They are redeemable at the end of a 6-year period and thereafter at each
coupon date. If the notes are not redeemed in October 2011, they will continue to pay the fixed-rate
coupon.

In April 2006, BNP Paribas SA carried out two issues of Undated Super Subordinated Notes
representing EUR 750 million and GBP 450 million respectively. The notes in both issues pay an
annual fixed rate coupon. They are redeemable at the end of a 10-year period and thereafter at each
coupon date. If the notes are not redeemed in 2016, they will pay a quarterly Euribor-indexed coupon in
the case of the first issue, and a Libor-indexed coupon in the case of the second issue.
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In July 2006, BNP Paribas SA carried out two issues of Undated Super Subordinated Notes. The notes
in the first issue - representing EUR 150 million - pay an annual fixed rate coupon. These euro-
denominated notes are redeemable at the end of a 20-year period and thereafter at each coupon date. If
the notes are not redeemed in 2026, they will pay a quarterly Euribor-indexed coupon. The notes in the
second issue - representing GBP 325 million - pay an annual fixed rate coupon. These sterling-
denominated notes are redeemable at the end of a 10-year period and thereafter at each coupon date. If
the notes are not redeemed in 2016, they will pay a quarterly Libor-indexed coupon.

In April 2007, BNP Paribas SA carried out an issue of Undated Super Subordinated Notes representing
EUR 750 million. The notes pay an annual fixed rate coupon. They are redeemable at the end of a 10-
year period and thereafter at each coupon date. If the notes are not redeemed in 2017, they will pay a
quarterly Euribor-indexed coupon.

In June 2007, BNP Paribas SA carried out two issues of Undated Super Subordinated Notes. The notes
in the first issue - representing USD 600 million - pay a quarterly fixed rate coupon and are redeemable
at the end of a 5-year period. The notes in the second issue - representing USD 1,100 million - pay a
semi-annual fixed rate coupon. They are redeemable at the end of a 30-year period and thereafter at
each coupon date. If the notes are not redeemed in 2037, they will pay a quarterly Libor-indexed
coupon.

in October 2007, BNP Paribas SA carried out an issue of Undated Super Subordinated Notes
representing GBP 200 million. The notes pay an annual fixed rate coupon. They are redeemable at the
end of a 10-year period and thereafter at each coupon date. If the notes are not redeemed in 2017, they
will pay a quarterly Libor-indexed coupon.

BNP Paribas has the option of not paying interest due on these Undated Super Subordinated Notes if no
dividends were paid on BNP Paribas SA ordinary shares or on preferred shares in the previous year.
Unpaid interest is not carried forward.

The contracts relating to these Undated Super Subordinated Notes contain a loss absorption clause.
Under the terms of this clause, in the event of insufficient regulatory capital — which is not fully offset
by a capital increase or any other equivalent measure - the nominal value of the notes may be reduced
in order to serve as a new basis for the calculation of the related coupons until the capital deficiency is
made up and the nominal value of the notes is increased to its original amount. However, in the event
of the liquidation of BNP Paribas, the amount due to the holders of these notes will represent their
original nominal value irrespective of whether or not their nominal value has been reduced.

Issuer Date of issue Currency  Amount Rate and term before 1st call date Rate after 1st call date ‘

BNP Paribas SA June 2005 USD  1350milions 5.186% 10 years USD 3-month Libor + 1.68%
BNP Panbas SA Ociober 2005 EUR 1000 milions 4.875% 6 years 4875%

BNP Paribas SA October 2005 UsD 400 millions  6.250% 6 years £.250%

BNP Paribas SA April 2006 EUR 750 millions  4.730% 10 years 3-month Euribor + 1.69%
BNP Paribas SA April 2006 GBP 430 millions 5.945% 10 years GBP 3-month Libor + 1.13%
BNP Paribas SA July 2006 EUR 150 millions  5.450% 20 years 3-month Euribor + 1.92%
BNP Paribas SA July 2006 GBP 325 millions 5.945% 10 years GBP 3-month Libor + 1.81%
BNP Paribas SA April 2007 EUR 730 millions 5.019% 10 years 3-month Eunbor + 1.72%
BNP Paribas SA June 2007 usb 600 millions  6.500% 5years 6.50%

BNP Paribas SA June 2007 Ush 1100 millions 7.195% 30 years USD 3-month Libor + 1.29%
BNP Paribas SA Ocilober 2007 GBP 200 millions 7.436% 10 years GBP 3-month Libor + 1.85%

The proceeds raised by these issues are recorded in equity under "Retained earnings". In accordance
with IAS 21, issues denominated in foreign currencies are recognised at their historical value based on
their translation into euros at the issue date. Interest on the instruments is treated in the same way as
dividends.
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+  Own equity instruments (shares issued by BNP Paribas and held by the Group)

The 5th resolution of the Shareholders’ General Meeting of 23 May 2006 authorised BNP Paribas to buy
back shares representing up to 10% of the Bank’s issued capital at a maximum purchase price of EUR
100. The shares could be acquired for the following purposes: for subsequent cancellation, on a basis to
be determined by the shareholders in Extracrdinary Meeting; to fulfil the Bank’s obligations relative to
the issue of shares or share equivalents, stock option plans, the award of consideration-free shares to
employees, directors or corporate officers, and the allocation or sale of shares to employees in
connection with the employee profit-sharing scheme, employee share ownership plans or corporate
savings plans; to be held in treasury stock for subsequent remittance in exchange or payment for
external growth transactions; within the scope of a liquidity agreement; or for asset and financial
management purposes.

This authorisation, which was given for a period of 18 months, was cancelled and replaced by the
authorisation granted under the 5th resolution of the Shareholders’ General Meeting of 15 May 2007,
which authorised the Board of Directors to buy back shares representing up to 10% of the Bank’s
issued capital for the same purposes as under the previous resolution, but at a maximum purchase
price of EUR 105 per share. This latter authorisation was granted for a period of eighteen months.

In addition, a BNP Paribas subsidiary involved in market index trading and arbitrage activities carries
out, as part of these activities, short selling of shares issued by BNP Paribas SA.

At 31 December 2007, the Group held 8,972,652 BNP Paribas shares representing an amount of EUR
619 million, deducted from shareholders' equity in the balance sheet.

Proprietary transactions Trading account lransaclions.: ' Total

l

‘ " . ) .
if)wn equity rnstrurfaenls {shares Number of Carryln.g.amount Number of Calrrymlg amount Number of Carrym.g amoun
issued by BNP Paribas and held by {in millions of {in millions of (in millions of

! shares shares shares

the Group) euros) euros) euros)
Shares held at 31 December 2005 9,060,019 461 (4,335,737} {296) 4,724,282 165
Acquisitions 12,512,868 945 12,512,868 945
Other movements {2.327,379) {114) 10,302,138 790 7974759 676
Shares held at 31 December 2006 19,245,508 1,292 5966401 4%4 25,211,909 1,786
Acquisitions 26,776,958 2223 26,776,958 2223
Reduction in share capital (32,1114,135) (2.428) (32,111,135) {2,428)
Other movements {@775,2147) (457) (6,129.863) {505} (10,905,080) (962)
Shares held at 31 December 2007 9,136,114 630 {163,462) (11} 8,872,652 619

» Earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share corresponds to net income for the year divided by the weighted average
number of shares outstanding as adjusted for the maximum effect of the conversion of dilutive equity
instruments into ordinary shares. Stock subscription options are taken into account in the diluted
earnings per share calculation. Conversion of these instruments would have no effect on the net income
figure used in this calculation.
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(TG ORANV IO | Year to 31 Dec. 2006

Net income used to calculate basic and diluted earnings per share (in millions of suros) " 7,629 7,180
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year 898,407,216 893,811,947
Effect of potentially dilulive ordinary shares 7,629,130 8,518,826
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used to calculate diluted earnings per share 906,036,346 903,330,774
8.49 8.0%

Basic earnings per share (in euros)
Diluted earnings per share (in euros) 842

798

{1) Net income used to calculate basic and diluted earnings per share is net income per the profit and loss account,
adjusted for the remuneration on the Undated Super Subordinated Notes issued by BNP Paribas SA (qualified as
preferred share equivalents), which for accounting purposes is treated as dividends.

A dividend of EUR 3.10 per share was paid in 2007 out of 2006 net income (compared with a dividend
EUR 2.60 per share paid in 2006 out of 2005 net income}.
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8.b SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION

Narne wlmlofm Country Mathod m"ﬁ';‘ et 1
Conpolldating company
BNP Paribas SA, Franca Ful 100 00%) 100.00%
French Retall Banking
Bangue de Bretagns * Franco Ful 100.00%) 100.00%
BNP Paribas Developpement SA N Franca Ful 100.00% 100.00%
BNP Paribas Factor N Franca Ful 100.00%) 100.00%!
Compagnie pour le Financement des Loksirs - Cofloins 2 France Equity 33.33%] 33.33%
|Retall Banking . ftaly (BNL Banca Commerciale)
Artigiancassa SPA 1 haly Ful 7386% T386%
Artigiacvsoa - Org. Di Altastazions SPA 1 7 laly Equity 20.00%) 59.08%i
Banca Nazionale del Lavoro SPA 1 5 lay
BAIL Broker Assicurazioni SPA 1 | Naky Ful 100.00% 100.00%)
BNL Direct Services SPA 1 5 [haly
BAL Edizioni SRL 1 7 aly Equity 100 00%| 100.00%)
BAL Finance 5PA 1 haly Ful 100 00%| 400.00%)
BALL Partaciparioni SPA 1 Haty Full $00.00% 100,00%)
BNL Pesitivity SRL 1 Raly Full 51.00% 51.00%)
BAL Progetio 5PA 2 Haly Ful 100.00% 100.00%)
Creaimpresa SPA (Groups} 1 1 Raly Equity 76.90% 55.80%)
Elep SPA 1 haly Equity 49.03%) 2T.85%
Intsmational Factors Hafa SPA - Fitalia 1 Raly Ful 99.65%) 99.55%)
Serfactoring SPA 1 Raly Equity 17.00% 26 94%)
¢
Vala ABS 1 taly Full
Vela Home SRL 1 Raly Ful
Vela Public Sector SRL 1 Raly Ful
I lonal Retall snd Flnancial Services
Retail Banking - United States of America
1897 Sarvices Corporation USA Ful 100.00% 100.00%|
AmerLIS Leasing, Incorporated. USA Ful 100.00%} 100.00%
BancWest Corporation USA Ful 160.00%} 100.00%
Services, | d USA Full 100.00%} 100.00%|
Bank of the West Business Park Association LLG USA Ful 53.49%) A7.60%
Bank of the West USA Ful 160.00%) 100.00%|
Bishop Street Capital Management Corporation USA Ful 100.00%} 100.00%
BW Inswances Agency, Incorporated USA Full 100.00% 100.00%
BW Leasing, Incorporated USA Ful 100.00%) 100.00%|
Center Chub, Incorporated USA Ful 100.00%} 100.00%|
CFB G y Deveh [ USA Ful 100.00% 100.00%
G il Federal Affocctable Housing, d USA Fud 100.00% 100.00%
[ il Federal C ity Deve Corpo-ation USA Ful 100.00%) 100.00%
G sal Federal | Corpaeati USA Ful 100.00%) 100.00%
¢ al Federal ) Services, ¥ USA Ful 100.00%} 100.00%|
Cormmercial Federal Reatty Investors Corporation USA Fu) 100.00%} 100.00%]
[ ial Federal Service C b USA Ful 100.00%) 100.00%|
Community First Homa Morigage USA Ful 100.00%) 100.00%]
G ity First Incoep USA Ful 100.00%) 100.00%)
Community Servies, Ixorporated USA Ful 100.00% 100.00%]
Coniraciors Insurance Services. USA Fud 100.00% 100.00%

" French subsxkaries whose recriaiory supervision 213 wehir e scope of th cans olidried Group, in accordance wih arsde 4 1 of CREF mguiaion 2000.00.

[A) Movements for 6 months (o 30 June 2006
|B) Movements for 6 months to 3 December 2006
IC) Jou 6 monshs i 30 June 7007

{D) Mavernents for § months to 31 December 2007

{8} Change of method - Equy method i hal consolidaton

{5} Change of method - Ful consalidaton 10 proportionate method

{10) Change of mathod - Equity method i proportionats method

{11) Reconsofidation

{12) Entities consolidated using a simpihed equity method (non-matarial}
{13) Business transfers due Lo the creation of ftalian retall banking segment
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Name wlelelo Country Method c"’"":":i’:“ teeest g1

Ratail Banking - United States of America {zont'd)
Equity Lending Incorporated UsA Ful 100.00%) 100.00%
Essex Crédit Comoration usa Full 100.00%) 100.00%
FHL Lease Hoiding Gompany Incorporated UsA Ful 100.00% 100.00%
FHL SPC Cre, Incorporated usa Full 100.00%) 100.00%
Firsl Bancorp USA Full 100.00% 100.00%|
First Hawaian Bank USA Ful 100.00%] 100.00%
First Hawaiian Leasing. Incorporated USA Full 100.00%, 100.00%
FirsL National Bancorp, Incorporated 4 |US.A
First National Bancorporation US.A Full 100.00%{ 100.00%
First Santa Clara Corporation U.S.A Full 100.00%| 100.00%
First Savings Investment Corporation US.A Full 100.00%} 100.00%|
HBC Aviation, LLC U.S.A Prop. 40.48%) 3661%
KIC Technology1, Incorporaled USA Ful 100.00%| 100.00%|
KIC Technokegy2, Incorporated USA Ful 100.00%| 100.00%
KIC Technology3, Incorporaled USA Full 1G0.00%| 100.00%
Liberty Leasing Company LS.A Full 100.00%) 100.00%
Mountain Fall Acquisition USA Full 100.00%| 100.00%
Nabity - Perry insurance, Incorporated 5 JUSA
ORE. Incomporated U.S.A Ful 100.00%] 100.00%]
Raxborough Acquisition Corporation U.S.A Full 1G0.00%| 100.00%|
St Paul Agency Incorporated U.SA Full 100.00%| 100.00%
The Bankers Club, Incorporated U5A Full 100.00%| 100.00%
The Yoyager HR Group L.S.A Full 100.00% 100.00%)

$Special Purpase Entitles

CFB Capital 4 U.SA Ful
Cormenercial Fedesal Capital Trust 1 U.5.A Full
Commercial Federal Capital Trust 2 USA Full
Commercial Federal Capital Trust 3 U.S.A Full
First Hawafian Capital 1 U.S.A Full

Loasing - Finance Leases
Albury Asset Rentals Limited LK Full 100.00%) 100.00%
AllIn One Allgmagne Germany Ful 160.00% 100.00%
Allln One Vermieting GmbH 1218 | Austria Full 160.00%| 100.00%
Antin Ball * France Ful 100.00% 100.00%
Aprolis Finance France Full 51.00%) 5100%)
Avefingen Pinanca BY 4 Netherands
Barloword Heftruck BV Equity 50.00%| 50.00%i
BNP Parbas Lease Growp * France Full 100.00% 100.00%
BNP Parbas Lease Group BV [Netherlands Full 100.00%)| 100.00%)
BNP Paribas Lease Grovp GrmbH & Co KG 2 Ausiria Full 100.00% 100.00%)
BNP Parbas Lease Group Holding SPA Kaly Full 100.00% 100.00%)
BNP Paribas Lease Growp KFT 2 Hungary Ful 100:00% 100.00%
BNP Parbas Lease Group Netherlands 8Y Netherlands Full 100.00% 100.00%)
BNF Paribas Lease Group Polska SP o0 1278 Polard Full 100.00%| 100.00%
8NP Parbas Lease Group RT 2 Hungary Full 100.00% 100.00%)
BNP Paribas Lease Group UK PLC UK Full 100.00% 100.00%)
BNP Paribas Lease Group SA Belgium Belgium Full 100.00%) 100.00%|
BNP Paribas Lease Group SPA Haty Full 100.00% 100.00%)
BNP Paribas Leasing Gmbh Germany Full 100.00% 100.00%)
Bureau Senvices Limited UK Full 100.00%] 100.00%
Centro Leasing SPA 3 [haly
Claas Financial Services France Full B0.11%| 60.11%;
(laas Financial Services Limited 2 UK Full 51.00%) 51.00%)
Claas Leasing Gmbh Germany Full 100.00%| 60.11%}

¥ Fronch subsidianies whosa regulatory supandsion fals within tha scope of the consolidated Goup, in acoordance with aricle 4.1 of CRRF regulation 2000.03.

(3 1or 6 months lo 30 June 2006

B} Movements for 6 months lo 31 December 2006

C) Movements for § months to 30 June 2007

(D) Wb Tor B months bn 31 December 2007

(1) Acquisition 18) Change of method - Equity method Io full consolidation

(2) Enlity newly incorporated of passing qualifying thre shold 19) Change of method - Full consolidation bo proportionate method
(3) Disposal [16) Change of methad - Equity method to proportionate method
{4) Deconsaiidation {11) Reconsolidation

(5) Merger between consolidated entities
{6) Change of method - Proportionate method to full consolidation

{7) Change of method - Ful

lidation to equity method

{12) Enlities consolidated using a simplified equity method {(non-material)
{13) Business transfers due to the creation of ltalian retal banking segment
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Marra wie || o Country [ G“’“"I “"""u ! reup °"'"’" i
Laasing - Finance Leasss {contd)
CNH Capkal Ewrope * France Ful 50.10% 50.10%
CNH Capltal Ewope Limited UK Ful 100.00%/ 50.10%
Cafplan * H France Fun 99 99% B9 0%
Commercial Vehicla Financa Linited UK Ful 100 00%) 100.00%)
Cooperizasing SPA 1 13] 3 |iay
Diamond Firance UK Limited UK, Ful 6000% 50.00%
Equipment Lease BV Netherlands Ful 100 00%| 100.00%
Gaveka Rental BV 4 Nathertands
H.F.G L Limizd Uk Full 100.00% 100.00%
HIH Management Limitad [ UK
Hurmberctyde Commescial Investments Limited 3 Ful 100.00% £00.00%)
H yda (& il N°1 Limited 114 P 100.00%] 100.00%
t yde G ciad | N" 4 Liméed 1.4 Ful 100.00% T00.00%
Humberctyde Finance Limied LK Ful 400 00% £00.00%
Humberchyde ndusirial Finance Limétad UK Full 100.00%) 100.00%
Husriberciyce Inrvestiments Limtsd UK F) 100.00% 100.00%
Humberctyde Maragermert Sarvices Limied ‘ UK
Humiberchyde Spring Leasing Linked [ UK
JCB Firance (ex SA Finance et Gestion} * France Fl 70.00% 70.00%
Leaseco nematioral BY Netheriinds Fn 160.00%) 100.00%
Leasing J. Van Breda 3 Cie 115 Beigium
Locaft SPA 1 13 taly Ful 100.00%) 100.00%
Locatrics hatara SPA 1 13 haly Fil 100.00% 100.00%
Locatrice Strumentae SAL 1 13] 5 [taly
Manitou Financs Limited 2 UK Fl 51.00% 51.00%
Natiobai 2 * France Fa 100.00% 100.00%
Natiocrédibal N France ] 100.00%) 100.00%
Natiocrédimurs * France Fut 100.00%} 100.00%
Natiobnergie * France Fa 100.00%) 100.00%
Paricomi * Frarga Fa 100.00% 100.00%
SAS MFF . France [F) 51.00% 51.00%
Same Deutz-Falv Finance France Fil 160.00% 100.00%
Sarme Deutz Fale Finance Limitad K Fab 100.00%) 100.00%
UFE Asset Finance Limfied UK Fa 100.00% 100.00%
United Care Growp Lirreted UK Fa 100.00%) 100.00%
United Care {Chestize) Limitad UK Fa 100.00% 100.00%
Linited Corporaie Finance Limied 4 UK
United Irs Management Livited 4 U
Consumer Credit
Asa Banque Financement H France Equlty 35 00% 35.00%
Banco Cetelem Agentina 11 Argentina Fal BC D0%| 60.00%
Banco Cetelem Portugal Portugal Ful 100.00% 100.00%
Barco Ceteiem 5A Spain Fu! 100.00% 100 00%
Biefls 5 5PA 2 Ialy Equiy 100.00% 50 00%
Camefour Administration Cartos de Craditos - GACC Brazil Equity 40.00%) ADDO%|
Catslem France Fal 100.00%) 100.00%
Ceteien Algéria 2] s Algeria Fal 100.00% 100.00%
Celelem America Brazil Ful 100.00% 100.00%
Ceteiem Asia ? Hong-Kong Ful 100.00%) 100.00%)
Cetelem Bank SA Paland Ful 100.00' 100.00%
Cetelem Beigum Belgium Fd 100 100.00%
Cetelem Benelux BY |Methertands Fa 1001 100.00%)
Cetelom Beésd Beazd Fo 100. 100.00%
Cetelem CR Crech Rep. ] 100 100.00%]
Cetelem JFN SA 1 Romania Ful 100 100.00%
~ Franch whose mguiaiory sUDerYimion fails within the scope of the cons pldated Group, in scoondance weh arkce 4 10l CREF reguiaton 2000 8.

A} Movernents for § months to 30 June 2006

(E) Movements for § months i 31 Dacamber 2006

C) Mavernents for & monds W 30 Juna 2007

D) Movements for 8 months to 31 December 2007

0 —
[2) Enthty newly incorporated or passing qualifying threshold
(3) Disposal

(4) Deconsalictation

15) Merger between consolidated entides

(1) Change of methed - Ful consolidation t aquity method

(6) Chiange of method - Proportionate method to hul consolidati

{8) Changa of mathod - Equity method W full consolidation

{9) Change cf mathod - Ful consolidation to proportionate method

{19) Changs of method + Equity method to proportionate method

(1) Reconsolidation

(12) Entities consolidated using a simplified equity method {nor-material)
(13} Business transiers due 10 the creation of ftalian retail banking segment
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Nama w|m{o]o Courtry wethod |
Congumer Cradil {cont'd}
Cetelem Maroc Moroceo Ful 92.64%)|
Catelemn Maxico SA de CV 248 Mexico Fud 100.00%
Cetelem Poiska Expansion SA Potand Ful 100.00%
Gatalam Processing Services (Shanghai) Limited 2] e China Ful 100.00%
Catelem Servicos Limdada 2z Brazl Equity 100.00%
Cetelem Skovensko H Skovakia Fua 100.00%
Catoleen Thatands Thatand Fill 100.00%
Catelam UK UK fa 100.00%
Cofica Bal * Franca Fut 100.00%)
Cofidis France France Equity 15.00%
Cofinogs Frante Prop. 50.00%|
Cofipass SNC France Fui 100.00%
Compagnie kédicale de financement de Viitures a1 mativiels - CMV Miilonca . France Ful 100.00%
Crodtial ltalia SPA ? laly Prop. 50.00%
Crediama SPA 2 [hay Equity 25.50%
Credisson Hokding Limstad 1 Cypius Ful 100.00%
Caddit Modorne Anlies . France Fult 100.00%
Caidit Modeme Guyane . France Ful 100.00%)
Criit Modeme Ocka Indlen ' France Ful 9781%)
Deesdner-Catelam Kreditbank (ax Celalam Bank Gmbh) Germany Full 50.10%|
Effico Iberia Spain Full 100.00%
Effico Soreco Franca Full 99.85%|
Eurocradily Spain Full 100.00%
Facat * France Full 100.00%)
Fidem ' Frants Full 51.00%)
Fimastic Expansion SA Span Full 100.00%
Findomastic haly Prop. 50.00%|
Findomestic Banka a.d 17 Sarbia Equity 45.88%
Findomestic Leasing 5PA 2 |haly Equity 50.00%|
JetFinance Intemational 1 |Buigaria Equity 100.00%
KBC Pinto Systerns 2 Beigium Equity 35.59%]
Laser (Groupe) 10 France Prop. 50.00%]
Loisirs Finance + France Ful 51.00%
Magyar Caislem Hungary Full 100.00%
Wétisr Regroupement de Crédits ' 12] s France Ful 100.00%
Monabank 2 Franca Equity 34.00%
Matixis Financement (ex Caissa d'Epargne Financament - CEFI) ' France Equity 33.00%
Notrsken Finance Franca Ful 51.00%,
Mavacrédil 2 5 |France
Prestacomer SA de CV 2 |Mexico Equity 50.00%) 50.00%
Projeo * 2 France Ful 51.00% 51.00%
SA Domolinance 9 France Prop. 55.00%] 55.00%;
Sarvicios Financieros Camelow EFGC Span Equity 44.03%) 0.00%
Sockil4 da Paiement Pass France Equity 40.01%] 40.01%
Submaring Finance Promotora de Credito Limitada 2 Brazil Prop. 50.00% 50.00%;
Including Debt lnvestment Fund
FCC Findomestic 4 taly
FCC Master Dolphin raly Prop. 50.00%] 0.00%
FCC Mastes Noria 4 France
FCC Retall ABS Finance France Full ;mmxr 100.00%
T Franch subpaanes whose regUtiry bupervisn i3 wilsh du $cops of T Group, in weh i 4| o CREF regulation 2000.03.

|jAl Movements for 6 months to 30 June 2006

1B) Mavements for § months to 31 Dacembar 2006

{C} Movemants for § months to 30 Juna 2007

{0} Moverments for 6 months to 31 Decamber 2007

{1} Acquisiton
{2} Entity newly incorporaled or passing qualifying threshold
{3} Disposal

{4} Deconsolidation
{5} Merger between consolidaled enlilies
(61 Change of method - Proporti method Lo full ldati

{7} Change of method - Full consolidation i squity mathod

(8) Change of method - Equily method to fufl consolidation

(9) Changa of mathad - Full consolidation to proportionate method

(10} Changa of method - Equity method 1o preporticnate mathod

{11} Raconsolidation

(12} Entities consoidatad using a simpiified equity method {non-malerial)
(13) Businass transfars due ta the creation of ltalian retall banking Segrment
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. wlm|ofo Country Mehsd m"‘f’,’ L
Property Loans
Banca UCB SPA Raly Fut 100.00%] 100.00%
BNP Paribas vest immo . France Fud 100.00% 100.00%
SAS Préts of Servicas * Francs Fut 100-00% 100.00%)
Sundaram Home Finance Limitad 1 findia Equity 43.50%) 49.90%)
uce * Franca Fal 100.00% 100.00%
LCB Hypothwhen Netheriands Fa 100.00%] 100.00%)
UC8 Sikssa 12| 8 Switzertand Fal 100.00%] 100.00%)
Union de Creditos Immotxlarios - UC] (Groupe) Spain Prop. 50.00%) 50.00%
Inctuding Debi Investment Fund
FCC Domos 2002 France Far 100.00% 10000%
FCC Master Domos France Full 100.00%] 10000%
FCC Mastor Domos 4 France Ful 100.00%| 100.00%)
FCC Master Oomos 5 France Full 100.00%) 100.00%
FCCU.CA 457 {ax FCC 4-16} Spain Prap. 50.00%| 50.00%
Contract Hire 2nd Flest Managemant
Ariug SA Franoe Full 100.00%
Arma Beheer BY Netherlands Ful 100 .00%
Agy Linvded UK Ful 100.00%
Artaqy SAS France Fud 100 .00%
Arval Austria GmbH 2 [Ausria Egqiry 100.00%
Arval Baigium Beigium Fud 100.00%,
Arval Brasi Limitada 12 Brazil Eqaty 100.00%
Arval Business Secvices Limited K Fud 100.00%|
Mval BY Nathariancsy Fia 100.00%
Arval Devtschiand GmbH Germany A 100.00%
Arval ECL 5A5 France %] 100.00%)
Arval ledia Privaw Limised 12 findia Equity 300.00%
Arval Limisd UK Fud 100.00%
Arval Luxambourg Luxsmbourg Fun 100.00%;
Arval NY Beigum 2t ] 100.00%
Anval PHH Holding SAS France ] 100.00%
Arval PHH Holdings Limited K Fi3 $00.00%
Arval PHH Holdinga UK Limited K Fut 100.00%)
Arval PHH Service Leasa C2 2] Czech Rep. Rl 100.00%)
Aval Portugal Portugal Ful 100.00%)
Arval Russis 12 Russia Equity 89.59%)
Arvtl Sciwalz AG 3 Ful 100.00%)
Arval Service Leasa France Ful 100.00%)
Arval Service Lsass Espagne Spain Ful 99.87%|
Arval Setvice Lease ltalla Italy Full 100.00%)
Arval Servios Lease Polska SP Poland Full 100.00%)
Arval Servics Leass Romania SAL 12 |Romania Equity 100.00%
Arval Trading 2 France Fufl 100.00%
Arval UK Group Limited UK Full 100.00%
Arval UK Limitec UK Full 100.00%
ENP Paribas Fleat Hokiings Limited UK Fub 100.00%
Diakard Feat Information Services Limited UK Fun 100.00%
Dlaleard Limited [ Fun 100.00%
Gestion 1 Location Holding France Ful 100.00%
Harpus UK Limed LK Ful 100.00%
Overdrive Business Sohutions Limied K Ful 100.00%
Overdrive Creck Cart Limited [E3 Fub 100.00%
PHH Financial services Limited E3 Fu 100.00%
PHH Holdings {1999) Limite¢ LK Ful 100.00%
PHH invesiment Services Liméed LK Ful 100.00%
¥ Franch wbaxkanes wtoss regrisiony supenision: iz25 wahin e scope of e conscicasd Group, in accordance weth scscle 4 1.of CREF reguiation 200003

{A] Mervttranty for B months to 30 June 2006

16) Mavements for 6 mont®:a to 31 Decembar 2006

C) Movements for 6 months lo 30 June 2007

{5} Mergar between consolidated entities
(&} Changa of method - Proportionate method o full consolidation

(T} Change of methed - Ful consolidation 1o squity metod

(D) M Tor 6 months (o 11 Decamber 2007

{1) Acquisition {8} Change of methad - Equity method 1 full consolidation

[2) Entity newly incorporatad o passing quallfing threshokd {8} Change of method - Ful consdlidaion ko proportionata methad
{3) Disposal {10) Change of method - Equity method bg proportionats method
(4) Deconsolidation {11) Reconsalidation

{12) Entities consoidated using a ximpiified aquity method (non-material}
{13) Business. transfers due to the crealion of Italian retall banking segment
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Narme w| el o Country Mathod ﬁwﬁv‘ﬂ? Groap ownarship
Contract Hire 2nd Fiest Ransgemant (cont'd)
PHH Leasing (N"3) Limitad UK Ful 100.00%) 100,00%
PHH Treasury Services Limited UK Ful 100.00%| 100.00%
PHH Truck Managament Services Limited UK Ful 100.00%, 100.00%|
Foinleuro Limited UK Ful 100.00'%} 100.00%
Tha Harpur Group UK Limited UK Ful 100.00% 100.00%
Emarging and overseas markats
Bank of Naning {ax Nanging ity Commercial Bank Corp Limited) 1 China Equety 1261%)| 12.61%
Banqua Intermationale dy Commaerce 4t de Findustrie Burkina Faso Burkina Fasg Ful 51.00%] 51.00%
Banque jonale du Ci alde e Cote dhwlrg Mory Coasl Full £7.49% B7.49%
Bangue 4 jonae du C t de findustria Gabon Gabon Fud 46.67% 456
Banque | jonale du C etd 8 Guinée 2 Gudnea Equaty 10.83% 20.83%
Bangue intsmationals du Commerca et de Findustria Mal 121 8 Mati Ful 55,0011 85.00%
Banque jonaie du G alde i Senegal Senegal Ful 54 11%] 54.11%)
Banque Malgache ds [Ocean Indien Madagascae Ful 75.00%) 75.00%)
Basque Marocaine du Commerce  de Mndustie Mormcco Full £3.55% £1.85%)
Banqus Marocaine du Commerce ot de Mndustie Crédil Conso 2 Morocen Full 400.00%( T1.96%
Baaque Marocaine cu Commerce et de Mndusiie Geston 12 Mosocco Equty 400.00% £3.85%|
Banque Marotaine du Comunercy of de Mndusirie Leasing Morocco Fult T2.03% 45.00%
Banque Marocaine du Commerce et da lNnduskie Offshare Modocto Fub 100.00%{ £2.85%]
Bangue pour ke Commerce st findustrie de la Mer Rouge 3 | Dibouti
BNP lntpecontinentals - BNPI * France Full 100.00%) 100.00%)
BNP Parbas BODI Paripations France Full 100.00%] 100.00%
BNP Paribas Cyprus Limited Cyprus Full 100.00% 100.00%)
BNP Panibas Ei Djazai Algeria Full 100.00%] 100 06%)
BNP Panibas Guadelwpe * France Full 100.00%) 100.00%|
BNP Paribas Guyane * France Fub 100.00% 100.00%
BNP Paribay Le Cake Egypt Fult 05 19% 95.19%
BNP Panbas Martinique * France Fun 100.00% 100.00%|
BNP Panbas Nouvelle Caladanie * France Ful 100.00%) 100.00%
BNP Panibas Réunion * France Fub 100.00%) 100.00%
BNP Paribas Vostoh Holdings 2 France Full 100.00% 100.00%,
Sahars Bark LSC 1 {Libya Exquity 19.00%] 19.00%
SIADA 4 Luxemboury
Turk Elonond Bankay! Yatrimiar Anonim Sirked {Groupe) Turkey Prop. 50.00%) 50.00%)
Ukranian lnsurance Allance 12 Ukraing: Equity 49.99%; 25.50%
Ursits Asssl Managamant 2 |Ukrine Equity 99.94%] 50.9™%
Lkrsib Assal Management PF Fund 2 |Ukraine Equity §9.97% 50.98%
UkrSibbank 1 Ukraine: Ful $1.00%} 51.00%
ENP Paribas Vosiok LLC (ex UkrSibbank LLC} 12] 8 Russia Ful 100.00% 100.00%)
Union Bancaire pour 8 Commerce el findustrie Tunisia Ful 50.00% 50.00%
Union Bancaire pour i Corumercs at 'Industria Leasing Tunisia Ful 75.40% A7.70%)
Spaclal Purposs Entities
Vela Lease SRL 1 1 ftaly Full
T Franch qulaiory Ea3s within he soope of the consnidaied Group, in accomdance with aracle 4.1 6 CREF requiaion 2000 63
A) Movements for B months to 30 June 2006

E) Movemenis for

months 1 31 December 2006

months to 30 June 2007

[C] Movemants for
(1)

(8) Change of mathod - Egulty mathod o full consalidation

{9) Change of mathod - Ful consolidation o proportionate method

{10} Change of mathod - Equity methad lo propostionate method

{11) Reconsalidation

(12) Entities consoliclaled using a simplified equity method (non-material)
(13} Business iransfers due to tha creation of tatan relail banking segment
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Narw wle]o]o Country Wiod e ol o
[Asset Manegement & Services |
Insurance
Assu<Vie 54 it France Equity 50.00% 50.00%
Bangus Financiere Cardit 5 France
BAL Vita SPA 1 13 Katy Equity 49.00%] 49.00%]
BNP Paras Assurance § |France
BNP Paribas Assurance | #x Candif SA) France Full 100.00%) 100.00%
Cardil Assicurazioni SPA Ity Full 100.00% 190.00%
Caedif Assurance Vie France Fubl 100.00%] 100.00%
Cardif Assurance Vie Poiska Poland Ful 100.00%; 100 00%
Canrdif Commpania de Seguros 2 |Parou Equity 100.00%; 100.00%}
Cardif Comgania de Seguros de Vida 1 |Argentina Equity 100.00% 100.00%
Candi do Birasi Sequrcs Brazil Ful 100.00% 100.00%|
Cardif do Brasit Sequros & Gamntas 12 Brazil Enuity 100.00%| 100.00%
Cardit Howdings Incorporation 2 |UsA Full 99.89% §9.89%
Cavdif Leven Beaigiurn el 100.00% 100,00%)
Cardil Leveraverzekeringen NV Natheriands Fl 100.00%] 100.00%|
Cardit Life Insurance Company Comporation 2 JUSA Ful 100.00%| 99.59%
Cardif Mexico Sequros de Vida 1z Me:cs Equity 100.00%) 100.00%|
Cardif Maxico Seguras Generales SA 1?2 Mexico Equity 100.00%| 100.00%
Caqdif Naderland Holding BV Netherlands Fub 100.00%| 100.00%
Cardif Noric 2 |Sweden Equity 100.00%| 100.00%
Cardit Preadls Insurance Holding Limzad {ex Pinnadrica Holding Limited) 2 3 |South Arica a3 100.00% 100.00%)
Cardd RD France B} 10000%) 100.00%,
Cardit Retraite Assurance Vi 11 France Sl 100.40%) 100.00%
Corg Schadevarzekeringen NV [ Natheriands Fult 100 00%| 100.00%
Cardivida Correduria e Seguros 12 Spain Equity 100.00%| 100.00%
Centro Vitn Assiurazioni SPA Haly Prop. 43.00% 49.00%
Compagnie Bancaire Uk Fords C UK Full 100.00%) 100.00%
Compania de Seguros Genarales Chie Fu 100:00%) 100.00%
Compania de Seguros Vida SA. 1% Chla Ful 100.00% 100.00%
Cybels RE 5 Luxaenboury
Damell Limited Irsiang Ful 100.00% 100 0%
European Reinsurance Limited 11 [UK Equity 100.00%) 100 00%
Financial Telemarkefing Services 11 [UK Equity 100.00% 100.00%
GIE BNP Paribas Assurance Franca Ful 100.00% 95 00%|
Global Eure H France Ful 100.00% 95 43%
Invesdite Luxembowy SA Luxembourg Fua 100.00% 100.00%|
Matic Assurance France Prap. 50.00%) 50.00%)
Natio Fonds Athenes investissament § 2 Francs Ful 100.00%] 100.00%|
Natic Fords ColSines knvestissament 1 2 France Fa 100.00% 100.00%|
Natio Fonds Colines knvestissement 3 2 France FA IO0,0U‘K‘ 100.00%)
Patrimoine Management & Associks 1 France Fa 67.00% 67.00%)
Finnacle Inzuranca Holding PLC UK Full 100.00% 100.00%
Pirnacle Insurance Managemaent Senvces PLC UK Fall 100.00%| 100 00%|
Pinniacis nsurance PLC UK Ful 100.00% 100.00%
Pinnatrica Insurance Company Limited 12 South Africa Equity 100.00% 100.00%|
Finnatrica nsurance Lite Limiad 12 South Alrica Equity 100.00% 100.00%)
Pojsiovna Cardif Pro Vita 12 Czech Rep. Equity 100.00%) 100 0|
Pojsiovna Cardif Stovakia A S 11 |Ciech Rap. Equity 100.00% 100.00%|
SARL. Carma Grand Hortzon H France Ful 100.00% 100:00%)
SARL Reumal investssaments Francs Full 100.00% 100.00%
SAS Hbemla France 1 |France Full 100 9987%
SCA Cagital France Hoted 1 [Francs Fa KAy 29.47%
SC1104-106 rue Carbroane France Fyl 100, 100.00%
" Fronch subsitaries wh o ¥ Supervision fals wittan the acope of the consolkdaled Groug, in sccordance with artde 4.1 of CRBF reguiafion 2000.03.

A) Moverments for § months fo 30 June 2006

B] Movernents for § months 1o 31 Oecember 2006

C) Movements for § manths 1o 30 June 2007

D} Movamants for 6§ months to 31 Decamber 2007

(1) Acquisition (8} Change of methed - Equity mathed i full consolidation

{2) Entity newty incorporated or passing qualifying treshok! {5} Changa of method - Ful comaolidation ko proportionat method

{3) Disposa? {10) Change of method - Equity mathod to proporbonate method

{4) Dwtonsafidation {11) Reconsidation

{5} Marger between consolidated sntities {12) Entities consofdated using a simpiified equity mathod (non-material}
16} Change of method - Proportionate method to fil consolidation {13) Busineas transfers dus Lo the creation of alian retal banking segment
{7} Change of mathod - Ful 1o equity rmethod
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Name wlel el o Country Wethod mﬂt‘:&? Group owrership
Insurance (cont'd)
SC1 {4 rus Vivienne France Ful 100.00%] 100.00%
$C1 24-26 e Duranton 3 France
5C1 25 rus Abbe Carton k] France
5C1 25 rus Gulenberg k] France
SC) 40 rue Abbe Groult k] France
SCi 100 rua Lauriston France Ful 100.00%
5C16 Square Foch France Full 100.00%|
5C1 8410 place du Commerce Franoe Fud 100,00%)
SCI Asnieces 1 France Fut 100.00%!
SCI Beausejour France Ful 100.00%)
SCI BNP Panbas Pierre 2 France Ful 100.00%
SC| Boulavard Malesherbes France Full 100.00%,
SCI Baulogne Centre: France Full 100.00%
SCI Baulogna Nungesser France Fua 100.00%
501 Corasa France FiA 100.00%)
SCI Courbavoie France Fu 100.00%|
5C1 Defensa Etolle France Fult 100.00%
SC1 Detenss Vendome France Full 100.00%
SCI Etole France Full 100.00%
SCI Immeubie Demours France Full 10.00%
SCI L& Chasnay 1 3 France
SCl Levaliois 2 France o 100.00%|
SCI Maisons 4 3 Franca
SCI Malesherbes Courcalles Francy Ful 100.00%
SCI Montrouge 2 3 France
SCI Montrouge 3 3 France
SCI Paris Couss de Vincennes F Franca Full 10¢.00%
SCI Moussorgsii France Ful 100.00%|
SCI Residenca la Chatelard France Fua 100.00%
$C1 rue Medaric France Ful 100.00%)
SCI Rued 1 3 France
SCI Ruel Arana Frante Fufl 100.00%
SCI Ruad Caudron France Full 100.00%
SCI Sainl Maurice 2 3 France
SCI Suresnes 2 3 Franca
SC! Suresnes 3 France Fua 100.00%
Shinan ot Lifa Corée F South Korea Prop. 50.00%|
State Bank Incia Life Cy 2 India Equity 25.00%|
Thai Cardit Insurance Lie Company Limited 2 Thaitand Equity 25.00%|
Valtitres 2 Franes Full 100.00%
Private Banking
Banque Privbe Anjou {#x Dexia Banque Privée) * 1] 5 |Franca
Barguas Finance Holding Bahamas Full $00.00%] 99 59%|
BNL Intemational Luxambourg 1 5 [Luxembourg
BNP Paribas Bahamas Limited {ex United European Bank Trust Nassau) Bahamas Full 100.00% 96.59%
B8NP Panbas Espana SA Spain Ful 39.51%) 9951%
BNP Parbas investmen! Services LLC Usa Full 100.00 100.00%|
BNP Parbas Privala Bank ' France Ful mo.:a 100.00%
BNP Parbas Private Bark Monaco . Franca Ful 100, 9.50%)
BNP Paribas Private Bank Switzeriand 5 Switzerland
Consel Invastissemant Franca Fult 100.00%) 100.00%|
Lavoro Bank Ag Zuigo 1 5 Switzadand
Nachanius, Tjsenk st Co NV Metheriands Full 100.00% 100.00%|
Setvizio hata SPA t 4 kay
United European Bank Switzeriand 5 Switzerland
¥ Franch equlainry faion (223 wafen the scope of e COnOBGAN Group, 1 8Co0nlance wih aice 4.1 of CREF regdabon 2000.03

(A) Mavements for § monihs to 30 Juna 2006

(B) Mavements for & months ko 31 D 2008

(€] Movements for § monts Lo 30 June 2007

(0] Movernents for § months to 31 Dacamber 2007

(1) Acquiskon
(2) Entity newly incorparated or passing gualiying threshold

(3} Duspesal

(4) Deconsolidation

(5} Marger between consofidated enttes

(6] Change of mathod - Proportionate method 10 full consobdation
(7] Change of mathod - Ful consalidation ko equity method

{8} Changa of methad - Equity method Io full consolidation

{8} Change of mathod - Full consalidation ko proportionals mathod

{10) Change of method - Equity method 1o proportionate method

{11) Reconsolidation

{12) Entities consoiidated using a simplified equity methad (nor-material)
{13) Business bransfers due 10 the creation of Hallan retad banking segment
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o w[mlalo]  com ot oy Ml
Personal investisor
B*Capital * France Ful 99.96% 99.96%
Cortal Cansors France * France Fal 100.00% 100.00%
FundQuest France Ful 100.00%] 100.00%
Gaoft Financial Sarvices Limited {Groupe) 1] 10 |ncia Prop. 27.18%) 7.98%
Assat Manapement
Antin Participation 23 2 [France Equity 100.00%) 100.00%
BNL Fondi Immobiiari 1 13 ftaly Ful 100.00%| 100.00%
BNL Gestioni SGR 1 13 Maty Ful 100.00%] 100.00%;
BHP PAM Grxp France Fub 160.00% 100.00%
BNP Paribas Asset Management France Ful 100.00%} 100.00%!
BNP Paribas Asset Managemant Asia 2 |Horg-Hong Equily 100.00% 100.00%
BNP Parbas Asset Management Brasil Limitada Brazl Full 100.00% 100.00%
BNP Paribay Assat Management GmbH 12 Germany Equity 100.00% 100.00%
BNP Paribas Asset Management Japan Limited 14 Japan Fud 100.00%/ 100.00%
8NP Parbas Asset Management Group Luxemboury Luxembourg Ful 99.66% $9.66%|
BNP Paribas Astat Management Sangapore Limited 2 |Singapore Ecusty 100.00%] 100.00%
8NP Parbas Asset Managemenl 3GR Mian SPA 12 5 [haly
BNP Paribas Asset Managemenl UK Limited UK Full 100.00% 100.00%
BNP Paribas Asset Management Uruguay SA 12 Uruguay Ecuty 100.00%; 100.00%|
BNP Paribas Epargne ol Retrals Entreprise 5 France
BNP Parbas Financiéers AMS (FrAMS) * 2 Frans il 100.00% 100.00%
BNP Parbas Fund Services France France Ful 100.00'% 100.00%,
GNP Parbas Private Equity 12 France Equity 100.00% 100.00%
BNP Parbas SGHC 12 Span Equity 100.00%| 9957%
Candif Assel Managemant France Fui 100.00% 100.00%
Candif Gaxiion dActls " Francs Ful 100.00%4 100.00%
Charter Allantic Corporation (ex Fiacher Francis Treas & Watts) ] USA Al 105.00% 100.00%|
Charter Atlanti: Capital comporation a usA Ful 100.00% 100.00%|
Charter Aiantic Securilies Incorporalion L] USA Ful 100.00%| 100.00%|
Coopsy Neff Alternative Managers 12128 France Full T1.51%| T1.51%)
Fauchier Partners Managemend Limted (Groupe) UK Prop. 50.00% 50.00%]
Fisches Franczs Trees 4 Wtts Incorporation a USA 3T ] 1000 100.00%|
Fischer Francis Trees & Watts Kabushid Kasisha L] Japan Ful 100.00 100.00%|
Fischer Francis Trees & Walts Limied § UK Ful 100.00 100.00%|
Fischer Francit Traes & Watty Pl Limited ) Singapara Full 100.00%) 100.00%
Fischer Francis Trees & Walls UK & UK Full 100.00 100.00%
Fund Cuest incorporaton USA Full 1004 100.00% |
Overiay Asasd Management 12 France Equity 100, 100.00%
Shinhan BNF Parbas Imvesiment Trust Managenent Co Lid 12110 South Korea Prop. 50. 50.00%
Sundaram BNP Parhas Assat Management Company Limited 2 India Equity 49 90%| £9.90%|
Securities services
BNP Paribas Fund Services Luxembourg Full 100.00%] 100.00%;
BNP Paribes Fund Services Ausiralasia Linded Australa Fut 1004 100.06%:
BNF Paribas Fund Services Dublin Limited wedand Fil 100.00%| $00.00%;
BNP Paribas Fund Services Holdings UK Ful 100.00%) 400.00%
BNP Paribas Fund Sanvicas UK Limited LK Fub 100.00%) 100.00%)
BNP Parbas Secirities Senvices - BP2S * France Ful 100 06%) 100.00%
BNP Paribay Sacuriies Senices infemational Holig SA 5 |France
Banco Excel Bank SA 11 5 |Sean
Royai Bank of Scottand Intsmational Trustee {Guemesay Lid} 1 |Guemnsey Equity $00.00% 100.00%)
Royai Bank of Scottand Intemational Custody Bank Ltd 1 |arsey ful 100.00%| 100.00%)
Rayal Bank of Seotland Intemational Securities Serdces (Holdings) Lid 1 [Jersay Eull 100.00%) 100.00%

" French subsickanss whose regulziory supervisson b2y urihm e scope of ihe consoidaind Group, in accondance wih artcle 4 1 of CREF reguirion 2000 03

) ¢ 6 morehs 10 30 June 2006

(8]} Movements for & monhs 1o 31 Siacember 2008

(C) Movemants for & months o 3 June 2007

(0] Movements for & montha 1o 31 Dscamber 2007
(1} Acguishion

(2} Entity newly incarporated or assing quatifying threshald
(3} Dispcsal

(4} Deconsolidation
(5) Merger between consolidaied enttes
(6) Change of method - Proports method %o full consclidath

(7) Change of method - Ful consolidation o squity method

8) Change of mathod - Equity mathod & fll consolktation

(9) Change of mathod - Ful consolidation 1 proportionate method

{10} Change of method - Equity methed 1o proportionale method

(11} Reconsalidation

(12} Ensties consoldated using 3 smplified aquity method (non-material)
(13) Business transfers. due 10 the creation of Itaffan retal banking segmen?
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ownens
Naroe w|®]o|o Cauriry Mathod o
Property sarvices
Assal Pananaines Feance Fud 95.77%
Atisreal Expatise Franca Fult 100.00%
Adisreal Auguste-Thouard France Full 85.84%
Atiwreal Auguste-Thouand Habital Foncier 5 France
Aisrea) Balgium SA Beigium Fub 100.00%
Aisrval Boanekux SA Beigium Futt 100.00%]
Atisreal Consutt H France
Atigreal Consull {ax SAS Astrim) France Ful 100.00%
Adisreal Conzult GmbH |Germany Ful 100.00%
Atsreal Espana SA Span Ful 4 00.00%
Ajsreal GmbH Germany Ful $00.00%|
Atsreal Holding Beigium SA 5 Belgaum
Atisreal Holding France France Ful 100.00%|
Atisreal Holding GmbH Gormany £l 100.00%
Atisraal intemationa! France Full 100.00%;
Atiszeal Wande 1 kreland Full 100.00%,
Alisreal Rala i Haly fa 100.00%)
Atsraal Limited L Ful $00.00%|
Atistoal Luxeenbourg SA Luxembourg Ful 100.00%
Atisrnal Netheriands BY 4 Notherdands
Atisreal Property Managament GmbH Garmany Ful 100.00%
Adisreal Property Management Services Beigium Ful 100.00%
Adisraal Proplan GmbH Gasmany Ful 87.58%
Aisrsdl Sorvices 4 Frante
Alisesal USA Incxporated U.S.A Fult 100.0%
BNP Paribas immobiier (ex Meunier Promation) Franca Fulk 100.00%
BAP Paribas Immobiier 5 France
BNP Paribas Immobiier Property Management France Ful 100.00%
BNP Paribas Participations Finance Imznobilies France Full 100.00%
BNP Paribras Real Estats Immestment Management France Ful 96.77%
BNP Paribas Rea’ Estate investnents services Lid (ex Atisreal Weatheralls Financial Limited) UK Ful 100.00%
BAP Paribas Real Estate Proparly Davaioppemen! [Laa 2 |may Ful 100.00%
BNP Paribas Real Esiate Property Management Italia 1 Ity Ful 100.00%
BSA Lnmobilier France Ful 100.00%
Cabinet Claude Sanchez i France Ful 100.00%]
Chancery Lane Maragement Services Limited LK Ful 100.00%)
Compagnie Tertiare ) 5 France
F G Ingenieria &t Frometion Immobiiéra France Ful 100.00%!
Gonisar Serviios mmobiliarios H 5 |Spain
Immotiiere des Bergues Franca Full 100.00%;
Pariner's & Senvices 1 France Full 100.00%|
Partenaires Gerance Soprofinance 5 |Franca
SA Comadim Hispania 1 Spain Ful 100.00%
SA Garee France Ful $00.00%|
SA Maunier Hispania 1 Spain Fur 100.00%)
§A Procodis 5 France
SAS BNP Paribas Real Estala Propssty Management {ex S4 Comadim] Franca Full 100.00%
SAS BRS! 3 France Ful 100.00%!
SAS ECM Real Estate H France Ful 100.00%!
SAS Meyrier Developpaments France Ful 100.00%;
SAS Meuniar Habital France Full 100.00%
SAS Meunier Habial Su¢ Ouest 2 |France Full 100.00%
SAS Meuniar Immobliére dEntreprises France Ful 100.00%:
SAS Meynir Méditeranée France Ful 100.00%
SAS Meurier Rhone Alpes France Ful 100.00%!
SAS Mutt Vest (France] 4 1 France Ful 100.00%.
T French subsiiaries whosa reguialory supervision falls within the scops of Group, in with article 4.1 of CRBF regulaon 2000.03

(&) Movemants for b months to 30 June 2006
B) Maverants for 6 months to 31 Decamber 2006
{C) Movements for b monthy to 30 Juna 2007

G} Movements for £ months to 31 Decambar 2007

{1} Aequisition

{2} Entty newly incorporated or passing qualfying thrashald
{3} Disposal

(4) Daconsolidation

(S) Merger batween consoidated enties

{8) Changa of methad - Equity method ko full consalidation

{9 Changa of method - Ful consclidation i proportionate method

{10} Change of method - Equity method 1 proporionats method

(11} Retansolitaton

(12} Entities consoldated using 3 simpified equily method {ron-material)
(13} Buginass iransfers due to the creation of italian retall banking segment
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Trocp cwnership |

Nwme A EEE Country Witod m exst o

| Proverty gervices cont'dh
SAS Newport Management 1 France i 100.00%) 100.00%
SAS Sofiane France 2ul 100 00%) $00.00%
SAS Studefites { ax SNC Comadim Résidences Sevvices) France Ful 100.00% 100.00%
SNC Espaces ImmobiBers France Ful 100/ 100.00%
SNC Lot 2 Porte € Asnibres France Fut 300.00 100.00%
SNC Meunier Gestion France Ful 10000%) 100.00%
Sifonte 5L 1 5 |Span
Soprofinance 5 France
7 & Pastnens 2 [France Ful 95,84%) 95.84%)
Tasaciones Mpotecaras SA 1 Span Fut 100.00 100.00%!
Vakation Consuting Limited 1 UK Full 100.00%) 100.00%
Weatharalls Consuttancy Services Limted UK Ful 100.00% 100.00%

TFrench Whote gLy Bpsision EZ53 weln e 32008 of e Grow, n h 338 4 1 51 CREF reghiaton 2000 68

[t for 6 months to 30 e 2006

B} Mavements for 6 moeths [0 31 December 2008

C] Movements for § months bo 30 June 2007

D) Mavements for 6 menths to 31 Dacember 2007

(1) Acquisitien

(2} Entity newly incorporated or passing qualifying “hreshold

(3) Disposal

{4) Deconscidation

{5) Merger batween consoldated entities

(6) Change of method - Proportionale methad lo full consokdation
u of method - Ful consolidation to aquity methad

(8) Change of method - Equity mathod by hull consolidation

(9) Change of method - Ful consolidation 1o proportionale mathod

(40} Change of mathod - Equity method 1o proportionate method

(1) Reconsolkiation

(12} Enities consoliciated using a simplifisd squity mathod (non-materil)
(12} Businasa iransfers dua 1o the creation of lalian retail banking sagment
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Namo w]{m| oo Country Method EME“‘"LE“,“ TrRp Gwrerstey
[Corporate & brvestment Banking
France
BNP Paribas Arbirage * France Ful 100.00% 100.00%
BNP Paribas Equities France . France Ful 99.96%) 99.96%
BNP Parbas Equity Syategies France France Fal 1004 1004
BNP Paribas Peregrine Group 5 |France
BNP Paribas Staldgies Actions France Ful 100.00% 100.00%
Capstar Pastners SAS France France Ful 100.60%| 100004
Harmwood Asset Managedent 12 France Equity 100.00% 100.00%)
Paribas Dérivés Garantis Snc France Ful 100. 100.00%)
Parifergie ' France Ful 100.00%| 100.00%
55 Esomet France Ful 100.00%) 100.00%)
5AS Pariease * France Ful 100,00% 100.00%)
Europe
BNP Capital Finance Limitad 4 Ireland
BNP Facior Pordugal Porttigal Ful 100.00%) 500.00%)
BNP Paribas keland Irefand Ful 100.00%) 100.00%)
BNP Parbas (Bulgaria) AD Bulgaria Ful 100, 100.00%)
BNP Parbas Bank (Hungasia} RT Hungary Fa 100, 100,00%|
BNP Parbas Bank (Polska) SA Poland Ful 100.00%) 400.00%)
BNP Paribes Bank NV d Ful 100.00%) 100.00%)
BNP Paribas Capital Investments Limiled UK Fut 100.00% 100.00%)
BNP Panbas Capital Mackets Geoup Limited UK Fa 400.00% 100.00%|
BNP Paribas Commodity Futures Limited UK Fu $00.00%{ 100.00%|
BNP Parbas E & B Limited UK Fua 100.00%] 100.00%)
BNP Paribas Finance PLC UK Fut 100.00% 100.00%)
BNP Paribas Fixed Assats Limited 4 UK
BNP Panbas Luxembourg SA Luxembourg Fus 400,00% 100.00%)
BNP Parbas Net Licdted UK Fu1 100.00%{ 100.06%)
BNP Paribas Services 5 Switzeciand
BNP Parbas Sviuppo 4 Iaty
BNP Paribias Suisse SA Switzeriand Ful 99.99%| 09.99%
BNP Parbas UK Holdings Limited UK Ful 500.00% 100.00%|
BNP Paribas UK Limited UK Ful 100.00%) 100.00%)
BNP PUK Hakding Limited UK Ful 100.00%{ 100.00%)
BNP Paribas A0 Russia Ful 100.00%) 100.00%)
Calix SARL 2 |Luxembourg Ful 60.00% £0.00%)
Capstar Partners Limitad UK Ful 400,00%] 100.00%)
Deatresote Limited [ UK
Detta Reinsurance Limitad 2 [} retand Fut 500.00%] 100.00%)
Harewood Holdings Limited 2 UK Ful 100.00%) 100.00%)
1515 Factor SPA 4 aly
Lartspira Lirited 2 fuk Fua 100.00%) 100.00%)
Puribas Management Servica Limitad 4 LIK
Pyribay Trust Lxembourg S4 Luxembourg Fa $00.00%| 100.00%|
Utexam Limited trefand Fus 100,00% 100.00%)
{Americas
BNP Paribas Andes 4 Perou
BNP Paribas Assal Management Incorporated USA Fua 100.00%} 100.00%
BNP Pacbas Brasi SA Brazd Ful 100, 100.00%|
BNP Paribas Canads Canada Ful 100.00% 100.00%)
BNP Paribas Capstar Pariners Incorporated US.A Fub 100.00%) 100.00%|
BNP Parbas Commoities. Futures acorporated USA Ful 100.00%} 100.00%]
BNP Paribas Leasing Corporation U.SA Ful 100.00% 100.00%|

T French subsidiaries whos ngulaiory supervision talls within the scope of the consolidatad Group., in acoadance with sicle 4.1 of CRBF reguiabon 2000.03.

A] Movernents for 6 months Lo 30 June 2008

B) Movements fof 6 months to 31 December 2006
(C) Mavements for 6 months 1o 30 June 2007

[5

manths lo 31 December 2007

{S) Merger between consoidated entites
(6) Change of method - Proportionata method 10 full consolidation
7 of method + Ful consafidation to squity method

{4} Change of method - Eguity method 1o fu¥ consolidation

{9} Change of method - Fuld consolidation I proportionate method

{10) Change of method - Equity method lo propartionate method

{11) Reconsolidation

{12) Entities consolidated using a samplified aquity melhod (non-material)
{13) Businasy ransters due 10 the creation of Italian retad banking sagment
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Mame w| @] o Gountry Methad mﬁ'}’ mmmmn o ,”"
| Amaricas (cont'd)
BNP Parbas North America incorporated USA Fu 100.00%] 108
ENP Paribas Principal incorporated USA Ful 100.00% 100,
BNP Parbas RCC ncorporation USA Ful 100.00%; 100.00%
BNP Parkas Securities Gorporation USA Ful 100.00% 100.00%)
Capstar Pariners LLC U.SA Ful 100.00%) 100.00%
Cooper Nefl Advinora Incorporated USA Ful 100.00%| 100.00%)
Coopar Neft Group Incorporatad USA Ful 100.00%] 100.00%)
French Amarican Banking Corporation - FAB.C USA Fu 100.00%; 100.00%!
Farbas North Amenica USA Fa 100.00% 100.00%
Pelits Champs Particinacoes e Sarvicos SA arazi Ful 100.00% 100.00%
Asia - Oceanla

BNP Equitiey Asta Limited Malaysia Fu 100.00%) 100.00%!
BNP Purbas {China} Limited China Fud 100,00%) 100,
BNP Parbas Arbirage (Hong-Hong] Linited Hong-Kong Ful 100.00%) wo.E
BNP Parbas Capital {Asia Pacific) Limed Hang-Kong Fu 100.00% 100,
BNP Faribas Capltal {Singapore} Limited Sngapacs Fa 100.00%} 100.00%|
BNP Paribas Financa (Hong-Kang) Limfied Hog-Kong Ful 100.00% 100.00%)
BNP Paribg Fuluras (Hong-Kong) Limitsd Hong-Kong Ful 100.00% 100.00%)
BNP Paribas GRS (Hang Kong) Limited Hong-Kong F 100.00% 100.00%)
BNP Paribas india Sokstions Private Limited 2 India Fal 100.00%} 100.00%{
BNP Paribas Japan Limitad 2 Japan Fa 100.00%] 100.00%|
BNP Paribas Pacfic {Austraia) Limited Augtralia FA 100.00%] 100.00%|
BNP Paribaa Peregrine Securities {Thallande) Limited k] Thaitand
BNP Parbas Principal Investments Japan Limied 2 Japan Ful 100.00%| 100.00%|
BNP Paribas Securilies (Asia) Linited Hong-Kong Fut 100.00%) 100.00%|
BNP Paribas Securiios (Japan} Linited Hong-Keng Fua 100,00% 100.00%|
BNP Parbas Securities (Tawan} Ca Limited Taiwan Fua 100.00%) 100.00%|
BNP Paribay Securties Korea Company Liritsd South Korea Full 100.00%) 100.00%
BNP Parbas Searites (Singapore) Pte Limked g Fal 100.00%} 100.00%)
BNP Paribas Services (Hong Kong) Limited Hong-Kong ] 100.00% 100.00%|
Credit Agricola Indosuez Securifes Limitad 4 Japan
Parbas Asia Equities Limited Hong-Kong Ful 100.00% 100.00%
FT Bank BNF Paribas Indonésia Indonesa Ful 100.00%) 99.09%
PT BNP Partas Securities Indonesia i Ful 49.00% 99.00%
Specitl Purposs Entities
54 Lombard Street Investments Limitad 1.4 Fa
Alectra Financs PLC 2 Ireland Ful
Altsls Investments Limitad Ireland Ful
APAL Finance Limibed Naw Zaaland Ful
APAC Investmenty Limited New Zealand Ful
APAC NZ Hokdings Limed New Zaaland Ful
ARV intemational’ Limited Cayman islands Ful
Austin Financa 2 France Ful
BNP Paribas Arbitrage Issuancs BY Natherlands Ful
BNP Parbas Emissions und Hande!, GmbH Gamany Ful
BNP Paribas Finance Incorporatad U.SA Ful
8NP Paribas New Zealand Limited 4 New Zealand
BNP Parbas Singapors Funding Partnership 2 |sing il
Bougainvite BV Netherlands Ful
Ching Jetna Financy 143 2 France Ful
China Lucle Finance 143 France Ful
Ching Mare Finance | st 2 2 |France Ful
China Newine Finance 1 a4 & 2 |France Ful
China Samantha Finance 1 3 10 France Ful
Crisps Limited Cayian Istands Ful

'mem:mmwmmmmwdmmmm.hwmmuMCRBFWZOM.DB.

(A) Movements for 6 monshs to 30 Juna 2006

(B) Movements for 6 months ip 33 December 2006

(C} Movenents for & months i 30 June 2007

2} Movemnenty for 6 months Ip 31 Decamber 2007

(1) Acguiskion
(2) Entity newly incorporated or passing qualifying threshold

(3) Disposal

[4) Daconsofidation

(5) Merges betwean consolidated entibes

(6) Cange of mathod - F Songte mathod 10 futl

(7) Ctange of method - Ful consofidation (o equity method

(E) Change of method - Eguity method ko Tull consolidation
{9) Change of method - Ful consalidation %o preportionals method

{10) Change of methed - Equity method to propertionals method

{11} Reconsolidation

[12) Entities consoldated using a simpified squity mathod (non-material)
{13) Business transfors due 1o the cregtion of hatan retall banking segment
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voti
Hama w|e|ofo Country Matiod g
Special Purpose Entities {cont'd}
Epimetheus investments Limiled 4 Cayman Islands
Epping Funding Limitad 2 [Cayman Islands Full
Epsom Furkting Linded Cayman Istands Ful
Eurdibens PLC 4 Ireland
Europaan Hedged Equity Limitsd Cayman Islands Full
Fe PLC UK Fa
Funcire Parts Haussmanns 2 France Ful
Financiére Tailbout 2 France Ful
Forsels lvestments SA 4 |Luxembourg
Global Guaranteed Cliquet kvestment Limiled 4 Cayman Isiands
Global Guarantsed Equity Limited Cayman Istands Fd
Global Hedged Equity Irvestmen: Limied 4 Cayman tslands
Global Libertd 2 France Fud
Global Protectd Allemative Investments Limited Cayman Isiands Ful
Global Protacted Equity Limited Cayman Islands Full
Grenacha st Cia SNC 2 |Luxembourg Ful
Harewood lovesiments N*1 & 6 Limited Cayman islands Ful
Henaross Property Limitad Ausiralty Ful
Highbriige Limited {ex Cadleton Court Invesiments Limilad) 2 |Cayman Islands Ful
lliad Investments PLC Irelznd Ful
Joconde Invagiments SA 4 |Luxembaourg
Laffitte Participation 2 France Fud
Laffitte Participation 10 Frante ]
Lafitte Partcipation 12 France Fa
Liquidity Trust 4 |Cayman iands
Lock-in Global equity Limited Cayman Islands Ful
Marc Financa Limited Cayman Islands Ful
Mexita Limited N* 3 4 Cayman lsiangs
Mexita Limitad N* 4 4 Cayman islands
Muscat Investments Limited 2 [Jusey Ful
Otan 2 Enterprises PLC ] Ireland
Omaga Capial Investments Pit 2 Ireland Ful
Omega Investments Cayman Limited 2 4 |Cayman (slands
Omega Caplal Europe PLC 2 |ireland Ful
Omega Capital Funding Limitsd 2 |ireland Ful
Oplichamps. France Ful
Paregal 4 France
Partitaye Property Limited Australls Ful
Participations Opéra 2 France Ful
Robin Flighl Limited freland Ful
Raya Nevvs | Sad 2 Luzembourg Ful
Rayal Neuve V Sad 2 |Luxambourg Ful
Royal Neyve VI Sar 2 |Luxembourg Ful
SASEsa 143 2 France Ful
SAS Financidee des ltaliens 2 France Ful
Singapare Emma Finance 1 SAS France Ful
Singapors Emima Finance  SAS France Fa
Srocoo ivestments SA 4 |Luxembourg
SNC Atargais France Ful
SNC Compagnie Investisseent Hafiens 2 France Ful
SNC Compagnie Investissement Opdra 2 France Full
SNC Miéditeransa France Ful
St Maarian CDO Limited 4 |Cayman lslands
Sunny Funding Limdted Cayman Islands Ful
Swaltow Flight Limited treland Ful
Tender Opeion Bonc Municinal progeam USA Fd
Thunderbird Investmenis PLC Ireland Ful

¥ Franch subtsidiasies whosa requlalony supervizion falls wilhin th scope of the consoiidated Group, in accardance with arile 4.1 of CRBF regulation 2000.03

[(A) Movemenss for & months 1n 30 June 2006
B] months 10 31 Dacember 2006

manths 1o 30 Jung 2007

P mathod i ull C
7) Changa of mathod - Ful consolidation ta squity method

(8) Change of method - Equity method i full consolidation

{9) Change of method - Fual consolidation 1o proportionate method

{10} Change of methad - Equity mathad to propartionate method

{11} Reconsolidation

{12) Enities consolicated using a simpiified equity method (non-material)
{13} Business Iransfers dus to tha creation of Kaltan retall banking segment
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AFLANE & JREMEAFIRLY LNERLSAL/A

Nara A B EE Country et ey T
Other Business Units
Private Equity (BNP Paribas Capital)
Banexi Sockith de Capitai-Risque 5 France
Clairdle Eelgium Full 10000%) 100.00%
Coberma Belgium Full 100.00%| 100.00%
Cobepa Tachnology Beigium Fult 100.00%| 100.00%)
Compagnia Financiére Ottomane [Luxembourg Full 96.79%) 96.78%
Erbe Beigium Equity A7T01% AT01%
Evialis 7 4 France
Gepeco Bieigium Ful 100.00%) 100.00%
Paribas Partiopation Limitee Canada Fubl 100.00%] 100.00%
Property companiss {property used in operations)
Capel 5 France
Compagnie Immobliere de France ) Franca
Ejasur Spain Ful 100.00%
SAS 5 Avenue Klaber France Fun1 100.00%
SAS Forciére de b Compagnie Bancaire France Firl 100.00%|
SAS Noria 1 Franca Ful 100.00%)
SClimmotiéry Marchik Saim-Honord France Fid 100 00%
Socikte ¢Eludes Immobiidres ¢ Constructions - Seti; France Ful 100 00%
Anlin Pariicpation 4 5 |France
Antin Pacticipation 5 France Ful 100.00%)
panies and cther
Antin Pardpation 15 H 5 {Franca
8NL Intemational Investment SA 1 Luxembourg Ful 100.00%
BN, Mutisenizi SPA 1 7 raly Equity 100.00%)
BNP Paribas Covered Bonds ' 2 France Ful 100.00%
BNP Paribas de Réassurance au Luxembourg Luxembourg Full 100.00%
BNP Parbay Emergis 5 Franca
BNP Parbay international BV | Netherfands Ful 100.00%
BNP Paribas Mectemand ion & T o 2 |Moroceo Fui 56.39%
BNP Paribas Partners for nnovation (Groupe) Fronta Equity 50.00%)
BNP Paribas UX Treasury Limétad UK Ful 100.00%
Compagrie Auxflaire ¢Entraprises et ¢ Chemina do Fer 5 France
Compagrie Bancaire Uk Fonds B UK Full 100.00%
Compegriia d'Investssaments da Pars - CIP France Full 100.00%
Financidee BNP Paribas France Full 100.00%
Financibee Manché Saint Honoré France Fult 100.00%
GIE Gooupement Auxitae o1 de Moyens - GAM Franca Ful 100.00%|
e B85 5 Frante
K 5 France
Le Sphinx Assurances Luxembourg SA 12 Luxembourg Equity 100.00%
Luxpar-Ré 3 Luxembourg
Omnium Gastion Developpement Immobiier Franca Full 100.00%
Paribas Intemational 5 France
Flacement. Gestion 4 Finance Holding - Plagefin Luxembourg Full 99.99%,
Quatch § France
Sagin Beigium 2] 100.00%
SAS Kefinances & France
Socith Auxilaire de Construction fmmobiiére - SACI France Ful 100.00%|
Sociét Centrale d'Invextisssment 5 France
Societe Frangaise Audisire - S.FA 5 France
* French subsidianes whoss reguisiorny supsnvinon fals wohin the scope of te ofdaed Grmup, n vith arbcle 4 1 ¢f CREF reguiabon 200003

A} Movements for & months Lo 30 June 2006

B} Movements fos § months to 31 December 2006

C} Movements for & montha In 30 June 2007

(D) Moveermats for § monthy 1o 31 Decamber 2007

{1} Acquisition

{2} Entity newly incorporated or passing qualfying threshold

(3} Dispeaal

(4} Deconsofidation

{5} Marger betwesn consolidated entities

() Ghange of method - Proportionale method to full consolidation

(7] Changa cf method - Ful consolidation to equity mathod

{B) Change of method - Equity methed ko full consolidation

{9) Change of method - Ful consolidation ko proportionate method

{10) Change of mathod - Equity mathod 1o propostionats method

{11) Retonsoldztion

{12} Entities consolicated using a simplified equity method (non-material)
{13) Business transfers dus Lo the creation of Halian retal banking segment.
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votl
Mame wl@lo|m Country Method o e
paniss and other idlaries (cont'd)
Sociéld Jovacienne da Partcipations 5 Francs
Sociélé Orbaisienne de Partidpations 2 Franca Full 100.00% 100.00%
UCS Bak ' France Fu 100.00% 100.00%
UCE Entreprises * France Fud 100 00% 100-00%|
LCB Locabal immoblier * France Ful 100.00% 100.00%)
Vemet Investissements {Groupe) Franca Equey 48.40% 48.40%
Special Pupose Entities
Antin Partcipation 7 5 |Francs
Antin Participation 13 5 |France
BNP Panbas Capital Tt LLC 1-34-6 usA Ful
BNP Paribas Capital Trust LLC 2 4 USA
BMP Paribas Capitad Tt LU § 4 USA
BMP Paribas US Madum Term Notes Program USA Ful
BNF Parbas US Structured Madiam Term Notes LG USA Ful
BNP US Fianding LLC 4 |usA
Kléplerre
Akciova Spoloonos| Arcal Slovakia Full 100.00% 51.17%|
AMAC SRO 2 Slovakia Full 100.00%| 51.97%
AMC - Prague SRO 2 5 |Czech Rep.
Besloten Vennotschap Capucine BY Natherlands Ful E1.17%|
Bastes 1 Czech Rep. Full 50.65%
Corvia (fice 1 |Hungary Fud 51.47%)
Buna Maza Ofices 2.0.0 2 Hungary Ful 51.17%)
Entarainment Plaza 1 Czech Rep. Ful 51.4T%
GIE Klepiems Services France Ful 54.47%
IGCSPA ftaly Prop. 25.58%
1C0 SPA Haly Full 43.49%
HGacar Hala SPA Haly Ful 42.47%]
Kefin Ialia SPA taly Fut 5117%,
Kepierre Corvin 2 |Hungary Ful 51.1T%)
Kepierre CZ SRO Crach Rep. Fua 5117%]
Kepierre Gatiera Krakow 2 |Poand Fut 51.4T%
Wepierme Gaera Paznan 2 |Poland Ful 51.47%)
Kepierre Krakow SP z.0.0 Poland Prop. §1.1T%
Kepiarme Lasissa Limited 2 Greaca Ful 5111%
Kepierre Lublin 2 Poland Fun 51.17%
Kepieme Luxembourg 2 Luxembourg Ful 51.17%;
Kepieme Nove z Czach Rap Ful 5117%
Kiepierme Paznan 5P z.0.0 Potand Prop. 51.17%
Kepierre Sadyba 3P zo.0 Potand Fd LM%
Kepierme Sasnawiec 2 Paland Ful 51.17%|
Kiepierre Ryt 2 Potand Fut 51.17%
Klepierre Warsaw Sp 2.0.¢ 2 Patand Ful 51.17%)
Krakow Plaza 5P z0.0 Poland Full 5L
La Marquaysonna 1 |France Full 38.78%)
Leg Il Hellenic Holdngs 2 Luxemboury Full 51.17%]
Les Boutiques de Saint Maximin 1 Franca Fud 2200%]
Movement Potand SA 1 |Poland Ful 51.17%)
Hoblespeciaitle 1 |France 2%} 33.79%|
Progest 1 France Ful 51.17%
Restorens. 1 |Franca Ful 38.79%,
Ruda Slaska Plaza SP z.0.0 Paland Ful 5L4m%
Rybnik Plaza SP 200 2 Polang Full 51.11%
5A Brescia 5 Franca
Franch subsidianes whose reguiany supenvsion 1225 wifin (e scops of the congolitated Growp, in accoriance wiih arkcle 4 1 of CREF regulaton 2000 03

{B) Change of method - Equity mathod to full consalidation

{9) Change of mathod - Fus conadlidabion io proportionals method

{10) Change of mathod - Equity matiud by proporionats method

{14) Reconsolidation

{12) Entities. consolidated using a simpified oquity method {non-matarial}
{13) Business Lransfers dve 1o the creation of Itaian retzd banking segment
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Group ownershi
[ Mame Courtry Mrthal s
Kléplerre [cont'd)

SA Cap Nord France Full 42.58%
SA Cinéma de FEsplanads Beigium Full 51.17%
SA Coimbra Baigium Full 51.17%|
SA Delcia CR Czech Rep. Full 51.17%
SA Devime Consult Baigivm Equity 1781%
SA Finascente Pertugal Full 51.17%
SA Foncire de Louvain la Neuve Beigium Full 51.17%|
8A Galiers Parque Nascente Portugal Full 51.47%|
SA Gondobrico Portugal Full 51.17%)
SA Klecar Foncier Espana Spain Full 42 4T%
SA Klecar Foncier |berica Spain Full 424T%
SA Klelou Immabillare Portugal Full 51.17%
SA Kleminho Portugal Full 51.17%)
SA Klenor immobliana Perugal Fyll 51.17%
SA Klepiems France Ful 51.17%
SA rlepiems Athinon AE Greace Ful 4247%
SA Klépiere Foncier Makedonia Greece Ful 4247%
SA Klepierrs NEA Efkarpia AE Graece Full 4247%
BA Klepierre Peribola Patras AE Gresce Ful 4247T%
SA Kepierre Portugal SGPS Portugal Ful 51.17%)
54 Keplerrs Vallecas Spain Ful 51.17%|
SA Hepierrs Vinaza Spain Ful 51.17%)
SA Mete! Immobiiaria Portugal Full 51.17%)
5A Place de l'acceuil Beigium Full 5LUT%
SA Peznan Plaza Poiand Ful 5LIM%
5A Reze Sud Franca Equily 76,
SA Sadyba Center Potand Full 51.17%
S5A Sogecaec Portugal Ful SLATN
SARL Belvedare Invest Frante Ful 3TN
SARL Bois des Fenétres. France Equity 10.23%,
SARL Csepel 2002 Hungary Ful 51.17%
SARL Debracen 2002 Hungary Full 51.17%|
SARL Duna Plaza Hungary Full 51.17%,
SARL Efte Kappa Haly Prop. 25.50%
SARL Forwing France Full 45 05%:
SARL Galiera Commerciats Assago Haly Ful 51.17%
SARL Galiera Commerciale Cavalino Haly Ful S117%;
SARL Gakera Commerciale Collegno ltaly Ful 5{.17%;
SARL Gallera Commerciala Klapiems Haly Fut 511T%
SARL Galiera Commerciale Seravalle Haly Full S1LATH
SARL Gallera Commerdiala Soibiate faly Ful 51.17%
SARL Gyor 2002 Hungary Ful S1LAT%|
SARL kmmobRiare Magnolia Haly Ful 43.43%
BARL Kanizsa 2002 Hungary Ful 51.17%)
SARL Kaposvar 2002 Hungary Ful S1LIT%)
SARL Miskolc 2002 Hungary Ful 51.17%
SARL Novate ftaly Fuli 43 49%|
SARL Nyiregyhaza Plaza Hungary Full 51.17%)
SARL Proreal France Ful. 26.09%)
BARL Szeged Plaza Hungary Ful 51,17%)
SARL Szokok Plaza Hungary Fub 51.17%)
SARL Uj Alha Hungary Fut 51.17%)
SARL Zalaegerszeg Plaza Hungary Ful 51.17%|
5AS 192 avenue Charles De Gaulle France

SAS 21 Kleber France

SAS 21 1a Perouss Franca

¥ Fronch subsidianes whose requiatony supenvs:on tatls witiin te scope of th

Group, In

wih ariie 4.1 of CREF raguiaion 1600 03

(A} Movetments for 6 months te 30 June 2006

8) Mavements for & months to 31 December 2006

(C) Movements for & months to 30 June 2007

(0] Movemants for & manths to 31 December 2007

(1) Acquiskion {8) Change of mathod - Equity mathod o full consalidation

(2) Enlity nawly incorporated! or passing qualifying threshold (9) Change of methed - Fuk consolidation (o proportonate methed

(3) Disposal {10} Change of method - Equity method o proportionate method

[4) Deconsobdation {11} Reconsolidation

(5) Merger betwean consobidated entites (12} Entities consobidated usmg a simplified squity method {non-naterial)
(6) Change of method - Proportionate method to full consolidation (13} Business Lransfers due to the creation of Htalian retail banking segment
(7)_Change of method - Ful consofidation 1o eguity methad
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Narsa w|@|e]o Country Method iy O e
Klépierra [cont'd)
SAS 43 Grenelle 3 France
SAS 43 Klaber s Franca
SAS 46 Notre-Dame das viclores 5 France
8AS 5 Turin 5 |France
$AS Cande ] France
SAS CB Pierre France Full 100.00% 51.47%
SAS Cacobl France Prap. 50.00% 25.58%
SAS Cecoville France Full 100.00% LM%
SAS Cenvre Jaude Clermonl Franca Full 100.00% SLAT%
$AS Concorde Puteaux ) France
SAS Douner Caen 5 France
SAS du 23 avenue Marignan 5 France
5AS Espace Cordefiers 3 [France
SAS Espace Bument B'Unville 5 France
SAS Espace Klaber 5 France
5AS Flangre 5 France
SAS Holding Gondomae 4 France Full 100.00% 51.17%|
SAS Howding Gondomar 2 1 |Franca Full 100.00% 51.17%
SAS Holding Gondomar 3 France Full 100.00% 51.17%
SAS Howting Gondomar 4 1 |France Full 100.00% 51.17%
SAS ts5y Desmaulins 5 France
SAS Kla Projel 1 1 France Full 100.00% 51.17%|
5AS Kla Projel 2 H Franca Full 100.00%] 5LM%
SAS Klacapnor 2 France Full 100.00% 42.98%
SASKLE1 France Full 100.00% SLIT%
SAS Kleber Levaliofs 5 France
SAS Klacar Participations ltatie France Full BI00% 4247%]
SAS Klarmurs. France Full B400% 42.98%
SAS Klepiamme Finance France Fult 100.00% 51.47%.
SAS Kieplarre Participations et Financements (ex SAS Kleplerra Hongrie) France Full 100.00%; S1.17%|
SAS Klepiena Pologna Poland Full 100.00% 51.17%)
$AS Le Havre Capelet 5 [France
$AS Le Havie Toumevile § |France
5AS Leblanc Paris 15 5 France
SAS LPT France Fufl 100.00%: S1L17%]
SAS Marseille Le Meran 5 France
SAS Melun Saint-Peres 5 France
SAS Odysseurn Place da France France Prop. 50.00% 25.58%
SAS Opale 5 |France
SAS Poitiers Alienor France Full 100.00% S1LA7%,
SAS Saint-Andre Pay berland 5 Frante
SAS Soaval France Prop. 50.00% 2558%
SAS Socoseine 4 France
SAS Strasbourg La Vigie 5 France
SAS Suffren Paris 15 5 France
SAS Tours Nationale ) France
SAS Vanses Coutuma 2 |France Full 100.00% 51.17%|
SC Centre Bourse France Full 100.00% 51.17%
5C Solares France Full 80.00% 40.93%
SC Acheres 2000 1 France Equity 30.00% 15.35%)
SC1 Aulnes Développemeanl 1 Franca Full 50.00%! 13.30%
SCI Bassin Nord France Prop. 50.00% 25.58%
SC! Beausgvran France Full 100.00% 4247%|
SC| Bégles Papin France Full 100.00% 51.17%
SCI Besangon Chalezeule 1 |France Full 76.00% 38.89%
5CI Champs de Mais 2z France Equity 25.00% 12.78%)

* Franch subsidiaries whese regulatory supervision 2l within tha scope of tha consolidatad Group, in accordanca with article 4.1 of CRBF regulation 2000.03,

[A] Movemants for 6 manths lo

June 2006

B) Movements for 6 months lo-

Decomber 2006

(C) Movements for 8 months to

June 2007

D) Movements for § months b
(1) Acquistion

(3) Disposal
{4) Daconsolication

124 -

1 December 2007

(2) Enlity newly incorparated or passing gualifying thrashold

(5} Merger between consobdated entities
(6) Change of method - Proportionate mathod to lill consolidation
(7) Change of mathod - Full consolidation to equily mathad

[8) Change of method - Equity methed ko full consolidation
(9) Change of method - Full consolidation ko proportionate mathod
(16} Change of mathod - Equity method to proportionate method

{11) Reconsolidation

{12} Enlibes consolicated using a simplified equity methad {non-material}
(13) Business transfers due Lo the creation of Italian retall banking segment
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Name w| @ o]o Country Mathord Ews""; a;":' roup owweeTip
Klépieme (cont'd)

S5CI1 Champs des Haies 2 France Prop. 50 00% 2558%
SCI Combayll 2 France Full 100.00%| 51.17%
SC1 Des Dunes 1 France Prop. 50 00%) 25 58%)
5CI Des Salines 1 France Prop. 50.00% 2558%;
5C10u Plaleay 4 France Equity 27.00%) 21%)
SC Girardin 1 France Prop. 13.00% 16.88'%}
SC! Hales Hautes Pommeraie 1 France Equity 43.00%; 22.00%
SC! Halles Plerin 1 France Equity 25.00% 12.79%
5CI fmmobtiére de la Pommerale 2 France Prop. 50.00%] 25.58%
SCI'Emperi i France Equity 15.00%) T67%
SCI La Francaise 1 France Prop. 50.00%| 25.58%|
SCI La Plaine du Mouiin & vent France Prep. 50.00% 25.50%
SCl La Rive 1 France Full 47.00% 24.05%
SCl La Rocade 1 France Equity 32.00%| 19.44%
SCI La Recade Quesl 1 Francs Equity 37.00% 18.93%
SCl La Reche Invest 2 |France Equity 31.00% 16.28%
s 2 France Fult 60.00%| 16.88%
SCI L Grang Pré 1 Francs Prop. 5000% 25.58%
SCl Le Mais 2 France Full 55.00% 28.14%
SC1 Les Bas Champs 1 France Prop. 50.00%| 25.58%
SCI Les Boutigues 4'Osny 1 France Full 67.00%) 19.44%
SC1 Les Roseaux 2] b |France

SCI Maximeuble 1 France Full 100.00% 51.17%
SCI Osny Invest 1 France Full 57.00 25.16%|
5CI Plateau da Plerin 1 France Equity 25,00%| 1279%
5C1 Mateau des Haies 1 France Full 90.00 48.05%
5C) Pommeraie Parc 2 France Prop. 50.00%| 25585
SCIRebecca 1 France Full 70.00%) 3B.82%
5C) Saint Maximin Construction 1 France Prop. 50.00¢ 25.58%
5C! Sandr-Rome 1 France Equity 15.00%) T6T%
$C) Secovalde France Ful 55.00% 28.14%
$C1 Sogegamar 1 France Equity 33.00%) 16.88%
SCI Tour Marcel Brot 4 Franoe

$C5 Begles Arcins France: Prop. 50.00% 25.58%
SCS Klecar Egrops Sud France Fuli 83.00% A247%
5CS Sépacé Franoe Fur 100 D0%| 51.17%
Ségitcé Ceska Repubika (e SRO FMC Central Europe) Czach Rep. Full 100.00%) 51.17%
Ségécé Espana (ex SL Cenlros Shepping Gestion) Span Ful 100.00%| 5117%)
Sbgéod Heltas Réal Estats Management Greece Ful 100.00% S1.17%
Shgéch ltalia (ex SARL P S G) ] haly Ful 100.00%| S1L17%)
Ségich Magyarorszag (ex SARL Plaza Center Management) Hungary Fulr 100.00%) S1.17%|
Séghod Polska (ex Plaza Center Managemenl Pofand 5F 2.0.0) Poland Full 100.00%] 51.17%
SNC Angoumars France Full 100.00%; 51.17%
SNC Fonciere Sainl Germain France Full 1G0.00%| 51.17%
SNC Galas France Ful 100.00% 51.17%)
SNC General Leclerc {1-11bis Levallois France Full 100.00%) 51.47%|
SNC Gier Servicas Entreprisas - GSE 2} 5 |Frame

SNC Jardins des Princas France Full 100.00%| 51.17%
SNCKC 1412 France Ful 1C0.00%| 42.4T%)
SNC KC20 France Full 100.00% 42ATH
SNC Kleber 2 Perouse France Ful 100-00% J1IM%
SNC Kiecar France France Full 82.00%| 4247%
SNC Klegastion France Ful 100.00%| F1RE
SNC Hepisrre Consel Franca Ful 100.00%) 51.17%
SNC Wistransactions France Ful 100 00%| 51.11%
SNC Le Barjac Victor France Full 100.00%| 51.17%|

¥ French subsiiares whase reguiatory supervision falls within £ scope of the consokdaled Group, In accordance with artcie 4.1 af CRBF regutabon 2000.03,

4] Movements for € months to 30 June 2006

B) Movements for § months to 31 December 2006

C) Movements for § manths to 30 June 2007

(D} Movements for § months to 1 Decermber 2007

(1) Acquisition

(2) Entity newly incorparaled or passing qualifying thresholg

(%) Disposal

14) Deconsolidation

{5} Merger between consokdated entities

(€} Change of methad - Proportionate method o full consiolidation
7} Changs of method - Ful consolidation o equity mathed

{8} Change of method - Equity method Io hull consolidation

(9 Change of mathed - FUl consalidation to proportionate method

{10) Change of methed - Equity method to propertionate methed

{11) Reconsolidation

(12) Entities consolidaled using a simplified equity method (non-malsrialy
{13) Business transters dus to tha creation of Italian retal banking sagrment
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Name wle|o|o Coutry Method S v O
Kiépierrs {cont'd)
SNC Lo Havie Latayette France Prop. 50,00% 25 58%
SNC La Havre Yauban Feance Prop. 50.00% 25.58%
SNC Pare da Cogquerelias 1 France Prop. 50.00%} 25.58%]
SNC Pasteur 1" France Ful 100.00%} 5L1T%
SNC 569606 Loisirs Transaciions France Fub 100.00% S1.17%!
SNC Soccendre France Ful 100.00% 51T
SNC Sociélk des Cerires <O¢ & ¢O1 - SCOQ France Fut £0.00%] 40.93%;
SNC Sodevac France Ful 100.00% S1IT%)
SNC Sodinev 1 [|France Fulb 100.00% 38.79%;
Sosnowiec PMaza oo 2 Poland Fub 100.00% 51.17T%(
Socilh des Centres Toulousaing 1 |Feance Ful 15.81% 38.19%

* Franch subsihanes whose reguiaony supefvision fa25 wihin tha ycope of tha consobdated Group, in sccomants wih arbcle 4.1 of :RBFWN_N-N

(A) Movaments for 5 mon@:s to 30 June 2005

(B) Movernents for & months 1o 31 December 2006

(€) Movements for 6 manths to 30 June 2007

(0] Mavernenis fir & months to 31 Dacembee 2007

(1) Acquiston
(2) Enity newty incorporated or passing qualiying trashold

{8} Ghange of method - Equity method o full consolidation
{9} Change of method - Ful consalidabon kb proporicnals method

(3} Despogal {16) Change of mathod - Equety method to proportionate method

(4} Deconsalidation {1%) Raconsplidation

(5} Merges betwsen consoSdated etites {12) Entities conschdated :8ing @ simpithed equity mathod (non-material)
(5} Change of mathod - F i method 1o el {13) Business transfers due 1o Bhe creation of Halian retad bankins segment
(7} Change of methed - Fal i 1 etuity mathad
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8.c  BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

+ Business combinations in the year ended 31 December 2007

In millions af euros
Acquired :
‘Acquired subsidiaries Goodull Netcash Balance sheet keyfigure atthe acquisiuon date
[en]el ]
Sahara Bank LSC
IREFS Libya 19% 146 106 {146) Loanstcustomersand 32559 Customers demand 2525
loans due fram credit accounts 2

institutions and amounts
due from cendral banks

JetFinance Internaticnal

IRBFS  Bulgara 100% 172 172 {(172) Loansto customers 73 Bond issues 79
Banque Privée Anjou
AMSand  France 100% 183 68 {78) Loansdue from credit 124 Amounts due o credit 38
French instituions instituions
Retaii
Banking and loans to customers 273 and customers demand 277
accounts

RBS International Securities Services Limited

A3 United 100% 174 124 (174) Loans due from credit 2,580 Customers demand 281
Kingdom instituiens accounts
Exelbank
A3 Spain 100% 65 39 (65} Loans due from credit 413 Customers demand kil
institutions atcounts

U} regognised at fair valus

- Sahara Bank LSC

In September 2007, BNP Paribas SA acquired 19% of the capital of Sahara Bank, a full-service bank
with 1,500 employees and a market share of 17% in loans and 22% in deposits in Libya.

This subsidiary has been consolidated since the fourth quarter of 2007. Sahara Bank’s centribution to
BNP Paribas’ net income was not material in 2007.

The main shareholder of Sahara Bank LSC, the Social and Economic Development Fund, transferred
operational control of the bank to BNP Paribas at the date BNP Paribas acquired its 19% interest. Under
the shareholders’ agreernent between the Social and Economic Development Fund and BNP Paribas, the
Group may appeint the majority of the members of the Board of Directors, thereby granting it control
over the management of Sahara Bank. BNP Paribas also has a call option exercisable after three to five
years on 32% of Sahara Bank’s capital. If exercised, BNP Paribas would own a majority stake of 51%.

Sahara Bank LSC is accounted for by the equity method in the Group’s 2007 consolidated financial
statements and will be fully consolidated in 2008 upon completion of the action plan that has been
impiemented to allow the bank to produce financial data in line with Group financial reporting
standards.
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- JetFinance International

In November 2007, Cetelem S.A. acquired all of the shares of JetFinance International, the leading
supplier of consumer credit, with a network of 3,600 outlets and a portfolio of 500,000 customers.

This subsidiary has been consolidated since the acquisition date. The contribution of JetFinance
International to the BNP Paribas Group'’s net income was not material in 2007,

JetFinance International is accounted for by the equity method in the Group’s 2007 consolidated
financial statements and will be fully consolidated in 2008 upon completion of the action plan that has
been implemented to allow the bank to produce financial data in line with Group financial reporting
standards.

- Bangque Privée Anjou

In May 2007, BNP Paribas SA acquired the entire capital of Dexia Banque Privée France, subsequently
renamed Banque Privée Anjou. Banque Privée Anjou manages over EUR 2.2 billion in assets, mainly for
individual clients and not-for-profit organisations.

This subsidiary has been consolidated since the acquisition date. The contribution of Banque Privée
Anjou to the BNP Paribas Group’s net income was not material in 2007.

As Banque Privée Anjou transferred all of its assets and liabilities to BNP Paribas SA on
28 December 2007, from that date it was no longer recognised as a consolidated subsidiary of BNP
Paribas.

- RBS International Securities Services Limited

In June 2007, BNP Paribas acquired the entire capital of RBS International Securities Services Limited.
RBS International Securities Services Limited offers global custody, fund administration and corporate
trustee services to fund managers and private asset managers in the offshore markets of Jersey,
Guernsey and the Isle of Man. It has over EUR 44 billion of assets in custody and EUR 9 billion in
assets under administration.

RBS International Security Services was consolidated in the second half of 2007. Its contribution to the
BNP Paribas Group’s net income was not material in 2007,

- Exelbank

In Junie 2007, BNP Paribas Securities Services, a subsidiary of BNP Paribas, acquired the entire capital
of Exelbank. This Spanish bank offers settlement-delivery, custody and depositary services and private
banking outsourcing services.

This subsidiary has been consolidated since the second half of 2007. Exelbank’s contribution to the
BNP Paribas Group’s net income was not material in 2007.

Exelbank merged with the Spanish branch of BNP Paribas Securities Services on 23 October 2007, the
retrospective value date with regard to its acquisition by the BNP Paribas Group.
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- Acquisition of Banca Nazionale del Lavoro (BNL)

On 3 February 2006, BNP Paribas announced that it had entered into several conditional agreements
with a group of BNL shareholders, including Unipol, to acquire a 48% stake in BNL. As of 5 April 2006,
BNP Paribas held a 50.4% interest in BNL, and had effectively obtained contrel of the company. BNP
Paribas subsequently launched a public tender offer for the remaining shares held by minority
shareholders. On 16 May 2006, BNP Paribas held 95.5% of BNL’s ordinary shares further to the tender
offer, representing a holding in excess of the 91.5% threshold set by the Italian securities regulator for a
residual offer on outstanding shares, The residual offer for the outstanding shares ran from 30 June
2006 to 20 July 2006. BNL's ordinary shares were delisted on 26 July 2006. The acquisition of BNL
therefore took place in several stages: the acquisition of a 50.4% controlling interest, followed by
subsequent acquisitions of minority interests, resulting in BNP Paribas owning BNL’s entire
share capital. At 1 October 2007, BNL was merged into BNP Paribas SA.

BNL is Italy’s sixth largest bank in terms of deposit and loan volumes. Its network spans across the
whole of the country, with 17,000 employees and around 800 branches and outlets located in all major
Italian cities. BNL has some 3 million private individual customers, 39,000 corporate clients, and
16,000 public-sector clients. BNL is particularly active in specialised financing solutions such as
factoring and leasing, and also offers consumer credit, asset management services (EUR 26 billion in
assets under management), private banking and life insurance solutions.

The cost of BNL’s entire share capital held by BNP Paribas SA at the date of the merger amounted to
EUR 9,083 million, of which EUR 9,065 million was paid in cash and EUR 18 million was paid in
shares.

The BNP Paribas Group restated BNL's balance sheet at 31 March 2006 in order to bring BNL’s
accounting methods into line with those applied by the BNP Paribas Group and to comply with the
purchase accounting rules prescribed by IFRS (see Note 1.b.4, “Business combinations and
measurement of goodwill”).

These adjustments represented a negative EUR 877 million after the tax impact. They primarily
concerned the following:

- the measurement of provisions for credit risk on individual lecans and loan portfolios — mainly
including the effect of reclassifying loans more than 90 days past due as doubtful - as well as
provisions for litigation and contingent liabilities (negative impact of EUR 536 million};

- employee benefit obligations (negative impact of EUR 325 million}, primarily relating to contingent
liabilities;

- the measurement of property, plant and equipment {EUR 144 million positive impact), the BNL
brand (EUR 50 million positive impact] and the application of the Group’s rules relating to
depreciation/amortisation of assets (EUR 113 million negative impact), representing in all a net
positive impact of EUR &1 million;

- the valuation of market transactions in accordance with the rules applicable within the BNP
Paribas Group (EUR 112 million negative impact};

- the fair value measurement of loans, securities and other assets, as well as debt, other liabilities
and insurance contracts (EUR 40 million positive impact};

- the tax effect of the above adjustments (EUR 293 million net deferred tax asset) and of contingent
liabilities (EUR 318 millicn negative impact, including EUR 260 million recognised in the first half
of 2007), representing a net negative impact of EUR 25 millien.

As part of the purchase price allocation, the BNL brand was recognised separately from goodwill. It was
measured on initial recognition using standard practices in the banking industry for valuing this type of
asset and by comparisons with other listed banks of a comparable size. The calculation also took into
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account the recent changes in BNL brand recognition during the years preceding the acquisition.

BNP Paribas did not recognise an intangible asset for BNL’s contractual customer relationships
corresponding to account and deposit agreements entered into with customers. In addition, other than
business combinations, no transactions were identified in Italy relating to similar assets which could be
used as a basis of estimation. In accordance with paragraph 16 of IAS 38, these contractual customer
relationships cannot be identified separately from BNL’s goodwill as the bank does not have any legal or
contractual rights to control the future relationships with its customers, or the loyalty of the customers
to the bank. In any event, the value of this asset is not material as the interest rates on the vast
majority of the bank's demand deposits do not result in material economic benefits. The economic
benefit compared with alternative refinancing in the market is minimal due to the management costs
and regulatory restrictions concerning the management of said deposits.

These adjustments reduced the Group share of BNL’s equity at 31 March 2006 by the same amount,
and gave rise to residual goodwill of EUR 2,295 million at 5 April 2006, the date BNP Paribas obtained
effective control of BNL.

In accordance with the accounting policies described in note 1.c.7, “Own equity instruments and own
equity instrument derivatives”, the difference between the acquisition cost and the Group’s equity in
BNL’s net assets held by minority shareholders and acquired after the date of acquisition {i.e. between
5 April 2006 and 31 December 2006) was recorded as a deduction from retained earnings attributable
to BNP Paribas shareholders in an amount of EUR 2,224 million at 31 December 2007.

BNP Paribas financed the BNL acquisition by means of (i} a EUR 5,467 million issue of shares with pre-
emptive subscription rights for existing shareholders; (ii) a EUR 2,023 million issue of undated super
subordinated notes; and (iii) its own funds. Details of these issues are provided in note 8.a, “Changes in
share capital and earnings per share”.
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The table below shows (i} BNL’s consolidated balance sheet at 31 March 2006 prepared in accordance
with IFRS before taking into account the controlling interest acquired by the Group in its capital; and (i)
BNL’s balance sheet ar the same date after adjustments recorded to comply with applicable rules on
business combinations as prescribed by IFRS and with BNP Paribas Group accounting policies.

31 March 2006 31 March 2006

After acquisition-
related

n millions of euros

Prior to acquisition
adjustments

ASSETS

Financial assets at fair value through profitor loss 7,730 75414
Available-for-sale financial assets 1,160 1,157
Loans and receivables due from credit insttulions 8,705 8,705
Loans and receivables due from customers 63,860 63,763
Property, plant & equipment and intangible assets 2682 2,600
Non-current assets held for sale - 850
Other assets 5318 4,284
TOTAL ASSETS 89,455 88,900
LIABILITIES

Financial liabiliies at fair value through profit or loss 8,303 8,007
Due to creditinstitutions 10,549 10,549
Due to customers 37,085 37,100
Debt securities 20,509 20,199
Non-current liabilifes held for sale - 784
Other liabilities 8,534 6,909
TOTAL LIABILITIES 84,980 83,548
CONSOLIDATED EQUITY

Shareholders' equity 4434 5311
Minontyinterests 41 41
Total consclidated equity 4,475 5,352
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 89,455 88,900

The BNL sub-group has been fully consolidated as from the acquisition date. For the last three
quarters of 2006 BNL contributed EUR 294 million to the BNP Paribas Group's net income and
EUR 248 million to net income attributable to equity holders,

If the acquisition had taken place on 1 January 2006, the BNL sub-group would have
contributed EUR 3,036 million to net banking income and EUR 395 million to net income for
the full year. This acquisition led to a net cash outflow of EUR 11,490 million for the BNP Paribas
Group in 2006.

The Extraordinary General Meeting of BNP Paribas SA shareholders on 15 May 2007 approved BNL's
merger into the Group, to be carried out by BNL transferring to BNP Paribas all of its assets in return
for BNP Paribas assurning all of BNL’s liabilities {twelfth resolution). This transaction was completed on
1 October 2007, and involved a link-up between the branches owned by BNL outside [taly and any BNP
Paribas branches located in these countries. In the United States, the Group obtained an agreement in
principle from the US tax authaorities allowing the transaction to benefit from tax neutrality. Under the
agreement, BNP Paribas may allocate tax losses carried forward by BNL New York against future
taxable profits of its New York branch. In view of the conditions set out in the agreement and the US tax
rules governing utilizations of loss carryforwards resulting from a merger and change in control, the
Group recognised EUR 124 million in tax assets.
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- Acquisition of UkrSibbank (IRBFS)

On 14 April 2006, BNP Paribas acquired 51% of UkrSibbank. Existing shareholders of UkrSibbank
signed a long-term agreement with BNP Paribas and will retain a 49% interest in the Ukrainian entity.

UkrSibbank offers a wide range of services in the retail, corporate and investment banking arenas. At
the acquisition date it was Ukraine’s fifth-largest bank in terms of assets and had a network of
830 branches and outlets, employing close to 9,500 people.

The UkrSibbank Group's assets and liabilities — which were recognised at fair value at the acquisition
date - primarily comprised customer loans amounting to EUR 1,423 million and customer deposits
representing EUR 929 million.

Goodwill representing the local currency equivalent of EUR 201 million at 31 December 2006 was
recorded on the consolidation of the UkrSibbank Group.

UkrSibbank has been consolidated since the acquisition date and its contribution to the BNP Paribas

Group's net income for 2006 was not material. This acquisition led to a net cash outflow of EUR 161
million for the BNP Paribas Group in 2006.
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8.d RELATED PARTIES

Related parties of the BNP Paribas Group comprise consolidated companies (including
entities consolidated under the equity methed), entities managing post-employment benefit
plans offered to Group employees (except for multi-employer and multi-industry schemes), and
key management personnel of the BNP Paribas Group.

Transactions between the BNP Paribas Group and related parties are carried out on an arm’s length
basis.

RELATIONS BETWEEN CONSOLIDATED COMPANIES

A list of companies consolidated by BNP Paribas is provided in Note 8.b “Scope of consolidation™. As
transactions and pericd-end balances between fully-consolidated entities are eliminated in full on
consolidation, the tables below only show figures relating to transactions and balances with (i)
companies over which BNP Paribas exercises joint control (accounted for by the proportionate
consolidation method), showing only the proportion not eliminated on consolidation, and (ii) companies
over which BNP Paribas exercises significant influence (accounted for by the equity method).

e« Related-party balance sheet items:

31 December 2007 | 31 December 2006 ]

lin millions of euros
I

Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated
UL AUTE TR | entities underthe | entities under
proportionate the equity proportionate the equity
method method method method
ASSETS
Loans, advances and securities
Demand accounts 12 - 4 4
Loans 7,132 1,268 3955 1,008
Securiies 34 . 54 -
Finance leases - - - -
Other assets 8 13 1 10
Total 7,206 1281 4014 1,022
LIABILITIES
Deposits
Demand accounts 44 412 4 202
Other bomowings 12 217 - 2
Debt securities 8 293 12 .
Other liabilities 30 7 - 40
Total 94 999 16 244
FINANCING COMMITMENTS AND GUARANTEE COMMITMENTS
Financing commitments given 84 3 10 7
Guarantee commitments given 12 1 10 1
Total 96 4 20 38
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Within the scope of its International Retail Banking and Financial Services business, the Group also
carries out trading transactions with related parties involving derivatives (swaps, options and forwards)
and financial instruments (equities, bonds etc.). These transactions are carried out on an arm’s length
basis.

+  Related-party profit and loss items:

iin millions of euros

Year to 31 Dec 2007 [ Year to 31 Dec 2006 ]

Consolidated Consclidated Censolidated Consolidated
ENGICA GG WG G | entities underthe | | entities under
proportionate the equity proportionate the equity
method method method method

Interestincome 236 40 115 43
Interest expense (&) (29) {1) {1)
Commission incomea 22 21 3 21
Commission expense &) (53) (26) (38)
Services provided 2 117 1 29
Services received - (308) - {255)
Lease income 2 . 2 -
Total 254 (207} 94 (201)

ENTITIES MANAGING POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLANS OFFERED TO GROUP EMPLOYEES

The main post-employment benefits of the BNP Paribas Group are retirement bonus plans, and top-up
defined-benefit and defined-contribution pension plans.

In France, some of these benefits are paid by the BNP and Paribas pension funds (Caisses de
retraite) and the BNP welfare benefit fund (Caisse de Prévoyance). As from 1 January 2006, the
obligations concerning pension benefits paid by the BNP pension fund have been assumed in full by
BNP Paribas SA. The BNP pension fund was liquidated in the first half of 2007. Furthermore, over the
six months to 30 June 2007, all of the pension benefits provided by the Paribas pension fund as well as
the provisions for retirement bonuses existing within the BNP welfare benefit fund were transferred to
an external insurance company.

In other countries, post-employment benefit plans are generally managed by independent fund
managers or independent insurance companies, and occasionally by Group companies (in particular
BNP Paribas Asset Management, BNP Paribas Assurance, Bank of the West and First Hawaiian Bank).
In Switzerland, a dedicated foundation manages benefit plans for BNP Paribas Switzerland’s employees.

At 31 December 2006, the value of plan assets managed by Group companies was
EUR 991 million (EUR 1,174 million at 31 December 2006). Amounts received relating to services
provided by Group companies in the year to 31 December 2007 totalled EUR 1.1 million, and mainly
comprised management and custody fees (2006: EUR 1.4 million}.

At 31 December 2007, the BNP and Paribas pension funds and the BNP welfare benefit fund showed a
credit balance of EUR 44,040 in the Group’s accounting books {compared with a credit balance of
EUR 216,767 at 31 December 2006).
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RELATIONS WITH KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Remuneration and benefits awarded to the Group's corporate officers

Remuneration and bhenefits policy relating to the Group's corporate officers

Remuneration paid to the Group's corporate officers

The remuneration paid to the Group's corporate officers is determined by the method
recommended by the Compensation Committee and approved by the Board of Directors.

This remuneration comprises both a fixed and a variable component, the levels of which are
determined using market benchmarks established by firms specialised in surveys of executive
remuneration in the European banking sector.

The variable component is determined by reference to a basic bonus which is calculated as a
proportion of the officer's fixed remuneration and varies in line with Group performance criteria
as well as the attainment of personal objectives.

Group performance criteria account for 70% of the basic bonus and comprise parameters
including earnings per share, core business pre-tax net income, and the fulfilment of gross
operating income targets at consolidated and core business level.

Personnel objective-based criteria concern managerial performance as assessed by the Board of
Directors. The Board’s assessment is made in view of the foresight, decision-making and
leadership skills shown by the officer in implementing the Group’s strategy and preparing its
future. These criteria are clearly defined and account for 30% of the basic bonus.

The variable component of corporate officers’ remuneration is capped at a level set in proportion
to the basic remuneration, and since 2005 has been paid in full during the following year.

The Chairman of the Board of Directors, the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Operating
Officers do not receive any remuneration from Group companies except BNP Paribas SA.

Post-employment benefits

Compensation on termination of office

Corporate officers are not entitled to any contractual compensation on termination of office.

Retirement bonuses

Michel Pébereau is not entitled to a retirement bonus. Baudouin Prot {Chief Executive Officer),
Georges Chodron de Courcel and Jean Clamon (Chief Operating Officers) are entitled under
their employment contracts to the standard retirement bonus benefits awarded to all BNP
Paribas employees. Under this standard scheme, employees receive a bonus on retirement from
the Group of up to 11.66 months' basic salary, depending on their initial contractual
position and length of service at their retirement date.
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Pension plans

The defined benefit plans previously granted to executive managers of the Group who were
formerly employed by BNP, Paribas or Compagnie Bancaire have all been converted into top-
up type plans. The amounts allocated to the beneficiaries were fixed when the previous
schemes were closed to new entrants.

A similar procedure was applied to Michel Pébereau (Chairman of the Board of Directors},
Baudouin Prot (Chief Executive Officer), and to Georges Chodron de Courcel and Jean
Clamon (Chief Operating Officers}. Pursuant to articles L 137.11 and R 137.16 of the French
Social Security Code, these four corporate officers now belong to a contingent collective top-
up pension plan. Under this plan, their pensions will be calculated (subject to their
still being part of the Group on retirement) on the basis of the fixed and variable
remuneration received in 1999 and 2000, with no possibility of acquiring any
subsequent rights.

The amount of retirement benefits, including the pensions paid out by ithe general
French Social Security scheme and the ARRCO and AGIRC top-up schemes, plus
any additional banking industry pension arising from the industry-wide agreement
that took effect on 1 January 1994 and pension rights acquired as a result of
payments by the employer into top-up funded schemes, is capped at 50% of the
above-mentioned remuneration amounts.

These retirement benefits will be revalued from 1 January 2002 until their actual
payment date, based on the average annual rate of increase in pension benefits
paid by the French Social Security, ARRCO and AGIRC schemes. On payment of the
benefits, the top-up pensions will be equal to the differential between these revalued
amounts and the pension benefits provided by the above-mentioned general and
top-up schemes. Once the amount of these top-up benefits has been finally
determined, the benefit will then be indexed to the growth rate in the benefit value
per point under the AGIRC scheme.

These obligations were covered by provisions recorded by BNP or Paribas as appropriate. The
amount of these provisions was adjusted when the legacy plans were closed and the
obligations transferred to an external insurance company.

The Chairman of the Board of Directors, the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief
Operating Officers belong to the defined-contribution pension plan set up for all BNP
Paribas SA employees, in accordance with article 83 of the French General Tax Code.

Welfure benefit plans

The Chairman of the Board of Directors, the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief
Operating Officers are entitled to the same flexible welfare benefits (death and
disability cover) as all BNP Paribas SA employees.

They are also entitled to the same benefits under the Garantie Vie Professionnelle
Accidents death/disability cover plan as all BNP Paribas SA employees, and to
the supplementary plan set up for members of the Group Executive Committee, which
pays out additional capital of EUR 1.08 million in the event of work-related death
or total and permanent disability.

If Baudouin Prot, Georges Chodron de Courcel or Jean Clamon die before the age of 60, their
heirs will receive compensation under an insurance policy. The premium applicable under
this policy is paid by the Group and treated in accordance with the social security
rules applicable to employers' contributions to top-up welfare schemes in France.
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- Amount of remuneration and benefits awarded to the Group's corporate officers

The tables below show (i) gross remuneration payable to the Group's corporate officers for the
year to 31 December 2007, including benefits in kind and diréctors’ fees; and (ii) gross
remuneration paid in 2007, including benefits in kind and directors' fees.

- Remuneration payable to the Group's corporate officers for 2007

Remuneration payable for 2007 Remunerauon Directors’ fees Benefits in kll‘ld TOTAL
j S—

Michel Pébereau

Chaiman of the Board of Directors
2007 700,000 875,000 29,728 2490 1,607,218
{2006) (700,000) {1,051,070) {29,728) (4,609} (1.785,407)
Baudouin Prot
Chiel Executive Officer
2007 900,000 2,272 608 142278 5362 3320248
{2006) {883,333} {2.324,348) [129,551) (5227) (3,342,458}
Georges Chodron de Courcel
Chief Operating Officer
2007 545,833 1772120 147977 42N 2470201
{2006) {500,000} {1,631,593) {125,189) (4.274) (2,261,056)
Jean Clamon
Chief Operating Oficer
2007 460,000 702,255 139,690 4,703 1,306,648
{2006) (460,000) (796,130) {130,637) (4,703) (1,391,470
Total remuneration payable to the Group's corporate officers for 2007 8,704,315
{for 2006) {8,780,392}

(1) Remuneration actually paid in 2007.

(2} Variable remuneration payable for 2006 and 2007, paid the following year. The amount due to Michel Pébereau in respect of
2007 has been capped in accerdance with the provisions on restrictions placed on the variable remuneration payable to corporate
officers.

{3) The Chairman of the Board of Directors and the Chief Executive Officer do not receive directors’ fees from any Group
companies other than from ENP Paribas SA, and from Erbé and BNL in the case of the Chief Executive Officer. Directors’ fees
received in 2007 by the Chief Executive Officer from Erbé and BNL will be deducted from the variable remuneration paid to him in
2008.

Georges Chodron de Courcel receives fees in his capacity as a director of BNP Paribas Suisse, BNL and Erbé. Jean Clamon
receives fees in his capacity as a director of Cetelem, BNP Paribas Lease Group, Paribas International, Erbé, CNP and BNL. The
fees received by Georges Chodron de Courcel and Jean Clamon in their capacity as directors of these companies will be deducted
from the variable remuneration paid to them in 2008.

{4) The Chairman of the Board of Directors, the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Operating Officers each have a company car
and a mobile telephone.
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- Remuneration paid to the Group’s corporate officers in 2007

Remaneralon 51 200
| Directors® fees Benefits in kind A

Michel Pebereau

Chairman of the Board of Directors
2007 700,000 1,051,070 247940 29,728 2,490 2,031,228
(2006) (700,000) {1,081,601) {385414) {29,728} {4,609 {2,201,352)
Baudouin Prot
Chief Exacutive Offcer
20079 900,000 2233999 277,830 143418 5,362 3,560,609
(2006) (683,333) {1.817.599) {325,940) {120,078) {5.227) (3.152.177)
Georges Chodron de Courcel
Chief Operating Officer
2007 ¥ 545,833 1,519,045 249,030 148,117 42M 2467296
{2005) {500,000) (1316247 (323.920) {112.548) (4.274) (2,256,989)
Jean Clamon
Chief Operating Cflicer
07 460,000 704,122 89030 172,353 4,703 1430248
{2008) {460,000) (567,370) {120,130) {92,008) (4.703) (1,244,211}

Total remuneration payable to the Group's corporata officers for 2007 9,483,381
{for 2006) {8.854,729)

{1) Corresponding to the transfer of the final third of the deferred bonus awarded in 2003 in the form of BNP Paribas shares and
to the second third of the 2004 deferred bonus in cash.

(2) Baudoin Prot’s variable remuneration in respect of 2006 paid in 2007 was reduced by EUR 90,349, corresponding to directors’
fees received in 2006.

(3) Georges Chodron de Courcel's variable remuneration in respect of 2006 paid in 2007, was reduced by EUR 112,548
corresponding to directors’ fees received in 2006.

{4) Jean Clamon’s variable remuneration in respect of 2006 paid in 2007, was reduced by EUR 92,008, corresponding to directors’
fees received in 2006.

{5) The average payroll tax rate on this remuneration was 31.6% in 2007 {30.7% in 2006}.

- Benefits awarded (o the Group’s corporate officers

Benefits awarded to the Group's corporate officers 2006

Post-employment beneflits

Retrement bonuses
Present value of the benefit obligation 524901 € 499,556 €

Contmgent collective defined-benefu top-up pension plan
Total present value of the benefit obligation 30.5M€ 09 ME

Defined contribution pension plan
Contributions paid by the company during the year 1416 € 1367 €

Welfare bepefits

Flexible personal risk plan
Premiums paid by the company during the year 10312¢€ 9954 €

Garantie Ve Professionnelle Accidents deathvdisability cover plan
Premiums paid by the company during the year 8365 € 0366 €

Supplementary personal risk plan
Premiums paid by the compeany during the year 229924 € 24.219€
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s  Stock subscription option plans

Under the authorisation granted by the Extraordinary General Meeting of 18 May 2005, BNP
Paribas set up a Global Share-based Incentive Plan, which combines stock options with share
awards. The provisions of this plan were approved by the Board of Directors and apply in full to the
corporate officers.

In principle, the Board of Directors grants stock options to the Group’s corporate officers on an annual
basis. The options do not carry a discount. The plans are subject to vesting conditions under
which a portion of the options granted is conditional upon the perfermance of the BNP
Paribas share relative to the Euro Stoxx Bank index. This relative performance is measured
at the end of the second, third and fourth years of the compulsory holding period. Depending
on the results of this measurement, the exercise price of the portion of the options subject to
this performance-related condition may be increased or their exercise may be deemed null
and void.

Stock options are granted to corporate officers as a long-term incentive, in accordance with
shareholders’ interests. The number of options granted to corporate officers is determined by the Board
of Directors using market benchmarks established by firms specialised in surveys of executive
remuneration in the European banking sector.

Corporate officers are not entitled to share awards.

The table below shows the number and the valuation of stock subscription options granted to and/or

exercised by the Group's corporate officers in 2007.
-‘ " Individual allocation valuation

Plan expiry as a % of the .
date as a%of

recognised \
share capital

Number of
Stock subscription options granted to andlor options
exsrcised by the Group's corporate officers

Exercise
price

Grant date

{in euros}
expense ¥

OPTIONS GRANTED IN 2007

Michel Pébereau 50,000 82,10 08/03/2007 060372015 703,450 0.600% 0.005%

Baudouin Prot 170,000 82.70 08032007 060312015 2403420 2.100% 0.018%

Georges Chodren de Courcel 80,000 82.70 08M3/2007 080372015 1,266,210 1.100% 0.010%

Jean Clamon 65,000 8270 080312007 06/03/2015 914,485 0.800% 0.007%
Aggregate 5,287,565 4.600% 0.040%

OPTIONS EXERCISED IN 2007

Michel Pébereau 60,000 36.95 13/5/1998 1305/2008

Baudouin Prot 40,000 36.95 13/05/1998 1300572008

Baudouin Prot 36,000 18.29 2210511997 221052007

Baudouin Prot 14,438 18.29 220511997 22/0512007

Georges Chodron de Courcel 56,000 36.78 210372003 20032013

Gearges Chodron de Courcel 8,069 38.62 210372003 2010372013

Georges Chodron de Courcel 8,069 3862 21/03/2003 2010372013

Jean Clamon 1,266 4857 150572001 141052011

Jean Clamon 15,000 4857 15/05/2001 141052011

OPTIONS GRANTED IN 2006

Michel Pébereau 100.000 75.25 050472006 0410412014 1,496,100 1.600% 0.011%

Baudouin Prot 180,000 75.25 05/04/2006 0410472014 2,692,980 2.800% 0.415%

Georges Chodron de Courcel 90,000 75.25 05/04/2006 04/04/2014 1,546,490 1.400% 0.010%

Jean Clamon 65,000 7525 0500472006 0410412014 072465 1.000% 0.007%
Aggregate 6508035 6.800% 0.047%

OPTIONS EXERCISED IN 2006

Michel Pébereau 20,000 18.45 220501997 2200572007

Michel Pébereau 30,263 18.29 220051997 220052007

Georges Chodron de Courcel 5,000 3764 03/05/1999 0310572009

Georges Chodron de Courcet 80,710 48.57 154052001 140052011

Jean Clamon 60,523 4477 22/12/1999 22112/2009

Jean Clamon 70,623 2023 1711511998 171112006

(1) The stock options granted in 2007 whick were not subject to performance conditions have been valued for accountng purposes at EUR 14,57 each {EUR 15.36 in 2006)
The stock oplions granted in 2007 which were subject o performance conditions have been valued for accounting purposes at EUR 12,90 each {EUR 14,03 in 2006)
{2) % of the expense recognised for the Global Share-based Incentive Plan, which combines stock options with share awards
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The table below shows the number of outstanding options held by the Group’s corporate officers at
31 December 2007,

Sighatng g | e[ ee 8P rurinas o arias] e privs e paias | i rrss

Date of grant 13/051998 2211211999  1505/2001 210372003  25/03/2005 050472006 Q8037007
Number of options outstanding at end-2007 91,698 353,050 407 454 492,738 353,081 435,000 375,000

+ Compulsory share ownership — Holding period for shares received on exercise of stock options

As from 1 January 2007, the Group’s corporate officers are required to own a minimum number of
shares for the duration of their term of office, calculated based on both the opening BNP Paribas share
price and their fixed remuneration at 2 January 2007. The number of shares must correspond to seven
years' fixed remuneration for Michel Pébereau (58,700 shares) and Baudouin Prot (75,500 shares) and
five years’ fixed remuneration for Georges Chodron de Courcel (30,000 shares) and Jean Clamon
{27,600 shares). This obligation must be complied with by 13 February 2010 at the latest.

The Chairman of the Board of Directors, Chief Executive Officer and Chief Operating Officers are also
required to hold a quantity of shares issued following the exercise of stock options for the duration of
their term of office. This holding requirement represents 50% of the net gain realised on the purchase of
shares under options granted as from 1 January 2007, and will be considered as satisfied once the
threshold defined for compulsory share ownership has been reached based on shares resulting from the
exercise of options as of said date.

¢ Remuneration and benefits awarded to employee-elected directors

Total remuneration paid in 2007 to employee-elected directors - calculated based on their
actual attendance — amounted to EUR 81,045 in 2007 (EUR 89,942 in 2006}, excluding
directors' fees. The total amount of directors' fees paid in 2007 to employee-elected directors
was EUR 69,103 (EUR 76,551 in 2006). These sums were paid directly to the trade union bodies of
the directors concerned.

Employee-elected directors are entitled to the same death/disability cover and the same
Garantie Vie Professionnelle Accidents benefits as all BNP Paribas SA employees. The total
amount of premiums paid into these schemes by BNP Paribas in 2007 on behalf of the
employee-elected directors was EUR 1,026 (EUR 989 in 2006}.

The employee-elected directors belong to the defined-contribution plan set up for all BNP
Paribas SA employees, in accordance with article 83 of the French General Tax Code. The
total amount of contributions paid into this plan by BNP Paribas in 2007 on behalf of the
employee-elected directors was EUR 649 (EUR 639 in 2006). Employee-elected directors are
also entitled to top-up banking industry pensions under the industry-wide agreement that
took effect on 1 January 1994.

* Loans, advances and guarantees granted to the Group's corporate officers

At 31 December 2007, total outstanding loans granted directly or indirectly to the Group’s corporate
officers amounted to EUR 6,340,882 (EUR 4,095,895 at 31 December 2006).
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8. BALANCE SHEET BY MATURITY

The table below gives a breakdown of the balance sheet by contractual maturity.

The maturities of financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss within the
trading portfolio are regarded as undetermined insofar as these instruments are intended te be sold or
redeemed before their contractual maturity dates. The maturities of variable-income financial assets
classified as available for sale, derivative hedging instruments, remeasurement adjustments on interest-
rate risk hedged portfelios and undated subordinated debt are also deemed to be undetermined. Since
the majority of technical reserves of insurance companies are considered as demand deposits, they are
not presented in this table.

Uptot

Not Overnight or 3 menths to More than 5

In millions of euros, at 31 December 2007 ) moenth (excl. 110 5 years TOTAL
determined demand :
overnight)
Cash and amounts due from central banks and post office banks 18,542
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 931,706 | - N ] e
Detivatives used for hedging purposes 2,154 TT_— TTmTE T ST eEmeE e e T 2,154
Available-for-sale financial agsets nge9 [ o 297 5,034 85611 21,558 51,551 112,594
Loans and receivablas due from creditinstilutions 20,636 16,222 12,656 5323 8871 7408 71,116
Loans and receivables due from customers _ 3,679 44959 32,278 57,154 144893 120140 445103
Remeasurement adjustnent oninterestrata risk hedged portiolics (264) L ~ ] (264)
Held-lo-maturity fnancial assets . 7] 4 513 625 1450 12216 14,808
Financial assets by maturity 955 465 75,857 64,156 50,481 72,113 176,772 200315 1,595,759
Due to eentral banks and post office banks 1,724 [ J 1,724
Financial llabilities at fair value through proftor loss 722,099 1,704 2,718 17,399 32,295 19,910 796,125
Derivatives used for hedging purposes 1,261 [ -7 ] 1,268
Due to credit institutions 23210 75,262 36,816 11,706 14,249 8939 170,182
Due to customers T 199,009 96,352 36,984 9,858 2,484 2017 346,704
Debt securities e 37632 39,169 27,606 23,442 13207 141,056
Subordinated debt w2 [ ] 15 534 862 3416 12,588 18641
Remeasurement adjustment on inlerestrate risk hedged partfolios 20[ 77 ] 20
Financial liabilities by maturity 724,606 223943 210,965 118,221 87431 75,886 56,661 1475713
T Upto1
In millions of euros, at 31 Decembar 2006 Not Iovernight or monFt’h (excl. 1103 3months to 1o §years More than § TOTAL
determined . demand months 1 yaar years
It overnight)

Cash and amounts due from central banks and post office banks S 9642 L o ) ) 9,642
Financial assets at fair value through profitor foss 744,858 744,858
Derivatives used for hedging purposes 2,803 [: R T T T 2,803
Awitable-for-sale financial assets e 5,665 6,983 10,587 15,128 36570 96,739
Loans and receivables due from credil institufions 18,498 25,527 12437 4,598 4726 0.384 75170
Loans and receivables due from custamers - 30,245 35535 36,572 49,738 129,113 411,930 393,133
Remeasurement adjustment on interestate risk hedged portfolios (295) [ o J {295)
Held-to-maturity financial assels [ ] 7 505 353 788 13.496 15,149
Financial assets by maturity 766,072 58,185 65,734 56,497 65276 149,755 174,480 1337,18%
Due o central banks ard postoffice banks [:] 939 [ ] 939
Financial Fabilifes at fair value through profit or 1oss se7o90 [ ] 636 2,406 8523 25381 18,382 653,328
Dervatives used for hedging pumposes 1335 7 ] 1,335
Due to credit institutions 23,950 63,049 25,324 14,102 11,802 5423 143,650
Due to cuslomers o : 175,674 76,265 26,725 9,115 2,895 7.778 298,652
Debt securites — 28,71 21,680 25,97 20,892 24,245 121,559
Subordinated debt 1,558 ) 968 320 m 2159 12,182 17,960
Remeasurement adjustnent on interesi-rate risk hedged portiolics A ] 367
Financial fiabilities by maturity 601,250 200,763 169,689 76,455 58,484 63129 68,020 1,231,790
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8.f

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS CARRIED AT AMORTISED COST

The information supplied in this note must be used and interpreted with the greatest caution for the
following reasons:

These fair values are an estimate of the value of the relevant instruments as of 31 December 2007.
They are liable to fluctuate from day to day as a result of changes in various parameters, such as
interest rates and credit quality of the counterparty. In particular, they may differ significantly from
the amounts actually received or paid on maturity of the instrument. In most cases, the fair value
is not intended to be realised immediately, and in practice might not be realised immediately.
Consequently, this fair value does not reflect the actual value of the instrument to BNP Paribas as a
going concern.

Most of these fair values are not meaningful, and hence are not taken into account in the
management of the commercial banking activities which use these instruments.

Estimating a fair value for financial instruments carried at historical cost often requires the use of
modelling techniques, hypotheses and assumptions that may vary from bank to bank. This means
that comparisons between the fair values of financial instruments carried at historical cost as
disclosed by different banks may not be meaningful.

The fair values shown below do not include the fair values of non-financial instruments such as
property, plant and equipment, goodwill and other intangible assets such as the value attributed to
demand deposit portfolios or customer relationships. Consequently, these fair values should not be
regarded as the actual contribution of the instruments concerned to the overall valuation of the
BNP Paribas Group.

In millions of euros 31 December 2007 { 31 December 2006 J

Carrying value Estimated fair

Carrying value Estimated fair
o value

1 value

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Loans and receivables due from credit institutions 71,116 70,846 75170 75439
Loans and receivables due from customers 445,103 441,939 393,133 392,600
Held-{o-maturity financial assets 14,808 15,083 15,149 15,628
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Due to credit institutions 170,182 169,919 143,650 143,906
Due to customers 346,704 346,645 298,652 208678
Debt securities 141,056 140,495 121,559 121,429
Subordinated debt 18,641 18,100 17,960 18,327

! The carrying amount does not include the remeasurement of portfolios of financial instruments in fair
value hedging relationships. At 31 December 2007, this is included within "Remeasurement adjustment
on interest-rate risk hedged portfolios” under assets in a negative amount of EUR 264 million, and under
liabilities for a positive amount of EUR 20 million (respectively, a negative amount of EUR 295 million and
a positive amount of EUR 367 million at 31 December 2006),
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The fair values shown above relate solely to financial instruments recognised in the balance sheet, and
hence do not include non-financial assets and liabilities.

The fair value of a financial instrument is defined as the amount for which an asset could be
exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction.

The valuation techniques and assumptions used by BNP Paribas ensure that the fair value of financial
assets and liabilities is measured on a consistent basis throughout the Group. Fair value is based on
prices quoted in an active market when these are available. In other cases, fair value is determined
using valuation techniques such as discounting of estimated future cash flows for loans, liabilities and
held-to-maturity financial assets, or specific valuation models for other financial instruments as
described in Note 1, “Principal accounting policies applied by the BNP Paribas Group”. In the case of
loans, liabilities and held-to-maturity financial assets that have an initial maturity of less than one year
(including demand deposits} or are granted on floating-rate terms, fair value equates to carrying
amount. The same applies to most regulated savings products.

In 2006, the valuation techniques implemented to comply with IFRS disclosure requirements and to
measure the financial instruments comprising the banking intermediation book are based on
assumption of stable credit spreads. In 2007, the change in market conditions over the year revealed a
widening of spreads on bank financing and investment activities from approximately 10 basis points for
clients having the three highest ratings in the bank's internal rating system to approximately 200 basis
points for clients having the lowest rating. These observed changes were taken into account in the fair
value estimated for financial assets at 31 December 2007. Debt securities with residual maturities of
more than one year were measured assuming a widening in the Bank’s spread of approximately 10
basis points, which is consistent with the change in spread taken into account in the measurement of
the debt at fair value through profit and loss; in the case of subordinated debt, the widening in the
Bank’s spread taken into account in the valuation was approximately 60 basis points.
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RESULTS
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2007

Paris, 20 February 2008

RECORD RESULTS IN 2007: NET INCOME GROUP SHARE €7.8bn

2007 2007/2006
» REVENUES €31,037uN  +11.1%
« NETINCOME (GROUP SHARE)  €7,822MN +7.0%
*  NET EARNINGS PER SHARE €8.49 +5.7%
» DIVIDEND PER SHARE €3.35€ +8.1%
Subject to AGM approval

NET INCOME GROUP SHARE 4Q07: €1,006mn
«  AROBUST MODEL IN THE FACE OF THE CRISIS

A STRONG BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT DRIVE: REVENUES GREW IN ALL THE CORE
BUSINESSES IN 2007

2007 2007/2006
* FRB* €5,919MN +4.4%
* BNLBC* €2,634MN +6.5%
* |RFS €7,955MN +7.9%
= AMS €5,329MN +20.9%
= CIB €8,293MN +2.5%

“excluding PEL/CEL effects, with 100% of French Private Banking  "with 100% of ltafian Private Banking - 2006 full year pro forma

AN AMBITIOUS GROWTH STRATEGY

" REINFORCE PAN-EUROPEAN LEADERSHIP

» DOUBLE, IN 3 YEARS, REVENUES IN EMERGING MARKETS TO REACH 15% OF THE GROUP'S
REVENUES

= CONTINUE IN 2008 TO OUTPERFORM THE COMPETITION THANKS TO A SOLID FINANCIAL
STRUCTURE, A STRINGENT RISK POLICY AND A CUSTOMER-DRIVEN BUSINESS MODEL




On 19 February 2008, the Board of Directors of BNP Paribas, in a meeting chaired by Michel
Pébereau, examined the Group's results for the fourth quarter 2007, and approved the accounts
for the 2007 fiscal year.

RECORD RESULTS IN 2007

Despite a highly unfavourable environment in the second half of the year, the Group achieved in
2007 the best performance of its history with revenues totalling 31,037 million euros, up 11.1%
compared to 2006 and net income group share of 7,822 million euros, up 7.0% compared to 2006.

This performance reflects the Group’s powerful organic growth, as well as a limited impact of the
crisis on revenues and provisions. Beyond the substantial capital gains generated by BNP Paribas
Capital in 2007, the robustness of BNP Paribas’ business development model is illustrated by the
growing revenues in all the core operating businesses compared to the already high levels in 2006.

Operating expenses, which totalled 18,764 million euros, were up 10.0% reflecting the poweriul
growth drive. The core businesses’ cost/income ratio' remained stable, at 60.8%, compared to
60.6% in 2006 thanks to the continued improvement of FRB's and AMS’ operating efficiency, the
benefit of integration synergies at BNL bc, as well as the excellent efficiency of CIB whose
cost/income ratio, at 57.8%, remained below the ceiling target of 60% and placed it at the forefront
of comparable banks.

Gross operating income thus came to 12,273 million euros, up 12.8% compared to 2006.

In an environment marked by a deep financial crisis, the cost of risk was 1,725 million euros for the
group compared to 783 million euros in 2006. Part of this increase, 424 million euros, is linked to
the direct impact of the crisis in the third and fourth quarters that weighed in on BancWest's cost of
risk {218 million euros) and CIB's (206 million euros). The rest of the difference comes primarily
from lesser write-backs by CIB and from Cetelem’s higher provisions due to the increased
outstandings in the emerging countries as well as greater consumer lending risk levels in Spain.
The cost of risk of the retail banking businesses in France and Italy remained stable and showed
no signs of deteriorating.

The net income group share thus came to 7,822 million euros, up 7.0% compared to 2006. Return
on equity was at the high level of 19.6%, down only 1.6 points compared to 2006 despite a much
more difficult environment.

The Board of Directors resolved to propose at the Annual General Shareholder’s Meeting to pay
out a 3.35 euro dividend per share?, up 8.1% compared to 2006.

Fourth Quarter: A Robust Model in the Face of the Crisis

The fourth quarter 2007 was marked by extremely erratic markets along with rising counterparty
risks, in particular with respect to manoline insurers.

In this environment, the Group demonstrated the strength of its business model, posting 1,006
million euros in net income. In line with the amounts announced when reporting estimated results
on 30 January, these results include 589 million euros in depreciations and fair value adjustments
affecting CIB's revenues as well as 309 million euros in provisions directly related to the crisis,

! At constant scope and exchange rates
2 The Board of Directors will also propose at the Annual General Meeting to pay the dividend on 29May 2008

2




impacting BancWest's and CIB's cost of risk. Despite all of this, CIB generated a positive pre-tax
income of 343 million euros.

The Group’s revenues came to 6,920 million euros, down 1.9% compared to the fourth quarter
2006 due to these depreciations and fair value adjustments. Operating expenses rose moderately
by 0.7% compared to the fourth quarter 2006.

Therefore, gross operating income reached 2,233 million euros, down 6.9% compared to the fourth
quarter 2006.

The cost of risk reached 745 million euros in the fourth quarter 2007, of which 309 million euros
were a direct impact of the crisis. This figure should be compared with the fourth quarter 2006 cost
of risk, 282 million euros, which included provision write backs by Cetelem and CIB.

A STRONG BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT DRIVE IN ALL THE CORE BUSINESSES

Both for the whole year 2007 and in the fourth quarter, all the core businesses exhibit a powerful
sales and marketing drive and make a positive contribution to the Group’s pre-tax income.

French Retail Banking (FRB)

French Retail Banking continued to enjoy remarkable performance, in particular in terms of winning
new customers. In 2007, the net growth in the number of individual cheque and deposit accounts
hit a record high of 230,000, bringing the total number of customers in the French banking network
to 6.2 million.

Results

The French banking network’s revenues grew 4.1% in 2007, net interest revenues rose 0.7% and
fees 8.4% compared to 2006. Fourth quarter deposit outstandings increased 11.2% compared to
the fourth gquarter of 2006 and showed an accelerating growth pace over the year, whilst
outstanding loan growth remained vigorous at 11.6% compared to the fourth quarter 2006.

Operating expenses rose 3.0%°, which helped produce a 1.1 point positive jaws effect. The cost of
risk, at 17 basis points of risk weighted assets, was down again compared to the low level in 2006
(18 basis points). This is explained by the fact that mortgages are structurally a low risk in France
(most are fixed-rate and guaranteed by Crédit Logement, a specialised mortgage agency), and
also that corporate credit risks are well monitored by the Bank's dedicated and independent credit
specialists in each business centre.

FRB's pre-tax income, excluding PEL/CEL effects, totalled in 2007 1,671 million euros, up 5.0%
compared to 2006, Pre-tax return on allocated equity in 2007 came to 28%, down 1 point
compared to 2006.

Qutlook

The FRB core business maintains its target of achieving 4% average annual revenue growth. With
respect to individual customers, the Bank plans to create a new lead in multi-channel banking,
which will further enhance service quality and customer satisfaction and help continue to gain
market share. By 2010, over 10% of sales are expected to be made via the Internet.

¥ On a comparable basis, that is to say with 100% of French Private Banking, excluding PEL/CEL effects and
excluding Dexia Private Banking France acquired in 2007,



FRB also intends to maintain its leading position in Private Banking in France. Its unique
organisation in France should generate over 10% growth per year in assets under management.

in corporate banking services, FRB will continue to capitalise on the advantages of its business
centre organisation. The Bank aims to become more systematically its customers’' core banker by
continuing to grow cross-selling with CIB, in particular in M&A where BNP Paribas has occupied
the number one position in France for the past 3 consecutive years. BNP Paribas would like to
continue to expand its corporate customer base, in particular by targeting high-growth companies.

in terms of operating efficiency, the objective of the French banking network is to maintain a
positive annual 1 point positive jaws effect.

BNL banca commerciale (BNL bc)

BNL now contributes substantially to the Group’s business and profitability growth: one year after
the 2007-2009 integration plan was unveiled, BNL is continuing its integration within the BNP
Paribas Group in a satisfactory manner and 70% of the synergies expected have already been
implemented.

Results

2007, the first full year of the integration plan, saw significant progress in the organisation and
sales and marketing efficiency. BNL's image in ltaly was re-energised by several innovative
advertising campaigns, a new product line was launched with current accounts, lending and
savings products relying in particular on AMS. Front office staff are starting to get new sales
applications. At the same time, relationship managers from the retail banking netwcrk were trained
on the new marketing approach. These initiatives are expected to produce their full effect starting
in 2008.

Already in 2007, operating income rose sharply at 572* million euros, or 39.9% growth compared
to 2006°. This growth was achieved thanks to 6.5% revenue growth and stable operating expenses
compared to 2006°,

The cost of risk is stable at 318 million euros.

Pre-tax income for 2007 totalled 566 million euros, up 44.8% compared to 2006°. Pre-tax return on
allocated equity rose 5 points to 19%. In the first year of the plan, BNL thus confirmed already,
thanks to its successful integration within the Group, the potential of Italy as a value creation driver
for BNP Paribas.

Qutlook

BNL bc's goal is now to complete the integration plan by implementing in 2008 all the synergies
provided for in the 2007-2009 plan.

With respect to individual customers, the drive for change is going to continue with, in particular,
the rolling out of a multi-channel offering based on the operating platform in France, which is
unparalleled in Italy. All the bank branches will be renovated and 100 new branches will be
opened.

* With 100% of Italian Private Banking.
® Full year pro forma.




< R R L ——

With respect to corporate customers, BNL bc's goal is to become a benchmark bank in ltaly, in
particular by leveraging on CIB's product expertise and the Group’s large international network
notably around the Mediterranean.

All in all, BNL's objective is to grow its revenues on average by 6% a year with a 5 point per year
positive jaws effect by benefiting from the Group's best practices as well as economies of scale, in
particular in terms of IT investment, made possible by its being part of the Group.

International Retail Financial Services {IRFS)

The core business continued to pursue its fast-paced growth strategy in emerging countries and
consumer lending. BancWest was hit by the U.S. subprime crisis but remains largely profitable for
the year.

Results

Despite an unfavourable exchange rate effect due to the falling value of the dollar, the IRFS core
business' revenues continued to grow in 2007 at a sustained pace: +7.9% at 7,955 million euros
(+9.4% at constant scope and exchange rates). The core business’ rapid growth resulted in a
10,0% rise in operating expenses (+9.8% at constant scope and exchange rates) and gross
operating income, which was 3,330 million euros, grew 5.1% (+9.0% at constant scope and
exchange rates). After factoring in the cost of risk, up in particular at BancWest as a result of the
crisis, the core business’ pre-tax income for 2007 came to 2,275 million euros, down 10.7%
compared to 2006. Pre-tax return on allocated equity remained at a high 28% after reaching 35%
in 2006 thanks to an exceptionally low cost of risk.

During the year, the organic growth momentum continued in emerging countries with 189
branches opened in the banking network, in particular in Turkey and in North Africa and 1.5 million
new customers, bringing the total number of customers in the emerging countries’ networks to 4.2
million. The acquisition in 2007 of Sahara Bank in Libya enabled BNP Paribas to become the first
foreign bank to move into the country and to round out an unparalleled network in the
Mediterranean.

Cetelem also pursued its expansion in emerging countries through organic growth (set up
operations in Russia) and external growth (acquisitions under way of Jet Finance in Bulgaria and
BGN in Brazil). Thanks to a strong sales and marketing drive, outstanding loans grew 17.4%
compared to 2006. The increased share of emerging countries in Cetelem’s portfolio resulted in
higher provisions. This increase in Cetelem’s cost of risk was accentuated in 2007 by a higher cost
of risk in Spain.

The year 2007 was also marked by plans to create Personal Finance, which ties together Cetelem,
the consumer lending leader, and UCB, the specialty mortgage lender. The purpose of this tie-up
is to capitalise on the convergence between these two lines of retail finance to develop a full and
coordinated product offering combining, for example, home improvement loans, home equity
loans, etc. Cetelem and UCB will be able to combine their customer bases, expand their product
and service offering vis-a-vis their third party distributors and capitalise on their respective
international operations. The new Personal Finance entity creates Europe’'s number 1 personal
financing solutions provider.

In 2007, BancWest showed a good sales and marketing drive in the midst of a crisis. Outstanding
loans grew 7.5%. compared to 2006. Revenues fell only 1.2%° despite the crisis and edged up
2.9% in the fourth quarter compared to the fourth quarter 2006, evidence of the initial benefits of a
normalised yield curve and the organic growth plan launched at the end of 2006. The cost of risk at

¢ At constant exchange rates.



335 million euros in 2007 was impacted by exceptional provisioning levels linked to the crisis (218
million euros).

Outlook

The IRFS core business has set itself an average annual revenue growth target of 10%. The core
business’ growth strategy revolves around pursuing further integration between the retail banking
networks and the specialised financial services. The core business’ customer base, which, at the
end of 2007, included 8.4 million customers in the retail banking networks, 20.9 million direct
Personal Finance customers and 22.9 million customers managed by Personal Finance, is
expected to pick up another 20 million new customers by 2010, of which close to 6 million in the
retail banking networks.

The core business will also strive to grow revenues per customer by expanding cross-selling at all
levels:

o within each entity by utilising BNP Paribas’ commercial know-how in recently
acquired networks and thanks to the expansion of Personal Finance's product and
service offering,

+ between the entities within the core business by making the specialty companies’
product offering available to the retail networks, for example in terms of auto loans,
and by offering banking services to the customers of the specialty companies,

» with the other Group's core businesses, by expanding credit protection insurance
and private banking services, by capitalising on CIB's expertise to develop
international trade finance and capital market products and by developing an
integrated leasing solution between Equipment Solutions and the FRB and BNL bc
networks.

Lastly, this growth drive will be accompanied by improved operating efficiency, thanks to the

reengineering of the processes in each of the entities and the sharing of platforms in order to
generate an average annual 1 point positive jaws effect.

Asset Management & Services (AMS)

In 2007, the AMS core business again showed very strong momentum for revenue growth and
profitability.

Results
The core business’ revenues totalled 5,329 million euros, or 20.9% growth compared to 2006.

This growth is explained in particular by the core business’ excellent performance in net asset
inflows, even in the second half of the year. Net asset inflows were slightly negalive in the third
quarter at -2.6 billion euros and then became positive again in the fourth quarter with +1.7 billion
euros. These achievements were far better than the asset management's market average, which
recorded significant net asset outflows for the second half of the year. For the year, BNP Paribas’
net asset inflows totalled 23 billion euros. Assets under management progressed by 8% to 584
billion euros. This superior performance is explained by the predominant share of individual
customers, who account for 62% of the core business managed assets and who have a mare
stable profile than institutional customers.

The growth of all AMS’s business lines gathered pace outside France, with substantial revenue
growth in ltaly thanks to the success in selling guaranteed capital funds to BNL's individual
customers and bolstering its positions in high-growth countries (India, Brazil, Singapore).




This growth, which was primarily organic (at constant scope and exchange rates, revenues grew
17.6% for the year), required substantial investments. Operating expenses grew 20.1% compared
to 2006 and 14.3% at constant scope and exchange rates. The pace of investment was
nevertheless under control, as the core business generated an over 3 points positive jaws effect at
constant scope and exchange rates.

Pre-tax income came to 1,980 million euros, up 21.4% compared to 2006. Pre-tax return on
allocated equity was 36%, up 1 point compared to the 2006 high.

Each of AMS’s business lines contributed to this record performance.

Revenues from the Wealth & Asset Management business line were up 24.1% compared to
2006, at 2,765 million euros. Assets under management grew respectively 10.7% year-on-year for
Asset Management and 11.7% for Private Banking and Personal Investors combined.

In insurance, in a market where bancassurers’ gross asset inflows in France fell 6.6% compared to
2006, BNP Paribas Assurance, thanks to its superior product and service offering and the variety
of its internal and external distribution channels, managed to maintain its annual gross asset
inflows at 11 billion euros, stable compared to the record level in 2006. The business line's
revenues grew for the year 12.6%, thanks in particular to a share of unit-linked insurance products
that is still largely higher than the market (41% of gross asset inflows for BNP Paribas versus 25%
for the market). BNP Paribas Assurance’s international expansion continued. It now has a
presence in 42 countries and is expanding in Asia (mainly in India and South Korea) as well as in
the United Kingdom.

BNP Paribas Securities Services continued to reinforce its pan-European leadership. In a market
characterised by an extremely large volume of transactions (+41% compared to 2006), revenues
grew 24.5% compared to 2006. Assets under custody rose 5.2% to 3,801 billion euros at the end
of 2007. The strong sales and marketing drive continued and the quality of the service offering
helped the business line win new mandates. Assets under administration continued to experience
fast-paced growth (833.8 billion euro, +33.9% compared to 31 December 2006).

Qutlook

The AMS core business is well-positioned to capitalise on the structurally positive dynamics of the
savings market: aging population and growing need for precautionary savings in industrial
countries; growing middle classes and an increased number of wealthy customers in emerging
countries.

Thanks to its original organisation, which combines an extremely wide range of products covering
all asset classes and based on an open multi-management architecture with multiple internal and
external distribution channels making it possible to access a broad customer base worldwide, AMS
has developed assets that will allow it to continue to generate sustained growth. Its international
expansion will gather pace both in Europe, by increasing its onshore and offshore market share,
and in emerging countries, which now account for 5% of the core business’ revenues and are
expected to reach 10% of its revenues by 2010. All in all, AMS is aiming to grow its assets under
management 10% per year on average and to increase its gross operating income 10% per year.

Corporate and Investment Banking (CiB)

Thanks to its growth model based on client-driven business in all the business lines and good risk
control, BNP Paribas' Corporate and Investment Banking posted in 2007 record revenues in the
context of a market rocked by the subprime crisis that weighed in heavily on the bottom lines of
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most of its competitors. The quality of these results makes BNP Paribas’ CIB business one of the
best global players in the industry.

Results

In 2007, CIB's revenues totalled 8,293 million euros, up 2.5% compared to 2006. The rise in client
revenues was very sharp, +23% compared to 2006, a trend that was confirmed for the whole year:
+34% in the fourth quarter compared to the fourth quarter 2006. Client business growth was
especially fast-paced in Italy, Asia and in the emerging countries.

The Advisory and Capital Markets businesses generated 5,625 million euros in revenues in
2007, up 4.2% compared to 2006, despite substantial credit adjustments related to the
counterparty risk, in particular on monoline insurers. The derivatives businesses (equity, interest
rate, Forex, credit and commaodities) in which BNP Paribas is one of the global leaders, account for
50% of CIB’s revenues.

The Financing Businesses generated in 2007 2,668 million euros in revenues, down 1.0% |
compared to 2006. These revenues were affected by fair value adjustmenis to the LBO |
underwriting portfolio. The business of the Energy, Commodities, Export and Project (ECEP}
business line was not directly affected by the crisis and continued to reap the benefits of the
positive environment (high energy and commodities prices, international trade growth,
infrastructure needs in emerging countries and the development of renewable energies, etc.) that
enables the business to continue to leverage on its expertise in high added value financing
solutions for an increasingly large client base.

Against this backdrop of major growth, operating expenses rose 7% for the year, reflecting the
strengthening of teams in the key franchises but also showing a satisfactory flexibility in the second
half of the year with a 13.2% decline in operating expenses between the second and third quarter
followed by an 18.7% fall between the third and the fourth quarter, essentially due to the
adjustment of variable compensations to a more difficult market environment.

In 2007, the cost of risk was a mere 28 million euros compared to net write backs of 264 million
euros in 2006. This still very low cost of risk reflects CIB’s limited exposure to risky assets and the
superior quality of its overall portfolio.

CIB's pre-tax income totalled 3,577 million euros in 2007, down only 8.8% compared to 2006 and
with a positive contribution in the third and fourth quarters despite the crisis. Pre-tax return on
allocated equity was 30%, down 9 paints compared to the record level in 2006.

Outlook

Despite a market environment that offers limited visibility, the CIB core business set itself the
objective of matching in 2008 the record revenues achieved in 2007. This ambitious objective in
light of the context is made possible by:

BNP Paribas’ limited reliance on revenues from proprietary trading.

¢ The limited size of the businesses whose revenues are directly affected by the crisis :
structured credit derivatives; securitisation; LBO origination - or less than 10% of CIB's total
revenues in 2007.

e A geographic positioning and business mix that enable the core business to reap the
benefits of the market's structurally positive trends, be it in derivatives or specialised
finance.

e The Group's financial strength, which is a distinctive competitive advantage over the
competition in this phase of the cycle.




In Europe, the CIB core business is going to step up its market penetration, especially in Italy. In
Asia and in the emerging countries, CIB pians to leverage on its already strong positions (27% of
client revenues in 2007) bolstering its organisation in particular in India, China, the Gulf region and
in Russia.

CIB is also going to grow its franchise with financial and institutional clients to whom BNP Paribas’
experience and rating - one of the best in the world - are major competitive advantages.

A STRINGENT RISK MANAGEMENT CULTURE AND A SOLID FINANCIAL STRUCTURE

BNP Paribas’ solid performance in the face of the crisis is explained in particular by Group's
stringent risk management culture and its ability to hold up during the liquidity crisis.

A Stringent Risk Management Culture

BNP Paribas’ business model is based on a long-term approach focusing on lasting customer
relationships and risk analysis based on economic fundamentals. The monitoring of operational
risk has been formalised in a group wide policy in 2003.

Management is directly involved at all levels of responsibility. The front line managers of each
entity are directly accountable for controlling the risks of their portfolio. Committees chaired by
General Management determine sector-based and geographic policies as well as credit,
counterparty and market risk limits and exercise oversight with respect to their usage.

BNP Paribas Group introduced strong and independent audit and control functions tasked with
' exercising permanent operating control and periodic audit. All these functions (Group Risk
Management, Compliance and Internal Audit) represented, at the end of 2007, 2,480 persons, up
21% compared to 2005. These teams have best-in-class technical expertise combined with highly
experienced management judgement.

A Favourable Liguidity Situation

in terms of liquidity, BNP Paribas Group has a major competitive advantage which is based on
three key components:

e The Group's liquidity needs did not suddenly or unexpectedly rise as a result of the crisis. The
Group has limited reliance on cash securitisation to finance the growth of its loan portfolio (13.3
billion in outstandings as at 31 December 2007) so it has not suffered from the drying up of this
financing source. Its exposure to conduits is limited and it does not sponsor any SIVs. At the
end of 2007, BNP Paribas had a 128% loans/deposits ratio, an improvement over the end of
2006 (132%) with 13% loan growth for the period.

» The Group has the capacity to leverage resources to finance its growth. This access to liquidity
' is naturally facilitated by the AA+ rating granted by Standards & Poor’'s but also by the very
large base of customers in all currencies and across all geographic regions. Thus, BNP
Paribas Group gains access to the funds it needs at a price that is generally below the
interbank market price.

¢ The Group has established a centralised treasury cash management function that enables it to
optimise daily refinancing volumes and terms for all the Group's entities worldwide. The
medium- and long-term refinancing strategy is also proactive in order to take maximum
advantage of the best windows of opportunity for new issuance.

Hence, the liquidity crisis only had a very limited impact on the Group's 2007 refinancing cost.



A Solid Capital Base

Thanks to its good operating performances, the Group posted in 2007 a substantial rise in its
Tier 1 equity, which grew from 34.4 billion at the end of 2006 to 39.2 billion at the end of 2007
(+13.9%), after deducting the dividend proposed at €3.357 per share for a total of 3 billion euros.

In 2007, the Group saw sustained growth in its risk weighted assets (16.2%) and continued to
pursue its disciplined and targeted acquisitions strategy, posting in 2007 a limited further 0.8 billion
euros in goodwill.

As at 31 December 2007 and based on the applicable Basel | standards, the intemational capital
adequacy ratio was 10.0% and the Tier 1 ratio 7.3%.

Qutlook

1 January 2008 marked the introduction of the Basel |l standards for European Union banks that
opted for advanced approaches. After the Basel | standards, which in 1988 were a major step
forward for the financial solidity of banks, Basel || represents considerable progress in bringing the
regulatory capital adequacy framework more in line with the economic reality of risks taken by
banks. The relevance of these new standards is made clear by the current financial crisis.

After the market regulator approved its models for a scope representing a majority of the Group’s
risk weighted assets, BNP Paribas, with the move to Basel I, will benefit from a reduction in risk
weighted assets, reflecting the superior quality of its portfolios, albeit limited by a regulatory floor
set in 2008 at 90% of the Basel | risk weighted assets. This advantage is partly offset by a more
restrictive method for taking into account equity under the Basel il standards. Given the opposing
trends in the ratio’s numerator and denominator, the Tier 1 ratio, under Basel ||, is estimated at
7.6% as at 1 January 2008, which amounts to a benefit of about 30 basis points compared to
Basel I.

The Group wishes however to give itself a year to observe the dynamics of the ratio before
disclosing a target Tier 1 ratio under Basel .

The Group’s capital management policy remains unchanged: in addition to the pricrity devoted to
growing the dividend, organic growth is expected to remain substantial with about 10% risk
weighted asset growth in 2008 as BNP Paribas will continue to support its customers to implement
their investment strategies. The Group will also maintain rigorous external growth discipline.

AN AMBITIOUS GROWTH STRATEGY

During the 2004-2007 period, BNP Paribas Group underwent a major change in scale. The
Group’s revenues were multiplied by 1.6 to 31 billion euros compared to 19 billion in 2004.
Generating three-quarters of its revenues in Europe, BNP Paribas has acquired leading pan-
European positions across all its business lines and is one of the only European financial services
groups that has two domestic retail banking markets.

This expansion was primarily the result of organic growth as well as acquisitions adhering to
disciplined financial criteria. The Group's business mix has been maintained with retail banking
businesses accounting for half the Group’s revenues, the Corporate and Investment Banking
businesses roughly one-third and the AMS businesses one-sixth.

7 Subjet to AGM approval
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This sharp growth was controlled. In terms of risk management, BNP Paribas’ stringent policy is
implemented across the Group’s business lines and demonstrated its robustness in 2007. With
respect to operating efficiency, the Group’s cost/income ratio regularly improved, declining from
62.8% in 2004 to 60.5% in 2007. Lastly, the Group's organisational structure has evolved to enable
sound management of a constantly growing entity, with, at the end of 2007, a workforce of
160,000, of which 60% outside France.

The profitable growth strategy made it possible to grow the net income group share for the period
from 4.7 billion euros to 7.8 billion euros. The net earnings per share grew in average 15.2% per
year and the dividend per share 18.8% per year for the period.

BNP Paribas begins 2008 determined to capitalise on its strengths within an ambitious growth
strategy.

In Europe, the rolling out of the integrated model will continue, by drawing on both domestic retail
networks in France and ltaly and reinforcing the business lines' pan-European leadership:
converging distribution systems and product platforms.

QOutside Europe, BNP Paribas’ priority is to bolster its presence in ererging markets, doubling in 3
years its revenues in these regions to reach 15% of the Group's total revenues. BNP Paribas has
set itself two priorities in this area:

s [n the Mediterranean and in far Eastern Europe, BNP Paribas is deploying the Group's
integrated model, drawing on these countries’ geographic and cultural proximity to Europe
and taking advantage of the existing strong presence, in particular with energy and
commodities finance teams.

e In Brazil, India and Greater China, priority is focussed on expanding the AMS and CIB
business lines as well as consumer lending in Brazil. This expansion is driven at the
highest level as a member of the Group's Executive Committee personally coordinates the
business development strategy in each country.

Revenue growth is accompanied by close attention paid to operating efficiency. BNP Paribas
Group has set up an Information, Technologies and Process organisation that gives impetus to the
deployment of a genuine rationalisation approach throughout the Group. IT development is being
internationalised with 3 principal centres in Paris, London and Rome and 4 international centres in
emerging countries (Casablanca, Istanbul, Mumbai and Chennai) that already employ 800 people.

The role of the Procurement function will be expanded to achieve greater savings. Lastly, the Lean
Six Sigma Programme, which has already produced substantial productivity and quality gains on
numerous processes, is going to be put into general practice.

Commenting on these results, Baudouin Prot, CEQ, stated: “Alf BNP Paribas’ teams can be proud
of the record results achieved in 2007, a year however that was marked by a severe financial
Crisis.

In 2008, the environment remains challenging and the markets exceptionally volatile but | am
confident in BNP Paribas’ capacity to again produce very good operating performance relative to
the banking industry, thanks to the powerful growth drive of all its business lines serving customers
and its stringent risk management policy.”
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

4Q07 4Q06 4Q07 / 3Q07 4Q07 / 2007 2006 2007.
kn millions of euros 4Q06 3Qo7 200¢
Revenues 6,920 7,052 1.9% 7,690 -10.0% 037 27,943 +11.1%
Operating Expenses and Dep. 4,687 -4,654 +0.7% 4,643 +0.9% -18,764 -17,065 +10.0%
Gross Operating Income 2,233 2,398 £.9% 3,047 26.T% 12,273 10,878 +12.8%
Provisions -745 -282 +164.2% -462 +61.3% -1,725 -783 +120.3%
Operating Income 1,488 2,116 20.Th 2,585 L2.4% 10,548 10,095 +4.5%
Associaied Companies 73 54 +35.2% 68 +7.4% 358 293 +22.2%
Other Non Operating lems 18 145 -87.6% 74 -75.7% 152 182 -16.5%
Non Operating Items 1] 199 -54.3% 142 -35.9% 510 475 +1.4%
Pre-Tax Income 1,579 2,315 -31.8% 2107 42.1% 11,058 10,570 +4.6%
Tax Expense 430 -481 -10.6% -589 27.0% 2,747 -2,762 0.5%
Minority Interests -143 -115 +24.3% -1 +28.8% -489 -500 2.2%
Net Income, Group Share 1,006 1,719 -41.5% 2,027 -50.4% 7,822 7,308 +7.0%
Cost/income 67.7% 66.0% +1.7pt 60.4% +7.3pt 60.5% 61.1% 06p

m At constant scope and exchange rates 4Q07/4Q06
* Revenues stable after a €-589mn impact due to the crisis
» Good control of operating expenses: +0.9%

2007 - RESULTS BY CORE BUSINESSES

FRB BNL be IRFS AMS ciB Core Other Group
Businesses  Activities

in millions of euros

Revenues 5743 2,609 7,955 5,329 8,293 29,929 1,108 31,037
%Change/2006 +2.0% +0.2% +7.9% +20.8% +25% +3.4% +92.4% B
Operating Ex penses and Dep. 3,834 -1,725 4,625 -3,368 -4,785 -18,338 -426 -18,764
%Change/2006 +3.3% +30.5% +00% +20. % +7 0% +110% -22.5% +0.0% |
Gross Operating Income 1,909 884 3,330 1,960 3,508 11,591 682 12,273 '
%C hange/2006 07% +84.0% +5.F% +22. %% -30% +6.8% +2523. % +R28%
Provisions -158 -318 -1,228 -7 -28 -1,73% 14 -1,725
%Change/2006 +33% +359% +70.%% +750% ns. +104.8% -78.8% +120.3% '
Operating Income 1,754 566 2,102 1,953 3,480 9,852 696 10,548
%C hange/2006 -10% +85.6% -1 +22.0% -0D3% -15% H556.5% +4.5%
Associaied Companies 1 1 749 17 8 106 252 358
Omer Non Operating lems 0 -1 94 10 89 192 -40 152
Pre-Tax Income 1,152 566 2,275 1,980 3,577 10,150 908 11,058 |
%Change/ 2006 -10% +44 8% -0.7% +214% -88% 1% +24.8% +46% |
Tax Expense -2,747 ]
Minorily Interests -439 |
Net Income, Group Share 7.822 |
Annualised ROE after Tax 19.6% |
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4Q07 - RESULTS BY CORE BUSINESSES

FRB BNL bc IRFS AMS ciB Core Other Group
Businesses  Activities

In millions of etros
Revenues 1,401 680 2,028 1,339 1,411 6,859 61 6,920
%Change/d Q06 +34% +.6% +.5% +6.5% -29.0% 2.7% ns. -19%
%Change/3007 -2.2% 2.7% +0.8% -08% -29.7% -B.% -73.0% -0.0%
Operating Ex penses and Dep. 983 472 -1,250 802 064 -4,571 -116 -4,687
%Change/4Q16 +3.8% 06% +0.% +7 .o -6.5% +4 9% -60.8% 0.7%
%Change/3Q07 +02% +13% +0.9% +2.3% -BE% -0.4% +18.9% +0.9%
Gross Operating Income 418 208 778 437 447 2,288 -55 2,233
%Change/4QN6 +25% +23.% 2% +2.3% -53.3% -5.0% -813% -6.9%
%Change/3Q07 -75% -26% R -8.4% -456% -20.4% ns. -26.7%
Provisions -59 95 -482 4 -114 754 9 -745
%Change/4Q06 +54% 4 4% +B5.7% -20.0% ns. +68.3% ns. +64.2%
%Change/3Q07 +#39% +3.3% +58.6% ns. ns. 463.2% ns. H13%
Operating Income 359 113 296 433 333 1,534 46 1,488
%Change/4Q06 +20% +44.9% -512% +28% -66.4% -36.4% -B4.4% -29.7%
Y%L hange/3Q07 -B7% -226% -49.%% -9.0% -58.0% -36.4% ns. -42.4%
Associated Companies 0 1 19 5 -1 13 60 73
Other Non Qperating ltems 0 0 16 1 1 28 -10 18
Pre-Tax Income 358 114 N 428 343 1,575 4 1,579
%C hange/4Q06 +17% +35.7% -44 8% +4.4% -654% -35.4% ns. -318%
%Change/3Q07 -B9% -219% -50.5% -118% -57.8% -37.4% -98.F% -42.%%

FRB BNL be IRFS AMS v]:] Core Other Group
Businesses  Activities

In mitiions of ewros
Revenues 1,401 680 2,028 1,329 1,411 6,859 61 6,920
4006 1355 644 1904 159 1968 7,050 2 7.052
3037 1433 662 20w 1350 2,007 7454 228 7,690
Operating Ex penses and Dep. 983 472 -1,250 -902 964 -4,571 -116 -4,687
4008 -947 -475 -1135 -770 -1031 -4,358 -296 4654
3Q07 -981 -424 -Le7 -873 -85 -4,590 -53 4543
Gross Qperating Income 418 208 778 437 447 2,288 -55 2,233
4036 408 69 769 389 957 2592 -204 2,398
Q07 452 238 885 477 822 2874 73 3047
Provisions -59 a5 -482 4 -114 -754 9 -745
4006 -66 81 -8B3 -5 34 -281 -1 -282
3Q07 -36 92 -304 -1 29 -462 ] -452
QOperating Income 359 "3 296 433 333 1,534 46 1,488
4Q06 352 78 606 384 991 241 -295 216
Klslirg 4B 6 581 476 7493 241 73 2,585
Associated Companies 0 1 19 L] -1 13 60 73
4006 1 4] -9 29 ? 28 26 54
3007 1 0 b 5 0 25 43 &8
Cther Non Operating items 0 0 16 1 1 28 -10 18
4006 0 ] 3 -3 -3 -2 ur us
Qo7 0 0 69 4 [] 79 -5 74
Pre-Tax Income 35 114 33 428 343 1,575 4 1,579
4Q06 353 84 600 410 991 2,437 -p2 236
3Q07 47 1] 669 485 799 2586 21 2,727
Tax Expense -430
Minority Interests -143
Net Income, Group Share 1006
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FRENCH RETAIL BANKING
French Retail Banking - Excluding PEL/CEL Effects

4Q07 4Q06 4Q07/° 3Q07 4Q07/ 2007 2006 2007/

In miliions of euros 4Q06 3Q07 2006
Revenues 1,452 1,385 +4.8% 1,472 -1.4% 5919 5,671 +4.4%

incl. Net Interest Income 797 768 +3.6% 817 -2.4% 3,231 3291 +0.9%

Incl. Commissions 655 617 +6.2% 655 +0.0% 2,688 2,470 +8.8%
Operaling Expenses and Dep. -1,012 972 +4.1% -1,011 +0.1% -3,950 -3,81 +3.6%
Gross Operating Income 440 413 +6.5% 461 -4.6% 1,96% 1,860 +5.9%
Provisions -59 -56 +5.4% -3 +63.9% -158 183 +33%
Operating Income 181 357 +6.7% 425  -104% 1,811 1,707 +6.1%
Non Operating ltems 0 1 ns. 0 n.s. 1 1 +0.0%
Pre-Tax Income 381 358 +6.4% 425  -10.4% 1,812 1,708 +6.1%
{ncome Atributable to AMS -32 28 +14.3% =32 +0.0% -141 117 +20.5%
Pre-Tax Income of French Retail Bkg M9 330 +5.8% 393 NM2% 1,671 1,591 +5.0%
CosVincome 69.7% 702% -05pt 687% +1.0pt 66.7% 67.2% -05pt
Allocated Equity (Ebn) 58 55  +1.2%
Pre-Tax RCE 28% 2% -1 pt

Including 100 % French Private Banking for the Revenues to Pre-tax Income line items

® Revenues: +4.4%/4Q06 at constant scope

« +4.8%/4Q06 including Banque Privée Anjou (formerly Dexia Private Bank France)
m Operating expenses: +3.1%/4Q06 at constant scope

= +4.1% including Bangue Privée Anjou
m Stable cost of risk: 25 bp of risk weighted assets in 4Q07 vs. 26 bp in 4Q06
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Revenues — 4Q07

m Net interest income*: +3.8%/4Q06
(+3.6%/4Q06 excluding Banque Privée

Net interest income*

Anjou) 797 |
« Preliminary effects of reintermediation 768 |
and still moderately rising margins ’
in€mn
4Q06 4007
. . Fees*
m Fees™: +6.2%/4Q06 (+5.4%/4Q06 excluding
Banque Privée Anjou)
m Financial fees*: +5,6%/4Q06 244
» Stock market context less favourable 24
than at the beginning of the year
+ 2007 life insurance asset inflows: in 386 411
line/2006 (vs. -3%™* for the market) in €mn
m Banking fees*; +6,5%/4Q06
4Q06 4Q07

» Rising demand for protection products

» More customers, who are more loyal,
using more services, generating higher
volumes

0 lnvestment funds and financial iransactions
0 Other banking transactions

*Including 100% of French Private Banking,
excluding PEL/CEL effects ** source FFSA

Business Volumes

Outstandings “Change #Change Qutstandings #Change
1 year 1 quarter 1 year
in biltions of euros 4Q07{| 4Q07/4Q06|| 4Q07/3Q07 2007{| 2007/2006
LENDINGS (1}
Total Loans 108.7 +11.6% +2.4% 105.2 +10.1%
Individual Customers 57.8 +8.7% +1.5% 56.1 +9.8%
Incl. Mortgages 501 +9.6% +1.5% 485 +10.6%
Incl. Consumer Lending 7.7 +3.4% +1.2% 76 +4.7%
Corporates 488 +16.5% +3.8% 459 +11.7%
DEPOSITS AND SAVINGS (1) 91.3 +11.2% +4.5% 86.9 +7.8%
Cheque and Current Accounts 37.1 +6.7% +2.0% 36.1 +6.6%
Savings Accounts 36.1 -2.2% -1.5% 36.8 -2.0%
Market Rate Deposits 18.1 +73.7% +25.9% 14.0 +51.8%
{9 Average cash Quistandings
%Change %LChange
31-Dec-07 311207 31.12.07
in billions of euros 131.12.06 130.09.07
Funds under management
Life Insurance 578 +10.4% +1.4%
Mutual Funds (2) 71.6 -7.5% -7.2%

(2) Doas not include Luxembiirg registered funds (PARVEST). Source: Europerformance
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Business Trends
Individual, Professional & Business Customers

m Continued acceleration in the winning of new customers, in particular young customers
® Sharp growth in deposits
+ Reallocation of savings from short-term mutual funds to term deposits
m Very good loan drive in a context of stowing demand and moderate rise in margins
m Growing demand for property and personal insurance products

Corporate Customers '
m Very strong growth in deposits combined with sustained growth in loans in a global context of
reintermediation

m Continued sharp rise in cross-selling, in particular in Corporate Finance
a Continued to gain market share in cash management activities (cards, direct debits ,..)

French Retail Banking - Including PEL/CEL Effects

4Q07 4Q06 4Q07/ 3Q07 4Q07/ 2007 2006 2007/

in milfions of euros 4Q06 Qo7 2006
Revenues 1,462 1,408 +3.8% 1,4% 2.3% 6,000 5,850 +26%

incl. Net Interest income 807 781 +2.0% B41 -4.0% 3312 3,380 -2.0%

Incl. Commissions 655 617 +6.2% 655 +0.0% 2688 2470 +8.8%
Operating Expenses and Dep. -1,012 972 +4.1% -1,011 +0.1% -3,950 -3.811 +3.6%
Gross Operating Income 450 426 +3.2% 485 -1.2% 2,050 2,039 +0.5%
Provisions -59 -56 +5.4% 36 +63.9% -158 -153 +3.3%
Operating Income m 380 +2.9% 49 129%% 1,892 1,886 +0.3%
Non Qperating ltems 0 1 n.s. 0 n.s. 1 1 +0.0%
Pre-Tax Income N 381 +26% 449 12.9% 1,893 1,887 +0.3%
Income Attributabie to AMS 3R 28 +14.3% 32 +0.0% -141 M7 +205%
Pra-Tax Income of French Retail Bkg 159 153 +1.7% 47 A13.9% 1,752 1,770 -A1.0%
CostIncome 69.2% 69.0% +02npt B876% +1.6pt 65.8% 65.1% +0.7 pt
Allocated Equity (Ebn} 5.9 55 +7.2%
Pre-Tax ROE 0% 2% -2 pt

Including 100 % French Private Banking for the Revenues to Pre-tax Income line items
m Net interest income not representative of FRB's commercial business

« Because of the impact of the changes in the PEL/CEL provision
s PEL/CEL effects: €10mn in 4Q07 vs. €23mn in 4Q06
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BNL banca commerciale

4Q07 4Q06 4Q07/ 3Q07 4Q07/ 2007 2006 2007/
in millions of euros 4Q06 3Q07 2006
Revenues 687 651 +5.5% 668 +2.8% 2,634 2473 +6.5%
Operating Expenses and Dep. 478 -481 0.6% 428 +11.7% -1,744 -1,748 0.1%
Gross Operating Income 209 170 +229% 20 -12.9% 830 21 +24%
Provisions 95 91 +4.4% 92 +3.3% -318 -318 +0.0%
Operating Income 114 7 +443% 148 -23.0% 572 409  +39.9%
Non Qperating ltems 1 6  833% 0 n.s. 0 -12 n.s.
Pre-Tax Income 115 85 +353% 148 -22.3% 5712 7 +441%
Income Attributable to AMS -1 -1 +0.0% 2 -50.0% 6 5 +0.0%
Pre-Tax Income of BNL be: 114 84  +3B5.7% 146 -21.9% 566 391 +448%
Cost/lncome 69.6% 739% -43pt 64.1% +55pt 66.2% 706% -4.4pt
Allocaled Equity (Ebn) 30 22 +39.5%
Pre-Tax ROE 19% 14% +5 pt

Including 100% of Private Banking in ltaly for Revenues to Pre-tax income line items

® Revenues: +5.5%/4Q06
» Synergies effect: €16mn in 4Q07

« Good growth in loan volumes (to individual and corporate customers)
» Delay in the upward adjustment of client rates pursuant to the Bersani Decree
» Growth in fees despite net asset outflows and a temporary unfavourable structure effect

(less upfront frees, more recurring fees)
» Other fees up, in particular thanks to creditors’ insurance

m Operating expenses: -0.6%/4Q06
« Synergies effect: €32mn in 4Q07

s +11.7%/3Q07 explained by seasonality (yearly expenses charged in 4Q}
Stable cost of risk/4Q06 (77 bp of risk weighted assets vs. 76 bp in 4Q06)

m Pre-tax income: +35.7%/4Q06
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BNL's Integration: Synergies

®m 70% of synergies implemented: €337mn out
of the €480mn expected in 2009
» Net revenue synergies: €111mn (53% of
the 2008 total)
+ Cost synergies: €226mn (84% of the
2009 total)

m 2007 synergies target beaten
+ €185mn booked vs. €81mn expected for
the year
+ Expected departures accelerated
» Marginal costs” lower than expected

= in 4Q07
» Gross revenue synergies: €31mn, of
which €16mn for BNL bc
+ Marginal costs™: €13mn, of which €9mn
for BNL bc
« Cost synergies: €51mn, of which €41mn
for BNL bc

Business Trends

Individual Customers

m Net growth in cheque and deposit accounts
* +6,100 in 2007 (vs. -86,000 in 2006)
m Very good loan origination drive
» Mortgages: +30%/4Q06
» Consumer loans: +23%/4Q06
m Success of AMS products
+ €2.8bn inflows on guaranteed capital
savings products in 2007
» Creditors’ insurance on 64% of mortgage
and consumer loan origination (product
relaunched in 2007)

Corporate Customers

m Growth in the customer base
» Targeting the segment of corporate
customers with revenues >€5mn
* Large number of customer contacts
made thanks to “ltalian desks” abroad
m Growth in structured financing
» 188 mandates in 2007 vs. 70 in 2006
m Renewed growth in loans outstanding

Synergies progress

2006 2007 2008 2009

. 1 €430mn
Inl B | 15 186 4 Announced
m Emn
€337mn
li] i | 14 ] Implemented
2006 2007 2008 ult year effect of synergies
D accounis Ej accounts EI alruady achieved
2007 synergies impact
110 185
107 32 -
@ 3

Gross revanue  Marginal costs*  Cost synergies  Total synergies
synergies

BNLbe [ ] Other core businesses
*Costs associated with achiaeving revenue synergies

= i M
Fadi B0 Parikas 180% ¢ My

QOutstanding corporate, public entities and
local government loans

28 [ ]
% 7

in €bn

L. L L
1Q06 2Q06 3Q06 4Q06 1Q07 2Q07 3Q07 4Q07
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Business Volumes

Outstandings #hange “Change Outstandings #Change
1 year 1 quarter 1 year
in biifions of euros 4Q07 || 4Q07/4Q06]| 4Q07/3Q07 2007|| 2007/2006
LENDINGS (1)
Total Loans 55.3 +7.2% +3.3% 52.9 +5.0%
Individual Customers 2438 8.2% 3.1% 239 72%
Incl. Mortgages 179 9.4% 36% 17.2 8.7%
Corporates 305 6.4% 3.5% 29.0 3.2%
DEPQSITS AND SAVINGS (1) 32.0 +2.6% +0.6% 31.9 +3.7%
individual Customers 202 -0.7% -0.1% 204 20%
Corporates 11.8 +8.8% +2.0% 11.5 +6.9%
(D Average valumes
Y%LChange %Change
31-Dec-07 31.12.07 31.12.07
in biitions of euros 131.12.06 130.09.07
Funds under management
Mutual funds 10.5 -16.7% -5.5%
Life nsurance 9.9 +2.7% -2.6%

m Limited net asset outflows in 4Q thanks to new product offering against a backdrop of a highly

negative market trends
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INTERNATIONAL RETAIL BANKING & FINANCIAL SERVICES

4Q07 4Q06 4Qo07/ 3Q07 4Q07/ 2007 2006 2007/

in mitions of euros 4Q06 3Qo7 2006
Revenues 2,028 1,904  +6.5% 2012 +0.6% 7,955 7374  +1.%%
Operating Expenses and Dep. 4,250 1,135 +10.1% 4127 +10.9% 4625 4205 +10.0%
Gross Operating Income 718 769 +1.2% 885  -121% 3,330 3160 +5.1%
Provisions 482 63 +195.7% 304 +58.6% 1,28 TR +101%
Operating Income 26 606  -51.2% 581 49.1% 2,102 2447 -141%
Associated Companies 19 -9 n.s. 19 +0.0% 79 5 +43.6%
Other Non Operafing liems 16 3 ns. 68 -768% 94 45 +108.9%
Pre-Tax Income 3 600  -44.8% 663  -50.5% 2,215 2547 -10.7%
Cost/Income 61.6%  596% +20pt 560% +56pt 58.1%  57.0% +1.1pt
Allocated Equity (Ebn) 8.0 72 +11.6%
Pre-Tax ROE 28% 35% -7 pt
m Exchange Rate Effects

» USD/EUR: -10,9%/4Q06
m At constant scope and exchange rates/4Q06

* Revenues: +9.9%

» Operating expenses: +11.3% {+9.4% excluding restructuring costs)

« GOI: +7.8% (+10.4% excluding restructuring costs)
m Cost of risk: +€319mn/4Q06

« BancWest: +€197mn, including a €171mn direct impact of the subprime mortgage crisis

+ Cetelem: +€88mn due to growing volumes in emerging markets, greater risk levels in Spain

and a one-time €28mn write-back in 4Q06
Cetelem
4Q07 4Q06 4Q07/ 3Q07 4Q07/ 2007 2006 2007/

i mitlions of euros 4Q06 3Q07 2006
Revenues 778 690  +128% m +0.9% 3,020 2604 +125%
Operating Expenses and Dep. 447 -430 +4.0% 411 +8.8% -1,675 -1,58  +10.3%
Gross Operating Income kx| 260 +27.3% 360 B.1% 1,45 1,166  +15.4%
Provisions -189 01 +87.1% 183 +3.3% -700 50 +34.6%
Operating Income 142 159 -10.7% 177 -19.8% 645 646 0.2%
Associated Companies 18 1 ns. 16 +125% 74 52 +42.3%
Other Non Operating ltems -1 -1 +0.0% 1 ns. 0 w8 n.s.
Pre-Tax Income 154 159 +0.0% 194 18.0% 719 T 20%
Castincome 575%  623% -48pt 53.3% +42pt 555%  566% -1.1pt
Allocated Equity (Ebn) 22 19 +16.3%
Pre-Tax ROE 33% 39% -6 pt

At constant scope and exchange rates/4Q06: Revenues: +11.3%; Operating expenses: +1.4%; GOI: +27.8%

Revenues: +12.8%/4Q06

« Continued fast-paced growth outside France, Revenues: +23.6%/4Q06
+ Pressure on margins in mature markets

Operating expenses: +4.0%/4Q06

+  +8.5%/4Q06 excluding restructuring costs posted in 4Q06 (18 M€)

= Restructuring of the French network completed

Cost of risk at 214 bp of risk weighted assets vs. 197 bp in 2006

» Stability in France

» Economic environment more difficult in Spain

» Impact of the fast-paced volume growth in emerging markets

20




BancWest

4Q07 4Q06 4Q07/ 3Q07 4Qo07/ 2007 2006 2007/
In millions of euros 4Q06 3Q07 2006
Revenues 494 534 -1.5% 501 1.4% 1,999 2,19 8.8%
Operafing Expenses and Dep. -263 -267 -1.5% 260 +1.2% -1,052 -1,104 4.7%
Gross Operating Income b)) 267 -13.5% 241 4.1% 947 1,087 129%
Provisions -7 20 +985.0% 13 +197.3% -335 58 +477.6%
Operating Income 14 247 943% 168 9% 612 1,089  40.5%
Associated Companies 0 0 n.s. 0 n.s. 0 0 n.s.
Other Non Operating ltems 5 1 n.s. 4 +25.0% 15 1 ns.
Pre-Tax Income 19 248 -923% 172 89.0% 627 1,030 -39.1%
Costincome 53.2% 500% +3.2pt 51.9% +1.3pt 52.6% 504% +2.2 pt
Aliocated Equity (Ebn) 25 26 1.2%
Pre-Tax ROE 25% 40% -15 pt

At constant scope and exchange rates/4Q06: Revenues: +2.9%; Operating expenses: +10.3%, GOL. -4.4%

®  Revenues: +2.9 %/4Q06 at constant exchange rates
m Operating expenses: +10.3%/4Q06 at constant exchange rates

» +8,7% excluding non-recurring items in 4Q07

« Effect of the organic growth programme now fully rolled out
m Rise in the cost of risk: +€197mn/4Q06, including €171mn directly related to the subprime

mortgage crisis

« €40mn net increase in the loan loss reserve on a portfolio basis (IFRS) related to individual

customer toans

+ €131mn impairment charge on the investment portfolio, mainly on subprime mortgage

securities

Business Trends

US GAAP
4Q07 4Q07
{in billions of USD) 4107 4Q08 14Q06 Qo7 13Q07
Loans and Leases 49.0 45.6 +7.5% 47.5 +3.1%
Beposits 44.9 44 4 +1.3% 43.2 +3.8%
31.12.07 31.12.07
(i billons of USD} 311207 || 311206 54 1006 || 1200 30.00.07
Total Assets 74.2 67.3 10.2% 71.7 3.5%
Non Performing Assets o
. 579 7 0.58% +
/Loans and foreclosed properties 0.64% 0.57% *7bp ° 6 bp
4Q07 4Q07
4707 40Q06 14Q06 3Q07 13007
[Net interest Margin || 3.02% |[ 3.13% -11bp || 3.05% -3bp |

s Good sales and marketing drive: outstanding loans +7.5%/4Q086
a Limited rise in the proportion of non-performing loans: 0.64% vs. 0.57% as at 31/12/06
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Good Quality Credit Portfolio

m Consumer lending: 25.0% of the portfolio
» $136mn in loans made to subprime
clients
» Low 30-day+ delinquency rate: 1.2% vs.
0.9% in 4Q06

» Mortgage lending to individuals: 28.0% of
the portfolio
» Qutstandings spread across 20 states,
including California 38% et Hawaii 15%
+« $157mn in loans made to subprime
clients

a Commercial Real Estate: 24.5% of the
portfolio
» Half comes from loans made to owner-
occupiers

m Commercial & Industrial; 22.5% of the
portfolio
« Diversified commitments on small and
medium-sized corporates

m Investment portfolio: $133mn in subprime
mortgage securities (net of 4Q07
depreciations)

Credit portfolio as at 31/12/07
$50.3bn

(] consumer

(] Mortgage
Lending (incl.
Home Equity)

(] Commercial Real
Estate

Commercial &
Industrial

FICC
Scores

D Super

Prime

T Prime
- Sub

Prime

Segmentation of individual
customer loans

$12.5 bn
$10.6bn
52% 60%
$3.6bn
47% 59% 39%
19| 3%% Jo, 1%
First Home Equity Consumer
Mortgage  Loans and
Lines
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Emerging Markets

4Q07 4Q06 4Q07/ 3Q07 4Q07/ 2007 2006 2007/

in milfions of euros 4Q06 3Qo7 2006
Revenues 359 05 HTT% 341 +5.3% 1,346 1,037  +29.8%
Operaling Expenses and Dap. -252 204 +23.5% 219 +15.1% 897 683 +31.3%
Gross Operating Income 107 101 +5.9% 12 12.3% 449 34  +26.8%
Provisions 32 -2 +455% -2 +455% -8 -85 5.8%
Operating Income 75 79 5.1% 100  -25.0% 368 268 +37.3%
Asscciated Companies 4 -1 ns. 6 -333% 15 7 n.s.
Other Non Operating ltems 1 2 ns. 58 -81.0% 70 4 ns.
Pre-Tax Income 90 80  +12.5% 164 45.1% 453 T +62.4%
Cost/Income 70.2% 66.9% +33pt 64.2% +6.0pt 66.6% 659% +0.7 pt
Ailocated Equity (Ebn) 1.1 0.8 +378%
Pre-Tax ROE 42% 36% +6 pt

Af constant scope and exchange rates/4Q06: Revenues: +21.6%; Operating expenses: +21.9%; GOI: 21.1%

m  Continued sustained organic growth
« TEB: revenues up 39.8%/4Q06 at constant scope and exchange rates
« UkrSibbank: revenues up 28.4%/4Q06 at constant scope and exchange rates
« Maghreb: revenues up 18%/4Q06 at constant scope and exchange rates |
m Opened 59 branches in 4Q07 in Maghreb, Turkey and Egypt :
|

m  Cost of risk under control
m Surge in yearly operating income: +37.3%/2006

Equipment Solutions & UCB

4Q07 4Q06 4Q07/ 3Q07 4Q07/ 2007 2006 2007/

in millions of euros 4Q086 3Q07 2006
Revenues 197 375 +5.9% 399 0.5% 1,590 1,462 +8.8%
Operating Expenses and Dep. -288 234 +231% 237 +21.5% -1,001 900 +11.2%
Gross Operating Income 109 141 2.7% 162 -32.7% 589 562 +4.8%
Provisions 44 20 +120.0% -6 +69.2% -112 58 +93.1%
Operating Income 65 121 -46.3% 136  -52.2% 477 504 5.4%
Associated Companies 3 9  B8T% -3 +0.0% -10 4 n.s.
Qther Non QOperating ltems 1 1 +1.0% 6 813% 9 4  +125.0%
Pre-T ax Income 63 113 -44,2% 139 -54.7% 476 504 -5.6%
CostlIncome 72.5% 624% +10.1 pt 59.4% +13.1 pt 63.0% 61.6% +1.4pt
Allocaied Equity (Ebn) 22 20 +13.4%
Pre-Tax ROE 21% 25% -4 pt

s Good operating momentum

« Despite pressure on margins due to rising rates
» Cetelem-UCB tie-up: Personal Finance and BPLG-Arval: Equipment Solutions

« €40mn in restructuring costs in 4Q07 generating €40mn additional full year savings by 2010
m Cost of risk: +24M€/4Q06

» Historic low in 2006

+ 47bp of risk weighted assets (vs. 23 bp in 4Q06)
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Financial Services: Outstandings

Y%LChange %LChange

In bittions of euros 31.12.07 31.12.06 1 year 30.09.07 | 1 quarter

131.12.06 130.09.07
CETELEM 62.6 53.3 +17.4% 59.7 +4.9%
France (1}, incl. 357 309 +15.6% 34.2 +4.5%
Cetelem France (2) 17.3 16.1 +7.2% 16.9 +2.5%
Laser Cofinoga 9.4 8.4 +12.3% 8.1 +3.6%
Partnerships and parent company's outstandings 9.0 6.3 +41.5% 8.2 +3.5%
Outside France 26.9 22.5 +19.7% 25.5 +5.4%
uce 32.0 274 +16.9% 30.6 +4.7 %
France (1) 17.4 16.1 +8.3% 17.0 +2.7%
Europe {excluding France) 14.6 113 +29.0% 13.6 +7.2%
Total Personal Finance 94.6 80.7 +17.2% 90.3 +4.8%
BNP Paribas Lease Group MT 217 20.8 +4.7% 2186 +0.8%
France 10.5 10.6 -0.1% 10.5 +0.6%
Europe (exchuding France) 1.2 10.2 +9.6% 11.1 +1.0%
Long Term Leasing with Services 7.2 6.6 +8.8% 6.9 +4.1%
France 23 2.1 +7.4% 2.2 +2.7%
Europe (excluding France) 49 45 +3.5% 47 +4.8%
Total Equipment Solutions 28.9 27.4 +5.7% 28.5 +1.6%
Total Financial Services 123.6 108.1 +14.3% 118.8 +4.0%

ARVAL {in thousands)

Financed vehicles 547 504 8.5% 532 2.8%
included in fotal managed v ehicles 640 623 2.7% 623 2.7%

{1) Transfer from UCB France fo Cetelem France (debl cansolidation activity ). €0.9bn as at 31.12.06
(2) Cetelem France, excl. debt consolidation activity: +6.1%/ dec. 06
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Expand the Customer Base

Capitalise on recent acquisitions
« 1.4mn new customers acquired through Branch banking
external growth in 2007 customers
« Close to 6 million new customers in the

networks by 2010

in mitlions

m Expand the branch network
» 600 new branch openings expected in
three years to reach close to 2,600 55 8.4
branches )

Develop partnership alliances _ 2004 2007
« Offer point of sale credit solutions at

250,000 sales outlets
» Expand co-branding

Develop direct channels

« Double Cetelem’s origination on the
Web by 2010

« Roll out call centres for Very Small
Enterprises (Equipment Solutions).

Grow the Revenue per Customer

Within the business lines

a Retail network: grow cross-selling

a Personal Finance: develop a combined UCB-Cetelem customer base

m Equipment Solutions: grow revenues through leasing solutions by developing new associated
services

Across the business lines
m Systematically try to sell banking services to consumer lending customers
m Introduce auto solutions combing multiple services

With the other core businesses

s AMS: grow the creditor insurance penetration rate and expand Private Banking in the Guif

a CIB: grow distribution of market products in the Gulf and expand the trade centres

m FRB: distribute an integrated leasing/car fleet management solution; develop a product offering
for migrants

m BNL be: create new ltalian desks in the network; distribute Equipment Solutions’ products in
the BNL bc network
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ASSET MANAGEMENT & SERVICES

4Q07 4Q06 4Qo07/ aQd7 4Qo7 7/ 2007 2006 2007/
in millions of euros 4Q06 Qo7 2006
Revenues 1,339 1,159  +15.5% 1,350 0.8% 5329 4408  +20.9%
Operating Expenses and Dep. -502 770 +iT 1% 873 +3.3% -3,369 284 +201%
Gross Operating Income 437 389 +123% 47 -8.4% 1,960 1,605 +22.1%
Provisions 4 5 -200% -1 ns. -7 4 +75.0%
Operating Income 433 84 +128% 476 5.0% 1,953 1,61 +22.0%
Associated Companies ] 29 ns. 5 n.s. 17 M -50.0%
Cther Non Operating Items 1 -3 ns. 4  750% 10 4 n.s.
Pre-Tax Income 428 410 +4.4% 485 -11.8% 1,980 1,64 +21.4%
Costlincome 67.4% 664% +1.0pt B4T% +2.7pt 63.2% 636% -0.4pt
Allocaied Equity (Ebn) 54 46 +179%
Pre-Tax ROE 36% 35% +1 pt
m At constant scope and exchange rates/2006
* Revenues: +17.6%
» Operating expenses: +14.3%
« Gross Operating Income: +23.4%
®  Superior profitability
* ROE: 36% (+1 pt/2006)
Business Trends
31-Dec-07 31-Dec-07
1-Dec-07 || 31-Dec-06 3 =07
31-Dec ¢ 31-Dec-06 | |20%Pt 07| 30 sep-07
Assets under management (in €bn} 584.1 540.6 +8.0% 5896 0.9%
Assetmanagement 2783 2514 +10.7% 2824 -1.4%
Private Banking and Personal Investors 188.9 169.1 +11.7% 190.0 -0.6%
Real Estate Senvices 6.9 8.1 -15.0% 741 -3.4%
Insurance (1) 110.0 1119 -1.7% 1101 -0.1%
| 4Q07 | 4006 |[4Qo07/4Q06] | 3Q07 ]{4Q07/3Q07)
Net asset inflows (in €bn) 1.7 31 -44.3% 2.6 n.s.
Asset management -0.2 0.5 n.s. 44 -96.1%
Private Banking and Personal Investors 1.3 0.6 +117.0% 2.0 -32.0%
Real Estate Services 0.1 0.1 -26.2% -1.3 ns.
Insurance 0.5 1.9 -74 8% 1.2 -59.0%
31-Dec-07 31-Dec-07
31-Dec-07 | 31-Dec-06 304 A7
i © 31-Dec-06 sept 30-Sep-07
Securities Services
Assets under custody (in €bn) 3,801 3614 +5.2% 3,977 -4.4%
Assets under administration (in €bn) 8338 6229 +33.9% 8427 -1.1%
[ 407 ]| 406 |[4Q07/4Q06] [ 3Q07 |[4Q07/3Q07]
Number of transactions (in thousands) |[ 12,698 |[ 8401 |[ +512% | { 11,804 || +7.6% |

(1) Transfer of Cardif Asset Management {€8.9bn) from insurance to Asset Management in 1Q07

increase in AUM 2007/2006: +6.2% excluding transfer
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Breakdown of Assets by Customer Segment

Breakcdown of assets by customer segment

€584bn
€540bn
) Corporate & 27%
21% Institutional
63% Individuals 62%
- External -
10% distribution 1%
31 December 2006 31 December 2007
Predominance of individual customers
Breakdown of Assets Under Management
31/12/06 31/12/07
Money Market -~ o Bonds Money Market Bonds
18%

26% N, 24% 23%

Alternative,
structured and
index-based
Alternative, 18%
structured and .
index-based E;;;ty
== 16% ’
Diversified Diversified
13% 18%
€251.4bn €278.3bn

Increasing share of high value-added assets
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Wealth & Asset Management

4Q07 4Q06 4Q07/ 3Q07 4Q07/ 2007 2006 2007/

In miflions of euros 4Q06 3Q07 2006
Revenues 69 611 +13.1% 706 21% 2,765 258 +241%
Operafing Expenses and Dep. 488 427 +14.3% 469 +4.1% -1,828 -1,500  +21.9%
Gross Operating Income 203 18 +10.3% 23 14.3% 937 T8 +28.T%
Provisions -2 -3 -33.3% -1 ns. 4 -3 +33.3%
Operating Income 201 181 +11.0% 236 -14.8% 933 i35  +28.7%
Associated Companies -3 13 n.s. -1 ns. 1 9 88.9%
Other Non Operating ltems 0 -4 n.s. 1 n.s. 6 -2 n.s.
Pre-Tax Income 198 190 +4.2% 236 -16.1% 940 72 +28.4%
Costlncome 70.6% 69.9% +0.7 pt 664% +4.2pt 66.1% 67.3% -1.2pt
Aliocaied Equity (Ebn) 1.7 14 +25.0%
Pre-Tax ROE 56% 54% +2 pt

Af constant scope and exchange rates/4Q06: Revenues: +7.7%, Operating expenses: +6.5%, GOI: +10.4%

a Positive net asset inflows in 4Q07: +€1.3bn
» BNP Paribas Investment Partners: very limited asset outflows, €0.2bn, primarily in
diversified and money market funds
« Private banking: maintained strong asset inflows {(+€1.2bn in 4Q07, bringing net annual
asset inflows to €10bn)
s Continued to pursue revenue growth with a positive 1.2 pt jaws effect at constant scope and
exchange rates

Insurance

4Q07 4Q06 4Q07/ 3Q07 4Q07/ 2007 2006 2007/
in millions of euros 4Q06 3Qo7 2006
Revenues 70 326 +13.5% 358 +3.4% 1,437 1,218 +126%
Operatng Expenses and Dep. -176 156 +12.8% -168 +4.8% £64 -593  +10.9%
Gross Operating Income 194 170 +14.1% 190 +21% 3 677 +14.2%
Provisions 2 2 +0.0% 0 n.s. 3 -1 n.s.
Operating Income 192 168 +143% 190 +1,1% 770 676  +139%%
Associated Companies 4 16 n.s. 6 ns. 15 25 40.0%
Other Non Operating Items 1 1 +0.0% 3 66T% 4 -3 n.s.
Pre-Tax Income 189 185 +2.2% 199 5.0% 789 693  +13.0%
Cost/Income 47.6% 47.9% -0.3pt 46.9%  +0.7 pt 46.2% 469%  -0.7 pt
Altocated Equity (Ebn) 3.1 27 +142%
Pre-Tax ROE 26% 2% +0 pt

At constant scope and exchange rates/4Q06: Revenues: +16.1%; Operaling expenses: +13.6%,; GOI:
+18.3%

» France: €11.0bn in gross asset inflows (stable/2006 vs. -6.6%" for the bancassurance market
in France)
» Thanks to a diversified offering
» Share of unit-linked insurance products at 41.1% of gross life insurance asset inflows
(25.4%** for the market)
m Outside France: accelerated expansion
» €6.9bn in gross asset inflows (+15%/2006), driven in particular by savings in Asia (primarily
India and South Korea) and in the UK
» BNP Paribas Assurance present in 42 countries

* Source G11 "Source FFSA
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Securities Business

4Q07 4Q06 4Q07/ 3Q07 4Q07/ 2007 2006 2007/

In millions of euros 4Q06 3Q07 2006
Revenues 278 222 +25.2% 286 2.8% 1,127 905  +245% ?
Operating Expenses and Dep. 238 -187  +213% 2% +0.8% 8 05 +24.4%
Gross Operating Income 4 3B +14.3% 50  -20.0% 250 200 +25.0%
Provisions 0 o n.s. 0 n.s. 0 0 n.s.
Operating Income 40 3B +43% 50  -20.0% 250 200 +25.0%
Non Operating liems 1 0 ns. 0 n.s. i 1 +0.0%
Pro-Tax Income 41 B H71% 50 -18.0% 251 201 +24.9%
CosVIncome 85.6% B4.2% +14pt 825% +3.1pt 77.8% 7%  -01pt
Allocated Equity (Ebn} 0.7 06 +196%
Pre-Tax ROE 37% 6% +1 pt

At constant scope and exchange rates/4Q06: Revenues: +21.2%; Operating expenses: +20.9%;
GOI: +22.6%

s Very robust sales and marketing drive
« Continued high growth in volumes (number of transactions: +51%/4Q06)
m Stable cost/income ratio/2006 in a context of fast-growing expansion
« Created TEB Securities Services in Turkey
« Integrated in 3Q and 4Q acquisitions in Spain, ltaly and in the British Isles
» Invested to promote organic growth
m Fresh rise in profitability
+ Pre-tax ROE: 37% (+1 pt/2006)

An Integrated Origination-Distribution Model

Products and Multiple Expanded customer
services from AMS’ distribution P base
- business lines channels
Innovative capacities \ . ~
Open, muiti-management @ Funds @ Mass affluents
architecture
e .
Global creditor insurance leader Inve.Stment ° ng.h.net worth
c services individuals
ontinue to expand the L J \
altemative and structured e Life insurance | Face-to-face | @ Corporate and
Qroducts J @ Protection Web ! Institutional
@ i
A range of products with N @ Real estate @ Telephone @ OUrttS de
recognised performance services ) l partners
Assel management solutions for ® Securities E Direct ) @ IFAs
all classes of assets Services . -
Complete real estate services
solutions
Pan-European Securities o /S
\Services Y,

An innovative model able to sustain substantial growth
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CORPORATE AND INVESTMENT BANKING

4Qo7 4Q06 4Q07/ 3Q07  4Q07/ 2007 2006 2007/

in mitlions of euros 4Q06 3Q07 2006
Revenues 1,411 1,988 -2.0% 2,007 -2.T% 8,293 8,090 +2.5%
QOperating Expenses and Dep. 964 -1,031 6.5% -1,185  -18.6% 4,785 4,473 +7.0%
Gross Operating Income 47 957  -53.3% 822 -45.6% 3,508 3,617 -3.0%
Provisions -114 34 n.s. -9 n.s. -28 254 ns.
Operating Income 333 991 -66.4% 793 -58.0% 3,480 3,831 -10.3%
Asscciated Companies -1 7 n.s. 0 n.s. 8 10 -20.0%
Other Non Operating ltems 11 8 ns. 6 +83.3% 89 32 +1781%
Pre-Tax Income 343 930 -65.4% 799 -57.1% 577 3923 4.8%
Costiincome 68.3% 51.9% +164pt 58.0% +9.3pt 57.7% 55.3% +24pt
Allocated Equity (Ebn) 1.9 101 +17.7%
Pre-Tax ROE 0% Kis -9 pt

® Revenues: €1,411mn in 4Q07 vs. €1,988 in 4Q06
« After a direct impact of the crisis on revenues of -€589mn
m  Operating expenses: -€964mn, or -6.5%/4Q06, -18.6%/3Q07
+ Effect of variable compensation
+ Continue organic growth investments, in particular in Asia, in Derivatives and in Specialised
Finance
» 57.7% costl/income ratio for the year, up only 2.4 pts/2006
m Pre-tax income: €343mn in 4Q07
* Pre-tax ROE: 30% in 2007

Very Good Resilience in 4Q07

8 Equities and Advisory: €5659mn, +13.8%/4Q06
* Equity derivatives: satisfactory performance despite difficult market conditions
* Record quarterly client contributions
» Slowdown in M&A and ECM business
wm Fixed [Income: €167mn, -78.3%/4Q06
« Impact of the increased credit adjustments, in particular on monoline insurers (-€456mn)
+ Sustained client business and very good performances in interest rate and forex
m Financing businesses: €685mn, -5.9%/4Q06
« Impact of the adjustments in the value of the LBO underwriting portfolio: -€44rnn
+ Good performance in corporate acquisition finance
* No impact of the crisis on Energy and Commodities Finance and Asset Finance

Positive contribution of all the business lines
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A Favourable Business Mix

a Derivatives product expertise generating

half of CIB’s 2007 revenues

m High added-value financing businesses
revenues

m Less than 10% of
businesses most hit by the crisis
» Structured credit derivatives
« Securitisation
» LBO Origination

2007 Revenues: €8.3bn

-~ ™
Other Capital
Specialised Markets (2)
. : y, 10%
Finance ,
22% ’r
from
Corporate
Banking (3)
10%
gwe:_tme(r:t) Derivatives
anking o
kin 50%
\ Wy,

(1) Investment Banking: ECM, DCM, M&A, Securitisation
(2) Other Capital Markets: spot and forward FX, cash rates & credit, Asia cash equities, Treasury
(3) Corporate Banking: vanilla fending, cash management, and Global Trade services

Risk Weighted Assets by Type of Risk

s Rapid increase in risk weighted
assets in the first half of the year
+ In particular Energy,
Commodities, Export, Project
m Slow down at the end of the year
« Controlled volumes with an
initial widening of margins
m Negligible impact of the crisis
» LBOs underwriting <2% of CIB's
risk weighted assets
+ No conduit or SIV
reconsolidated
» Limited impact from the
increase of the VaR and
counterparty risk

CIB risk weighted assets
{Basel )

O Market Risk

0O Counterparty Risk

L1 Credit Risk - Specialised Financing
O Credit Risk - Piain Yanilla

201.6 204.5
1664 1721 1809 Hres) 52
: T pE]
Ll 649 647
e 0 608
821
0.3 726 ™3 85
in €bn 04 nr 4 6.7 e
4006 1007  2Q07  3Q07  4Q07

A healithy and controlled growth
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Advisory and Capital Markets

4Q07 4Q06 4Q07/ 3Q07 4Q07/ 2007 2006 2007/

In mitiions of euros 4Q06 JQo7 2006
Revenues 726 1,260 -42.4% 1,463 -50.4% 5,625 5,3% +4.2%
incl. Equity and Advisory 559 491 +13.8% 573 -2.4% 2769 2402 +153%
Incl. Fixed income 167 769 -78.3% 890  -81.2% 2856 2,994 4.6%
Operating Ex penses and Dep. 650 726 -10.5% 893 -27.2% -3,588 337 +7.8%
Gross Operating Income 76 534 -85.8% 570 -86.7% 2,037 2,059 1.5%
Provisions 53 16 +231.3% 12 +3M1L7% -65 16 +306.3%
Operating Income 23 518 45.6% 558  -95.9% 1,972 2,053 -3.9%
Associated Companies -1 7 n.s. 0 ns. 8 10 -200%
Other Non Qperating ltems 9 5 +80.0% 6 +50.0% B 44 -13.6%
Pre-Tax Income k]| 530 94.2% 564  -045% 2,018 2,107 4.2%
Cost/income 89.5% 57.6% +319pt 61.0% +28.5pt 63.8% 81.7%  +2.1 pt
Allocated Equity {Ebn) 45 39 +16.0%
Pre-Tax RCE 45% 55% -10 pt

m Positive revenues in 4Q07: €726mn
= After the impact of credit adjustments due, in particular, to an increased counterparty risk

on monoline insurers (-€456mn)

« Sharp rise in client contributions

s  Good cost flexibility: -10.5%/4Q06, -27.2%/3Q07
« Large proportion of variable compensation
» 14% increase in front office staff. +480 persons/4Q06
# Positive pre-tax income in 4Q07: €31mn
« €2,018mn for the year, down only 4.2%/2006
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VaR (1 day - 99% ) by Type of Risk

m Average VaR stabilised at a high level:
« Automatic effect of increased historic volatility
21 25 23 39

217 25 25 23 23 20

34 31 40 26 21 67 6g Boldline: quarterly
4 average VaR
°

a2 Bar chart: data from the

last trading day
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m Models that have held up very well despite very erratic markets
+ 2 days of losses beyond the VaR in 2007 (consistent with the 99% confidence interval)
« 44 days of losses in 2007 (average below €20mn) vs. 17 days of losses in 2006

Advisory and Capital Markets
® A leaderin Europe
« France: #1 M&A (Euromoney, Jul 07), M&A Adviser of the year (Acquisitions Monthly, Dec

Q7)
« ltaly: #3 Overall “Derivatives Dealers 2007" (Risk talia, Dec 07)
» Europe: #10 M&A Announced Deals (Thomson Financial, 2007)

m Global Franchises
« Structured Products House of the Year 2008 (Risk Awards, Jan 08)

« Structured Products House of the Year 2007 for the second consecutive year (Euromoney,

July 07)
« Interest Rates House of the Year (Structured Products, Nov 07)

« Credit House of the Year (Structured Products, Nov 07)
« Structurer of the Year, North America (Structured Products, Apr 07)

a A Strong Presence in Asia
- Rising Star Equity House (The Asset Triple A, Dec 07)
Best Investment Grade Bond of the year: KEXIM USD 1.5 bn SEC-registered

5-year fixed rate global bond offering (AsiaMoney, Jan 2008)
Derivatives House of the Year Asia ex-Japan 2007 (AsiaRisk, Oct 07)

s P
THOMSON  Lie) - . N
THOMSON, e Ptuzn_ 4 4N ASIAMONEY
— T,

AsiaRisk

EURDMONEY :’?

L
.-‘ﬂ
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Financing Businesses

4Q07 4Q06 4Q07/ 3Qo07 4Q07/ 2007 2006 2007/

in millions of euros 4Q06 3Qo7 2006
Revenues 685 728 -5.9% 544  +25.9% 2,668 2,694 -1.0%
Operatng Expenses and Dep. 314 -305 +3.0% 292 +7.5% -1,197 -1,146 +4.5%
Gross Operating Income an 423 -12.3% 252 +47.2% 1,471 1,518 -5.0%
Provisions 61 50 n.s. 17 n.s. 37 280 -86.8%
Operating Income 30 473 -14.5% 235 +31.9% 1,508 1,828 17.5%
Non Operating ltems 2 -13 ns. ] ns. 51 -12 ns.
Pre-Tax Income 312 460 -32.2% 25 +328% 1,559 1,816 14.2%
Cost/Income 45.8% 41.9% +39pt 537% -79pt 44.9% 425% +2.4pt
Allocated Equity {Ebn) 74 63 +18.8%
Pre-Tax ROE 21% 29% -8 pt

m Revenues in 4Q07 impacted by a -€44mn fair value adjustment to LBC underwriting
commitments
a Operating expenses: +3.0%/4Q06
» 10% net increase in staff during the year (177 persons, including 105 in the Energy,
Commaodities, Export, Project business)
# Net increase in provisions of €61mn
+ Including €93mn* in connection with the U.S. real estate sector

*In addition to €1mn in provisions in connection with the U.S. real estate sector booked in the
capital markets businesses

Financing Businesses

a A lLeaderin Europe
* #2 Bookrunner in EMEA for syndicated loans (Thomson, by volume, 2007)
» Best Arranger of Western European Loans (Euroweek, Feb 08)
» European Telecom Loan Bank of the Year 2007 (Telecom Finance, Jan 08)
m Global Franchises
* #1 Global Mandated Lead Arranger for Export Credit Agency backed transactions -
(Dealogic, by volume, 2007)
« #1 Global Mandated Lead Arranger - Project Finance (Thomson, by volume, 2007)
» Best Structured Commodity Bank (Trade Finance Magazine, June 07)
» Best Trade Bank in Oil/Energy and Most Innovative Bank in Trade (Trade & Forfaiting
Review, July 07)
» Best Trade Finance Bank worldwide (Global Finance, Dec 07)
p—

ZE7 \
| | @
EuroWeek Clelecombinance dgqfﬂgrr THOMSON  TRADEFININCE TRADESECRRATNG il
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4Q07 - Direct Impact of the Crisis on CIB Revenues

4Q07 3Qo07

s CBRevenues D> [€1,411mn] [ €2,007mn |

m Of which fair value adjustments to assets

j]
+ LBO underwriting commitments: D [-€44mn } [-€194mn |
« Securitisation: D [ €52mn } [ €36mn |
& Of which rise in credit adjustments related to the
counterparty risk on the derivatives portfolio
1
« Monoline insurers: D (_-€456mn ] [ -€12mn |
« Excluding monoline insurers: D [ -€37mn J [ -€20mn
]
Sotat D [ «s89mn | [ -€262mn |
CIB revenues mainly impacted by a significant rise in counterparty risk
CIB: LBO
LBO underwriting portfolio
m LBO underwriting portfolio
» 40% gross reduction in outstandings in 4Q07 37 15
» A few new deals initiated during the quarter : -
L1
Reduction Deals
in4Q07  initiated in
in €bn 4Q07
before
dépraciation
30.09.07 MA2.07
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OTHER BUSINESSES*

4Q07 4Q06 3Qo7 2007 2006
In millions of eurcs

Revenues 61 2 226 1,108 576

incl. BNP Paribas Capital 112 53 274 1,017 27
Operating Ex penses and Dep. 116 2% 53 426 -550

Incl. BNL restructuring costs -37 -141 50 - -151
Gross Operating Income -85 294 173 682 26
Provisions 9 -1 0 14 66
Operating Income -46 295 173 696 92
Associated Companies 60 26 43 252 193
Other Non Operating ltems -10 147 5 40 119
Pre-Tax Income 4 122 211 908 404

|
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
i

* Including Klépierre
# BNP Paribas Capital
» Substantial capital gains realised in 2007, in particular disposals of Vivarte (1Q07), Saur
(2Q07), Bouygues Télécom (3Q07)
« Unrealised capital gains as at 31 December 2007: €1.7bn vs. €2.2bn as at 31 December
2006
®m Restructuring costs related to the integration of BNL
+ Including one-off savings (€74mn) due to a change in the ltalian accounting rule for
severance costs (TFR), booked as a deduction of BNL's restructuring costs in 3QQ07

Klépierre

4Q07 4Q06 4Q07/ 3Q07 4Qo7/ 2007 2006 2007/
In millions of euros 4Q06 Q67 2006
Revenues 100 124 -19.4% 81 +23.5% 383 M3 HILT%
Operating Expenses and Dep. 27 27 +0.0% 23 +17.4% 99 94 +5.3%
Gross Operating Income B3 97 -24.7% 58  +25.9% 284 249  +141%
Provisions -2 3 B -1 ns. 4 3 3%
Operating Income Al 94 -24.5% 571 +246% 280 246  +13.8%
Non Operating ltems Y 1 n.s. 1 ns. 2 1 +100.0%
Pre-Tax Income 7 95  -253% 58 +2.4% 282 47 +142%
Costincome 271.0% 218% +52pt 284% -14pt 25.8% 214%  -16pt
Allocated Equity {Ebn} 1.3 1.1 +16.9%
Pre-Tax ROE 2% %0 -1 pt

® Revenues growth: +11.7%/2006
* Pursued growth in shopping malls with €950mn in investments, of which €531mn generated
rents starting in 2007
+ Increased rents +15.5%, of which 5.6% at constant scope and exchange rates
« Substantial capital gains on property sales primarily in 1HO7
m Book value*: €41.1 per share (+26.6%/31.12.2006)
« QOr€2,855mn group share
* Transfer duties included
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FINANCIAL STRUCTURE

A Solid Financial Structure

In billions of euros 31-Dec7 3-Dec-06
Shareholders' equity Group share, not re-evaluated (a) 40.7 372
Valuation Reserve 3.3 5.0
incl. BNP Paribas Cagital 17 22
Total Capital ratio 10.0% 10.5%
Tier One Ratio (b) 1.3% 7.4%

(a} Excluding undated participating subordinated notes and after esimaied distribution.
(b) On estimated risk weighted assets respectively of €540.4bn as at 31.12.07 and €465.2bn as at 31.12.06.

NUMBER OF SHARES

in millions 31-Dec07 31-Dec06
Number of Shares {end of period) 905.3 930.5
Numbes of Shares excluding Treasury Shares (end of period) 896.1 905.3
Average number of Shares outstanding excluding Treasury Shares 898.4 8938
NET EARNINGS PER SHARE

In euros 2007 2006
Eamings Per Share (EPS) 8.49 8.03
BOOK VALUE PER SHARE

in euros MDec07 31-Dec-06
Book value per share 52.4 49.7

of which sharehoiders’ equity not re-evaluated 48.8 44,2
COVERAGE RATE

I billions of euros 31-Dec07 31-Dec-06
Doubtful loans and commitments (1) 14.2 15.7
Provisions 12.8 13.9
Coverage ratio 9% 89%

(1} Gross doubtul loans, balance sheet and offbalance sheet

RATINGS
S&P AA+ Stable Outlook
Moody's Aa1 Stable Qutlook
Fitch AA Stable Qutiook

Upgraded on 10 July 2007
Upgraded on 23 May 2007
Reaffirmed on 16 May 2007
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Risk Weighted Assets Change from Basel | to Basel Il

m Large part of the Group eligible for

advanced approaches

« Advanced approaches: FRB, CIB,
Cetelem in mature countries

+ Standardised approach: BNL,BancWest,
UCB, BPLG, Emerging Markets...

» Continue to roll out advanced
approaches over the coming years

m Main impacts of the advanced approaches

in €bn

540

303

457

209

23

248

Risk weighted assets by prudential approach

Advanced
approach
-€94bn

Standardised
approach
+€11bn

Basel 1

Basel 2 before floor”

* Mortgages: average risk-weight less than 10%, reflecting the very limited real estate risk in

France

« Consumer lending: average risk-weight of roughly 20% thanks to the robustness of the

scores and the absence of subprime loans

+ Lending to corporate customers, financial institutions and sovereigns: average risk-weight
less than 40%. Over 70% of the portfolio rated Investment Grade equivalent and loans
rated Non Investment Grade equivalent well collateralised

» Counterparty risk on derivatives: netting agreements better taken into account

* Estimated
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RISKS

A Proactive Internal Control Framework

The Lagarde Report

Current set up at BNP Paribas

[ Monitor gross outstandings

Done for main arbitrage sirategies on
organised markets

"/

[ Monitor cash flows

Systematic cash/management
accounts reconciliation

Thorough process for
treating external alerts

Systematic formal warning issued
to senior management

Check confirmations

Independent control performed by
operations leams

Front, middle, back offices
independence

Operation teams independent from
“front office” line

AN ./\_/\\___JL_/

NN

Monitor cancellations and
changes by same trader

= || = || <F || =7 ||| =T

Ad-hoc monitoring

Ve

Surveil unusual behaviour

S
QOtligation to take consecutive Y
holidays (2 weeks in France). Detect
unusual trading schemes using
automated applications

Passwords protected and
data access

TN

Regular change of passwords.
Segregate “front office” and
“operation” access to databases J

Supplemental Action

Immediate launch of a full
review of contro! chain
v Update of the procedures in

place, exhaustiveness,
improvement plan

o Verification of the use of the
results of the checks

o Review accounting/risk
reconciliation procedures

© Step up computer security
measures

& Weekly monitoring of these

actions by the Head of Group
Compliance

@ Report to the Internal Control
and Risks Committee of the

Board
o

~

S/

A framework based on best practices and constantly improved
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Exposure to US Subprime

m BNP Paribas’ subprime exposure is located in

CIB and BancWest I
in €bn as at 3‘!/12/07{ Net exposura
s CIB: RMBS 01
CDOs (cash & synthetic) -0.1
Total CIB 0.0
? Net exposure
@ BancWest: in €bn as at 31/12/07
+ 1% of the individual customer loan portfolio First Mortgages and Home Equity Loans 0.1
. 10/0 Of the lnvestment pOfthliO COﬂSUmef Loans Q.1
* No subprime asset wrapped by monoline -
insurers Investment portfolio " 01
Total BancWest 0.3
) Exposure net of impairment charges
A negligible net exposure
CIB: Subprime and Monoline Exposures
® Subprime exposure
L Notional Equivalent ]
§ Short with other{{|  Shortwith |
in €bn Net | Long counterparties monolines
au 31. 122007 (a=b+c+d} : (b) (c} i (ld) b
RMBS 0.1 0.1 - -
CDO's (cash and synthetic) -0.1 3.1 -0.2 -3.0
Total . 0.0 ] 3.2 0.2 3.0 | @

= Exposure to monoline insurers:

Counterparty risk exposure:

limited by hedging and credit adjustments present valuet = €1.3bn
in €bn as at 31/12/2007
Subprime-related monolines counterparty exposure 1.3
Non subprime-related monolines counterparty exposure 0.6
Total monolines counterparty exposure 1.9%@
Credit Derivatives bought from banks or other coilateralized third parties -0.8
Unhedged monoline counterparty exposure 11 I
Credit adjustments 0.4 ®
Net monolines counterparty exposure ‘ _0.7 |

(1) Replacement cost based on market indices
{2) Essentially (~80%) concentrated on Ambac, CIFG, MBIA; no residual exposure fo ACA

(3) Credit adjustments consistent with the maximum spreads widening observed in January 2008 on the

monolines
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4Q07 - Direct Impact of the Crisis on the Cost of Risk

4Q07 3Q07
m Cost of risk (group total) > [ €745mn ] [ €462mn }
a Of which direct impact of the crisis on BancWest:
» Net increase in the loan loss reserve on a
portfolio basis (IFRS) related to individual [ -€40mn ]
customer loans
» |mpairment charges on the investment portfolio > [ -€131mn ]
(mainly on subprime mortgage securities)
Total BancWest > [ €171mn ] { -€47mn

m Of which impact of the crisis on CIB:

+ Increase in loan loss reserve related to the US > ‘ -£94mn
real estate sector

» Write-off of the residual exposure on the monoline
insurer ACA > [

-€44mn

>

Total CIB [>{ €138mn || -€68mn |

m Total direct impact of the crisis D [ -€309an ( €115mn ]
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Breakdown of Commitments by Industry

1,
Utilities (Electricity. Gas, Water. Agriculture, Food, Tobacco  Insurance Household goac's

1%

Automotive

Transportation & Logistics elc) 3, 1% 1% Chemicals excluding
3% 104 —— Pharmaceuticals
1%
C ication Servi Censtruction
ommumc.-la:;on EHICES\ /f—f 2%
o

. Retail
B 10 B services = 2%
5%
Healthcare & Phnrmaccuticals/ \Emrgy exc|u;;ng Electricity
1% ’
B N i/ Equipment excluding IT &

Elecironics
SRR 194

\Sovereign. local government and
Finance

18%

Private Individuals .
33%

\ Hotel, Tourism, Leisure

\ 1%

——— Real Estate
4%

Information Technologies &
Wholesaie & Trading Media & Cultural Services Electronics

% »% 1% (%

Gross loans + off balance sheet commitments, unweighted = €788bn as at 31/12/2007

Breakdown of Commitments by Region |

ttaly Japan Africa & Middle East

14% 1% 4%
North America (excluding
BancWest)
12%

Latin America
3%

Asia-Pacific (ex¢luding Japan)
4%

Other European countries
&%

_

France/

D%

L}
\ European Ecanomic Area
) (excluding France and l:aly)
\ 16%

BancwWest
6%

Gross loans + off balance sheet commitments, unweighted = €788bn as at 31/12/2007
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QUARTERLY SERIES

In millions of euros 1Q06 2Q06 3Q06 4Q06 1Q07 2Q07 3Q07 4Q07

GROUP

Revenues 6,817 7,245 6,829 7,052 8,213 8,214 7,690 6,920

Operating Ex penses and Dep. -3,862 4,288 4,261 4,654 4,586 4,848 4,643 4,687

Gross Operating Income 2,955 2,957 2,568 2398 3,627 3,366 3,047 2,233

Provisions -116 -1 -264 -282 -260 -258 462 -745

Operating Income 2,839 2,836 2,304 2,116 3,367 3,108 2,585 1,483

Assaciated Companies 62 59 118 54 127 124] 68 73

Other Non QOperating ftems 35 2 4 145 1 59 74 18

Pre-Tax Income 2936 2,893 2,426 2,315 3,495 3,257 2,127 1,579

Tax Expense -806 837 -638 481 -854 874 -589 430

Minority Interests -7 -155 -113 -115 -134 -10 -11 -143

Net Income, Group Share 213 1,901 1,675 1,719 2,507 2,282 2,027 1,006

in millions of euros 1Q06 2Q06 Q06 4Q06 1Q07 2Q07 3Q07 4Q07

FRENCH RET AL BANKING (including 100% of Private Banking in France)

Revenues 1,504 1,499 1,439 1,408 1,526 1,516 1,496 1,462
incl. Net Interest Income 866 876 847 791 829 835 841 807
inci. Commissions 638 623 592 617 697 681 655 655

Operaling Expenses and Dep. -927 -940 -972 -972 -954 -973 -1.011 -1,012

Gross Operating Income 577 559 467 436 572 543 485 450

Provisions -3 -31 -35 -56 - -32 -36 -59

Operating Income 546 528 432 380 541 511 449 397

Non Operating lterrs 0 0 0 1 Q 1 0 0

Pre-Tax Income 546 528 432 381 541 512 449 391

Income Attributable to AMS -35 -30 -24 -28 -41 -36 -32 -32

Pre-Tax Income of French Retail Bkg 511 498 408 353 500 476 4117 359

FRENCH RETAIL BANKING {including 100% of Private Banking in France) Excluding PEL/CEL Effects

Revenues 1,440 1,445 1,401 1,385 1,498 1,496 1,472 1,452
incl. Net Interest incoma 802 822 809 768 802 815 817 797
Incl. Commissions 638 623 592 617 697 681 655 655

Operating Expenses and Dep. -927 -940 -972 972 -954 -973 -1,011 -1,012

Gross Operating Income 513 505 429 413 545 523 461 449

Provisions -3 -31 -35 -56 -31 -32 -36 -59

Operating Income 482 474 394 357 514 491 425 381

Naon Operating lterms 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 [}

Pre-Tax Income 482 474 394 358 514 492 425 381

Income Altributable to AMS -35 -30 -24 -28 -41 -36 -32 -32

Pre-Tax Income of French Retail Bkg 447 444 370 330 473 456 393 349

FRENCH RETAIL BANKING (including 2/3 of Private Banking in France}

Revenues 1,444 1,444 1,390 1,355 1,459 1,450 1,433 1,401
Operating Expenses and Dep. -902 -915 -947 -947 -927 -943 -981 -983
Gross Operating Income 542 529 443 408 532 507 452 418
Frovisions -31 -3 -35 , -56 -32 -31 -36 -58
Operating Income 511 498 408 352 500 476 416 359
Non Operating ttems 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 o
Pre-Tax Income 511 498 408 353 500 476 47 359
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In mitlions of euros 1Q06 2Q06 3Q06 4Q06 1Q07 2Qo07 3Q07 4Q0
BNL bhanca commerciale (Including 100% of Private Banking in Italy)
Revenues 597 633 651 638 641 668 68
Operating Expenses and Dep. -420 -437 -481 -412 -426 -428 -47
Gross Operating Income 177 196 170 226 215 240 204
Provisions -54 -89 -91 -81 -50 -92 -9
Operating Income 123 107 79 145 165 148 11
Non Operating ttems -17 1 6 0 -1 V]
Pre-Tax Income 106 108 85 145 164 148 11
Income Attributable to AMS -2 -1 -1 -2 -1 -2 -
Pre-Tax Income of BNL bc 104 107 84 143 163 146 114
BNL banca commarciale {Including 2/3 of Private Banking in Italy)
Revenues 590 627 644 631 636 662 68
Operating Expenses and Dep. -415 -432 -475 -407 -422 -424 -473
Gross Operating Income 175 195 169 224 214 238 204
Provisions -54 -89 -91 -81 -50 -92 -9
Operating Income 121 106 78 143 164 146 1
Non Operating tems -17 1 6 0 -1 0
Pre-Tax Income 104 107 84 143 163 146 11
in millions of eurps 1Q06 2Q06 3Q06 4Q06 1Q07 2Q07 3Q07 40Q0
INTERNATIONAL RETAIL BANKING AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
Revenues 1,766 1,825 1,879 1,904 1,919 1,996 2,012 2,02
Operating Expenses and Dep. -996 -1,017 -1,057 -1,135 -1,098 -1,180 -1,127 -1,25
Gross Operating Income 770 808 822 769 821 846 885 77
Frovisions -153 -185 -221 -163 -202 -240 -304 -48
Operating Income 617 623 601 606 619 €606 581 29
Associated Companies 20 24 20 -9 19 22 19 1
Other Non Operating tems 38 4] 4 3 1 8 69 1
Pre-Tax Income 675 647 625 600 639 636 669 33
BANCWEST
Ravenues 577 549 531 534 511 493 501 49
Operating Expenses and Dep. -293 -274 -270 -267 -268 -261 -260 -26
Gross Operating Income 284 275 261 267 243 232 241 23
Provisions -9 -12 -17 -20 -23 -22 -73 -21
Operating Income 275 263 244 247 220 210 168 1
Non Operating tems 0 0 0 1 Q 6 4
Pre-Tax Income r N 275 263 244 248 220 216 172 1
|

CETELEM :
Revenues . . 639 680 675 690 714 757 a4 77
Operating Expenses and Dep. C>I: -353 -373 -360 -430 -393 -424 -411 -44
Gross Operating Income ' o - 286 305 3158 260 n 333 360 a3
Provisions - O s -150 -138 -101 -151 -177 -183 -18
Operating Income _l-lj 155 155 177 159 170 156 177 14
Associated Comrpanies Com . 18 19 14 1 17 23 16 1
Other Non Operaling tems g ' a7 -1 1 -1 0 0 1 -
Pre-Tax Income i E 2190 173 192 159 187 179 194 15

-2

. o

P9

;&

]

v
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In milfions of euros 1Q06 2Q06 Q06 4Q06 1Q07 2Q07 3Q07 4007
EMERGING MARKETS -

Revenues 209 221 302 305 05 3 341 359
Operating Expenses and Dep. -138 -143 -198 -204 -205 -221 -219 -252
Gross Operating Income 7 78 104 101 100 120 122 107
Provisions -3 -10 -51 -22 -1 -16 -22 . =32
Operating Income 68 68 53 79 89 104 100 , 75
Associated Companies 0 3 5 -1 4 1 6 4
Cther Non Operating ftems 0 0 2 2 0 1 58 11
Pre-Tax Income 68 7 60 80 93 106 164 a0

EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS, UCB

Revenues 341 375 37 375 389 405 399 397
Operating Expenses and Dep. -212 -225 -229 -234 -232 -244 -237 -288
Gross Operating Income 129 150 142 141 157 161 162 < _1b9
Provisions -10 -13 -15 -20 -17 -25 -26 -d4
Operating Income 119 137 127 1214 140 136 136 " 65
Associated Companies 2 2 1 -9 -2 -2 -3 -3
Other Non QOperating terms 1 1 1 1 1 1 6 1
Pre-Tax Income 122 140 129 113 139 135 139 Ly 63 .
Int millions of euros 1Q06 2Q06 3Qo6 4Q06 1Q07 2007 3Q07 4007
Asset Management and Services

Revenues 1,039 1,126 1,085 1,159 1,267 1,373 1,350 1,339
Operating Expenses and Dep. -642 -685 -707 -770 -780 -814 -873 -902
Gross Operating Income 397 441 78 389 487 559 AT7 437
Provisions 7 1] -8 -5 -2 0 -1 -4
Operating Income 404 441 372 g4 485 559 476 433
Associated Companies -1 8 -2 29 7 11 5 -6
Other Non Operating tems -2 1 0 -3 0 5 4 1
Pre-Tax Income 401 450 aro 410 492 575 485 428

WEALTH AND ASSET MANAGEVENT

Revenues 520 561 536 611 653 715 706 691
Operating Expenses and Dep. -347 -362 -364 -427 -429 -442 -469 -488
Gross Operating Income 173 198 172 184 224 273 237 203
Provisions 2 -1 -1 -3 -1 0 -1 -2
Operating Income 175 198 171 181 223 273 236 201
Associated Conpanies -1 0 -3 13 5 0 -1 -3
Other Non Operating ltems 1 1 0 -4 0 5 1 0
Pre-Tax Income 175 199 168 190 228 278 236 198
INSURANCE

Revenues 310 323 37 326 353 356 ass 370
Operating Expenses and Dep. -140 -147 -156 -156 -159 -161 -168 -176
Gross Operating Income 170 176 161 170 194 195 190 194
Provisions 5 1 -5 -2 -1 0 0 -2
Operating Income 175 177 156 168 193 195 190 192
Associated Companies 0 8 1 16 2 11 6 -4
Cther Non Operaling terms -3 -1 0 1 ¢] 0 3 1

Pra-Tax Income 172 184 157 185 195 206 199 189
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in millions of euros 1Q06 2Q06 3Q06 4Q06 1Q07 2Q07 3Q07 4Q0
SECURITIES SERVICES
Revenues 209 242 232 222 261 302 286 27
Operating Expenses and Dep. -155 -176 -187 -187 -192 -211 -236 -23
Gross Operating Income 54 66 45 35 69 91 50 4
& Provisions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(O Operating Income 54 66 45 35 69 91 50 4
{) Non Operating ters 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 !
.'in" Pre-Tax Income 54 67 45 35 69 9 50 4
‘3 .
L inmillions of euros 1Q06 2Q06 3006  4Q06 1007 2Q07 307 400
< CORPORATE AND INVESTMENT BANKING
%: :f f Revenues 2,282 1,999 1,821 1,988 2,386 2,479 2,007 1,41
p— - Operating Expenses and Dep. -1,244 -1,180 -1,018 -1,031 -1,271 -1,365 -1,185 -964
{'B "®Gross Operating Income 1,038 819 803 957 1,125 1,114 822 44]
& ! Provisions 18 125 87 34 56 59 -29 -114
i Operating income 1,056 944 890 991 1,181 1,173 793 33}
! Associated Companies 1 1 1 7 6 3 0 -
Cther Non Operating ltems 7 29 4 -8 4 68 3] 1
-4 Pra-Tax Inceme 1,064 974 895 990 1,191 1,244 799 34]
ADVISCRY AND CAPITAL MARKETS
Revenues 1,623 1,332 1,181 1,260 1,672 1,764 1,463 72
ingl. Equity and Advisory 761 647 503 491 814 826 573 55
Inel. Fixed income 862 685 678 769 858 938 890 17
Operating Expenses and Dep. -974 -898 -729 -726 -981 -1,064 -893 -65
Gross Operating Income 649 434 452 534 691 700 570 7
Provisions 0 0 0 -16 0 0 -12 -
Qperating Income 649 434 452 518 691 700 558 2
Associated Companies 1 1 1 7 3] 3 0 -
Other Non Operating ftems 7 29 3 5 4 19 6
Pre-Tax Income 657 464 456 530 701 722 564 3
FINANCING BUSINESSES
Revenues 659 667 640 728 724 715 544 68
Operating Expenses and Dep. -270 -282 -289 -305 -290 -301 -292 -3
Gross Operating Income 389 385 351 423 434 414 252 a7
Provisions 18 125 87 50 56 59 -17 -6
Operating Income 407 510 438 473 490 473 235 AN
Non Operating ftems 0 0 1 =13 0 49 0
Pre-Tax Income 407 510 439 460 490 522 235 3
In millions of euros 1Q06 2Q06 3006 4Q06 1Q07 2Q07 3Q07 4001
OTHER ACTIVITIES (INCLUDING BNP PARIBAS CAPITAL AND KLEPIERRE) J
Revenues 286 261 27 2 541 280 226 6
incl. BNP Paribas Capital g8 83 53 53 423 208 274 i1
Operating Expenses and Dep. -78 -76 -100 -296 -103 -154 -53 -11
Inci. BNL restructuring costs 0 0 -10 -141 -23 -61 50 -3
Gross Operating Income 208 185 -73 -294 438 126 173 -5
Provisions 43 24 0 -1 1 4 0
QOperating Income 251 209 -73 -295 439 130 173 -4
Associated Companies 42 25 100 26 95 54 43 B!
Cther Non Operating ftems -8 -14 -8 147 -4 -21 -5 -1
Pre-Tax Income 285 220 21 -122 530 163 211
in millions of euros 1Q06 2Q06 3Q06 4Q06 1Q07 2Q07 3Qo07 4Q0
KLEPIERRE
Revenues 75 76 68 124 117 85 81 10
Operating Expenses and Dep. -23 -23 -21 -27 -25 -24 -23 -2
Gross Operating Income 52 53 47 97 92 61 58 73
Provisions 0 0 0 -3 0 -1 -1 -1
Operating Income 52 53 47 94 92 60 57 71
Pre-Tax Income 52 53 47 85 a3 60 58 71
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This press release includes forward-looking statements based on current beliefs and expectations about future events. Forward-looking
statements include financial projections and estimates and their underlying assumptions, statements regarding plans, objectives and
expecialions with respect lo future events, operations, products and services, and statements regarding future performance and
synergies. Forward-fooking statements are not guarantses of future performance and are subject to inherent risks, uncertainties and
assumplions about BNP Paribas and its subsidiaries and investments, developments of BNP Paribas and its subsidiaries, banking
industry trends, future capital expenditures and acquisitions, changes in economic conditions globally or in BNP Paribas’ principal local
markels, the competitive market and regulatory factors. Those events are uncertain; their outcome may differ from current expectations
which may in tum significantly affact expected results. Actual results may differ materially from those projected or implied in these
forward-looking statements. Any forward-looking statement contained in this press release speaks as of the date of this press release:
BNP Paribas undertakes no obligation to publicly revise or update any forward-looking statements in light of new information or future
events.

The information contained in this press release as it relates to parties other than BNP Paribas or derived from external sources has not
been independently verified and no representation or warranty expressed or implied is made as to, and no reliance should be placed on
the faimess, accuracy, completeness or correciness of, the information or opinions contained herein. None of BNP Paribas or its
representatives shall have any liability whatsoevar in negligence or otherwise for any loss however ansing from any use of this press
release or its contents or otherwise arising in connection with this press release or any other information or material discussed.
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